
MINNESOTA 
D E P A R T M E N T OF 

COMMERCE 

85 7th Place East, Suite 500 
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101-2198 

mn.gov/commerce/ 

651.539.1500 FAX 651.539.1547 
An equal opportunity employer 

May 1, 2014 

ERIC M. N E W M A N 

8240 C O U N T Y D O W N S LANE 
C H A R L O T T E , NC 28270 

Re: F-5899 
MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING INC 
MINT CONDITION (MASTER A G R E E M E N T ) F/A 

Dear Mr. Newman: 

The Annual Report has been reviewed and is in compliance with Minnesota Statute Chapter 
80C and Minnesota Rules Chapter 2860. 

This means that there continues to be an effective registration statement on file and that the 
franchisor may offer and sell the above-referenced franchise in Minnesota. 

The franchisor is not required to escrow franchise fees, post a Franchise Surety Bond or 
defer receipt of franchise fees during this registration period. 

As a reminder, the next annual report is due within 120 days after the franchisor's fiscal year 
end, which is December 31, 2014. 

Sincerely, 

MIKE ROTHMAN 
Commissioner 

By: 

Daniel Sexton 
Commerce Analyst 
Registration Division 
(651)539-1629 

MR:DES:dlw 



F-5899 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

REGISTRATION DIVISION 

IN THE MATTER OF THE REGISTRATION OF: 
MINT CONDITION (MASTER AGREEMENT) F/A 

By MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING INC 

ORDER AMENDING 
REGISTRATION 

WHEREAS, an a p p l i c a t i o n to amend the r e g i s t r a t i o n and 

amendment fee have been f i l e d , 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the r e g i s t r a t i o n dated 

August 25, 2008, i s amended as of the date set f o r t h below 

MIKE ROTHMAN 
Commissioner 
Department of Commerce 
85 7th Place East, Suite 500 
St Paul, MN 55101 

Date: May 1, 2014 



STATE OF MINNESOTA 
FRANCHISE REGISTRATION APPLICATION 

aaoofM**** FILE NO 
e f C A W f W " ^ 

APR 29 201^ Fee: \$30</0Q 
« o O O (To be encloseS by Applicant at time 

R ^ - ^ application is initially filed) 

Date of Application: 

APPLICATION FOR (Check only one): 

REGISTRATION OF A N OFFER OR SALE OF FRANCHISES 

X REGISTRATION RENEWAL STATEMENT OR ANNUAL REPORT 

AMENDMENT NUMBER TO APPLICATION 

1. Name of Franchisor. 

MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 

Name under which Franchisor is doing or intends to do business. 

MINT CONDITION 

2. Franchisor's principal business address. 

1057 Red Ventures Drive 
Suite 165 
Fort Mil l , South Carolina 29707 

3. Name and address of Franchisor's agent in the State of Minnesota 
authorized to receive process. 

Commissioner of Commerce 
85 7 t h Place East, Suite 500 
St. Paul, M N 55101-2198 

5 - - / - ' * 

A / A -



4. Name, address and telephone number of subfranchisors, if any, for the State 
of Minnesota. 

None 

5. Name, address and telephone number of person to whom communications 
regarding this application should be directed. 

Eric M . Newman, Esq. 
8240 County Downs Lane 
Charlotte, North Carolina 28270 
(704) 940-8609 
enewmanesq@mindspring.com 



Eric M. Newman J 
Attorney at Law 

8240 County Downs Lane 
Charlotte, North Carolina 28270 

(704) 940-8609 
E-mail: enewnnanesq@mindspring.com 

April 26, 2014 
Via Overnight Delivery 
Mr. Daniel E. Sexton 
Minnesota Department of Commerce 
85 7th Place East, Suite 500 
St. Paul, M N 55101 

Re: Mint Condition Franchising. Inc. 
Renewal - File # F-5899 

Dear Mr. Sexton: 

Please find enclosed the annual report for Mint Condition Franchising, Inc. in the State of 
Minnesota. The enclosed renewal consists of a check for $300.00 made payable to the "Minnesota Dept. 
of Commerce" for the filing fee and the following items: 

1. Uniform Franchise Registration Application; 
2. Supplemental Information; 
3. Certification Page; 
4. Uniform Consent to Service of Process; 
5. Copy of the auditor's consent letter; 
6. Salesman Disclosure Form; 
7. One (1) clean and complete copy of the proposed disclosure document; and 
8. One (1) black-lined copy indicating the changes. 

We appreciate your time and effort to review our renewal. Please contact me if you have any 
questions or comments on the enclosed at (704)763-3823. Otherwise, I look forward to receiving 
notification of the approval of this renewal. 

Sincerely, 

Lorie C. Brown 
Paralegal 

Enclosures 



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

1. Disclose: 

A. The states in which this proposed registration is effective. 

Virginia, Wisconsin 

B. The states in which this proposed registration application is or will be shortly on 
file. 

Washington, Minnesota, New York, Florida, Michigan, Indiana, Utah and Illinois 

C. The states that have refused to register this franchise offering. 

NONE 

D. The states that have revoked or suspended the right to offer franchises. 

NONE 

E. The states in which this proposed registration of these franchises has been 

withdrawn within the last five years, and the reasons for revocation or suspension. 

NONE 

2. Source of Funds for Establishing New Franchises 

Disclose franchisor's total costs for performing its pre-opening obligations to provide 
goods or services in connection with establishing each franchise, including real estate, 
improvements, equipment, inventory, training and other items stated in the offering. 
State separately the sources of all required funds. 



2. Source of Funds for Establishing New Master Franchise: 

Obligations 

Franchisor's 
Pre-Opening 
Obligations 

Franchise 
Sales 

Training Manuals 
and Materials 

Training of 
Master Franchisee 

On-Site 
Pre-Opening 
Assistance 

U.S.: 1 

Franchises2 

$0 

$1,670.00 

This State 
for Each 
Franchise 

$0 

$1,670.00 

$2,790.00 $2,790.00 

Source of Funds 

U.S.: 1 

$1,975.00 $1,975.00 

Franchises 

$0 

$1,670.00 

$2,790.00 

$1,975.00 

This State 
for Each 
Franchise 

$0 

$1,670.00 

$2,790.00 

$1,975.00 

Total $6,435.00 $6,435.00 $6,435.00 $6,435.00 

'The source of funds is the Franchisor's working capital. Development fees and initial 
franchise fees are added to the Franchisor's working capital. 

2The Franchisor estimates that 1 new master franchise businesses will be opened in the 
United States within the next year (see Item 20 of this disclosure document). 



CERTIFICATION PAGE 

I certify under penalty of law that I have read and know the contents of this application including the 
Franchise Disclosure Documents with the issuance date of February 20, 2014 attached as an exhibit, and 
that all material facts stated in all those documents are accurate and those documents do not contain any 
material omissions. I further certify that I am duly authorized to make this certification on behalf of 
Franchisor and that I do so upon my personal knowledge. 

Executed at C u f a h H ^ , rffxuVM 2014. 

(SEAL) 

MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC., 
a North Carolina corporation 

'5? 

STATE OF / j / ^ Cfi~JA# 

) 
COUNTY OF/feJcJeosHej) 

Personally appeared before me this A#AfLd=yof$P^^ 2014, the above-named John 
F. Saumby to me known to be the person who executed the foregoing notification as President, of the 
above-named corporation, and that he, as such officer, being au horized sc Ho do, executed the 
foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained, by sigi ing the na^e of the corporation by 
himselfassuchomccr. | L 

Notary Public 

(Notarial SMyuwALA 
Notary Public 

Mecklenburg County 
North Carolina 

My rnmmlsston Expires Jun 30. 2016 

My Commission expires 



^ 
^ ^ 

^ B ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

^ 



UNIFORM CONSENT TO SERVICE OF PROCESS 

Mint Condition Franchising, Inc., a corporation organized under the laws of the State of North 
Carolina; irrevocably appoints the Minnesota Commissioner of Commerce and any successors in 
office, its attorney in the State of Minnesota for service of notice, process or pleading in any 
action or proceeding against it arising out of or in connection with the sale of franchises, or a 
violation of the franchise laws of Minnesota; and consents that an action or proceeding against it 
may be commenced in a court of competent jurisdiction and proper venue within Minnesota by 
service of process upon this officer with the same effect as if the undersigned was organized or 
created under the laws of Minnesota and had lawfully been served with process in Minnesota. A 
copy of any notice, process or pleading served pursuant to this consent shall be mailed to: 

Mint Condition Franchising, Inc. 
Attn: Mr. Jack F. Saumby 
1057 Red Ventures Drive 
Suite 165 
Fort Mill , South Carolina 29707 

Dated ftj>^\ L 2*1 , 2014. 

MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
A North Carolina corporation 

(SEAL) 
Title: : T ^ S J J ^ T ^ 

(Notarial Seal) 

REENA RUWALA 
Notary Public 

Mecklenburg County 
North Carolina 

Mu nommission Expires Jun 6_ 

Notary Public 

MyC.mmi,i..E,p,«s:APMg, 





(c(or7b,. 

Moyer, Smith & Roller, PA 
Certified Public Accountants 

7229 Albemarle Rd., Suited 
Charlofte, N C 28227 
T: 704-566-0222 
F: 704-531-6197 
cpacharlotte@msr-cpa.com 
www.msr-cpa.com 

Form F - Consent of Accountant 

CONSENT 

Moyer, Smith & Roller, P.A., Certified Public Accountants, consents to the use in the Franchise 
Disclosure Document issued by Mint Condition Franchising, inc. ("Franchisor") on March 31, 
2014, as it may be amended, of our report dated February 5, 2014, relating to the financial 
statements of Franchisor for the year ended December 31, 2013. 

MujdL + 'KIMAA., e.A. 
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Moyer, Smith & Roller, PA 
Certified Public Accountants 

7229 Albemarle Rd., Suite A 
Charlotte, N C 28227 
T: 704-566-0222 
F: 704-531-6197 
cpacharlotte@msr-cpa.com 
www.msr-cpa.com 

Independent Auditors* Report 

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of 
Mint Condition Franchising, Inc. 
Fort Mill, South Carolina 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Mint Condition Franchising, Inc. (a 
North Carolina corporation), which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2013 and 
2012, and the related statements of operations and retained earnings and cash flows for the years 
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors 
consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. 
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 



^phnon 

In our opimon, the financial ^ate^ 
the financial posifionofMintCondifionFrancinsin^ Inc. as of Dec^ 
and the results of its operations and its cash fiows tor the years then ended, in contbrm^ 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Report on Supplementary Information 

Our audits were conducted tor the purpose oftorming an opinion on the financial statements asa 
whole. TheSchedules of general and Administrative^xpenses is presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and is notarequiredpar^ofthe financial statements. Suchintbrmationisthe 
responsihility of management and was derived fiom and relates directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. Theintbrmationhasheen 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit ofthe financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such inlbrmation directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the 
financial statements themselves, andother additional procedures inaccordance withauditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the intbrmation is 
fairlystatedinallmaterial respects in relation to the financial statements asawhole. 

^ ^ ^ ^ 

Charlotte, North Carolina 
Februarys,2014 



MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
Balance Sheets 

December 31, 2013 And 2012 

Current Assets: 

ASSETS 
2013 2012 

Cash 
Accounts Receivable, less allowance 

for doubtful accounts of $9,062 
in 2013 and $6,500 in 2012 

Notes Receivable - Current Portion 
Notes Receivable - Stockholder 
Prepaid Expenses 

Total Current Assets 

S 238,092 $ 148,131 

224,745 
109,032 

13,806 

585,675 

171,521 
100,943 
35,000 
13.753 

469,348 

Property and Equipment: 

Office Furniture and Equipment 
Vehicles 

Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Property and Equipment, Net 

Other Assets: 

93,235 
36,000 

129,235 
( 77,871) 

51,364 

54,385 
36,000 
90,385 

( 66.295) 

24.090 

Security Deposits 
Master Franchise Territory, net of 

amortization of $172 in 2013 
Notes Receivable, net of Current Portion 

Total Other Assets 

1,049 

30,744 
141.855 

173.648 

76,908 

76,908 

TOTAL ASSETS * 810-687 * 570.346 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Accompanying Notes. 
-4-



MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
Balance Sheets 

December 31, 2013 And 2012 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY 

Current Liabilities: 

Accounts Payable - Trade 
Accrued Expenses 
Deferred Franchise Revenue 
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 

Total Current Liabilities 

Non-Current Liabilities: 

Deferred Franchise Revenue 
Note Payable - Stockholder 
Long-Term Debt, net of current portion 

Total Non-Current Liabilities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Stockholder's Equity: 

Common stock, par value $ 1 per share; 
100,000 shares authorized; 1,000 
shares issued and outstanding 

Retained Earnings 

Total Stockholder's Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY 

. 2013 2012 

$ 218,224 $ 158,725 
20,581 18,583 
95,055 91,404 
14,502 _ 

348,362 268,712 

141,855 76,908 
- 13,155 

21,573 -

163,428 90,063 

511,790 358,775 

1,000 1,000 
297,897 210,571 

298,897 211,571 

$ 810.687 $ 570,346 

5 



MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
Statements of Operations and Retained Earnings 

For The Years Ended December 31, 2013 And 2012 

Revenues: 

Contract Revenue 
Franchise Sales 
Master Franchise Royalty 
Master Franchise Sales 

Total Revenues 

Cost of Revenues 

Gross Profit 

General and Administrative Expenses (See page 14) 

Income (Loss) From Operations 

Other Income (Expense): 

Interest Income 
Interest Expense 
Miscellaneous Income - 1,500 
Penalties - ( 19) 
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Assets ^_ ( 863) 

Total Other Income (Expense) 13,725 14,196 

Net Income 192,868 125,669 

Subchapter "S" Distributions ( 105,542) ( 3,600) 

Retained Earnings, beginning of year 210,571 88,502 

Retained Earnings, end of year S 297.897 S 210.571 

2013 2012 

$ 3,087,362 $ 2,675,069 
208,626 123,318 
287,216 284,523 
1,611 9,388 

3,584,815 3,092,298 

2,416,626 2,134,432 

1,168,189 957,866 

989,046 846,393 

179,143 111,473 

13,885 13,578 
( 160) -

See Independent Auditors' Report and Accompanying Notes. 
-6-



MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
Statements of Cash Flows 

For The Years Ended December 31, 2013 And 2012 

2013 2012 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Net Income (Loss) S 192,868 $ 125,669 
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to cash provided 

by operating activities: 
Depreciation and Amortization 
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable 
(Increase) Decrease in Notes Receivable 
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expense 
(Increase) Decrease in Security Deposits 
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable - Trade 
Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Franchise Revenue 
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Expenses 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Purchase of Office Furniture and Equipment 
Purchase of Master Franchise Territory 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Subchapter "S" Distributions 
Increase (Decrease) in Note Receivable - Stockholder 
Increase (Decrease) in Note Payable - Stockholder 
Principal Payments on Capital Leases 

11,747 6,741 
( 53,223) ( 61,538) 
( 73,036) ( 6,119) 
( 53) ( 2,902) 
( 1,049) -

59,499 7,025 
68,598 11,802 
1.998 4,060 

207.349 84.738 

( 26,727) ( 12,775) 
( 5,000) -

( 31,727) ( 12,775) 

( 105,542) ( 3,600) 
35,000 -

( 13,155) ( 29,883) 
( 1,964) -

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES ( 85.661) ( 33.483) 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND 
CASH EQUIVALENTS 89,961 38,480 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING 
OF YEAR 148,131 109.651 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 238.092 $ 148.131 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Accompanying Notes. 
-7-



MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2013 And 2012 

NOTE A - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Business Activity 

Mint Condition Franchising, Inc. was incorporated in North Carolina on October 16, 1996. The 
Company obtains customers under janitorial contracts and assigns janitorial customers to 
franchisees in certain areas of North and South Carolina. The assignment is made via a franchise 
agreement which grants the franchisee the right to use the Company's marketing and business 
techniques and systems in the janitorial service business under the "Mint Condition" trademark. 
The Company is obligated to provide the franchisee with a minimum annual janitorial revenue 
base, initial supplies and training. The Company also provides the franchisee with monthly 
billing and collection services on the assigned janitorial customers. The Company remits the 
collections to the franchisee after deducting the franchise service fees, royalties, insurance 
charges, accounting fees, account replacement fees, financing payments and other amounts due. 

The Company accounts for gross billings of janitorial customers as contract revenues and the net 
remittances to franchisees before financing payments as franchise service expenses. 

The Company sells master franchise agreements which grant master franchisees the right to use 
the Company's marketing, business techniques and franchise system in the janitorial franchisor 
business under the "Mint Condition" trade name. The master franchisee is granted exclusive 
rights within a specific territory. The Company is obligated to provide the master franchisee 
initial and ongoing training in starting and operating the business. In addition to the initial 
master franchise fee, the Company receives royalties on the sales of the master franchisee. 

Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment is recorded on the basis of cost and is depreciated using the straight-line 
method over estimated useful lives of the assets. Property and equipment acquired under capital 
lease agreements are depreciated using the straight-line method over the shorter of the estimated 
useful life of the assets or the related lease term. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues 
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

-8-



MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 31, 2013 And 2012 

NOTE A - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Company considers all highly liquid unrestricted investments with maturities of three 
months or less to be cash equivalents for purpose of the statement of cash flows. 

Income Taxes 

Mint Condition Franchising, Inc., with the consent of its stockholders, has elected under the 
Internal Revenue Code to be an S corporation. In lieu of corporation income taxes, the 
stockholders of an S corporation are taxed on their proportionate share of the Company's taxable 
income. Therefore, no provision or liability for income taxes has been included in these 
financial statements. 

Deferred Revenue 

Deferred revenue consists of the unsecured financed portion of down payments and additional 
business purchased by the franchises and master franchisees which are recognized as revenue as 
payments are received. 

Subsequent Events 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through February 5, 2014, the date the financial 
statements were made available to be released. 

-9-



MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 31, 2013 And 2012 

NOTE B - FRANCHISE SALES 

During 2013, the general terms under which the Company typically sold a franchise, as discussed 
more fully in Note A - Business Activity, were as follows: 

Monthly 
Franchise Down Amount Initial 

Plan Price Payment Financed Business 

A S 3,000 $ 1,000 $ 2,000 $ 500 
B 4,000 1,500 2,500 1,000 
C 5,000 2,000 3,000 1,500 
D 6,000 2,500 3,500 2,000 
E 8,000 3,500 4,500 3,000 
F 10,000 4,500 5,500 4,000 
G 12,000 6,000 6,000 5,000 
H 14,000 8,000 6,000 6,000 
I 16,000 10,000 6,000 7,000 
J 18,000 11,000 7,000 8,000 
K 20,000 12,000 8,000 9,000 
L 22,000 13,000 9,000 10,000 

NOTE C - ROYALTY INCOME 

During 2013, the minimum royalty under a master franchise agreement is as follows: 

Months 

Standard 
Minimum 

Monthly Fee 

Small 
Minimum 

Monthly Fee 
1-6 $ 0 $ 0 
7-12 $ 250 $ 250 

13-24 $ 500 $ 500 
25-36 $ 1,000 $ 750 
37-48 $ 1,500 $ 1,000 
49-60 $ 2,000 $ 1,250 
61-72 $ 2,500 $ 1,500 
73 - 240 $ 3,000 $ 2,000 

-10-



MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 31, 2013 And 2012 

NOTE D - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Accounts receivable generally consist of billings to customers which are collected on behalf of 
the franchisee. Royalties, insurance charges, accounting fees, account replacement fees, 
franchise note payments, equipment and supply sales are retained by the Company. 

Based on management's estimate of collectability, accounts receivable at December 31, 2013 
and 2012, include an allowance for doubtful accounts of $9,062 and $6,500, respectively. 

NOTE E - NOTES RECEIVABLE 

The notes receivable from franchisees represent Company-offered financing of initial and 
additional volume franchise fees. The terms of the notes range from four (4) to thirty-six (36) 
months with interest at 10%. Note payments are deducted from franchisee's monthly receipts as 
are note accelerations upon default. The notes are unsecured. At December 31, 2013 and 2012, 
notes receivable from franchisees are as follows: 

2013 2012 

Notes Receivable $ 250,887 $ 176,240 
Less current portion 109̂ 032 99,332 

$ 141.855 $ 76.908 

The notes receivable from master franchisees represent Company offered financing of initial 
master franchise fees. The terms of the notes are thirty-six (36) months with interest at 10%. 
The notes are unsecured. At December 31, 2013 and 2012, notes receivable from master 
franchisees are as follows: 

- 2013 2012 
Notes receivable $ - $ 1,611 
Current Portion -_ 1,611 

-11-



MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 31, 2013 And 2012 

NOTE F - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Company had a note receivable-stockholder at December 31, 2012. During 2013, the entire 
remaining balance of $35,000 was repaid by the stockholder. 

The Company had a note payable-stockholder at December 31, 2012. During 2013, the entire 
remaining balance of $13,155 was repaid to the stockholder. 

NOTE G - CONTINGENCIES 

The Company is contingently liable for not satisfying its obligation under the franchise 
agreements. If the Company fails to supply the franchisee with initial janitorial accounts equal to 
the contracted monthly billings, within 60 to 330 days of execution of the franchise agreement, 
depending on the type of franchise plan selected, the Company is required to refund a portion of 
the initial franchisee fee. During 2013, 17 franchise agreements were not met. The Company 
renegotiated the terms and no refunds were issued. During 2012, ten franchise agreements were 
not met. The Company renegotiated the terms and refunded $2,908 to two franchisees. 

NOTE H - LEASES 

The Company leases facilities for its headquarters under an operating lease that expires July 31, 
2018. The Company also leases additional space in satellite locations under operating leases that 
expire on various dates over the next year. As of December 31, 2013, the future minimum lease 
payments required by these leases are as follows: 

Year Ended 
December 31 Amount 

2014 $ 71,443 
2015 63,760 
2016 65,673 
2017 67,643 
2018 40,571 

Thereafter ^_ 
Total $ 309,090 

-12-



MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 31, 2013 And 2012 

NOTE I - SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION 

Cash paid during the year for interest was $160 in 2013 and $0 in 2012. 

NOTE J - RETIREMENT PLAN 

The Company has established a Simple IRA pension plan, covering all employees who earned 
$5,000 or more, per year, during any prior two years of employment. The Company will make a 
matching contribution to each eligible employee's Simple IRA equal to the employee's salary 
reduction contributions up to a limit of 3% of the employee's compensation for the year. The 
employer contribution for the years ended December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012 was 
$12,389 and $14,689, respectively. 

NOTE K - CREDIT RISKS AND OTHER CONCENTRATIONS 

Mint Condition Franchising, Inc. places its cash and cash equivalents on deposit with a North 
Carolina financial institution. The balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation up to $250,000. As of December 31, 2013, the Company's cash balance did not 
exceed this limit. However, from time to time during the course of the year, the Company's cash 
balances may exceed this insured limit. 

NOTE L - CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS 

The Company has the following capital lease obligations: 

A capital lease payable to a bank, payable in monthly 
installments of $353.90, including interest at 3.444%; 

due June 18, 2016, secured by office equipment. $ 10,159 

Less: Current Portion ( 3,9591 

Long-Term Debt $ 6.200 

-13-



OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION 



MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
Schedules of General and Administrative Expenses 
For The Years Ended December 31, 2013 And 2012 

General and Administrative Expenses: 
2013 2012 

Salaries and Wages $ 594,849 $ 481,698 
Payroll Taxes 50,928 40,665 
Employee Benefits 26,315 21,259 
Advertising 35,954 47,611 
Auto Expense - Indirect 19,138 14,143 
Depreciation 11,575 6,741 
Amortization 172 -

Miscellaneous Expense - 342 
Office Supplies 27,035 22,050 
Bank Charges & Credit Card Fees 4,583 3,496 
Contributions 2,596 1,393 
Postage Expenses 5,110 5,699 
Professional Services 72,805 76,061 
Rent Expense 74,970 66,316 
Taxes and Licenses 1,250 3,702 
Telephone 22,208 21,465 
Travel & Entertainment 17,470 10,372 
Bad Debts 8,854 7,187 
Pension Plan Expense 12,389 15,081 
Dues & Subscriptions 845 U12 

Total General and Administrative Expenses $ 989.046 $ 846.393 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Accompanying Notes. 
-14-
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Moyer, Smith & Roller, PA 
Certified Public Accountants 

7229 Albemarle Rd., Suite A 
Charlotte, NC 28227 
T: 704-566-0222 
F: 704-531-6197 
cpacharlotte@msr-<pa.com 
www.msr-cpa.com 

Form F - Consent of Accountant 

CONSENT 

Moyer, Smith & Roller, P.A., Certified Public Accountants, consents to the use in the Franchise 
Disclosure Document issued by Mint Condition Franchising, inc. ("Franchisor") on March 31, 
2013, as it may be amended, of our report dated February 6, 2013, relating to the financial 
statements of Franchisor for the year ended December 31, 2012. 

fVUyuL; J*>uiL * KoHU*,?.*. 
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Independent Auditors' Report 

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of 
Mint Condition Franchising, Inc. 
Fort Mill, South Carolina 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Mint Condition Franchising, Inc. (a 
North Carolina corporation), which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2012 and 
2011, and the related statements of operations and retained earnings and cash flows for the years 
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors 
consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. 
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 



Opimon 

In our opinion, the flnancials^^ 
the tinaneiai position of Mint Condit^ 
and the resnhs of its operations and its cashflows tor the years then ended, in eont̂  
aeeonnting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Report on Supplementary Information 

Our audits were conducted tor the purpose of tbrming an opinion on the flnancial statements asa 
whole. The Schedules of general and Administrative^xpenses ispresented tbrpurposesof 
additional analysis and is notarequired part oftheflnancial statements. Suchintbrmationisthe 
responsihility of management and was derived trom and relates directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the flnancial statements. The intbrmation has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit oftheflnancial statements and certain 
additional procedures, includingcomparing andreconcilingsuchintbrmationdirectlyto the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the flnancial statementsorto the 
flnancial statementsthemselves,andotheradditionalproceduresin accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the intbrmation is 
tairly stated in all material respects in relation to the flnancial statements asawhole. 

^ ^ ^ B ^ 

Charlotte, North Carolina 
Februarys, 2013 



MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
Balance Sheets 

December 31, 2012 And 2011 

Current Assets: 

ASSETS 
2012 2011 

Cash $ 148,131 $ 109,651 
Accounts Receivable, less allowance 

for doubtful accounts of $6,500 
in 2012 and $4,000 in 2011 171,521 109,982 

Notes Receivable - Current Portion 100,943 113,082 
Notes Receivable - Stockholder 35,000 35,000 
Employee Advances - 790 
Prepaid Expenses 13,753 10,062 

Total Current Assets 469,348 378,567 

Property and Equipment: 

Office Furniture and Equipment 54,385 70,500 
Vehicles 36,000 36,000 

90,385 106,500 
Less Accumulated Depreciation ( 66,295) ( 88,444) 

Property and Equipment, Net 24,090 18,056 

Other Assets: 

Notes Receivable, net of Current Portion 76,908 58,650 

Total Other Assets 76,908 58,650 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 570.346 $ 455.273 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Accompanying Notes. 
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MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
Balance Sheets 

December 31, 2012 And 2011 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY 

2012 2011 
Current Liabilities: 

Accounts Payable - Trade $ 158,725 $ 151,699 
Accrued Expenses 18,583 14,524 
Deferred Franchise Revenue 91,404 97,860 

Total Current Liabilities 268.712 264.083 

Non-Current Liabilities: 

Deferred Franchise Revenue 76,908 58,650 
Note Payable - Stockholder 13.155 43,038 

Total Non-Current Liabilities 90,063 101,688 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 358.775 365,771 

Stockholder's Equity: 

Common stock, par value $1 per share; 
100,000 shares authorized; 1,000 
shares issued and outstanding 1,000 1,000 

Retained Earnings 210,571 88,502 

Total Stockholder's Equity 211,571 89,502 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY $ 570.346 S 455.273 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Accompanying Notes. 
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MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
Statements of Operations and Retained Earnings 

For The Years Ended December 31, 2012 And 2011 

2012 2011 
Revenues: 

Contract Revenue $ 2,675,069 $ 2,147,335 
Franchise Sales 123,318 100,297 
Master Franchise Royalty 284,523 199,677 
Master Franchise Sales 9,388 168,079 

Total Revenues 3,092,298 2,615,388 

Cost of Revenues 2,134,432 1,767,235 

Gross Profit 957,866 848,153 

General and Administrative Expenses (See page 13) 846,393 856,669 

Income (Loss) From Operations 111,473 ( 8,516) 

Other Income (Expense): 

Interest Income 13,578 11,575 
Miscellaneous Income 1,500 761 
Penalties ( 19) -

Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Assets ( 863) 733 

Total Other Income (Expense) 14,196 13,069 

Net Income (Loss) 125,669 4,553 

Subchapter "S" Distributions ( 3,600) -

Retained Earnings, beginning of year 88,502 83,949 

Retained Earnings, end of year $ 210.571 $ 88.502 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Accompanying Notes. 
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MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
Statements of Cash Flows 

For The Years Ended December 31, 2012 And 2011 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Net Income (Loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to cash provided 

by operating activities: 
Depreciation and Amortization 
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable 
(Increase) Decrease in Notes Receivable 
(Increase) Decrease in Employee Advances 
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expense 
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable - Trade 
Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Franchise Revenue 
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Expenses 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Purchase of Office Furniture and Equipment 
Proceeds from Sale of Office Furniture and Equipment 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

2012 2011 

s 125,669 s 4,553 

6,741 7,928 
( 61,538) ( 2,277) 
( 6,119) 14,841 

- ( 790) 
( 2,902) ( 1,694) 

7,025 39,486 
11,802 ( 21,702) 
4,060 2,321 

84,738 42,666 

( 12,775) ( 7,544) 
_ 1,000 

( 12,775) ( 6,544) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Subchapter "S" Distributions 
Increase (Decrease) in Note Payable - Stockholder 

( 3,600) 
( 29,883) 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND 
CASH EQUIVALENTS 

( 33,483) 

38,480 36,122 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING 
OF YEAR 109,651 73,529 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 148.131 $ 109.651 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Accompanying Notes. 
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MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2012 And 2011 

NOTE A - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Business Activity 

Mint Condition Franchising, Inc. was incorporated in North Carolina on October 16, 1996. The 
Company obtains customers under janitorial contracts and assigns janitorial customers to 
franchisees in certain areas of North and South Carolina. The assignment is made via a franchise 
agreement which grants the franchisee the right to use the Company's marketing and business 
techniques and systems in the janitorial service business under the "Mint Condition" trademark. 
The Company is obligated to provide the franchisee with a minimum annual janitorial revenue 
base, initial supplies and training. The Company also provides the franchisee with monthly 
billing and collection services on the assigned janitorial customers. The Company remits the 
collections to the franchisee after deducting the franchise service fees, royalties, insurance 
charges, accounting fees, account replacement fees, financing payments and other amounts due. 

The Company accounts for gross billings of janitorial customers as contract revenues and the net 
remittances to franchisees before financing payments as franchise service expenses. 

The Company sells master franchise agreements which grant master franchisees the right to use 
the Company's marketing, business techniques and franchise system in the janitorial franchisor 
business under the "Mint Condition" trade name. The master franchisee is granted exclusive 
rights within a specific territory. The Company is obligated to provide the master franchisee 
initial and ongoing training in starting and operating the business. In addition to the initial 
master franchise fee, the Company receives royalties on the sales of the master franchisee. 

Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment is stated on the basis of cost. Depreciation is computed using 
accelerated methods as permitted for tax purposes over the estimated useful lives of the assets. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues 
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Company considers all highly liquid unrestricted investments with maturities of three 
months or less to be cash equivalents for purpose of the statement of cash flows. 



MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 31, 2012 And 2011 

NOTE A - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

Income Taxes 

Mint Condition Franchising, Inc., with the consent of its stockholders, has elected under the 
Internal Revenue Code to be an S corporation. In lieu of corporation income taxes, the 
stockholders of an S corporation are taxed on their proportionate share of the Company's taxable 
income. Therefore, no provision or liability for income taxes has been included in these 
financial statements. 

Deferred Revenue 

Deferred revenue consists of the unsecured financed portion of down payments and additional 
business purchased by the franchises and master franchisees which are recognized as revenue as 
payments are received. 

Subsequent Events 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through February 6, 2013, the date the financial 
statements were made available to be released. 

NOTE B - FRANCHISE SALES 

During 2012, the general terms under which the Company typically sold a franchise, as discussed 
more fully in Note A - Business Activity, were as follows: 

Monthly 
Franchise Down Amount Initial 

Plan Price Payment Financed Business 

A $ 3,000 $ 1,000 $ 2,000 $ 500 
B 4,000 1,500 2,500 1,000 
C 5,000 2,000 3,000 1,500 
D 6,000 2,500 3,500 2,000 
E 8,000 3,500 4,500 3,000 
F 10,000 4,500 5,500 4,000 
G 12,000 6,000 6,000 5,000 
H 14,000 8,000 6,000 6,000 
I 16,000 10,000 6,000 7,000 
J 18,000 11,000 7,000 8,000 
K 20,000 12,000 8,000 9,000 
L 22,000 13,000 9,000 10,000 
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MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 31, 2012 And 2011 

NOTE C - ROYALTY INCOME 

During 2012, the minimum royalty under a master franchise agreement based upon population of 
a territory purchased is as follows: 

Standard Small 
Minimum Minimum 

Months Monthly Fee Monthly Fee 
1-6 $ 0 $ 0 
7-12 $ 250 $ 250 

13-24 S 500 S 500 
25-36 S 1,000 $ 750 
37-48 S 1,500 $ 1,000 
49-60 $ 2,000 S 1,250 
61-72 $ 2,500 $ 1,500 
73 - 240 $ 3,000 $ 2,000 

NOTE D - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Accounts receivable generally consist of billings to customers which are collected on behalf of 
the franchisee. Royalties, insurance charges, accounting fees, account replacement fees, 
franchise note payments, equipment and supply sales are retained by the Company. 

Based on management's estimate of collectability, accounts receivable at December 31, 2012 
and 2011, include an allowance for doubtful accounts of $6,500 and $4,000, respectively. 

NOTE E - NOTES RECEIVABLE 

The notes receivable from franchisees represent Company-offered financing of initial and 
additional volume franchise fees. The terms of the notes range from six (6) months to thirty-six 
(36) months with interest at 10%. Note payments are deducted from franchisee's monthly 
receipts as are note accelerations upon default. The notes are unsecured. At December 31, 2012 
and 2011, notes receivable from franchisees are as follows: 

2012 2011 

Notes Receivable 
Less current portion 

$ 176,240 
99,332 

$ 161,545 
103,702 

$ 76,908 $ 57,843 

-10-



MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 31, 2012 And 2011 

NOTE E - NOTES RECEIVABLE (continued) 

The notes receivable from master franchisees represent Company offered financing of initial 
master franchise fees. The terms of the notes are thirty-six (36) months with interest at 10%. 
The notes are unsecured. At December 31, 2012 and 2011, notes receivable from master 
franchisees are as follows: 

2012 2011 
Notes receivable $ 1,611 $ 10,187 
Current Portion 1.611 9.380 

s s m 

NOTE F - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Company has a note receivable-stockholder at December 31, 2012. The company has 
loaned its sole stockholder $35,000 and the loan is reflected in the balance sheet as a current 
assets 

NOTE G - CONTINGENCIES 

The Company is contingently liable for not satisfying its obligation under the franchise 
agreements. If the Company fails to supply the franchisee with initial janitorial accounts equal to 
the contracted monthly billings, within 60 to 330 days of execution of the franchise agreement, 
depending on the type of franchise plan selected, the Company is required to refund a portion of 
the initial franchisee fee. During 2012, ten franchise agreements were not met. The Company 
renegotiated the terms and refunded $2,908 to two franchisees. There were no refunds in 2011. 

-11-



MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 31, 2012 And 2011 

NOTE H - LEASES 

The Company leases facilities for its headquarters under an operating lease that expires July 31, 
2018. The Company also leases additional space in a satellite office under an operating lease 
that expires March 31, 2013. As of December 31, 2012, the future minimum lease payments 
required by these leases are as follows: 

Year Ended 
December 31 Amount 

2013 $ 61,456 
2014 61,903 
2015 63,760 
2016 65,673 
2017 67,643 

Thereafter 40,571 
Total 5 361,006 

NOTE I - SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION 

Cash paid during the year for interest was $0 in 2012 and $0 in 2011. 

NOTE J - RETIREMENT PLAN 

The Company has established a Simple IRA pension plan, covering all employees who earned 
$5,000 or more, per year, during any prior two years of employment. The Company will make a 
matching contribution to each eligible employee's Simple IRA equal to the employee's salary 
reduction contributions up to a limit of 3% of the employee's compensation for the year. The 
employer contribution for the years ended December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 was 
$14,689 and $14,524, respectively. 

NOTE K - CREDIT RISKS AND OTHER CONCENTRATIONS 

Mint Condition Franchising, Inc. places its cash and cash equivalents on deposit with a North 
Carolina financial institution. The balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation up to $250,000. As of December 31, 2012, the Company's cash balance did not 
exceed this limit. However, from time to time during the course of the year, the Company's cash 
balances may exceed this insured limit. 
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MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

CONTAINING THE INFORMATION 
REQUIRED BY THE COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA 

THIS ADDENDUM TO THE MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

IS REQUIRED BY THE COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA 
AND IS BEING PROVIDED TO YOU 

AT THE SAME TIME AS THE 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 
WHICH CONTAINS THE INFORMATION 

REQUIRED BY THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

*** 

YOU SHOULD REVIEW THIS VIRGINIA ADDENDUM 
IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

S:\FDD\2014 FDD\Master\VA Finished Master FDD\addendum.docm 
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ADDENDUM TO MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. ("MC") 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

REQUIRED BY THE COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA 

This Addendum to the MC Franchise Disclosure Document is set forth below in order to 
amend and revise the Franchise Disclosure Document as follows: 

1. In recognition of the restrictions contained in Section 13.1 -564 of the Virginia Retail 
Franchising Act, the Franchise Disclosure Document for MC for use in the 
Commonwealth of Virginia shall be amended as follows: 

Additional Disclosure. The following statements are added to Item 17.h. 

Pursuant to Section 13.1-564 of the Virginia Retail Franchising Act, it is unlawful for 
a franchisor to cancel a franchise without reasonable cause. If any grounds for 
default or termination stand in the Franchise Agreement does not constitute 
"reasonable cause," as that term may be defined in the Virginia Retail Franchising 
Act or the laws of Virginia, that provision may not be enforceable. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed, sealed and delivered this 
Virginia Addendum to the MC Master Franchise Agreement on the same date as the MC Master 
Franchise Agreement was executed. 

MASTER FRANCHISE OWNER: MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC., 
a North Carolina corporation 

By: By:_ 
Title: Title: 

President 



MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
ADDENDUM TO UNIFORM FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

CONTAINING THE INFORMATION 
REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF ILLINOIS 

THIS ADDENDUM TO THE MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
UNIFORM FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

IS REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF ILLINOIS 
AND IS BEING PROVIDED TO YOU 

AT THE SAME TIME AS THE 
UNIFORM FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

WHICH CONTAINS THE INFORMATION 
REQUIRED BY THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

YOU SHOULD REVIEW THIS ILLINOIS ADDENDUM 
IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE UNIFORM FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

04/14 
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A D D E N D U M TO MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
UNIFORM FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

REQUIRED B Y THE STATE OF ILLINOIS 

This Addendum to the Uniform Franchise Disclosure Document is set forth below in order to amend 
and revise the Uniform Franchise Disclosure Document as follows: 

t. The Cover Page of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Document and Item 17, "RENEWAL, 
TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION", Section "Master Franchise 
Agreement," Paragraphs v and w, shall be amended by the addition of the following 
language: 

Any provision in a master franchise agreement that designates jurisdiction or venue in a 
forum outside of Illinois is void provided that a master franchise agreement may provide for 
arbitration in a forum outside of Illinois. 

Illinois law will govern the master franchise agreement. 



A D D E N D U M TO MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC ("MINT CONDITION'") 
MASTER FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

REQUIRED B Y THE STATE OF ILLINOIS 

This Addendum to the Mint Condition Master Franchise Agreement is executed contemporaneously 
with the execution of the Mint Condition Master Franchise Agreement respectively between Franchisor and 
Master Franchise Owner as set forth below in order to amend and revise Mint Condition Master Franchise 
Agreement, respectively as follows: 

1. Section XIX.E. of the Mint Condition Master Franchise Agreement shall be deleted and the 
following language shall be inserted: 

Except to the extent governed by the U.S. Trademark Act of 1946 (Lanham Act 15 U.S.C., 
Paragraph 1051 et. seq.) this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of 
Illinois. 

2. Section XIX.I. of the Mint Condition Master Franchise Agreement shall be deleted in their 
entirety. 

3. To the extent this Addendum shall be deemed inconsistent with any terms or conditions of 
said Mint Condition Master Franchise Agreement, the terms of this Addendum shall govern. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed, sealed and delivered this Illinois 
Addendum to the Mint Condition Master Franchise Agreement on the same date as respective Mint Condition 
Master Franchise Agreement was executed. 

MASTER FRANCHISE OWNER: FRANCHISOR: 
MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC., 
a North Carolina corporation 

By: 
By: 

President 



MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
ADDENDUM TO UNIFORM FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

CONTAINING THE INFORMATION 
REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF MINNESOTA 

THIS ADDENDUM TO THE MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
UNIFORM FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

IS REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF MINNESOTA 
AND IS BEING PROVIDED TO YOU 

AT THE SAME TIME AS THE 
UNIFORM FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

WHICH CONTAINS THE INFORMATION 
REQUIRED BY THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

YOU SHOULD REVIEW THIS MINNESOTA ADDENDUM 
IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE UNIFORM FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

04/14 
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A D D E N D U M TO M I N T C O N O I ^ 
U N I E O R M E R A N O H ^ E D ^ C E O S U R E D O C U M E N T 

REQUIRED STATE OEMINNESOTA 

This Addendum to the UmlbrmEranchiseDi^osureDocum^ 
and revise the Uniform EranehiseDiselosure Document as foliows: 

L The Cover Page of the Minnesota Franchise Disclosure Document and item 17, 
"RENEWAL, TERMINATION, T R A N S E E R A N D DISPUTE RESOEUT10N",Section 
"Master Franchise Agreement^Paragraphsvandw,shallheamendedhytheadditionofthe 
following language: 

Minnesota Statutes ^80021 and Minnesota Rule 2 8 6 ^ ^ 
litigation to he conducted outside Minnesota, requiring waiver ofajury trial,or requiring 
you to consent to liquidated damages, termination penalties orjudgmentnotes. In addition, 
nothing in the Disclosure Document or Agreement can ahrogateorreduceanyofyourrights 
as provided tor in the Minnesota Statutes, Chapter or your rights to any procedure, 
Ibrum, or remedies provided tor hy the laws or the jurisdiction. 

2 Iteml3B^TRADEMAR^S^,shallheamendedhytheadditionofthetbllowinglanguage: 

Wewi l l protect your right to use the Proprietary Marks, trade names, logotypes or other 
commercial symbols. Wewil l indemnify you from any loss, costs or expenses resulting 
from any claim, suit or demand by third parties that your use of the Proprietary Marks of 
Mint Condition infringes trademark rights ofthe third party. You mustprovide notice to us 
of any such claim and tender the defense of the claim to us immediately af^er the claim is 
asserted. Ifweaccept the tender of defense, we have the rightto manage the defenseofthe 
claim, includingtherightto compromise, settle or otherwise resolve the claim andto 
determine whethertoappealafinal determination of the claim. 

3 lteml7, "RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFERAND DISPUTE RESOLUTION", 
Section "Master Franchise Agreement,"Paragraphc, shall beamendedbytheadditionofthe 
following language: 

Minnesota Rule 2860-4400D prohibits us from requiring you to assent toageneral release. 
AnyprovisionintheAgreementwhichrequiresyoutoassenttoageneralreleaseisdeleted. 

4 Iteml7^"RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFERAND DISPUTE RESOLUTION", 
Section "Master Franchise Agreement,"Paragraphseandf, shall beamendedbytheaddition 
ofthe following language: 

Minnesota law provides you with certain termination and non-renewal rights. Minnesota 
Statutes, Section 80C.14, Subdivisions3,4,and5require, except in certain specified cases, 
that you be given ninety (9^days notice of termination(withsixty(^days to cure) and 
one hundred eighty(180) days notice fornon-renewal of the Agreement. 



5. Item 17, "RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION", 
Section "Master Franchise Agreement," shall be amended by the addition of the following 
language: 

Minnesota Rule Part 2860.4400J. prohibits you from waiving your rights to a jury trial or 
waiving your rights to any procedure, forum, or remedies provided for by the laws of the 
jurisdiction, or consenting to liquidated damages, termination penalties or judgment notes. 
Any reference to Franchisee's consent to liquidated damages or waiver of jury trial in the 
Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety. 

Minnesota Statutes §80C. 17, Subdivision 5 provides that we must comply with this section 
in regard to Limitation of Claims. 



A D D E N D U M TO MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC ("MINT CONDITION"') 
MASTER FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

REQUIRED B Y THE STATE OF MINNESOTA 

This Addendum o the Mint Condition Master Franchise Agreement is executed contemporaneously 
with the execution of the Mint Condition Master Franchise Agreement respectively between Franchisor and 
Master Franchise Owner as set forth below in order to amend and revise Mint Condition Master Franchise 
Agreement, respectively as follows: 

1. Section IV.B.5. ofthe Mint Condition Master Franchise Agreement shall be deleted in its 
entirety. 

2. Section VII.D.3. of the Mint Condition Master Franchise Agreement shall be amended by the 
addition of the following language: 

Franchisor will protect Master Franchise Owner's right to use the Proprietary Marks, trade 
names, logotypes or other commercial symbols. Franchisor will indemnify Master Franchise 
Owner from any loss, costs or expenses resulting from any claim, suit or demand by third 
parties that Master Franchise Owner's use of the Proprietary Marks of Mint Condition 
infringes trademark rights of the third party. 

3. Section XVIII.B.2.of the Mint Condition Master Franchise Agreement shall be amended by 
the addition of the following language: 

Notwithstanding anything hereinabove, Franchisor shall comply with the Minnesota Statutes, 
Section 80C.14, Subdivisions 3,4, and 5 require, except in certain specified cases, that 
Master Franchise Owner be given ninety (90) days notice of termination (with sixty (60) 
days to cure) and one hundred eighty (180) days notice for non-renewal of the Agreement. 

4. Sections XIX.E and XIX.I. of the Mint Condition Master Franchise Agreement shall be 
amended by the addition of the following language: 

Minnesota Statutes §80C.21 and Minnesota Rule 2860.4400J prohibits Franchisor from 
requiring litigation to be conducted outside Minnesota, requiring waiver of a jury trial, or 
requiring the franchisee to consent to liquidated damages, termination penalties or judgment 
notes. In addition, nothing in the Master Franchise Agreement can abrogate or reduce any of 
Master Franchise Owner's rights as provided for in the Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C, or 
Master Franchise Owner's rights to any procedure, forum, or remedies provided for by the 
laws or the jurisdiction. 

5. Section XIX.E and XIX.I. of the Mint Condition Master Franchise Agreement shall be 
amended by the addition of the following language: 

Minnesota Rule Part 2860.4400J. prohibits you from waiving your rights to a jury trial or 
waiving your rights to any procedure, forum, or remedies provided for by the laws of the 



jurisdiction, or consenting to liquidated damages, termination penalties or judgment notes. 
Any reference to Franchisee's consent to liquidated damages or waiver of jury trial in the 
Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety. The franchisor may seek injunctive relief. 

6. To the extent this Addendum shall be deemed inconsistent with any terms or conditions of 
said Mint Condition Master Franchise Agreement, the terms of this Addendum shall govern. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed, sealed and delivered this Minnesota 
Addendum to the Mint Condition Master Franchise Agreement on the same date as respective Mint 
Condition Master Franchise Agreement was executed. 

MASTER FRANCHISE OWNER: FRANCHISOR: 
MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC., 
a North Carolina corporation 

By:. 
By: 

President 
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ADDENDUM TO MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
UNIFORM FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF NEW YORK 

This Addendum to the Uniform Franchise Disclosure Document is set forth below in order to 
amend and revise the Uniform Franchise Disclosure Document as follows: 

1. The Cover Page of the New York Franchise Disclosure Document shall be amended 
by the deletion of "Risk Factors" and replaced by the language "SPECIAL RISK 
FACTORS". 

2. The Cover Page of the New York Franchise Disclosure Document shall be amended 
by the addition of the following language: 

INFORMATION COMPARING FRANCHISORS IS AVAILABLE. CALL THE 
STATE ADMINISTRATORS LISTED IN EXHIBIT A OR OUR PUBLIC 
LIBRARY FOR SOURCES OF INFORMATION. REGISTRATION OF THIS 
FRANCHISE BY NEW YORK STATE DOES NOT IN MEAN THAT NEW YORK 
STATE RECOMMENDS IT OF HAS VERIFIED THE INFORMATION IN THIS 
DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. IF YOU HEAR THAT ANYTHING IN THE 
DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT IS UNTRUE, CONTACT THE FEDERAL TRADE 
COMMISSION AND NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF LAW, BUREAU 
OF INVESTOR PROTECTION AND SECURITIES, 120 BROADWAY, 2 3 R D 

FLOOR, NEW YORK, N.Y. 10271. 

3. This paragraph shall be inserted prior to Item 1: 

THE FRANCHISOR MAY, IF IT CHOOSES, NEGOTIATE WITH YOU ABOUT 
ITEMS COVERED IN THE PROSPECTUS. HOWEVER, THE FRANCHISOR 
CANNOT USE THE NEGOTIATING PROCESS TO PREVAIL UPON A 
PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE TO ACCEPT TERMS WHICH ARE LESS 
FAVORABLE THAN THOSE SET FORTH IN THIS PROSPECTUS. 

4. Item 3, "LITIGATION", shall be amended by the addition of the following 
paragraphs: 

Neither the franchisor, its predecessor, a person identified in Item 2, or an affiliate 
offering franchises under the franchisor's principal trademark: 

A. Has an administrative, criminal or civil action pending against that person 
alleging: a felony; a violation of a franchise, antitrust or securities law; fraud, 



embe^emen^ fraudulent eouversion, misappropriation of property; unfair or 
deceptive praetiees or eomparabieeivii or misdemeanor allegation. In addition, 
include pending aetions,other than routine litigation incidental to the business, 
whicharesignifrcantinthecontextofthenumheroffranchiseesandthe signature 
or financial condition ofthe franchise system or its business operations. 

BD Has been convictedofatclonyorpleaded nolo contendere toatelony charge 
or, within the ten-yearperiodin^ediatelyprecedingtheapplicationtbrregistration^ 
has been convicted of or pleaded nolo contendere toamisdemeanor charge or has 
beenthe subject ofacivi l action alleging: violation ofafranchise,antifraud or 
securities law; fraud, embe^lement, fraudulent conversion or misappropriation of 
property,or unfair or deceptive practices or comparable allegations. 

C Is subject toacurrently effective injunctive or restrictive order or decree 
relatingtothe franchise, orunderafederal,State or Canadian franchise, securities, 
antitrust, traderegulationor trade practicelaw,resultingfromaconcludedor 
pending action or proceedingbroughtbyapublicagency;or is subject to any 
currentlyeffectiveorderofanynational securities association ornational securities 
exchange, asdefinedinthe Securities and Exchange Act ofl934, suspending or 
expelling such person from membershipin such association or exchange;or is 
subject toacurrently effective injunctive or restrictive order relating to any other 
business activity asaresult of an action brought byapublic agency or department, 
including,without limitation, actions affectingalicenseasareal estate broker or 
sales agent. 

5 ftem4,"8ANKR^TCY",shall be deleted in its entirety and subs t^ 
following paragraph: 

Neitherthefranchisor,its affiliate, its predecessor, officers, or general partner during 
thelO-yearperiod immediately before thedateofthe Disclosure Document:(a) filed 
as debtor(orhadfiled against it)apetitiontostart an actionundertheU.S. 
Eanl^ptcyCode;(b)obtainedadischargeofitsdebtsunderthe bankruptcy code; or 
(c)wasaprincipal officer ofacompanyorageneral partner inapartnership that 
either filed asadebtor(or had filed against it^apetition to start an action underthe 
U.S. Bankruptcy Code or that obtainedadischarge of its debts under theU.S. 
Bankruptcy Code during or withinlyearafrertheofficer or general partner of the 
franchisor held this position in the company or partnership. 

6. Item 17.d., "RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE 
RESOLUTION", shall be deleted in its entirety and substituted by the following: 

d. Termination by you MFA§ XVIII (A) The franchisee may terminate the 



Agreement on any grounds 
available by law. 

7. Item 17.j., "RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE 
RESOLUTION", shall be deleted in its entirety and substituted by the following: 

j . Assignment of the MFA§ XVII However, no assignment will be 
contract by the made except to an assignee who 
Company in good faith and judgment of the 

Franchisor, is willing and 
financially able to assume the 
Franchisor's obligation under 
the Master Franchise 
Agreement. 

8. Item 17.w., "RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE 
RESOLUTION", shall be deleted in its entirety and substituted by the following: 

w. Choice of law MFA§ XIX (E) The forgoing choice of law 
should not be considered a 
waiver of any right conferred 
upon the Franchisor or upon 
the Franchisee by Article 33 
of the General Business law 
ofthe State of New York. 

9. To the extent this Addendum shall be deemed inconsistent with any terms or 
conditions of said Mint Condition Master Franchise Agreement, the terms of 
this Addendum shall govern. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed, sealed and delivered this 
New York Addendum to the MC Master Franchise Agreement on the same date as the MC Master 
Franchise Agreement was executed. 

MASTER FRANCHISE OWNER: MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC., 
a North Carolina corporation 

By: B y : _ 
Title: Title: 

President 



MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
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THIS ADDENDUM TO THE MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 
UNIFORM FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 
IS REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF WASHINGTON 

AND IS BEING PROVIDED TO YOU 
AT THE SAME TIME AS THE 

UNIFORM FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 
WHICH CONTAINS THE INFORMATION 

REQUIRED BY THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

YOU SHOULD REVIEW THIS WASHINGTON ADDENDUM 
IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE UNIFORM FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

04/14 
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ADDENDUM TO MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. ("MC") 
MASTER FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF WASHINGTON 

This Addendum to the MC Master Franchise Agreement is executed contemporaneously with 
the execution ofthe MC Master Franchise Agreement between Mint Condition and Master Franchise 
Owner as set forth below in order to amend and revise the MC Master Franchise Agreement as 
follows: 

1. Section XVI shall be amended by the addition of the following language: 

Transfer fees are collectable to the extent that they reflect the Franchisor's 
reasonable estimated or actual costs in effecting a transfer. 

2. Section XIX (E) shall be amended by the addition of the following language: 

Master Franchise Owner is encouraged to consult private legal counsel to determine 
the applicability of Washington and federal laws (such as the provisions of the 
Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, Chapter 19.100 RCW which may 
prevail) to any provisions of the Master Franchise Agreement requiring application 
of laws outside of the State of Washington. These provisions may not be enforceable 
under Washington law. 

3. If a release or waiver of rights is executed by a Master Franchise Owner, it shall not 
include rights under the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act except 
when executed pursuant to a negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect 
and where the parties are represented by independent counsel. Provisions such as 
those which unreasonable restrict or limit the statute of limitations period for claims 
under the Act, right or remedies under the Act such as a right to a jury trial may not 
be enforceable. 

4. To the extent this Addendum shall be deemed inconsistent with any terms or 
conditions of said MC Master Franchise Agreement the terms of this Addendum 
shall govern. 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed, sealed and delivered this 
Washington Addendum to the MC Master Franchise Agreement on the same date as the MC Master 
Franchise Agreement was executed. 

MASTER FRANCHISE OWNER: MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC., 
a North Carolina corporation 

By: By:_ 
Title: Title: 

President 



F R A N C H I S E D I S C L O S U R E D O C U M E N T 

• _—.Mint 
Condition 

Mint Condition Franchising, Inc. 
A North Carolina Corporation 
1057 Red Ventures521 Corporate Center Drive, 
Suite 165 
Fort M i l l , South Carolina 29707 
Phone: (803) 548-6121 
jsaumby@nimtconditioninc.com 
Website: www.mintconditioninc.com 

The franchisee will operate a Mint Condition® master franchise business offering janitorial services. 

The total investment necessary to begin operation of a Mint Condition janitorial master franchise business 
is from $63,220 to $473,435. This includes $37,500 to $400,000 that must be paid to the franchisor. 

This Franchise Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and 
other information in plain English. Read this Franchise Disclosure Document and all accompanying 
agreements carefully. You must receive this Franchise Disclosure Document at least 14 calendar days 
before you sign a binding agreement with, or make any payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in 
connection with the proposed franchise sale. Note, however, that no governmental agency has verified 
the information contained in this document. 

You may wish to receive your Franchise Disclosure Document in another format that is more convenient 
for you. To discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact Jack Saumby at 1057 Red 
Ventures521 Corporate Center Drive. Suite 165, Fort Mill , South Carolina 29707, (803) 548-6121. 

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don't rely on the Franchise 
Disclosure Document alone to understand your contract. Read all of your contract carefully. Show your 
contract and this Franchise Disclosure Document to an advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant. 

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this Franchise Disclosure Document can 
help you make up your mind. More information on franchising, such as "A Consumer's Guide to Buying 
a Franchise, which can help you understand how to use this Franchise Disclosure Document, is available 
from the Federal Trade Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the 
FTC at 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D C. 20580. You can also visit the FTC's home 
page at www.ftc.gov for additional information. Call your state agency or visit your public library for 
other sources of information on franchising. 

There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them. 

Issuance date: February 20, 20143 

Master FDD 02/20/143 



STATE C O V E R P A G E 

Your may havea f ranch i se^w^ 
admim^rator before o ^ REGISTRATION O F A F R A N C H I S E B Y A 
STATE DOES NOT MEAN THAT THE STATE RECOMMENDS THE FRANCHISE OR 
VERIEIEDTHEINEORMATIONINTHISERANCHISEDISCEOSI^DOCUMENT 

Calltbe state frauebiseadmiui^ratorli^edmExbibitAform 
Irauebisiugmyour state. 

MANY FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS DO NOT AEEOW YOU TO RENEW UNCONDITIONALLY 
AFTERTHEINITIALTERMEXFII^S Y O U M A Y I ^ V E T O S I G N A N E W A G R E E M E N T W ^ ^ 
DIFFERENT TERMS AND C O N D I T I O N S I N O R D E R T O CONTINUE TO OPERATE YOUR 
BUSINESS BEFORE YOU BUY, CONSIDER WHAT RIGHTS YOU HAVE TO RENEW YOUR 
FRANCHISE, I F A N Y , A N D WHAT TERMS YOU MIGHT HAVE TO ACCEPT IN ORDER TO 
RENEW 

Please consider the IbltowmglUSKFACTORSbe^ 

L THE FRANCHISEAGREEMENTREQUIRES THAT ANY ACTIONBROUGHTBYEITHER 
PARTYAGAINST THE OTHER IN ANY COURT SHALL BE BROUGHT WITHIN THE 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA OUT OF STATE LITIGATION MAY FORCE YOU TO 
A C C E P T A L E S S F A V O R A B L E SETTLEMENT FOR DISPUTES IT M A Y ALSO COST 
MORE TO LITIGATE IN NORTH CAROLINA THAN IN YOUR HOME STATE THIS 
PROVISIONIS SUPERSEDED BY CERTAIN STATELAWS 

2 THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT STATES THAT NORTH CAROLINA LAW GOVERNS 
THE AGREEMENT, AND THIS L A W M A Y N O T PROVIDE THE SAME PROTECTIONS 
ANDBENEFITSAS LOCAL LAW YOUMAYWANTTOCOMPARETHESELAWS 

3 IFYOUAREINASTANDARDTERRITORY,WHICH CONSISTS OF ^ O O O O R M O R E 
PEOPLEINTHEPOPULATION,THENYOUMUSTPAYUSMINIMUMROYALTYFEES 
O F ^ 0 E A C H M O N T H F O R M O N T H S 4 I ^ ^ E A C H M O N T H F O R M O N T H S I 3 ^ 
$ 4 ^ E A C H M O N T H F O R M O N T H S ^ ^ $ I , ^ E A C H M O N T H F O R M O N T H S 3 7 ^ 
^ , ^ E A C H M O N T H F O R M O N T H S ^ ^ ^ , ^ E A C H M O N T H F O R M O N T H S ^ 7 ^ 
AND $3,000 E A C H M O N T H F O R M O N T H S 7 3 ^ I F Y O U ARE I N A S M A L L 
TERRITORYWHICH CONSISTS OFLESS THAN 600,000 PEOPLEINTHEPOPULATION 
T H E N Y O U M U S T P A Y U S M I N I M U M R O Y A L T Y F E E S O F $ ^ 0 E A C H M O N T H F O R 
M O N T H S 4 t ^ $ 5 0 0 E A C H M O N T H F O R M O N T H S I 3 ^ $ 7 5 0 E A C H M O N T H F O R 
M O N T H S ^ 3 6 ; $1,000 E A C H M O N T H F O R M O N T H S 3 7 ^ $ 4 ^ 0 E A C H M O N T H F O R 
M O N T H S ^ 6 0 ; $1,500 EACHMONTHFORMONTHS6I7^ AND $2,000 EACHMONTH 
FORMONTHS 73240 THESEFEESAREDUEEVENIFYOURFRANCHISEHASNO 
REVENUE 

4 THERE MAYBEOTHERRISKSCONCERNING THIS FRANCHISE 

We may use the services of one or more FRANCHISE BROI^RS or referral sources to assist us in 
seiiing our franchise. Afranchisebrokerorreferrai source represents us, not you. Wepay this persona 
fee Ibr selling our franchise or referring you to us. You should be sure to do your own investigation of 
the franchise. 

Effective Date: See the next page tor State Effective Dates 



STATE EFFECTIVE DATES 

The following states require that the Franchise Disclosure Document be registered or filed with the state, 
or be exempt from registration: California, Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, 
New York, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington and Wisconsin. 

This Franchise Disclosure Document is registered, on file or exempt from registration in the following 
states having franchise registration and disclosure laws, with the following effective dates: 

California —Effective 06/01/12 
Illinois Effective 04/23/134/42 
Indiana Effective 06/03/132 
Michigan Effective 09/21/132 
Minnesota Effective 05/02/131/25/12 
New York Effective 07/31/135/16/12 
Utah Effective 10/10/13^42 
Virginia Effective 02/20/13 Post effective Amendment date 02/21/13 
Washington Effective 04/29/133/30/12 
Wisconsin Effective 04/23/134m 

In all other states, the effective date of this Franchise Disclosure Document is the issuance date of 
February 20, 20143. 
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Heml 

T H E F R A ^ C H I S O ^ A N D A N Y P A ^ ^ 

TheFranch^or. Mint Condition Franchising, In^wasincorpo^ 
^Us", the ^Company",or^Mint Conditions Cor principal business and mailing address ist057 
RedVentnres^lCoroorat^Cent^rDri^Snitel6^FortMil4So^^^ 
tor service of processisdisclosedinExhihitB ^We" ^Us" the^Company" or^Mint 
Condition" moans Mint Condition Franchising, Inc^the Franchisor, (hut not Mint Conditions 
otficers,directors,agents or employees). ^on",^Franchisee"or^MasterFranchiseCwner" 
means the person who hnysaMaster Franchise from ns. If yon areacorporation, partnership, 
limited liability company or other entity,onr Master Franchise Agreement also will apply to yonr 
owners, officers, directors, members and̂ or managers. Unlessotherwiseindicated, theterm 
^Franchised Location" or ^Master Franchised Bnsiness"means afranchisedMint Condition 
Master Franchised Business. 

Weoperate under the name ^Mint Conditions WithaMint Condition Master Franchise, you are 
grantedametropolitanarea, or part ofametropolitan area, as your exclusive territory. Within 
your exclusive territory, you will be responsible tor acquiring commercial office cleaning 
contracts. You also grant, provide traimng, and administers 
Franchised Business" or^Janitorial Franchises^) that in turn provide the actual cleaning se^ 
If necessary, theMaster Franchise Cwnerwillprovide cleaning servicestoitsclientsonan 
interim basis v̂hen Janitorial Franchises are not available. 

Weotferand ^enfranchises for Mint Condition Master Franchised Businesses. Wealso directly 
offer and sell Individual Franchised Businesses pursuant to a separateFranchise Disclosure 
Document.Wehave no other business activity. 

Our Predecessors^ AffHiates and Parents. Wehavenopredecessors, affiliatesor parent 
companies. 

The Mint Condition Master Franchise Program. Under the Master Franchise Agreement (the 
^Master Franchise Agreement" or the ^Ag r̂eement"), which is Exhibit D to this Franchise 
Disclosure Document, Mint Condition grants qualified purchasers theright to establish and 
operate fromasingle location (the ^Location")aMaster Franchised Business withinaspecified 
Territory (the ^Territory"). You may operate the Master Franchised Business from your 
commercial location. 

fn order to sell Individual Franchised Businesses you must create a Franchise Disclosure 
Document that conforms with federal and state law and regulation Some states require that your 
Franchise Disclosure Document be registered in the state inafbrm acceptable to the state before 
you may offer franchises for sale. 

TheprimaryservicesofanlndividualFranchisedBusinessinclude offering toitscustomers 
janitorial cleaning and maintenance of commercial buildings. In addition, they may be able to 
offer carpet cleaning,tilefioor cleaning and stripping,window washing, and other specialty 
cleaning services, on a daily, weekly, monthly or on an as needed basis. The Individual 
Franchised Business will perform these services for its customers that you as the Master 



Franchise Owner find for them or th^^ 
handle afihfihng and eoifeefion matters fi^ri^ 

The total range ofinvestment that an h^dividnai Franchise Bnsmess most make is 
$ 4 ^ 0 The franchise fee thatyonmay charge ranges fiom^OOOto^^^^ 

The Agreement gives yon the right to operate the Master Franchised Business nnder the name 
and mark ^Mint Condition" and other marks designated hyns from time to time(afi referred to 
as the proprietary Marks") Mint Condition has the right to replace or snhstitnte marks at any 
time. Yonmnstoperate in accordance withthe standards and procedures designated hy Mint 
Condition (the system"), and according to Mint Conditions Operations Manuals (the 
^Manual"), within a specified Territory. You must operate your business under the Mint 
Condition name and Proprietary Marks. 

Market and Competition The market for janitorial services consists of customers for 
commercial cleaning contracts, predominately smaller single tenant office buildings and tenants 
in business parks. This market is developed to different degrees in different areas. 

ff you openaMint Condition Master Franchised Business, your competition will include other 
businesses offering similar products and services to the general public. Your competitors may be 
national chains or local independent businesses. 

Laws and Regulations. Except for the laws relating to the proper use and disposal of chemicals, 
there are no specific federalorstatelaws relating to the operation of your Master Franchised 
Business, but there may be laws and regulations in your state or county that may apply to the 
operation of the Master Franchised Business. Prior to selling franchises to Janitorial Franchise 
Owners, Master Franchise Owner must create and register its own Franchise Disclosure 
Document in compliance with the requirements of the FederalTrade Commission and applicable 
state franchise laws or regulations, fn addition to laws and regulations that apply to businesses 
generally, the Master Franchised Business may be subject to federal, state and local occupational 
safety and health regulations, Equal Employment Opportunity and Americans with Disabilities 
Act rules and regulations Somejurisdictions may choose to regulate vigorously these and other 
laws that may adversely affect your ability to obtain the proper permits needed in order to opena 
Mint Condition Master Franchised Location. Prior to signing the Agreement, we strongly 
recommend that you make sure that you will be able to obtain all necessary permits and licenses 
in orderto operate the Master Franchised Business in yourTerritory. 

Prior Business Experience ofEranchisor. Weare engaged in selling franchises to operatea 
Mint Condition MasterFranchisedBusinessandlndividualFranchisedBusinesses. Wehave 
beenofferingand sellingMint Condition Individual FranchisedBusinessessinceDecember, 
1996, and Mint Condition Master Franchised Businesses since November, 2004. As of end of 
ourlast fiscal year, December31,20132, there were 2^236 Individual Franchised Businesses 
and 10^ Master Franchised Businesses in the Mint Condition System. One Hundred 
ThirteenEi^htyei^t (113^) ofthe Individual Franchised Businesses and the t e n ^ ^ 
Master Franchised Businesses were our direct franchisees. Except as described above,we have 
not engaged in, or offered franchises in, any other lines ofbusiness. 



Hem2 

BUSINESS EXPERIENCE 

Prudent and Chapman ol the Board: ^ o h n E . ^ a ^ Saumby 

M ^ Saumby served as our President and C^ 
1996. Mr. Saumby founded Maintenance World, Ine.mCbariotte, North Carol ina^ 
Marey Saumby inJune, 19^7 and has served as its President and Chairman ofthe Board since its 
founding. Maintenance World, fnchas operated inasimiiarmanner as the Pranchised Business 
described in this disclosure document and becameafranchiseeofMint Condition on December 
15,199S but discontinued operations in 2009. 

Seeretary/Treasury and Director: MareyE.Sanmhy 

Ms.Saumby has served as our Secretary/TreasurerandaDirectorofMint Condition since its 
inception in October, 1996. Ms. Saumby founded Maintenance World, Inc. in Charlotte, North 
Carolina with Mr. Jack Saumby in June, 1987 and has served as its Secretary/Treasureranda 
Director since its founding but discontinued operations in 2009. 

Director of Operations: Ron Coieiio 

Mr. ColellohasservedasourDirectorofOperationssinceJanuary,200S in Port Mill,South 
Carolina. Prom Pebruary,2005 to January,2008,Mr. Colello served â  our Operations Manager 
in Port Mill , South Carolina. 

Area Manager: Edwin Arce^r . 

Mr.Arce has served as our Area Manager since January^2013 in Port Mill^ South Carolina. 
Prom June, 2010toJuly^2012^Mr.Arce served asaSpecialServiceTeam Manager for PreOel 
America, Inc.in Concord,North Carolina. Prom July, 1999 to November, 1999^Mr.Arce 
served as an Accounting Officer andTrainer for the United States Marine Corps in Quantico, 
Virginia. 

Area Manager: EoriEoster 

Ms. Posterhas served as ourArea Manager since October, 2013 in Port Mill, South Carolina. 
PromJune, 2000 to October, 2013,MsPoster owned and operated Lori Poster Cleaning Service 
in St. Johns, Florida. 

Area Manager: Mi^eGaiiicano 

Mr. Oallicano has served as our Area Manager since June, 2013 in Port Mill, South Carolina. 
Prom March, 2010to June, 2013,Mr. Oallicano served asaStore Manager for Restaurant Depot, 
LLC in Davie, Florida PromPebruary,2007to March, 2010, Mr Callicano served asa 
Director ofRetail Operations for Isle ofCapri Casinos,Inc. in Pompano Beach, Florida. 



Area Manager: Ryan Gerbino 

Mr. Gerbino has served as our Area Manager since September, 2012 in Fort Mill , South 
Carolina. From November, 2009 to August, 2012, Mr. Gerbino served as an Area Field 
Supervisor for Askar Management Group, LLC in Bloomfield Hills, Michigan. From June, 1999 
to November, 2009, Mr. Gerbino served as a General Manager for Atipa, Inc. in Sterling 
Heights, Michigan. 

Area Manager: Kyle Paulson 

Mr. Paulson has served as our Area Manager since April, 2012 in Fort Mill , South Carolina. 
From July, 2010 to April, 2012, Mr. Paulson served as our Account Executive in Fort Mill, 
South Carolina. From February, 2010 to July, 2010, Mr. Paulson served as a Sales 
Representative for Linmark Interiors, Inc. in Matthews, North Carolina. From June, 2009 to 
February, 2010, Mr. Paulson was a Unit Manager for Waffle House in Norcross, Georgia. From 
November, 2007 to June, 2009, Mr. Paulson served as a Sales Representative for Linmark 
Interiors, Inc. in Matthews, North Carolina. 

Field Consultant: Lillian Lewis 

Ms. Lewis, has served as our Field Consultant since October. 2000 in Fort Mill, South Carolina. 

ItemS 

LITIGATION 

No litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item. 

Item 4 

BANKRUPTCY 

No bankruptcy is required to be disclosed in this Item. 

ItemS 

INITIAL FEES 

You must pay us an Initial Franchise Fee upon signing the Master Franchise Agreement. This 
Initial Franchise Fee varies, with a minimum of $37,500 or $84 per 1,000 of population in your 
Territory, whichever is greater. Population numbers are based on the most recent U.S. Census 
Bureau data available. You must pay in full by certified check, cashier's check, or another form 
of payment that is acceptable to us at the time you sign the Master Franchise Agreement. 



In our previous fiscal year we did not receive any Initial Franchise fees. 

The Initial Franchise Fee is fully earned and non-refundable in consideration of administrative 
and other expenses we incur in entering into the Master Franchise Agreement and for our lost or 
deferred opportunity into a Master Franchise Agreement with others. 

Item 6 

OTHER FEES 

TYPE OF FEE AMOUNT DUE DATE REMARKS 
Royalty Fee Starting in the 4 t h 

month, 4% of Gross 
Monthly Revenues or 
the minimum monthly 
fee must be paid 

By the 20* day ofthe 
following month 

See Note 1 below 

Franchise Sales of 
Individual Franchised 
Businesses 

8% of the monies 
received by Master 
Franchise Owner 

By the 20th day ofthe 
following month 

See Note 2 below 

National Advertising 
Fund 

No Fund in existence 
but we have the right to 
create a Fund 

To be determined in the 
future 

See Note 3 below 

Marketing for 
Individual Franchised 
Businesses 

$1,000 per month for 24 
months and increasing 
amounts thereafter 

Must send evidence at 
the start of each 
calendar quarter 

See Note 4 below 

Marketing for New 
Cleaning Accounts 

$1,000 per month for 24 
months and increasing 
amounts thereafter 

Must send evidence at 
the start of each 
calendar quarter 

See Note 5 below 

Late Payment $100 per incident plus 
1 !4% interest per month, 
or maximum allowed by 
law 

When payment is 
overdue 

See Note 6 below 

Transfer Fee 10% of then current 
Initial Master Franchise 
Agreement or $10,000, 
whichever is greater 

Before transfer is 
effective 

See Note 7 below 

Renewal Fee 10% of then current 
Initial Franchise Fee 

Upon signing new 
Franchise Agreement 

See Note 8 below 

Additional Training, 
Assistance & Refresher 
Training 

Reasonable per diem 
amount to be charged by 
the Company 

Before Additional 
Training, Assistance or 
Refresher Training 
begins 

See Note 9 below 

Temporary 
Management 

$500 per day plus out of 
pocket expenses 

As billed by Franchisor See Note 10 below 

Attorney Fees and Costs Actual fees and costs After adjudication of 
legal matter 

See Note 11 below 

Supplier Approval Actual costs of supplier 
Approval 

Upon receipt of bill See Note 12 below 
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Audit Costs Actual costs of audit 
plus interest on amount 
of overdue monies 

Upon receipt of bill See Note 13 below 

Software Updates Actual costs of updated 
software programs and 
training (if applicable) 

Upon receipt of bill See Note 14 below 

Indemnification Actual costs of 
indemnifications 

Upon receipt of bill See Note 15 below 

A l l of the fees listed above are uniformly imposed by and payable to Mint Condition 
Franchising, Inc., or third party vendor. A l l fees are nonrefundable. 

FOOTNOTES TO ITEM 6: OTHER FEES 

Note 1 Royalty Fee 

You must pay to us, commencing in the fourth month after the Master Franchised Business opens, a Royalty 
Fee equal to the greater of four percent (4%) of the Gross Revenues collected by you or the minimum 
Royalty Fee. The Royalty Fee that is payable for all Gross Revenues collected by the Master Franchise 
Owner, as defined in the Agreement, shall be paid to the Company by the 20th day of the following 
month. 

The minimum Royalty Fee for the Standard Territory, which consists of 600,000 or more population in your 
territory, ("Standard Territory") for the term of the Agreement is as follows: for months 1-3, $0 minimum 
monthly fee; for months 4-12, $250 minimum monthly fee; for months 13-24, $500 minimum monthly fee; 
for months 25-36, $1,000 minimum monthly fee; for months 37-48, $1,500 minimum monthly fee; for 
months 49-60, $2,000 minimum monthly fee; for months 61-72, $2,500 minimum monthly fee; and for 
months 73-240, $3,000 minimum monthly fee. The minimum Royalty Fee for a Small Territory, which 
consists of less than 600,000 population, ("Small Territory") for the term of the Agreement is as follows: for 
months 1-3, $0 minimum monthly fee; for months 4-12, $250 minimum monthly fee; for months 13-24, 
$500 minimum monthly fee; for months 25-36, $750 minimum monthly fee; for months 37-48, $1,000 
minimum monthly fee; for months 49-60, $1,250 minimum monthly fee; for months 61-72, $1,500 
minimum monthly fee; and for months 73-240, $2,000 minimum monthly fee. 

The term "Gross Revenues" as defined further in the Manual, means all income for any cleaning or 
maintenance services, whether for contract services, sales of supplies, equipment or other goods; initial 
cleans; one-time cleaning services; extra work performed; and any other revenue related to, connected 
with or derived from the provision of any janitorial, cleaning and maintenance services, including 
commercial, industrial, institutional and services, whether any such services are provided by Master 
Franchise Owner or any of your Janitorial Franchise Owners. Cash refunded and credit given to 
customers will be deducted from Gross Revenues, but not credits for poor performance or lack of service. 

Note 2 Franchise Sales of Individual Janitorial Franchise Agreements 

You must pay to us a Royalty Fee calculated at the time you complete the sale of an Individual 
Franchised Business. The Royalty Fee that you must pay to the Company for such sales of Individual 
Franchised Businesses shall be 8% of the total cash payment that you received for each franchise, 
including all Initial Franchise Fees, as well as deferred down payments and upgrades through the 
Business Procurement Fee, and renewal fees and transfer fees received from your Janitorial Franchise 
Owners. The Business Procurement Fee that you may charge is based on business you offer to an 



Individual Franchised Business that is in excess of your original commitment of janitorial and 
maintenance business to an Individual Franchised Business. Ifan Individual Franchised Business accepts 
the ofter of additional business from you, you may chargeaBusiness Procurement Fee to the Individual 
Franchised Business. The Business Procurement Fee is two- t imes the monthly gross revenues of the 
additional business oftered to the IndividualFra^ 
the additional business. Foraccountswithgrossmonthlyrevenuesof$2,000ormore,youmaychargea 
single payment of three^times the monthly gross revenues from the additional business instead of the 
9% tee otherwise charged tor the Account Replacement Program. 

If any part of the Individual Janitorial Initial FranchiseFeeisfrnanced,aRoyaltyshallbeduea^^ 
payableto theCompany on thetotal monthly notepayments, includingany interest chargedonthe 
frnancing thereof. The royalty payable on any franchise sold shall be paid to us by the 20^day of the 
tbllowingmonthfromthedatethe Janitorial Franchise Agreement payment hasbeen received by the 
Master Franchise Owner. 

Note3 National Advertising Fund 

Wehave the right to createaNational Advertising Fund (the "Fund") in an amount to be detemun^ 
future. When the National Advertising Fund is implemented by the Company, you must pay an amount of 
money not to exceed 2% of your Monthly Cross Revenues and shall be paid by the date that is determined 
when implemented. 

Note4 Marketing tor Individual Franchised Businesses 

You must createamarketing plan in order to recruit qualified Individual Franchised Businesses. We 
must pre-approve all marketing plans that you intend to implement fr^r such recruiting purposes. You 
must spend, asaminimum, the following amounts of money per month tor such marketing purposes: for 
monthsl-24, $1,000 per month; for months 
month; fbrmonths73-96,$1^50permonth; and months 97-240, $2,000 per month. These amounts are 
minimum amounts that are required in your contract. These amounts are based on our experience, but 
your marketing expenses may be significantly different. 

Note 5 Marketing for New Cleaning Accounts 

You must create a marketing plan in order to secure new cleaning accounts for your Individual Franchised 
Business. The Company must pre-approve all marketing plans that you intend to implement for such 
marketing purposes. You must spend, as a minimum, the following amounts of money per month for such 
marketing purposes: for months 1-24, $1,000 per month; for months 25-48, $1,250 per month; for months 
49-72, $1,500 per month; for months 73-96, $1,750 per month; and for months 97-240, $2,000 per month. 
These amounts are minimum amounts that are required in your contract. These amounts are based on our 
experience, but your marketing expenses may be significantly different. 

Note 6 Late Payment 

If you fail to pay your Royalty Fee, any advertising expenditure, equipment or supplies purchased from 
the Company, or its affiliated companies (if applicable), you are subject to a late fee of $100 per incident 
plus 116% interest per month of the unpaid balance, or the maximum permitted by law, whichever is 
higher. 

Note 7 Transfer Fee 



The Company will c h ^ g e a ^ ^ 
hy the Company inthethen-eurr^ 

Thereareother conditions fbrtransfer (See ltemi7in this F r a n e ^ 

Note8 RenewalFees 

When yon renew yonr Mint Condition Master Franchise A ^ 
of lO% ofthe then-cnrrent Initial Master Franchise Fee. There are other conditions for renewal. (See 
Iteml^in this Franchise Disclosure Docnment). 
Note9 AdditionalTraining, Assistance and Refresher Training 

The Company will provide initial training for the Master Franchise Cwner and his or her designated 
representative at no extra charge. The Company permits the Master Franchise Owner to send additional 
persons to the initial training class onaspace-availahlehasis and may chargeafee, to he hased npona 
daily per diem charge as outlined intheCompany'sMannal. The Company alsoreserves the right to 
charge perdiemcharges for othertraining courses. As ofthe date ofthis Franchise Disclosure Document, 
the daily per diem charge ranges from $300-$600, depending upon the Company'spersonnel involved in 
such training. The Master Franchise Owner is also responsible for all out-of-pocket expenses (including 
travel costs, ifany) involved in such additional training, assistance orrefresher training. 

NotelO Temporary Management 

If at any time you have no one who has successfully completed the Company^ initial training program 
available to manage your Master Franchised Business,then we have the right to provideatemporary 
manager to operate your Master Franchised Business atafee of at least $500 per day,per person, plus all 
out-of-pocket expenses. 

Notel l Attorney Fees 

The prevailing party in any legal proceeding between you and the Company will have its attorneyŝ  fees 
and costs paidbytheotherpartyinsuch legal proceedings. 

Note 12 Supplier Approval 

Wereserve the right to ehargeyouafee for r e ^ 
eouueetiou with the franehise. If the Company determines that it is ueeessary to iuspeet the suppliers 
faeihties or eonduet tests, the Company wiitreqm^ 
incurred for sneh inspection and testing. 

Note 13 Audit 

If we audit your business and find that you have underreported your Cross Monthly Revenues hy 5% or 
more during any month,or you havefailedtoprovide certain supporting records toMint Condition 
Franchising, Inc.,then you wiii he required to pay the costs ofthe audit. You will also he required to pay 
interestonpast-dueamounts.Wereserve all ofourotherrights for breach of contract, as noted in the 
Agreement. 

Note14 Software Updates 

^ 



You must purchase all updates for your software programs, as sent to you by the software provider(s). 
We will also send to you software updates, as we deem necessary, for any changes that are needed for the 
Manual or other materials that we have prepared for your benefit. 

Note 15 Indemnification 

You are solely responsible for and must indemnify and hold us harmless for all loss, damage, claims or 
demands arising in connection with your operation of a Mint Condition Master Franchised Business. 

Item? 

E S T I M A T E D INITIAL I N V E S T M E N T 

Y O U R E S T I M A T E D INITIAL I N V E S T M E N T 

Type of Expenditure Amount Method of 
Payment 

When Due To Whom 
Payment Is To Be 
Made 

Initial Master Franchise 
Fee 
(Note 1) 

$37,500 to 
$400,000 based 
upon $84 per 1,000 
population in 
Territory, or 
$37,500, 
whichever is 
greater 

Payment in 
Immediately 
Available 
Funds 

Upon signing 
of Master 
Franchise 
Agreement 

Franchisor 

Initial Office Supplies 
(Note 2) 

$900 to $1,100 As Incurred As Arranged Vendors 

Initial Franchise 
Supplies 
(Note 3) 

$500 to $650 As Incurred As Arranged Vendors 

Initial Rent and Deposit 
(Note 4) 

$1,650 to $2,660 As Incurred Upon signing 
Lease 
Agreement 

Lessor 

Office Furniture and 
Equipment 
(Note 5) 

$300 to $500 As Incurred Upon signing 
Lease 
Agreement 

Vendors 

Printing 
(Note 6) 

$1,225 to $1,560 As Incurred As Arranged Vendors 

Permits, Licenses, and 
Fees (Note 7) 

$50 to $100 As Incurred As Arranged Governmental 
Agencies 

Insurance Deposits 
(Note 8) 

$2,300 to $3,500 As Incurred As Arranged Insurance Carrier or 
Broker 

Legal Fees 
(Note 9) 

$3,600 to $5,300 As Incurred As Arranged Attorney 

Travel for Initial 
Training 
(Note 10) 

$1,800 to $3,000 As Incurred As Arranged Vendors 

Computer Software 
(Note 11) 

$ 1,695 to $6,215 As Incurred As Arranged Vendors 

Computer Hardware 
(Note 12) 

$5,000 to $5,700 As Incurred As Arranged Vendors 

Telephone System $500 to $750 As Incurred As Arranged Vendors 



(Note 13) 
Decor Items 
(Note 14) 

$200 to $400 As Incurred As Arranged Vendors 

Marketing for Janitorial 
Franchise Owners 
(l 5 '3 Months) 
(Note 15) 

$3,000 to $7,500 As Incurred As Arranged Vendors 

Marketing for New 
Commercial Accounts 
(1st 3 Months) 
(Note 16) 

$3,000 to $4,500 As Incurred As Arranged Vendors 

Additional Funds 
(3 months initial phase) 
(Working Capital) 
(Note 17) 

$0 to $30,000 As Incurred As Arranged Vendors 

TOTAL $63,2020 to 
$473,435 

None of the payments shown are refundable except office rent deposits. We do not finance any 
part of the initial investment. The figures and footnotes listed in this Item 7 of the Franchise 
Disclosure Document are estimates and we cannot guarantee that you will not have additional 
expenses starting your Mint Condition Master Franchise Business. Actual costs will vary for 
each Master Franchise Owner depending on a number of factors. These estimates also do not 
include any compensation for the Master Franchise Owner or personal living expenses. Your 
costs will depend on factors such as how well you follow our methods and procedures; your 
management skills; your business experience and capabilities; local economic conditions; the 
local market for our products and services; the prevailing wage rates; competition; and sales 
levels reached during your initial phase of business operations. We relied on our experience in 
this segment of the janitorial cleaning industry in compiling these estimates. You should review 
these figures carefully with a business advisor before making any decision to purchase this 
franchise opportunity. 

FOOTNOTES TO ITEM 7: ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT 

Note 1 Initial Master Franchise Fee 

The Initial Master Franchise Fee is based upon the size of the Exclusive Territory you are awarded. This 
Fee will be based on $84 per 1,000 population, or $37,500, whichever is greater. You must pay the Fee in 
cash. 

Note 2 Initial Office Supplies 

We estimate that the initial office supplies will be approximately $900-$ 1,100. Some of the initial office 
supplies will include pens, pencils, yellow pads, folders, paper clips, binder clips, stamps, and other 
general office supplies. 



Note3 Inifial Franchise Supplies 

We estimate that the initial franchise supplies wiii he approximately^^ Some of the initial 
franchise supplies include aprons, logo shirts, camera and film, and training videos and snf^cienti^^ 
equipment and supplies in the event you provide cleaning services to your customers on an interim hasis 
ifadesignatedlndividualFranchisee is not available. 

Note4 hutial Rent and Deposit 

Weestimate that the initial rent and deposit for your office will he$l,650 to $2,660. These expenses are 
estimated to he the first months rent andasecurity deposit equal to another months rent, both paid in 
advance. You are required to maintain an appropriate business office,which must be approved by us for 
both location and decor.Weanticipate that your office will beinan Executive Office Suite environment. 

Note5 Office Furniture and Equipment 

Weestimate that your expenses fr^r office furniture and equipment will be approxin^tely $300 to $50^ 
Someoftheofficefumitureandequipmentwillinclude desks, chairs, file cabinets,and bookcases. 
Generally the office furniture will be included in the lease package. 

Note6 Printing 

Weestimate that your expenses for printing will be approximately$l,225 to $1,560.Such printing costs 
will include business cards, letterhead, envelopes, invoices, checks, marketing materials and f^ 

Note7 Permits, Licenses and Fees 

Weestimate that your expenses fr^rpermits, licenses and fees will be approximately $50 to$l00.You are 
required to pay all applicablepermits, licenses, or fees, which vary depending on the location and 
governmental jurisdictions. 

Note8 Insurance Deposits 

We estimate that your expenses for insurance deposits will be approximately $2,300 to $3,500. Such 
insurance costs include Workers^ Compensation, General Liability, and Bonding for all Individual 
Franchised Businesses, subcontractors, and employees. In addition,the Master Franchise Owner must 
include hired and unowned auto coverage as well as content insurance for their place ofbusiness. The 
Master Franchise Owner will generally be required to payapercentage of the initial premium up-front 
with installments paid monthly. At the time of first obtaining insurance coverage, and any subsequent 
timethat the Master Franchise Owner desires to obtainadifierent insurance carrier, the Company must 
giveto youprior approval ofthe insurancecarrier. Your insurancemustmakeprovisions for the 
Company to be named as an additional insured on the policy or policies, and further require the insurance 
carrier to provide to usacopyofyour newly issued policy or policies. 

Note9 LegalFees 

Weestimatethatyourexpenseslbrlegalfeeswillbeapproximately$3,600 to $5,300.The legal fees are 
paid to retain an aUorney to assist the Master Franchise Owner in certain tasks including incorporating 
yourbusiness or choosing another form of organization which he/she desfres(e.g. corporate, partnership 
sole proprietor, limited partnership) and reviewing your Lease Agreement or other contracts or 
agreements. Your attorney will also be needed to prepare the Franchise Disclosure Document package of 
legaldocuments tor your selling Janitorial Franchise Agreements in yourTerritory. The Company will 

^ 



provide you and your attorney with a sample template of the Frauehise Disclosure Document and 
Janitorial Franchise Agreement for your usage. 

NotelO Travel tor InitialTraining 

Weestimate that your travelexpenses for your initialtraining will he approximately $1,80^ 
Thesecostscan vary significantly dependingonthenumherofpeopletrained, the distance traveled, 
lodging, meals and other factors. The length of stay for the initial training program is esU^ 
tolOhusiness days at the Company'sHome Office. 

Note l l Computer Software 

We estimate that your expenses for computer softwareandintemetprograms willheapproximately 
$1,695 to $6,215.The computer software and internet program(the Mint Condition Customized Software 
System) is an important part of our operating system and covers such topics as our accounting system, 
bidding and estimating program and the customer relations management program. You are required to 
use all computer software that is designated hy us. These costs will also include the initial set up of all 
software systems and the business package including a prospect database to support the customer 
relations management program. The customer relations management software will need to be purchased. 
The accounting and bidding andestimatingsoftwarewillbe available throughalicensing agreement. 
This software willbe provided remotely throughaweb-basedplatform. The cost for the accounting 
software will also include the initiation and set up fee, along with the first month for theses 
license fee. This does not include any costs for updating software required by the vendor. We will be 
allowed remote access to these software systems. Thesecosts are hased onatwo-person office in which 
one concurrent user is available. If additional users are added, additional costs would be incurred. 

Note 12 Computer Hardware 

Weestimate that your expenses for computer hardware will be approximately $5,000 to $5,700. You will 
need two (2) IBM FC compatible computers with the software that normally accompanies such computers 
and aprinter/copier/fax. One(1) computer willbeutilized in thedaily operations of theMaster 
Franchised Business, including correspondence, contact manager, accounting and bidding and estimating 
potentialnewcustomeraccounts. You will alsoneedasecondcomputer foryourMasterFranchised 
Business operations. 

Note 13 TelephoneSystem 

We estimate that your expenses for a telephone system will be approximately $500 to $750. This 
telephone system will include two 1ines,afax line, DSL/Voice Mail and an answering service on one of 
thelines.Thesepricesareassumingthatyouarepurchasingthis system throughyour Executive Suite 
Office complex. 

Note 14 Decor Items 

Weestimate that your expenses for decor items will be approximately $200 to $400. These decor items 
include plants, pictures, and clocks. 

Note 15 Marketing for Individual Franchised Businesses 

Weestimatethatyourexpensesfbrmarketing for Individual Franchised Businesses will be approxima 
$3,000 to $7,500. You are requiredtospendaminimum of $1,000 per month on marketing for the 
recruitment ofnew Individual Franchised Businesses. 
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No^l6 Markefing^New Commerce Account 

Weesfimatethat your expenses for markefing new con^e^^ 
$4^00. You are required to spendan^nimumof$4000 per month on mar^ 
aeeounts. 

Notet? Additional Funds 

The estimate of additional funds is hased onan owner-operatedbusiness and does not ineiudeany 
ahowaneefbranowner^sdraw. The estimate of $0 to $30,000 is foraperiod of at least three months 
exeludingtheowner'ssalary. The Company estimates that, in general, you may expeet to put additional 
eash into the business during at least the first three months, and sometimes longer, hut the Company 
oannot estimate or promise when or whether, you will aehieveapositiveeashfiow or profits. 

Hem^ 

^ S T R I C T I O N S ON S O U R C E S ^ 

Approved S u ^ i e r ^ You must purchase specified produce procure afi equips 
priufiug and office decor items required tor the operation of the Mint Condition Master 
Franchised Business soieiy fiom suppliers (including distributors, manufacturers, and other 
sources) who have heen approved in writing hy the Company, as set forth in the Manual. We 
maintain written lists of approved items of equipment and supplies (hy brand name and^orhy 
standardsand specifications)andlistsofapprovedsuppliersfbr those items. The Company 
updates its lists from time to time and issues the updated lists to all Master Franchise Owners. 

The Company willfurnish its standards andspecifications,aswellas its criteriafbr supplier 
approval,to Master Franchise Owner on request onaconfidential basis. All such suppliers and 
approved vendors will be listed in the Manual, which must always be followed, even as modified 
by the Company from time to time. 

If youdesiretopurchaseany items fromanunapprovedsupplier, youorthesuppliermust 
submit totheCompanyawritten request for written approval. Wewillconsiderallrelevant 
factors in such approval request, including the quality of goods and services, capacity of 
supplier, financial condition, terms and other requirements consistent with other supplier 
relationships. The Company does not have any specific writtencriteria. We may inspect the 
supplier'sfacilities and require that samples from the supplier be delivered or made available to 
the Company or its designee for testing. You or the proposed supplier shall pay to the Company 
in advance all of our reasonable costs in regard to inspecting the supplier, its facilities and the 
items involved (See ftem^conceming the supplier approval fee). The Company will normally 
notifythesupplierand/orMasterFranchiseOwnerofitsdecisionto approve or disapprove 
within ninety (90) days afier receiving sucharequest. The Company may from time to time re 
inspect the facilities and products of any previously approved supplier at your expense or the 
expense of such supplier. The Company may revoke its approval ifthe supplier fails to meet any 
oftheCompany^sstandards and specifications at any time. 

Purchases fromUs. We are an approved supplier of equipment, supplies and insurance to 
Individual Franchise Businesses, but you are not obligated to purchase or lease any equipment, 
supplies or insurance from us. Wedo not provide material benefits toaMaster Franchise Owner 



^ u s e o f d ^ g n ^ e d o r a p p r o ^ 
F r a n c h i s i n ^ ^ ^ ^ f r a n c h i ^ Therea^no other approved supphe^mwhich any of 
Queers owns an interest Mint Condition^20t32 total reven^ 
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^as from purchases hytndividnai Franchise Businesses tor items and 
services our franchisees are required to make. These revenues were tor the purchase of supplies, 
equipmentand insurance, and they were4.4^ of our 20132 revenues. Wedid not receive any 
revenue tor required purchases or leases from Master Franchise Owners. No affiliate of ours 
received revenues from franchisees. 

A^rovat of the Mint Condition MasterFranehise Location. You must occupy your Mint 
Condition Master Franchised Business, normally underaLease Agreement withalessor. You 
must, prior to executionofthelease, suhmittheleasetous tbrour writtenapproval. Cur 
approvalofthelease may he conditioneduponvarioustactors relating tothe market area in 
which your customers may he derived. Some ofthe factors we will analyse in approving such 
market areaincludethegeneral locationand neighborhood, access to theproposedlocation, 
proximity to mâ or roads and parking facilities At the beginning of your Master Franchised 
Business operations, we recommend that you rent an office in an Executive Office complex. Cur 
approval ofthe lease may be conditioned upon the inclusion in your lease ofthe following terms 
and conditions: 

a. That the use ofthe leased premises will be restricted solely to the operation ofthe 
Master Franchised Business; 

b. That you will be prohibited from subleasing or assigning all or any part of your 
occupancy rights or extending the term ofor renewing the lease without our prior 
written consent; 

c. That the lessor provide to us copies ofany and all notices ofdefault to you under 
the lease; and 

d. That we (or our designee) have the option, upon default, expiration, or 
termination of the Franchise Agreement, and upon notice to the lessor, to assume 
all ofyour rights under the lease terms, including the right to assign or sublease. 

You must furnish to usacopy of any executed lease agreement with your lessor withinlOdays 
afrer its execution. At the time you open your Mint Condition Master Franchise, you must order 
the initial office supplies and franchise supplies required by us as outlined in the Manual, or 
otherwise in writing. Afrer the opening ofyour Master Franchised Business, you must stock and 
maintain all types of approved products and services in quantities sufficient to meet reasonably 
anticipated customer demands. 

Specifications and Standards. Vou must purchase certain products, supplies and equipment 
under specifications and standards that we periodically establish either in the Master Franchise 
Agreement, Manuals or other notices we send to you from time to time. These specifications are 
established to provide standards for perfbrmance,durability,design and appearance. We will 
notify you wheneverweestablishor reviseany of our standardsorspecifications,or if we 
designate approved suppliers for products, equipment or services. 
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Wemay choose to negofiate purchased You may 
purchase such equipment or supphes from such designated suppliers or from any approved 
supplier on such terms as you negotiate. The Manual contains details relating to such purchases. 
At the time you openyour Mint Condition Master Franchise you must stock the initialotfrce 
supplies and franchise supplies required hy us as outlined in the Manual, or otherwise in writing. 

Insurance recreations. Betbre you open your Master Franchised Business, you must ohtain 
certain minimuminsurancecoverage, naming the Company as additional insured. We may 
increase these limits or have new types of coverage added at any time afrer giving you notice. 
Youmust maintain this insurance coverage during the entire termoftheMaster Franchise 
Agreement fromaresponsihle carrier. 

Advertising Soeei^eations. You must obtain our prior written approval, at least thirty (30) days 
in advance, betbre you can use any advertising and promotional materials, tbrms or stationery 
unless we have preparedor approved themduringthel^ months prior totheirproposeduse. 
Vou may purchase certain advertising and promotional materials, brochures, friers, tbrms, 
businesscardsandletterheadfromapproved vendors. Further, you must notengageinany 
advertising of your Master Franchised Business unless we have previously approved the 
medium, content and method. Youmust not advertiseor list your Mint Condition Master 
Franchise business in any classified telephone directories (i.e.^YellowFages^) without our prior 
written permission. 

Soie or Designated Su^Iiers. Frior to the time you open the Master Franchised Business, you 
are obligated to purchase certainproducts, supplies and equipment from certain designated 
suppliers. Cnceyouopenyour Master FranchisedBusiness, youmaypurchaseadditional 
products, supplies or equipment from any approved supplier or vendor, except those purchases 
noted below in this from ofthe Franchise Disclosure Document. 

Y ôu must purchase atl products or services tor the Master Franchised Business operations from 
approved vendors.Weare an approved supplier fr^r the initial francl^se supplies and printing (see 
ttem?, Footnoted ^ 6 ) . Dueto the tact that theCompany'sMasterFranchiseFrogram has 
recently conu^enced, the Company has not received any Cross Revenues from Master Franchise 
Cwner'spurchases of required items. 

^Your required product purchases are estimated to be less than 5% of all purchases or leases by 
you in connection with the cost of establishing the Master Franchised Business and 
approximatelyless than 5^ ofthe costs of operatingaMaster Franchised Business. 

The Company estimates that the following purchases of products and services will represent the 
following percentages of your total purchases of products and services to establish and operate 
your Master Franchised Business: 

Category % of Total to Establish % of Total to Operate 

Purchases from the Company less than 5% less than 5% 

Purchases/leases under the 
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Company^ specificafions 100% 100% 

Purchase^leasesfrom 
Approved outside suppliers 100% 100% 

The Company may negotiate purchase arra^^ Wedo not provide any 
material henetit to you hased on your use of approved suppliers. The Company has no 
purchasing or distribution cooperatives. 

Records. Al l of your bookkeeping and accounting records, financial statements, and all reports 
you submit to us must conform to our requirements. 

Computer Eou^ment. We require that you have a computer system which meets our 
minimum requirements and purchase our designated software and software setup Seettemllin 
this Franchise Disclosure Document tor more details. 

We plan on requiring additional items to be purchased by the Master Franchise Cwner fiom 
certain manufacturers or suppliers in the future. We will notify you of such requirements by 
sending to you such changes by modifying the Manual or sending to you other written forms of 
communication. 

Soeemcatious and Standards. Any products, supplies or equipment you use in the operation of 
the Master Franchise must meet our standards and specifications. Weestablish these standards 
to provide benchmarks for design, effectiveness, durability, ease ofuse and appearance. These 
specifications and standards willbe set forth intheMasterFranchise Agreement, Manuals or 
other notices we send From time to time,we may revise these standards and specifications in 
order to respond to changing market conditions and to take advantage of new products or new 
pricing structures You willbe notified wheneverweestablishor revise such standards or 
specifications or ifwe designate approved suppliers. You are not obligated to purchase specific 
products fiomaspecific approved supplier, unless special circumstances exist. 

Wemay choose to negotiate certain purchase agreements for certain equipment or supplies. You 
may purchase such equipment or supplies fiom such designated suppliers or from any approved 
supplier on such terms as you negotiate The Manual contains details relating to such purchases. 
At the time you commence your Mint Condition Master Franchised Business you must stock the 
initial inventory ofproducts, services and supplies required by us as outlined in the Manual, fiom 
time to time. 

Advertising S^ecifieathms. Before you undertake any advertising, in any form, for your Mint 
Condition Master Franchised Business, you must first be approved by us to undertake your own 
sales and marketing programs. Cnce you have been granted the approval to undertake your own 
advertising and marketing programs, you must then get our prior written approval, at least thirty 
(30) days in advance,fbr the medium, form and content of any specific advertising campaign 
before implementing this campaign. This approval is required even if we have furnished the 
advertising materials to you.Y^ou may purchase certain advertising materials from us, such as 
brochures, fliers, forms, business cards and business stationery. 



Purchasing or Distribution Cooperatives. There are no purchasing or distribution 
cooperatives in the Mint Condition system. 

Item 9 

FRANCHISEE'S OBLIGATIONS 

This table lists your principal obligations under the Franchise and other Agreements. It 
will help you find more detailed information about your obligations in these Agreements 
and in other items of this Franchise Disclosure Document. 

Obligation Section in Agreement Franchise Disclosure 
Document Item 

a. Site selection and 
acquisition/lease 

Master Franchise Agreement 
(MFA) § V (A) and VII (E) 

Items 8 and 11 

b. Pre-opening purchases/leases MFA § V (G) and IV (G) Items 5-8,10, 11, 16 

c. Site development and other 
pre-opening requirements 

MFA § V (A) and (C) Items 5, 6, 7, 8 and 11 

d. Initial and ongoing training MFA § V Item 11 

e. Opening MFA § V n (B) and (F) Item 11 

f. Fees MFA § VI, VHandVm Items 5, 6 and 7 

g. Compliance with standards and 
. policies/Operating Manual 

MFA § VH (A), (E), (F) and 
(G)andXm(G) 

Items 11 and 16 

h. Trademarks and proprietary 
information 

MFA § V (D) and VII (D) and 
Confidentiality Agreement 
(Exhibit D) 

Items 13 and 14 

i. Restrictions on 
products/services offered 

MFA § vn Items 8, 12 and 16 

j . Warranty and customer service 
requirements 

MFA § vn (C) Item 11 

k. Territorial development and 
sales quotas 

MFA § III and VII Item 12 

1. Ongoing product/service 
purchases 

MFA § VU (F) Item 8 

m. Maintenance, appearance and 
remodeling requirements 

MFA § vn Items 11 and 17 

n. Insurance MFA § VII Items 6, 7 and 8 

o. Advertising MFA § V Items 6, 7 and 11 

p. Indemnification MFA § X V ' Item 6 

q. Owner's participation/ 
management staffing 

MFA § V n (G) Items 11 and 15 
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Obligation Section in Agreement Franchise Disclosure 
Document Item 

r. Records and reports MFA § VI and VII Item 11 

s. Inspections and audits MFA § VI and VE Items 6 and 11 

t. Transfer MFA § XVI Items 6 and 17 

u. Renewal MFA § IV (B) Items 6 and 17 

v. Post-termination obligations MFA§Xn and XVIII and 
Non-Disclosure and Non-
Competition Agreement 

Item 17 

w. Non-competition covenants MFA § XII and Non-Disclosure 
and Non-Competition 
Agreement 

Item 17 

x. Dispute resolution MFA § XIX Item 17 

y. Other: Guarantee of franchisee 
obligations 

Guaranty of Franchise Owner's 
Undertakings and Non-
Disclosure and Non-
Competition Agreement 

Item 15 

Item 10 

FINANCING 

We do not offer direct or indirect financing. We do not guaranty your note, lease or your 
other obligations. 

Item 11 

FRANCHISOR'S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND 
TRAINING 

Except as listed below, we are not required to provide you with any assistance. We may 
assign or delegate some of our obligations to qualified third parties. 

Pre-Opening Assistance. Prior to opening of the Master Franchised Business, we will: 

A. Designate your Mint Condition Exclusive Territory (Master Franchise Agreement 
["MFA"], § III (A), page 3). 

B. Provide to you advice regarding the selection of your office space and in furnishing 
and equipping your office. (MFA, § V(G), page 11). 

C. Provide the initial training of you and other staff members, at times and locations 
designated by Mint Condition Franchising, Inc. (MFA, § V (C), page 6). 

23 



D. Identify the equipment, materia and supplies necessary tor the Franchised 
Business to hegin operations, including the minimum standards and specifications 
that must he satisfied and the suppliers from whom these items may he purchased 
or leased (including the Company). (MFA,^Vfl ,page2^ 

E. Provide lists of approved items of equipment, fixtures, inventory and supplies (hy 
hrand name and^orhy standards and specifications)and lists of approved suppliers 
forthoseitems (MFA,^V(C),pageiO) 

P. Provide you with the use ofour Confidential Operations Manual and othermanuals, 
training aids designated hy us for use in the System, as they may he revised hy us 
from time to time. (MP A,^Vf f (P) , page 23). 

C Provideto youadviceandguidanceinpreparingtoopenyourMintCondition 
Master Franchise Office, including standards and procedures for obtaining 
inventory and supplies, providing approved supplies, advertising and promoting the 
business, and operatingthe business.(MP A , ^ V l f ( C ) , page 19). 

Post Opening Assistance. Afrer the opening ofyour Master Franchised Business, we wilh 

A. Provide onsiteassistancefbraperiodof time afrer the openingoftheMaster 
Franchised Business. (MFA,^V(C),pagei l) 

B. Provide, as we deem advisable, access to continuing courses of training, at times 
and locations designated bytheCompany.(MFA,^V(C), page 8). 

C. Perform, as we d e ^ advisable, inspections ofthe Master Franchised Business, as 
theCompany deems advisable. (MFA,^Vff(0) , page 22) 

O. Provide,as we deem advisable,updated lists of approved items ofequipment, 
fixtures, inventory, and supplies (by brand name and̂ or by standards and 
specifications)and updated lists of approved suppliers fbrthoseitems(MFA,^Vff 
(C),pagei9) 

P. Provide,as we deemadvisable,periodic advice andguidance through meetings, 
printed materials and^orothermedia, as the Company makes available to all Master 
Franchise Owners in the System from time to time. (MFA,^V11(C), page 19) 

P. Provide, aswedeem advisable, templates for your usage in creatingaFranchise 
Disclosure Documents and Franchise Agreements in order for you to sell 
individual Franchised Businesses in yourTerritory.(MFA,^Vfff(B),page 29). 

Advertising. 

We do not currently have an advertising or marketing program fbrMaster Franchise Owners. 
Wedo not advertise in local, regional, or national media on your behalf. Wedo not utilise an 
advertising agency or in^house advertising department. There is no advertising council currently 
or regional advertising co-operatives. You may develop advertising materials for your own use, 
at your own cost. You may not use any advertising materials unless they have been approved by 
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^ ^ ^ t ^ ^ y ^ ^ d a y s m ^ 
your use of elec^omc media andth^ 

Marketing Plan. You must submit tousfbrapprovaiat least thirty (30) days prior toits 
impiementatiou^aioeai advertising and marketing plan eaebfiseai year by wbieb you intend t̂  
market your Otfiee during tbe next t^ montb period. 

National Advertising Pund.We have tbe right to ereateaNationai Advertising Pu 
will not exceed 2% ofyour Gross Revenues. This Pund is not in operation at this time and we 
will give to at least thirty (30)days written notice prior to its implementation. 

Marketing for New GnstomerAccounts.You must soend, asaminimum, the tbllowing sums 
ofmoney tor marketing of new cleaning accounts in yourTerritory: tor monthsl2^$l,00 
month; tor months 25 4^ $4250 per month; for months 49 72, $i^00 per months 
73 96, $1,750 permonth; and tbrmonths 97 240, $2,000 per month You must send to the 
Company, at the beginning ofeachcalendarquarter,evidence that it has spent the minimum 
amount ofmonies noted above tor the marketing ofnew cleaning accounts. 

Marketing for Individual Pranchlsed Businesses. You must spend, as a minimum, the 
following sums ofmoney tor marketing tor Individual Pranchised Businesses in yourTe^ 
tor monthsl24, $1,000 per month; tor months 25-48, $1,250 per month; tor months 49-72, 
$1,500 per month; tor months73-96, $1,750 per month; and tor months 97-240, $2,000 per 
month. You must send to the Company,at the beginning of each calendar quarter, evidence that it 
has spent the minimum amount ofmonles noted above tor the marketing ofnew cleaning accounts. 

Master Franchise Goerations Manual. The table of contents for the Mint Condition Master 
Franchise Operations Manual is attached as Pxhibitl^of this Franchise Disclosure Document 

Location Selection. Under the Agreement,you must operate the Franchised Business only at 
and fromasingle location (the "Locations acceptable to us.You must obtain the prior w r i t ^ 
approvalof Mint Conditiontbr the proposedLocation. We shallreview the request tor the 
proposed Location, and withinl5 business days of Mint Condition'sreceipt of the request,we 
shallapprovethe proposedLocationor reject theLocationwithcomments as towhy it was 
rejected. If we and MasterFranchise Owner can't agree on the proposed Location,Master 
Franchise Ownerwillberequiredto submit anotherLocation tor approval. The factors we 
consider in evaluating sites include the following: the general location and neighborhood, 
population and demographics and proximitytoma^orroads 

Time to Open. You must open your office and commence business within three (3) months 
after the effective date of the Master Franchise Agreement The typical length of time between 
signing the Agreement and opening for business is estimated to be one (l)to three (3) months. 
Factors that will affect the length of time it takes you to open your business include your ability 
to obtain a lease, financing, permits, compliance with local ordinances andrestrictions and 
completion ofrequired training. 

ComputerRe^uiremeuts. You are requiredtopurchaseacomputer system for your Office 
operation. The costs of computer hardware and software are part of the initial investments that 
you must purchase prior to opening your Office. This computer system includes twolBM 
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compafible computers w f t h a m i ^ ^ Core^Ouo VT^.O 
G ^ 3 2 0 G 8 SATASOG^s^ard Drive or greats M 5 W ^ 
flome and Business 20t0with Adobe A c r o b a t s Weaiso recommend at ieast3GigDDR3 
t 3 3 3 M ^ Your hardware should be Defi^^Gateway or equivalent. Weestimate that your 
expenses tor computer hardware will be approximately $5,000 to $5,700. See ltem7tbr the cost 
ofcomputer hardware and software systems. Each Master Franchise Owner shall be responsible 
ft^r its on-going maintenance and support tor the computer system as well as DSL access through 
their local serviced provider. ^You are also required to acquire and use all computer software and 
internet based programs that we designate. The software should be based on Microsoft 20i0and 
Microsoft Office Small Business Suite. Each Master Franchise Owner shall be responsible tbrit^ 
on-going maintenance and support tor the computer system. We estimate the annualcosts of 
maintenance and repair costs to be approximately $100 to $500 per year per Franchised 
Location. Weare not obligated to provide or assist you in obtaining the above items or services. 
Wemay require you to maintain and add any upgrades to the software that may be developed tor 
the lite of your fianchise. There is no limitation on cost or fiequency in the number of upgrades 
that we may require. 

Werequire you to provide us access to your intbrmation and data in the accounting and bidding 
and estimating software program.You must provideavariety of intbrmation through computer 
access to Franchisor related to your^anitorial contacts, accounting, sales, bidding and estimating, 
utilising hardware, software and internet as we may designate and we may change fiom time to 
time, at your expense. 

TRAfNfNO PROGRAM 

SUBJECT 
HOURS OF 

CLASS R O O M 
TRAINING 

HOURS OF 
ON-THE- JOB 

TRAINING 
LOCATION 

Introduction to Mint 
Condition 8 

Fort Mill , SC 

Obtaining Customers 8 Fort Mill , SC 
Administrative Procedures 8 Fort Mill , SC 
Bookkeeping 8 Fort Mill , SC 
Marketing to Franchise 
Owners 1.5 

Fort Mill , SC 

Selling to Potential Franchise 
Owners 2.5 

Fort Mill , SC 

Training Franchise Owner 4 Fort Mill , SC 
Periodic Cleaning 4 Fort Mill , SC 
General Cleaning Procedures 4 Fort Mill , SC 
Customer: Start-Up / 
Retention 6 

Fort Mill , SC 

Insurance 2 Fort Mill , SC 
Sales Presentation 8 Fort Mill , SC 
Workload 4 Fort Mill , SC 
Role Play 4 Fort Mill , SC 
Sales Presentation 8 Fort Mill , SC 
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The second phase of the training program for the Master Franchise Owner, staff members and hourly 
personnel for a period of up to five business days. Typical support includes the following training 
program and subjects on site but can include any necessary support related to the day-to-day operations of 
a Master Franchised business: 

SUBJECT 
HOURS OF 

CLASS R O O M 
TRAINING 

HOURS OF 
ON-THE-JOB 

TRAINING 
LOCATION 

Selling to Potential Franchise 
Owners 2.5 In Your Location 

Training Franchise Owners, staff 
members and hourly personnel 4-6 

In Your Location 

Sales Presentation 8 In Your Location 
Workload 4 In Your Location 

The Company's initial franchise training program is available to all Master Franchise Owners 
and one additional person. Before opening for business, the Master Franchise Owner must 
attend and complete the initial franchise training program to the satisfaction of the Company. 

Our initial franchise training program is conducted at the Company's headquarters at Fort Mill , 
South Carolina. The first phase of the initial franchise training program for the Master Franchise 
Owner lasts up to ten business days. The initial training program uses the Manuals and other 
written materials developed by the Company and approved vendors. 

The Company will provide the second phase of the training program for the Master Franchise 
Owner, staff members and hourly personnel for a period of up to five business days. The exact 
training dates will be mutually agreed upon. The Company requires that each individual Master 
Franchise Owner attend the training program. The Company provides initial training at no 
additional charge for the Master Franchise Owner, and one additional person. (See Item 6 
regarding fees for additional training.) 

The Company does not maintain a formal training staff. Training will be provided under the 
direction of Jack Saumby the President and Founder of the Company since 1996, -and Ron 
Colello the Director of Operations of our Company since January, 2008 and other persons, as 
needed, whose backgrounds are described in Item 2 of this Franchise Disclosure Document. 
Other employees of the Company and other existing Master Franchise Owners may also 
participate in providing training to new Master Franchise Owners. 

The Company plans on being flexible in scheduling training to accommodate its personnel, and 
the Master Franchise Owner. There are currently no fixed (i.e. monthly or bi-monthly) training 
schedules. As of the date of this Franchise Disclosure Document, the following training program 
and subjects will be provided to all Master Franchise Owners at the Company's headquarters: 

The Company also may offer additional or refresher training courses from time to time. Some of 
these courses may be mandatory, and some may be optional. These courses may be conducted at 
the Company's headquarters or at any other locations selected by the Company. 

You and/or your employees will be responsible for all out-of-pocket expenses in connection with 
all training programs, including costs and expenses of transportation, lodging, meals, wages and 
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employee benefit The Company has the right to 
and materiatsmeonneetionwithsnehtrammg courses. The Company will notity yon of any 
additional charges hetbre yon or your employees enroll inaeourse. 

All classes are scheduled hy advance written notice to all Master Franchise Owners. The 
Company'sclass cancellation policies will he included in the written notice of class schedules. 

Item 12 

TERRITORY 

The Master Agreement grants you the right to operateaMint Condition Master Franchise in your 
exclusiveTerritorywhich will he described in your Master Agreement. YourexclusiveTerritory 
willbeageographical area consisting ofastate or county or other political subdivision ofastate 
or county in which you alone may offer Mint Condition tranchises. The sî e and boundaries of 
your exclusiveTerritory will be determined by negotiation with us, taking into considerâ ^ 
population of the exclusiveTerritory. After expiration of your Master Franchise Agreement you 
will no longerhaveexclusiverights in yourTerritory. You must lease office space within your 
Territorysubjecttoourapproval.Arelocation of your office within yourTerritory is subject to 
our approval.Our approval will be based upon an evaluation ofthe proximity ofthe new location 
to customers, the appearance,visibility and access to the new location. 

WeotferaStandardTerritory which isaterritory with more than 600,000 people. Wealsomay 
otferaSmallTerritory which isaterritory with tewer than 600,000 people. Wedo not intend to 
sell a Master Franchise unless there is a population of at least 400,000 people within the 
boundaries of the proposedTerritory.Ceographical territory will vary according to factors such 
si^e of urban markets, activityofeconomy,the nature of the market andthe industry inthe 
proposedTerritory. Subject to these economic factors we useatbrmula that in most cases is 
possible to support an Individual Franchised Business tor approximately 22,000 to 25,000 
people. 

As long as you remain in compliance withyourAgreement,the Company will not operate or 
grant Ma^terFranchisestbrasimilar or competitive business withinyourexclusiveTerritory 
with the exception ofanational contract that you choose not to service under terms we negotiate. 
The Company does not solicit or accept orders within the definedTerritory except in the case of 
anational contract. Ifweobtainanational contract within your exclusiveTerritory, you will be 
offered the opportunity to accept and fulfill the terms of this contract within yourTerritor^^ If 
you decline to accept the terms of the national contract,we may perform or permit other Master 
Franchisees to perform under the contract in your Territory. You will not receive any 
compensation ifyou decline to accept and fulfill the terms ofanational contract 

Youmayacceptcustomersonlyfromaddresseslocated withinyourTerritory. You may not 
solicit customers from outside yourTerritory without our prior written approval.If you accept 
solicited customers from outside yourTerritory without our permission, then the Company has 
the right to require you to send all of such Cross Revenues to the Franchise Owner who owns the 
Territorywhere such customers are located, orto us. 
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After you have r e ived yourTe^^ 
reftisal or similar rights to Wearenot 
restricted ftom estahiishiug other Master Franchises or Company owned outlets and other 
channels ofdistrihutionofsimilar products and services underadiftereut trademark 
Territory without compensation to you YourTerritory or Master Franchise Agreement's 
continuation is not dependent upon your achieving any sales quotas, market penetrations or other 
contingencies. 

Wehavenocurrentintentiontoofter other channels of distribution within yourTerritory^ 
reserve theright to offer other channels of distrihutionusingour Proprietary Marks inthe 
Territory without compensation to you. 

I t em^ 

T R A D E M A R K 

Under the Master Franchise Agreement, we grant you the right and license to use the Proprietary 
Marks and the System solely in connection with your Master Franchised Business Youmayuse 
only the mark "Mint Condition" and such other Proprietary Marks as are designated in writing 
hy us tor your use, and you may use them only in the manner authorised and permitted hy us. 
You may not directly or indirectly contest our ownership of or rights in the Proprietary Marks or 
use in your corporate name (if appropriate)anyderivativeofthe mark "Mint Condition." 

Cur principal trademark and service mark that we license you to use under the Master Franchise 
Agreement is registered with the United States Patent andTrademarkCftice and is: 

"Mint Condition" and Design 

Registration Number: 2232623 

RegistrationDate:Marcht6,1999 

Afl idavitFi led:Marchi5,2^ 

Renewal:Septemberl6,2009 

Register: Principal 

There are no effective material determinations of the United States Patent andTrademarkCftice, 
theTrademarkTrial and Appeals Board, theTrademark Administrator any state or any court 
relating to the Proprietary Marks. There is no pending inftingement, opposition or cancellation. 
There is no pending material litigation involving the Proprietary Marks. The service mark "Mint 
Condition" is also registered inthe stateofNorth Carolina. 

There are no agreements currently in effect which significantly limit our right to use or license 
theuseoftheProprietaryMarksinamanner material to the Master Franchise. 

The Master Franchise Agreement does not contain any provisions under which we are required 
to defend or indemnify you against any claims ofinfringement or unfair competition arising out 
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ofyour use ofthe Proprietary Marks, tfhtigationinvoiviug the Proprietary Marks is instituted 
threatened against you, the Master PrauehiseAgreeme 
eooperatetuhywithus in detendingor settling the litigation. 

We have the right torequire you tomodity or discontinue your use of any of the Proprietary 
Marks, tf we exercise this right,we will provide advance notice to ah Master Franchise Owner. 
You will he required to pay tor ah costs involved in changing your Master Franchised Business' 
Proprietary Marks. 

We have no actual knowledge of either superior prior rights or infringinguses that could 
materiallyaffectaMasterFranchiseOwner'suseoftheProprietaryMarks in any state. 

Iteml4 

PATENTS COPYRIGHTS AND P R O P ^ E T A R Y I N P O ^ A T I O N 

Patent Rights. There are no patents or patent applications pending material to the Mint 
Condition franchise. 

Copyrights. Under the Agreement,we must provide you one copy of the Mint Condition Manual 
on loan, at or hetbre the time when you hegin your initial training course. The Franchisor claims 
acopyright in the manual and treats the intbrmation in the Manual as confidential trade secrets. 

Confidential Operations Manual.Under the Agreement^you must operate the Master Franchised 
Business in accordance withthe standards, methods,policies, and procedures specified in the 
Manual. You will be loanedacopy of the Manualfbr the term of theFranchise Agreement, 
when you have completed the initial training program to our satisfaction.You must operate yo^^ 
Franchised Business strictly in accordance with the Manual, as we may revise it from time to 
time. Youmust at all times treat theManual andthe information ini t as confidential, in 
accordance with the requirements ofthe Agreement. 

You must treat as confidential the Manual and any other materials created for or approved by us 
fbrtheoperationofyourMasterFranchised Business. You must use all reasonable efforts to 
maintain this information as secret andconfidential. You must not copy,duphcate, record or 
otherwise make them available to any unauthorised person. The Manual will remain our sole 
property and must be returned in the event that you cease to beaMaster Franchise Owner. 

Wemay from time to time revise the contents of the Manual, and you must comply with each 
new or changed provision. You must ensure that the Manual is kept current at all times. Inthe 
event ofany dispute as to the contents ofthe Manual,the terms ofthe master copies maintained 
by us at our Home Office will be controlling. 

Confidential information. The Master Franchise Agreement requires you to maintain all 
Confidential h^fbrmationofMint Condition as confidential both during and afrer the term ofthe 
Master Franchise Agreement. "Confidential information" includes all information, data, 
techniques and know how designated or treated by Mint Condition as confidential and includes 
theManual. You may not at any time disclose, copy or use any Confidential tnfbrmation except 
asspecificallyauthori^edby Mint Condition Franchising, Inc. Under theMaster Franchise 
Agreement, you agree that all information, data, techniques and know how developed or 
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a^emb^dby you or your employees or ageuts during the term ofthe Master Franchise 
Agreement and relating to the Systemwifi 
protected under the Master Franchise Agreement. 

Seettem 15 helowconcerning your obligation to ohtain confidentiality and noncompetition 
agreements fiom persons involved in the Master Franchised Business. 

Item 15 

O B L I G A T I O N T O P A R T I C I B A T E I N T ^ E 
ACTUAL O P E I ^ T I O N O F T I I E F I ^ N C I I I S E BUSINESS 

You must personally participate in the direct operation of your Mint Condition Master Franchise 
Business. Wehelieve that onlyaperson with an equity interest can adequately insure that our 
standards of quality and competence are maintained. We will only approve you asaMaster 
Franchise Cwner if you ownamajority of the equity in the business. The Agreement requires 
that you be directly involved in the day to-day operations tor the first five years of your Master 
Franchised Business operations. 

Vou must complete the initial management training course required by the Company However, 
the Company may chargeatee tor additional training. See Item^fbr details. 

Each individual who holds an ownership interest in the Franchise Cwner must personally 
guarantee all of the obligations of the Franchise Cwner under the Master Franchise Agreement. 
(SeeExhibit C tor the tbrmof Guaranty of FranchiseCwner'sUndertakings.) Spousesof 
owners of the Master Franchise Business are not required to sign the Master Franchise 
Agreementor Guaranty unlessthespouseisalso anequityowner intheMasterFranchised 
Business. 

At the Company's request, you must obtain and deliver executed covenants of confidentiality 
andnoncompetition fiom any persons who haveormayhaveanownershipinterestinthe 
Master Franchise Cwner or in the franchise, or who receive or have access to training and other 
confidential intbrmation under the System. The covenants must be inatbrm satisfactory to us, 
and must provide that we areathirdpartybeneficiaryof,and have the independent right to 
enforce the covenants. 

ItemI6 

RESTRICTIONS GN 
W H A T T H E FRANCHISEE M A Y SEEL 

Y ôu must operate the Master Franchised Business in strict conformity with all prescribed 
methods,procedures,policies,standards,and specifications of theSystem,as set forth inthe 
Manual and in other writings by the Company from time to time. You must use the Office only 
for the operation ofthe Master Franchised Business and may not operate any other business at or 
fiomtheOfficewithoutthe express priorwritten consent ofthe Company. 



The Company requires you to 
approved. The Company maiutainsawritteuiist of approved goods and services in its Manual 
which the Company may change trom time to time (see ttemtt in this Franchise Disclosure 
Document). 

You must otfer ah goods and services that the com 
tnaddition,theCompanymayrequireyouto comply with other requirements(such as state or 
local hcenses, training, marketing, insurance) hetbretheCompanywiii allow you to ofte^ 
optional services. 

We reserve the right to designate additional required or optional services in the future and to 
withdraw any of our previous approvals. In that case, you must comply with the new 
requirements. Neither you nor your Individual Franchise Businesses may service customers 
outside yourTerritory,hut we donot otherwise restrict your access to customersinside your 
Territory. 

See Items 8,9,Hand 12 tor more intbrmation ahout your obligations and restrictions. 

Item 17 

RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER 
AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP 

This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You 
should read these provisions in the agreements attached to this Franchise Disclosure 
Document. 

Provision 
Section in 

Agreement Summary 

a. Length of the franchise 
term 

Master Franchise 
Agreement 
("MFA") § IV (A) 

20 years 

b. Renewal or extension 
of the term 

MFA § IV (B) Unlimited number of 10-year renewal 
periods. 

c. Requirements for 
franchisee to renew or 
extend 

MFA § IV (B) You must: 

(a) Be in full compliance with all 
agreements; 

(b) Sign the then existing form of Master 
Franchise Agreement; you may be asked to 
sign a contract with materially different 
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Provismn 
Sectionm 

Agreement Summary 

terms and conditions than yonr original 
contract; 

(c) location and equipment meet current 
standards; 

(d)You have the right to renew your otfrce 
lease; 

(e)You and your owners must sign releases; 

(^Payment oflO% ofthe then current 
Initial Master Franchise Fee. 

^Termination by 
franchisee 

M F A ^ X V ^ ^ Wehaven't cured breach within 30days 
afrernotice 

e. Termination by 
franchisor witbont 
canse 

None None 

f Termination by 
franchisor with canse 

M F A ^ X V m ( 8 ) You haven't cured breach withrn 30 days 
afrernotice 
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Provision 
Section in 

Agreement Summary 

"Cause" defined-
curable defaults 

MFA § XVIII (B) You have 5 business days after written 
notice of default to cure the failure to make 
any payment when due under the 
Agreement or any other Agreements 
between Master Franchise Owner and 
Franchisor. You have 30 days after written 
notice to cure: failure to open its office and 
commence business on time, or fails to pay 
the Minimum Royalty Payments; failure to 
fulfill the Initial Business Plan and/or 
Additional Business offered to its Janitorial 
Franchise Owners in a reasonable period of 
time; misuse the Proprietary Marks or the 
System or engages in conduct which reflects 
materially and unfavorably upon the 
goodwill associated with them including 
conduct that results in complaints from 
Janitorial Franchise Owner's or Janitorial 
Customers or if Master Franchise Owner 
uses in a Master Franchise Business any 
names, Proprietary Marks, systems, 
logotypes or symbols that Franchisor has not 
authorized Master Franchise Owner to use; 
after Master Franchise Owner defaults in the 
performance of any other material obligation 
under this Agreement or any other 
agreement with Franchisor or its Affiliate. 

h. "Cause" defined- MFA § XVIII (B) 
non-curable defaults 

Includes abandons control of Master 
Franchised Business, consistently fails to 
pay monies when due, violates laws, 
material misrepresentation on initial 
application, attempted assignment without 
permission, discloses Manual without 
permission, repeatedly fails to comply with 
Manual, breaches MFA or does something 
adverse to Proprietary Marks, failure to 
comply with MFA or any other Agreement 
between you and us or you are convicted of 
a felony 
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Prov^ion 
Seetionm 

Agreement Summary 

Franchisees 
ohhgationson 
termination^non-
renewal 

M F A ^ X V l l l ^ Includes payment ofmonies owed to us, 
return Manual, cancellation of assumed 
names and transfer ofphone numbers, cease 
using Proprietary Marks, cease operating 
Master Franchised Business, no confusion 
with Proprietary Marks, our option to 
purchase your inventory and equipment and 
yourmodifrcation ofthe premises 

^ Assignment of contract 
hy franchisor 

M F A ^ X V l f ^ ) No restriction on right to transfer 

k"Transter"hy 
franchisee defined 

M F A ^ X V l Includes assignment ofMFA, sale or merger 
ofbusiness entities, transfer of corporate 
stock, death ofMaster Franchise Owner or 
majority owner ofMaster Franchise Owner 

i. Franchisor approval of 
transfer hy franchisee 

M F A ^ X V l ^ ) Wehavetherightto approve all transfers 

m.Conditionsfbr 
franchisor approval of 
transfer 

M F A ^ X V l ^ ) Factors include proposed Master Franchise 
Ownermust meet current standards, does not 
operateasimilarbusiness and signs current 
fbrmofMFA^andyoupaytousatransfer 
feeoflO%ofthethen current Initial Master 
Franchise Fee, or$lO,000, whichever is 
greater 

n.Franchisor'srightof 
first refusal to acquire 
franchisee'shusiness 

M F A ^ X V f l ^ Wehavetheoptionto match any offer for 
your Master Franchised Business 

o.Franchisor'soptionto 
purchase franchisee's 
business 

M F A ^ X V f l ^ 
a n d ^ X V l l l ^ ) 

Upon exerciseofourrightoffrrst refusal; 
and upon termination ofyour franchise afrer 
default 

p.Death or disability of 
franchisee 

M F A ^ X V l l ^ ) Franchise must be assigned by estate to 
approved buyer within^months 

q.Non-competition 
covenants during the 
term ofthe franchise 

M F A ^ X f ^ ) Beginning with the execution ofthe Master 
Franchise Agreement, youmaynot engage 
inabusinessofferingsimilarproducts and 
services; and withinafrve mile radius or 
another Mint Condition Master Franchise 
Business; and within five miles ofany Mint 
Condition customer location 
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Prov^on 
Seetionm 

Agreement Summary 

r. Non-competition 
covenant after the 
ftanehise is terminated 
or expires 

M F A ^ X t ( C ) Fortwo years after termination or 
termination ofthe Franchise Agreement tor 
any reason, you may not engage ina 
business offering similarproducts and 
services; and withinaftve mile radius or 
another Mint Condition Master Franchise 
Business; and within ftve miles ofany Mint 
Condition customer location 

s. Moditieationof the 
agreement 

MFA^Xt t t Must he in writing hyhoth sides 

t. tntegration^merger 
eianse 

M F A ^ X t X ^ ) Cnlythe terms ofthe MFAare binding 
(subject to state law). Anyotherpromises 
are unenforceable. Nothing in the Agreement 
or in any related agreement is intended to 
disclaim Franchisor'srepresentationsmade 
in the Franchise Disclosure Document. 

n. Dispute resolution hy 
arhitrationormediation 

None None 

v.Choieeoftbrum M F A ^ X t X ^ MecklenburgCounty,North Carolina 
(subject to state laws) 

wA Choice oftaw M F A ^ X t X ^ ) North Carolina law applies, (subject to state 
laws) 

Item IS 

PUBLIC FIGURES 

Mint Condition does not use anypublic figure to promote its franchise. 
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I t em^ 

FINANCIAL P E R F O ^ A ^ C E REPRESENTATIONS 

T h e P T C ^ P ^ n c h i s e R ^ e p e r m f r s a f r a n c h i ^ ^ d i ^ 
potent finan^pe^rmance of its franchised^ 
reasonahie basis tor the intbrmation, and if the intbrmation is ineinded in the Franchise 
OisciosnreOocnment. Financial pertbrmanceinfr^rmation that differs from that m^̂  
19 may begiven ifr(i)afranchisor provides the actnai records of anexisting outlet yon are 
considering buying; or^afranchisor supplements the intbrmation provided in this Item 19,t^^ 
example, by providing intbrmation about possible pertbrmanceataparticular location or under 
particular circumstances. 

The intbrmation contained in this financial pertbrmance representation reters to the op^̂ ^ 
specific Individual Franchised Businesses andrevenues we derive as franchisor from those 
franchisees. Anew franchisees results are likely to ditfer from those of an established market, 
and your results are likely to difter fiom ours. 

This financial pertbrmancerepresentation contains intbrmationabout therevenues fiomour 
113^ Individual Franchise Businesses in our 2013^ fiscal year, but does not include any 
intbrmationabout revenues from Individual FranchiseBusinessesof Mint ConditionMaster 
Franchise Owners or from Master Franchise Owners. There were 272^^ Individual Franchised 
Businesses in the Mint Condition System in our 2013^ fiscal year Ofthese 2 7 2 ^ Individual 
Franchised Businesses, were our direct fianchisees. Of thesel l^^ Individual Franchised 
Businesses, of these Individual Franchised Businesses operated tor the entire year of 
2013^. All ofthese Individual Franchised Businesses were located in North Carolina^^nd South 
Carolina and Florida. 

We will provide written substantiation tor the intbrmation contained in this financial 
performance representation upon reasonable request. 

I. 2013^ Pee RevenneEromPranchlse Operations^ 

Set tbrthbelow is intbrmationaboutpayments madeby franchisees tons shownby 
category, including royalty revenues and franchise fees, andrevenues received tor services 
provided by us to franchisees for accounting services, account replacement tees and insurance 
services, andrevenuesfromthesaleof suppliesto franchisees. The revenue receivedfiom 
franchisees that are summarized below reflects payments made by our one hundred 
thirteeneighty eight Individual Franchise Business who were active in 2013^ All of our 
franchisees operate within the metro Charlotte, North Carolina^Dand^metro Ft. Lauderdale, 
Florida and metro Jacksonville^ Florida markets. We havebeen actively franchising since 
Oecember,1996. There may be differences in your market compared to our market, including 
the possibility of greater competition, lower levels of economic activity and reduced availability 
of prospective franchisees. Itwill take varying periods of time to buildasignificant fianchise 
network. 
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Sources of Revenue Franchisor's 20132 Revenue 
From Individual Franchisees 

Average 20132 Revenue per 
Individual Franchisee 

Royalty Revenues 1 $ 237.00130&660 $ 2,0973^7-1. 
Franchise Fees 2 $-208,626123,318 $ 1,S46M0± 
Accounting and Management 
Fees 3 

$ 212,391187,120 $ 1,8803^ 

Account Replacement Fees 4 $ 221,551 198.280 $ 1,9613^ 
Insurance Services 5 $- 103,964 91.510 $ 920W4G 
TOTAL FRANCHISE 
REVENUE: 6 

$ 983,533809^ $8,7049,195 

1) Royalties are paid to us by franchisees in the amount of 9% of their gross revenues. 
Total revenues generated by the one hundred thirteen eighty eight (11388) active Individual 
Franchise Businesses in 20133 were $2,875.2682,508,123. The average revenue obtained by the 
one hundred thirteeneighty eight (11388) Individual Franchise Businesses in 20133 was 
$25,44528,501. NineteenTwenty—Two (1933%) percent of the Individual Franchise Businesses 
achieved or surpassed the average revenue. 

2) Franchise Fees are paid to us in the form of both initial cash deposits and promissory 
notes that are payable over a term between 24 and 36 months. Of the $208,626123,318 we 
received in 20133, $82,25028,892 was received in the form of cash, and $126,37694,126 was 
received in 20133 in the form of new promissory notes. There is a risk of nonpayment of funds 
owed under promissory notes. We did not refund any franchise fees to Individual Franchisees 
because of our failure to offer initial business during the initial offering periods. 

3) Accounting and Management fees were paid to us for accounting and management 
services we provided to franchisees. Participating franchisees pay 8% of revenues for 
accounting and management services we provide. We invoice accounts and collect payments 
from customers for Franchisee's services, distribute net funds to franchisees; and we conduct a 
quality control management program. 

4) Our franchisees have the option and we do not require our franchisees to purchase our 
account replacement services. 

5) Insurance fees in the amount of 4% of franchisees' gross revenue were paid to us for 
insurance services we provided. A franchisee is not required to use our insurance services, but 
may acquire these services from others, and it is possible that your franchisees may not use 
insurance services that you offer. For the insurance fees collected, we acquire coverage for 
workers compensation, general liability coverage and third party bonding. Of the 
$ 103,96491,510 collected in 20133 from franchisees for the provision of insurance services, we 
paid $68,93963,152 to outside insurance carriers for insurance coverage. 

6) The Total Franchise Revenue received from the one hundred thirteen eighty eight 
franchisees shown in this Item 19 does not include revenues we received from Master Franchise 
Owners. The revenues shown above in Chart I are not net profits, but are gross revenues 
received. We incurred significant expenses in order to provide services necessary to generate fee 
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^^nurevenue^e from your franchise acfrvifres, including hut not hmited to the cost of 
insuraneepoheies, general statfrngaudoverhead, eostof equipment and supphesandotfree 
expenses. 

7) The20i33averagerevenue per Franchisee includes allFranchiseesthatoperated 
during 20133, including those that only operatedapartial year. 

8) Other than the preceding frnancial pertbrmance representation, Mint Condition 
Franchising, Inc. doesnotmakeanyfrnancialpertbrmance representations. Wealsodonot 
authorize our employees or representatives to make any such representations either orally or in 
writing, tf you are purchasing an existing outlet, however,we may provide you with the actual 
records of that outlet, tf you receive any other frnancial pertbrmance intbrmation or projections 
of your fritureincorne,you should report it to the franchisor'smanagement by contacting Jack 
Saumby at 1057 ^edVeutures521Cor^orat^ Center Drive, Suite 165, Fort Mill. ^ 
(803)548-6121; the FederalTrade Commission, and the appropriate state regulatory agencies. 
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Item 20 

OUTLET AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION 

Systemwide 
Individual Franchised Business Summary 

For the Years 20110 to 201331 

(Ending December 31" of each year) 

Outlet Type Year Outlets at the 
Start ofthe Year 

Outlets at the 
End ofthe Year1 Net Changes 

Franchise-Owned 
20110 163436 206463 +4337 

Franchise-Owned 20124 20646; 236306 +3043 Franchise-Owned 
20132 236306 272336 +360 

Company-
Operated 

20110 04 0 0-4-
Company-
Operated 

20124 0 0 0 
Company-
Operated 

20132 0 0 0 
Total Individual 

Franchised 
Business 

Summary 

20110 163443 206463 +4336 Total Individual 
Franchised 

Business 
Summary 

20121 206463 236306 +3043 
Total Individual 

Franchised 
Business 

Summary 20132 236306 272336 +360 

Systemwide 
Master Franchise Business Summary 

For the Years 20110 to 20133* 
(Ending December 31st of each year) 

Outlet Type Year 
Outlets at the 

Start ofthe Year 
Outlets at the 

End ofthe Year1 Net Changes 

Franchise-Owned 
20110 1344 13 +02 

Franchise-Owned 20124- 13 1144 2̂+0 Franchise-Owned 
20133 1142 1044- -12 

Company-
Operated 

20110 1 1 0 
Company-
Operated 

20124- 1 1 0 
Company-
Operated 

20132 1 1 0 
Total Master 

Franchise 
Business 

Summary 

20110 1444 14 +02 Total Master 
Franchise 
Business 

Summary 

20124- 14 124 -2+0 
Total Master 

Franchise 
Business 

Summary 20132 1244 1142 -12 
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Transfers of Individual Franchised Businesses From Franchisees to New Owners 
(other than the Franchisor) 
For Years 20119 to 20132 

(Ending December 31st of each year) 

State Year Number of Transfers 

20110 0 
California 20124- 0 

20132 0 
20110 0 

Florida 20124- 0 
20133 0 
20110 0 

Georgia 20 1 24- 0 
20133 0 
20110 0 

North Carolina 20124- 0 
20133 0 
20110 0 

New Jersey 20124- 0 
20132 0 
20110 0 

South Carolina 20124- 0 
20132 0 
20110 0 

Pennsylvania 20124- 0 
20133 0 
20110 0 

Tennessee 20124- 0 
20133 0 
20110 0 

Utah 20124- 0 
20133 0 
20110 0 

Total 20124- 0 
20133 0 

There were no transfers of Master Franchise Businesses during 20110-20132. 
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Status of Individual Franchised Businesses 
For Years 20110 to 20132 

(Ending December 31" of each year) 

State Year 
Outlets at 
Start of 

the Year 

Outlets 
Opened 

Terminations 
Non-

Renewals 

Reacquired 
By 

Franchisor 

Ceased 
Operation 

other 
reasons 

Outlets at 
End of the 

Year 

California 
20119 14- 04 0 0 0 1 04 

California 20124- 04- 0 0 0 0 04- 0 California 
20135 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Flotida 
20110 0 74 0 0 0 04 70 

Flotida 20124- 70 137 0 0 0 40 167 

20132 167 1442 0 0 0 134 1746 

Gee rgia 
20110 165 64 0 0 0 13 2144 

Gee rgia 20124- 2146 56 0 0 0 24- 2434 Gee rgia 
20132 2424 65 0 0 0 2 2824 

Nc 
Can 

rth 
>lina 

20110 8129 2042 0 40 0 344 9484 
Nc 

Can 
rth 
>lina 

20124- 9484 210 0 24 0 153 984 Nc 
Can 

rth 
>lina 

20132 9894 3924 0 02 0 1744 12098 

New ersey 
20110 24 04 0 0 0 0 2 

New ersey 20124- 2 0 0 0 0 20 02 New ersey 
20132 02 0 0 0 0 02 0 

So 
Can 

ith 
tlina 

20110 2549 67 0 20 0 1 2825 
So 

Can 
ith 
tlina 

20124- 2825 86 0 12 0 44- 3128 So 
Can 

ith 
tlina 

20132 3128 98 0 04- 0 4 3624 

Pennsylvania 

l 

20110 2044 440 0 0 0 54 1920 
Pennsylvania 

l 
20124- 1920 54 0 0 0 2a 22*49 Pennsylvania 

l 20132 22*49 05 0 0 0 32 1922* 

Term essee 
20110 177 2144 0 0 0 34 3547 

Term essee 20124- 3547 1424 0 0 0 42 452a Term essee 
20132 4525 1344 0 0 0 64 5245 

Ut ah 
20110 10 04 0 0 0 10 04 

Ut ah 20124- 04 0 0 0 0 04 0 Ut ah 
20132 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

TCT ̂ AL 
20110 163426 6452 0 60 0 1526 206462 

TCT ̂ AL 20124- 206462 6664 0 36 0 3344 236206 TCT ̂ AL 
20132 236206 8166 0 03 0 4522 272226 

'Franchisee signed separate franchise agreements with 2 different Master Franchise Owners. 
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Status of Master Franchise Businesses 
For Years 20119 to 20133 

(Ending December 31 s t of each year) 

State Year 
Outlets at 
Start of 
the Year 

Outlets 
Opened 

Terminations 
Non-

Renewals 

Reacquired 
By 

Franchisor 

Ceased 
Operation 

other 
reasons 

Outlets at 
End of the 

Year 

California 
20110 1 0 0 0 0 10 04-

California 20124- 04- 0 0 0 0 04- 0 California 
20133 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Flo rida 
20110 24- 04 0 0 0 0 2 

Flo rida 20124- 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 Flo rida 
20133 2 0 0 0 10 0 12 

Gee rgia 
20110 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

Gee rgia 20124- 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 Gee rgia 
20133 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

Nc 
Can 

rth 
ilina 

20110 1 10 0 0 0 0 24-
Nc 

Can 
rth 
ilina 

20124- 24- 04 0 0 0 0 2 Nc 
Can 

rth 
ilina 

20133 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

New ersey 
20110 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

New ersey 20124- 1 0 0 0 0 10 04-New ersey 
20133 04- 0 0 0 0 04- 0 

Penns; 'Ivania 
20110 3 • 0 0 0 0 0 3 

Penns; 'Ivania 20 1 24- 3 0 • 0 0 0 0 3 Penns; 'Ivania 
20133 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 

So 
Can 

ith 
ilina 

20110 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
So 

Can 
ith 
ilina 

20124- 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 So 
Can 

ith 
ilina 

20133 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

Term essee 
20110 24- 04 0 0 0 0 2 

Term essee 20124- 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 Term essee 
20133 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

Ut ah 
20110 10 04 0 0 0 0 1 

Ut ah 20124- 1 0 0 0 0 10 04 Ut ah 
20133 04- 0 0 0 0 Q4- 0 

TOT A L 
20110 1340 1* 0 0 0 10 13 

TOT A L 20124- 13 04 0 0 0 24 1144 TOT A L 
20133 1144 0 0 0 10 02 1044 
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Status of Company-Operated Master Franchise Businesses 
For Years 20110 to 20132 

(Ending December 31st of each year) 

State Year 
Outlets at 
Start of 

the Year 

Outlets 
Opened 

Outlets 
Reacquired 

From 
Franchisee 

Outlets 
Closed 

Outlets 
Sold to 

Franchisee 

Outlets at 
End of 

the Year 

20110 1 0 0 0 0 1 
North Carolina 20124- 1 0 0 0 0 1 

20133 1 0 0 0 0 1 
20110 1 0 0 0 0 1 

Total 20124- 1 0 0 0 0 1 
20133 1 0 0 0 0 1 

Projected Individual Franchise Business Openings as of December 31, 20143 

State 
Franchise Agreements 
Signed But Outlet Not 

Opened 

Projected New 
Franchise Outlet In The 

Next Fiscal Year 

Projected Company-
Operated Outlet In The 

Current Fiscal Year 

Florida 0 im 0 
Georgia 0 6 0 

North Carolina 0 3627 0 
Pennsylvania 0 48 0 

South Carolina 0 4 0 
Tennessee 0 1544 0 
TOTAL 0 8332 0 

The table above shows our Projected Individual Franchised Businesses in the Mint Condition 
System. Of the projected Individual Franchised Businesses shown, we project that 4224 of the 
Individual Franchised Businesses will be our direct franchisees. In addition, we project one 
additional Master Franchised Businesses in the state of Florida. 

A list of the names of all Franchise Owners and the address and telephone numbers of their 
outlets are listed on Exhibit H to this Franchise Disclosure Document. 

During the most recently completed fiscal year the following Individual Franchised Business of 
Franchisor had a Franchised Business terminated, canceled, not renewed, or has otherwise 
voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business under the Franchise Agreement. 



Name & Address of Franchisee Reason for leaving 

Florida 

Solvato, Lauren 
CLF Empire Cloaning 
1009 NW 1 Place 
Deerfield Beach, FL 33112 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Businoos 

Johnson, Alfonso 
A&J Commercial Cleaning 
2632 NW 10'" Street 
Pompano Beach, FL 33069 
954-655-0577 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Madramootoo, Pauline 
DKB Cleaning Service 
3365 Pinewalk Drive N, Apt 14-210 
Margate, FL 33063 
954-234-6165 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Spann. Eric 
MBB Cleaning Service 
20 SW4 , h Avenue, Apt 19 
Dania Beach, FL 33004 
334-355-0142 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

North Carolina 

Abdo, Suliman & Elfahal, Salah 
Abdo & Salah Cleaning Service 
3122 Rainbow Ridge Drive 
Matthews, NC 2S105 
701 568 7433 

Voluntarily Cooood to do Busing 

Brown, Kim 
J & K Janitorial 
1715 D Eastcrest Drive 
Charlotte, NC 28205 
704 606 8676 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Businesi 

Brown, Pamela 
Joy Cleaning 
1200 Ladys~Slipper Lane 
Matthews, NC 28105 
704 532 9512 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Businet 

Cooper, Lottie 
Victory Cleaning Service 
520 OakblufFCircle 
Charlotte, NC 28216 
704 395 1535 

Not Renewed 

Edmonds, James 
NLJ Maintenance World 
800 Chelwood Place 
Charlotte, NC 28217 
701 661 1061 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Businet 

45 



Faulkner, Greg 
410 Enterprises, Inc. 
6300 Montieth Drive 
Charlotte, NC 28213 
701 239 4897 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Businet 

Howard, Jonathan & Shelby 
SAVVY By You Cleaning Sorvico 
5611 Grey Dogwood Ct 
Charlotte, NC 28269 
704 125 2630 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Businet 

Mitchell, John 
APJ Transportation 
IIIS Dawnwood Drive 
Charlotte, NC 28212 
701 536 6516 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Busineg 

Randolph, Charles 
El Shadia Cleaning Services 
6002 Pennycross Lane 
Charlotte, NC 28216 
704 393 8370 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Roberts, Cleve 
Majestic Cleaning 
7100 Cromwell Lane 
Charlotte, NC 28217 
701 523 7784 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Uhuru, Valiant 
Valor Valet Cleaning 
3021 Cricketeer Drive 
Charlotte, NC 28216 
704 310 6385 

Not Renewed 

Walker, Rodrick 
Quick Finish Supreme Cleaning 
5117 Grapevine Drive 
Charlotte, NC 28217 
704 492 8282 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Businei 

Coleman, Ronnie 
Coleman & Coleman Cleaning Service 
340 E Deanna Lane 
Charlotte. NC 28217 
704-962-6617 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Frazier, Michelle 
Roseboro Janitorial 
11340 Red Finch Lane 
Charlotte, NC 28214 
704-401-8864 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Friday (Miller), Dorothy 
Happy Valley Cleaning 
6311 Ziegler Lane 
Charlotte, NC 28269 
704-912-3409 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 
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Gause, Carrie 
Glow Busters 
247 W Kingston Avenue 
Charlotte, NC 28203 
704-605-6227 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Greene, Tirrell 
LOF Cleaning Service 
5832 Painted Fem Ct. 
Charlotte. NC 28269 
704-598-5162 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Kubilus, Geoffrey 
GloClean 
14285 Wynhollovv Downs Lane 
Charlotte. NC 28277 
980-207-3334 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Nsafoah, Linda 
VL Professional Cleaners 
PO Box 385 
Pawcreek. NC 28 
704-395-1322 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

30 

Perkins, Cynthia-Baker 
The Clean Look 
431 Alexander Street 
Matthews. NC 28105 
704-618-2126 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Tipton, Tanara 
Spotless Custom Cleaning 
7814Corder Drive 
Charlotte, NC 28212 
423-355-0762 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Winckler, Karen 
KK Rerora Enterprises 
2909 Ravencroft Drive 
Charlotte. NC 28208 
347-907-9846 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

South Carolina 

Amerson, Bruce 
Ameroon's Cleaning Service 
3985 Overlook Road 
Rock Hill, SC 29730 
803 328 9647 

Not Renewed 

Austin, Jacqueline 
Triple J Cleaning 
351 Porter Road 
Rock Hill, SC 29730 
803 32M 3736 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Evans, Doris 
J & Z Cleaning Service 
823 Southspruco Street 
Rock Hill, SC 29730 
803 324 4838 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Businesi 
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Hoyden, Samantha 
S&H Cleaning Service 
1811 Airport Road 
Lancaster, SC 29720 
803 235 6986 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

McClain, Megan 
C and M Cleaning Service 
101 Adnah Hills Avenue 
Rock Hill, SC 29732 
803 517 9927 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Jamison, Marcus 
Jamison Cleaning Service 
4880 Walker Wade Road 
Sharon, SC 29742 
803-448-6235 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Simpson, Yukota 
Knockout Cleaning Service 
1219 Potomac Ct. 
Indian Land, SC 29707 
803-554-8130 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

In addition, during the most recently completed fiscal year the following Mint Condition 
Individual Franchised Businesses, who were franchisees of our Master Franchisees, had their 
Individual Franchised Business terminated, canceled, not renewed or have otherwise voluntarily 
or involuntarily ceased to do business under their Franchise Agreements. 

Name & Address of Franchisee Reason for leaving 

Florida 
Barther. Larry 
Building Maintenance Partners 
2688 Coachman Lakes Drive 
Jacksonville, FL 32246 
904-714-8883 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Begash, Asnake 
409 Jefferson Avenue #103 
Jacksonville. FL 32065 
904-235-9432 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Cubano. Carlos 
JC Future Enterprises Inc. 
4115 Moonrise Court 
Middleburg, FL 32246 
904-707-4322 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Jarquin, Jose 
Vic's Cleaning Service 
2389 Mills Road 
Jacksonville, FL 32216 
904-994-7020 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 
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Ketema, Shawel 
Shawel Ketema Cleaning Service 
6710 Collins Road #1511 
Jacksonville. FL 32444 
904-614-5549 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Molina, Jennifer 
The People That Clean Inc. 
2534 Columbine Drive N 
Jacksonville, FL 3221 1 
904-444-3565 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Nelson-Jones, Roneese 
Mr. Spotless Cleaning Services 
6525 Brandemere Road South 
Jacksonville, FL 32211 
904-742-3469 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Roberts. Kevin 
Kevin's Cleaning Service 
5238-23 Norwood Avenue 
Jacksonville. FL 32208 
904-235-5890 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Washington, Maner 
Washington Janitorial & Landscaping 
1408 S Secretariet Lane 
Jacksonville. FL 32218 
904-571-4504 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Zelellew, Abiyot 
1171 Lane Avenue, Apt 210 
Jacksonville, FL 32205 
904-345-1124 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Butler, Brittany 
On Point Cleaning 
1631 Mill Crook Road 
Jacksonville, FL32111 
901 485 7957 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Cates, Sean 
Vivid Spaces LLC 
8970 Hermance Court 
Jacksonville, FL 32216 
904 545 7313 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Businei 

Oyola, Joe 
Chilltown Inc. 
4090 Hodges Blvd, Suite 2502 
Jacksonville, FL 32224 
904 412 1000 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Georgia 
Carter, Loretta 
J&L Cleaning Service 
1730 Westwood Avenue 
Atlanta. GA 30310 
404-353-1950 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 
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Mullen, Robin 
Dynasty Cleaning 
PO Box 563 
Stockbridee, GA 30281 
716-868-4110 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Broome, Dennis 
CND Commercial Cleaning Service 
5151 Rosetraco Cove 
Powder Springs. GA 
678 549 1 12S 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Businee 

Parker Evans, Muriel 
Parker Commercial Cleaning 
1902 Larkspur Lano 
Atlanta, GA 30319 
101 138 8057 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Businesi 

Martin, LoShon 
123 Kenwood Drive 
Sicldervilie, NJ 08081 
856 857 1115 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Ramos, Omar 
Premiere Commercial Cleaning 
701 W Rod Bank Ave F 20 
Woodbury, NJ 08096 
856 673 9590 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

North Carolina 

Bennett. Veronica 
1160 Laurel Crest Road 
King. NC 27021 
336-978-1436 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Collier. Patrice 
PC Commercial Industrial Cleaning 
2639 Endehardt Street 
Charlotte. NC 28216 
704-713-6919 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Dangeso, Manale 
MP Family Cleaning Service 
414 Waldo Street 
Gary, NC 27511 
919-771-6915 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Davis. Ronald Grant 
Braveheart Ventures 
136 Carpenter Street 
Newland, NC 28657 
828-467-9320 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Simmons, Gerald 
Always Clean 
3608 Peppersauce Street 
Raleigh, NC 27610 
919-522-6108 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 
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Taddele, Haile 
X-Press 
1024 E Horseshoe Road 
Durham. NC 27703 
240-688-9911 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Woldemedhin. Endalkachew 
Endy Cleaning Services 
2010 Melrose Forest Lane 
Raleigh, NC 27603 
919-306-8128 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Gebremedhin, Horegwein 
Tale Commercial Cleaning 
1H N Norwood Court 
Mebane, NC 27302 
919 301 2032 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Buainct 

McClamy, Shawn 
Focus Cleaning 
57 Sierra Court 
Angicr, NC 27501 
910 703 2070 

Voluntarily Ceasod to do Buainesi 

Tefera, Belayeh 
Shallom to You 
625 Centennial Parkway, Apt 206 
Raleigh, NC 27606 
919 559 5108 

Voluntarily Ceaoed to do Buoinet 

Woldyea, Binyam 
Binyani Cleaning 
3066B Woods Place 
Raleigh, NC 27607 
919 798 3987 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Busine; 

Zena, Felekech 
Amanuel Cleaning 
113 Millpass Drive 
Holly Springs, NC 27510 
919 315 6268 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Businei: 

Pennsylvania 

Gardner, Chris 
Chris Gardner Cleaning 
164 Tom Avenue 
Ephrata, PA 17522 
717-733-1499 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

•Stanfield, AJ 
PO Box 6180 
Wvomissing, PA 19610 
484-688-4856 
^Franchisee signed separate franchise agreements 
With two different Master Franchise Owners. 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Leibenspergor, Mark 
Marks Cleaning 
3700 Cedar Drive 
Wolnutport, PA 18088 
m 225 6259 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Buoinoc 
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Otero, Sorienid 
328 Benver Street 
Lancaster, PA 17603 
717 538 6098 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

South CarolinaTcnncsscc 

Ellis, Christopher 
Big Ellis Professional Cleaning 
133 Colonial Drive 
Chesnee, SC 29323 
864-607-5343 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Groves, Javaris 
68 Villa Road. Apt 91 
Greenville, SC 29615 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Tennessee 

Evans, Perry 
2800 12'" Avenue 
Chattanooga. TN 37404 
423-475-6424 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Ferrell, Eva 
3302 Provence Street 
Chattanooga. TN 37411 
423-394-0947 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Gregory. Connie 
GNG Commercial Cleaning 
1047Hinton Road 
Bethpage. TN 37022 
615-388-6513 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Hammonds. Hailev 
4007 6th Avenue 
Chattanooga, TN 37407 
423-635-2879 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

McColley, Shawn 
2236 Tunnel Blvd 
Chattanooga. TN 37406 
770-678-7808 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Ross, Candice 
2019 Emma Kate Drive 
Chattanooga. TN 37406 
423-305-0520 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Rabbe, Adam 
Adam and Eve's Cleaning 
505 Piccadilly Row #71 " 
Anitoch, TN 37013 
615 593 0839 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Businoos 

Smith, Donald 
Smith Enterprises 
1715Clydoway Dr 
Murfroesboro, TN 37130 
616 809 4877 

Voluntarily Ceasod to do Business 

Thurmond, Michael 
2513 Hamilton Cove Voluntarily Ceased to do Busines; 
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Chattanooga. TN 3712 
423 391 SS60 
Wilkeroon, Tyronda 
6325 Brickhouae Road 
Chattanooga, TN 3742: 
423 710 3700 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Businei 

^Franchisee signed separate franchise agreements with 2 different Master Franchise Owners. 

In addition, during the most recently completed fiscal year the following Master Franchised 
Business Owners ceased to do business. 

Name & Address of Franchisee Reason for leaving 

FloridaNcw Jersey 
Aaron Bacus 
ANB Capital Inc. 
10033 Sawgrass Dr West, St. 200 
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 
904-450^386 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

Pitrak, Paul 
Pitrak Associates, LLC 
811 Church Road Suite 108 
Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 
856 321 1275 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

tkah 
Swensen, David 
V1TCO, Inc. 
6575 S. Redwood Road, Suite 100 
Taylorsville, UT 81123 
801 716 2428 

Voluntarily Ceased to do Business 

We have not had communication with the following franchisees during the ten weeks 
preceding the Franchise Disclosure Document issuance date: None. 

If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers 
when you leave the franchise system. 

During the last three fiscal years, we have not signed confidentiality agreements with any 
of our current or former franchisees. 

There are no franchise associations in the Mint Condition franchise system. 
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Item 21 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The financial statements listed below are attached to this Franchise Disclosure Document as 
Exhibit E in the following order: 

(1) Audited Financial Statement for the Franchisor dated December 31, 20132 for fiscal 
years 20135 and 2012+; 

(2) Audited Financial Statement for the Franchisor dated December 31, 20124- for the fiscal 
years 20124 and 20110; and 

(3) Unaudited Financial Statement for the Franchisor dated as of March 31, 20 M 3 for the 
period January 1, 20113 through March 31, 20143. 
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Item 22 

CONTRACTS 

Attached are copies of the following agreements relating to the offer of the franchise: 

Exhibit D 

Exhibit D-l 

Exhibit F 

Exhibit G 

Exhibit I 

Exhibit J 

Master Franchise Agreement 

Individual Franchise Agreement Template 

Confidentiality and Non-Disclosure Agreement 

Guaranty of Master Franchise Owner's Undertakings 

Non-Disclosure and Non-Competition Agreement 

Agreement for Assignment of Office Lease 
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R F C ^ P T 

Two copies of an ackoowiedgement of your receipt of this Franchise DisciosnreDocnment 
appear as the iast^pages of the Franchise DisciosnreDocnmenL ttisadetachahie document 
and one copy must he signed hy yon and given tons. The other copy may he retained hy yon tor 
your records, tf this page or any other pages or exhibits are missing tromyonrcopy^piease 
contact ns at the address shown in ttemt. 
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E X H I B I T A 

LIST OF STATE ADMINISTRATORS 

We intend to register this Franchise Disclosure Document as a "franchise" in some or all of 
the following states, if required by the applicable state laws. If and when we pursue franchise 
registration (or otherwise comply with the franchise investment laws) in these states, the following are 
the state administrators responsible for the review, registration, and oversight of franchises in these 
states: 

CALIFORNIA 
California Corporations Commissioner 
Department of Corporations 
320 West Fourth Street, Suite 750 
Los Angeles, California 90013-2344 
(213) 876-7500 
Toll Free: (866) 275-2677 

M A R Y L A N D 
Office of the Attorney General 
Securities Division 
200 St. Paul Place 
Baltimore, Maryland 21202-2020 
(410)576-6360 

HAWAII 
Commissioner of Securities ofthe State of 
Hawaii 
Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs 
Business Registration Division 
Securities Compliance Branch 
335 Merchant Street, Room 203 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 
(808) 586-2722 

MICHIGAN 
Department of Attorney General - Consumer 
Protection Div., 
G. Mennen Williams Building 
525 W. Ottawa St. P.O. Box 30212 
Lansing, Michigan 48933 Lansing, MI 48909 
(517) 373-7117 

ILLINOIS 
Illinois Office of Attorney General 
Franchise Division 
500 South Second Street 
Springfield, Illinois 62706 
(217) 782-4465 

MINNESOTA 
Commissioner of Commerce 
Department of Commerce 
85 7 th Place East, Suite 500 
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 
(651)296-4026 

INDIANA 
Secretary of State 
Franchise Section 
302 West Washington, Room E - l l l 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204 
(317) 232-6681 

NEW Y O R K 
Bureau of Investor Protection and Securities 
New York State Department of Law 
120 Broadway, 23rd Floor 
New York, New York 10271 
(212)416-8211 

NORTH D A K O T A 
Securities Department 
600 Boulevard Avenue, State Capitol 
Fifth Floor, Dept. 414 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58505 
(701)328-4712 

VIRGINIA 
State Corporation Commission 
Division of Securities and Retail Franchising 
1300 East Main Street, 9* Floor 
Richmond, Virginia 23219 
(804) 371-9051 
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RHODE ISLAND 
Department of Business Regulation 
Securities Division 
Bldg. 69, First Floor 
John P. Pastore Center 
1511 Pontiac Ave. 
Cranston, Rhode Island 02920 
(401)462-9527 

WASHINGTON 
Department of Financial Institutions 
Securities Division - 3 r d Floor 
150 Israel Road, S.W. 
Tumwater, Washington 98501 
(360) 902-8760 

SOUTH DAKOTA 
Director of Division of Securities 
445 E. Capitol 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501 
(605) 773-4013 

WISCONSIN 
Office of the Commissioner of Securities 
345 West Washington Avenue, Fourth Floor 
Madison, Wisconsin 53703 
(608) 261-9555 
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E X H I B I T B 

A G E N T S F O R S E R V I C E OF PROCESS 

We intend to register this Franchise Disclosure document as a "franchise" in some or all of the 
following states, if required by the applicable state law. If and when we pursue franchise registration 
(or otherwise comply with the franchise investment laws) in these states, we will designate the 
following state offices or officials as our agents for service of process in these states: 

CALIFORNIA 
California Corporations Commissioner 
320 West Fourth Street, Suite 750 
Los Angeles, California 90013-2344 
(213)576-7500 
Toll Free: (866)275-2677 

NEW Y O R K 
New York State Department of State 
Division of Corporations 
Second Floor 
41 State Street 
Albany, New York 12231 

HAWAII 
Commissioner of Securities of the State of Hawaii 
Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs 
Business Registration Division 
Securities Compliance Branch 
335 Merchant Street, Room 203 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 
(808) 586-2722 

NORTH CAROLINA 

John F. Saumby 
1057 Red Ventures521 Corporate Center Drive, 
Suite 165 
Fort Mill , South Carolina 29707 

ILLINOIS 
Illinois Attorney General 
500 South Second Street 
Springfield, Illinois 62706 
(217) 782-4465 

NORTH DAKOTA 
North Dakota Securities Commissioner 
600 Boulevard Avenue, State Capitol 
Fifth Floor 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58505-0510 
(701)328-4712 

INDIANA 
Indiana Secretary of State 
201 State House 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204 
(317)232-6681 

RHODE ISLAND 
Director of Department of Business Regulation 
Department of Business Regulation 
Securities Division 
Bldg. 69, First Floor 
John O. Pastore Center 
1511 Pontiac Avenue 
Cranston, Rhode Island 02920 
(401)462-9527 

M A R Y L A N D 
Maryland Securities Commissioner 
200 St. Paul Place 
Baltimore, Maryland 21202-2020 
(410) 576-6360 

SOUTH DAKOTA 
Director of Division of Securities 
445 E. Capitol 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501 
(605) 773-4013 
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MICHIGAN 
Dept. of Energy, Labor, & Economic Growth 
Corporations Division 
P.O. Box 30054 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 
7150 Harris Drive 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 
(517) 373-7117 

VIRGINIA 
Clerk of the State Corporation Commission 
1300 East Main Street, 1st Floor 
Richmond, Virginia 23219 
(804)371-9733 

MINNESOTA 
Commissioner of Commerce 
85 7 th Place East, Suite 500 
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 
(651)296-4026 

WASHINGTON 
Director of Department of Financial Institutions 
Securities Division - 3M Floor 
150 Israel Road, S.W. 
Tumwater, Washington 98501 
(360) 902-8760 

WISCONSIN 
Commissioner of Securities 
345 West Washington Avenue, Fourth Floor 
Madison, Wisconsin 53703 
(608) 261-9555 
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EXHIBIT C 

INTENTIONALLY DELETED 
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EXHIBIT D 

MASTER FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 
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MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 

MASTER FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

Master Franchise Owner(s) Name 
Street 
City State Zip 
Effective Date of Agreement: . 

THIS MASTER FRANCHISE AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made by and 
between Mint Condition Franchising, Inc. a North Carolina Corporation (hereinafter 
known as "Franchisor" or "the Company") and the persons listed above and referenced to 
herein individually or collectively as "Master Franchise Owner" to evidence the agreement 
and understandings between the parties as follows: 

WHEREAS, Franchisor, under its trade names, trademarks, logos and service 
marks (the "Proprietary Marks") has developed expertise (including confidential 
information) and a unique and comprehensive system (the "System") for the promotion 
and identification of the mark "Mint Condition" for the sale of products and services 
within territories (the "Mint Condition Master Franchise Business" or the "Master 
Franchise Business"); and 

WHEREAS, the Master Franchise Owner shall operate the Master Franchise 
Business from a location that must be pre-approved by the Franchisor (the "Approved 
Location"); and 

WHEREAS, Franchisor has developed, operates and licenses a system or business 
program, including know-how for operating the Franchisor's System under the registered 
mark "Mint Condition"; and 

WHEREAS, Franchisor has developed a uniform System for the establishment and 
operation of Mint Condition Master Franchise Businesses including unique techniques, 
materials for preparation and other related benefits for use by Master Franchise Owner 
under the Proprietary Marks; and 

WHEREAS, Franchisor has established substantial goodwill and business value in 
its Proprietary Marks, expertise and System; and 

WHEREAS, Master Franchise Owner recognizes the benefits to be derived from 
being identified with and licensed by Franchisor; and 

WHEREAS, Master Franchise Owner desires to obtain a Master Franchise from 
Franchisor for the right to use the Proprietary Marks and the expertise for operating a 
Mint Condition Master Franchise Business and to obtain the benefits and knowledge of 
Franchisor's System including, without limitation, operating methods, advertising, signs, 
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control systems and In general a style, method and procedure ofbusiness operation 
utilizing the Proprietary Marks asaMasterEran^ 

N O W , T H E R E P O R E , I N C O N ^ D E ^ 
AND COVENANTS SET FORTH, SU^^ 
HEREOF, T H E E A R T I E S A O R E E A S E O E E O W S : 

E PARTIES 

This Agreement Is made as of the Effective Hate (defined helow)hy and between 
Mint Condition Franchising, Inc^aNorthOarohna corporation doing business as Mint 
Condition ("Franchisor" or "the Company"), having Its principal office at 1057 Red 
Vcuturcs^lCornoratc Center Driven 
underslgnedMasterFranchlse Owner ("MasterEranchlse Owner") whose full nan̂ e and 
address are setforthlnAttachmentAto this Agreement. 

For the purposes of this Agreement, the term "Related Party" means: (a) people and 
entitles who are Suhstanfial Owners of the Master Franchise Owner; (h)entltlesm 
which MasterEranehlse Owner hasadlreet or Indirect Substantial Interest;or(e) 
entitles which have a direct or Indirect Substantlalfnterest In Master Franchise 
Owner. 

For the purposes of this Agreement, the term "Substantial Interest" means the direct 
or Indirect ownership or control o f f O ^ or more ofthe Master Franchise Owner. 

For the purposes of this Agreement, the term "Substantial Owner" means each of the 
offieers,generalpartners,trusteesor managing members of theMasterEranehlse 
Owner,and each holder ofaSubstantlallnterestmtheMasterFranehlse Owner. 

H. RECTTAES 

A. Ownership ofSystem 

Franchisor is the owner of certain mtelleet^al property rights, meludlng Franchisor 
Trade Name "Mint Condition" and the Mark "Mmt Condition" and design. 
Franchisor and Its Affihateshavespentaeonslderable amount of fime,effort and 
money to devise, and continue to develop business methods, technical knowledge and 
marketing concepts meludmg, but not limited to, commercial Ideas, advertising 
materials, marketmgstrategles, mformafion on sources of supply, administrative 
procedures, business forms and dlstmetlve signage for the operation ofeommerclal 
janitorial and other facility services businesses. These techniques and Ideas are 
combined to formafranehlsmgeoneeptmthe janitorial contract services field. This 
proprietary concept highly motivates Individual janitorial Franchise Owner(s), 
enabling the Franchisor, Its Affiliates and their Master Franchise Owners to provide 
high quahtyeommerelal janitorial and other facility services to their customers at 
competitive prices. 
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H Ob^^vesofParties 

Franchisor wishes to grant to Master Franeh^e Owner and Mast^^ 
wishes to accept fromFranehisoraMaster Franchise to procure and assist ̂ anitoriai 
Franchise Owners, using Franchisor's Proprietary Marks and System, upon the 
terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement. 

HE GHANEOFMASEFHFHANOHISF 

A. Granting Clause 

Franchisor herehy grants to Master Franchise Owner and Master Franchise Owner 
herehy accepts from Franchisor a Master Franchise to offer, grant and provide 
servicesto janitorial Franchise Owners, andto solicit and contract with^anitoriai 
customers to he provided^auitorial services hy janitorial Franchise Owners, all 
withinane^clusiveterritory (the "Territory"), using theErade Name, Proprietary 
Marks and System in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. Master 
Franchise Owner may not solicit contract with, or provide services to any janitorial 
Franchise Owner or^anitorial Customer located outside theEerritory. Franchisor 
reserves all rightsintheErade Name, Proprietary Marks and System not expressly 
grantedinthis Agreement. 

H. Territorial Rights 

E Restrictions onEranehisor 

For so long as this Agreement ismeffeet and Master Franchise Owner and its 
RelatedParties are in Good Standing, then except as set forth elsewhereinthis 
Agreement neither Franchisor nor any of its Affiliates willdo any of the 
following: 

a. Offer or sell Mint Condition ^anitorialEranehise Agreements, 
or solicitorprovide services for^anitorial Customer accounts, 
intheTerritory; 

h. Eieeuse any other Master Franchise Owner to offer or sell Mint 
Condition^anitorialEranehise Agreements, or solicit or provide 
services for^anitorialCustomer accounts, except forNatioual 
Aceouuts,mtheTerritory; 

c. Sell products or services to Janitorial Franchise Owner or 
Janitorial Customers within the Territory without first offering 
Master Franchise Owner the opportunity to do so; if Master 
Franchise Owner declines the opportunity, then Franchisor 
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and^r its Affiliates or other Master Eranehise Owners may 
make sneh sales; or 

d. Engage in any of the activities prohibited above nnder a 
different name or trade name. 

Eor the purposes of this Agreement, the term "Good Standing" means 
timely eomplianee by the Master Franchise Owner and its Related 
Parties with all provisions of this Agreement and the Franchisor's 
Manuals. 

2. Regional and National Accounts Oustomers 

Franchisor may enter into agreements with commercial Janitorial Customers 
to provide^anitorial services for offices and^or other eommereialpremises 
located both within and outside the Territory ("Regional Accounts" or 
"National Accounts"). FranehisorwillofferMasterFranehise Owner the first 
rightto haveitsJanitorialFranehise Owners provide the contracted services 
to any National Account premises located within theTerritory. If Master 
Franchise Owner and^or its Janitorial Franchise Owner are unwilling or 
unable to service the National Account upon the agreed terms,Franchisor may 
service that account itself or through other Mint Condition Master Franchise 
Owners or independent contraets,withoutanypaymentto Master Franchise 
Owner. 

IV. T E R M AND RENEWAL 

A. Initial Term 

The initial term of the Master Franchise will begin on the Effective Date noted on 
Attachment A and continue for a period of twenty (20) years, subject to the 
termination provision as set forth in the Agreement. 

B. Renewal 

Master Franchise Owner will have the right to renew the Master Franchise for an 
unlimited number of ten (10) year terms on the same terms and conditions as those on 
which Franchisor is customarily granting new Master Franchises at the time of 
renewal, subject to the following terms and conditions at the time of each renewal: 

1. Master Franchise Owner and its Related Parties are in Good Standing 
under this Agreement, and all other agreements with Franchisor or any 
Affiliate of Franchisor; 
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2. Master Eranehise Owner a n d ^ S u b s t a ^ 
the then e^istmg Agreement and^nr its 
the new Master Franchise Agreement and its attachments nnt less than 
thirty (30) days prinrtn the eviration nf the then existing Agreement 
nr thirty (30) days after Master Franchise Owner receives copies nf the 
new documents fromFranehisnr, whichever is iater; 

3. MasterFranehise Owner shaii take ait steps necessary to ensure that 
the Approved Locationandthe equipment, furniture and fixtures at 
the Approved Location meet the Franchisor's current standards, as set-
forthmtheFranchisor'sMasterFranehiseManuai(s); 

4. Master Franchise Owner hasrenewedorhastherighttorenew the 
iease for the Approved Location, or a different office approved hy 
Franchisor; 

5. Master Franchise Owner audits SuhstantiaiOwners havesigned a 
general release of claims in a form satisfactory to Franchisor with 
respect to past dealings withFranchisor and its Affiliates; and 

6. Master Franchise Owner shall pay to the Frauchisorarenewal fee of 
tenpereent ( f0^) of the then current luitialMaster Franchise Fee 
heing charged hy the Franchisorinits then current Master Franchise 
Agreement. 

Master Franchise Owner understands that the terms of the standard Master 
Franchise Agreementinusehy Franchisor at the times of renewal may contain 
materially differentterms than those coutainedinthis Agreement, including, 
hut not limited to, increased Royalties and National Advertising Fund 
contrihutious. 

V. S F R V I O F S T O M A S T F R F R A N O m S F O W N F R 

In addition to its obligations specified elsewheremthisAgreement,Franchisor 
agrees to perform the following services for Master Franchise Owner, at 
locations selected hy Franchisor, provided that Master Franchise Owner and 
itsRelated Parties are, at the time when service isto he rendered, inGood 
Standing under this Agreement and all other agreements withFranchisor and 
its Affiliates: 

A. Business Premises 

Franchisor will advise Master Franchise Owner in selecting an office site for the 
Master Franchise Business, space planning, constructing tenant improvements, and 
furnishing and equipping its business premises. 
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B. Ma^rFraneh^e Manual 

E Master Franch^e Manual 

Franehlsnr will lend Master Frauehlse Owner a ^MasterEraneh^ 
Manual" enntalnlug Infnrmatlnn nu marketing management and 
admmlstratlnn methods developed by Eranehlsnrfnruselnthe Master 
Frauehlse Business, meludmg, but not limited to, material on sales and 
marketmgof Janitorial Eraneblse Agreements, the current formof 
Janitorial Eraueblse Agreement used by Franchisor, solicitation of 
Janitorial Customers, operation of the Master Franchise Business, and 
useof theMmt CondltlouCustomlzedSoftwareSystem,andother 
Information that Franchisor believes wlllbeneeessary or helpfulto 
Master Franchise Owner In Its operation of the Master Franchise 
Business. Franchisor may revise the Master Franchise Manual 
periodically to conform to the ehaugmg needs of theFranchlse Network 
and will distribute up-dated pages containing these revisions to Master 
Franchise Owner. 

2. Janitorial Operations Manual 

Franchisor will furnish to Master Franchise Owneraprototype copy of 
the Mint Condition Operations Manual for Janitorial Franchise 
Owners (the "Janitorial Operations Manual"). Franchisor may revise 
and update the Janitorial Operations Mauualperlodleally. Master 
Franchise Owner will provide copies of the Janitorial Operations 
Manual to each of Its Janitorial Franchise Owner and wlllprovlde 
updates to JamtorlalFranehlse Owner promptly uponreeelpt from 
Franchisor. 

C. Tramm^ 

1. InltlalTramm^andFre-Openm^Asslstauce 

a. Franchisor will provide a training program eoncernmg the 
operatlouof theMlntCondltlonMaster FranchlseBusmess 
eonslstlugof up toteu(10)busmess days of training at the 
Franchisor's Office and^or an existing Master Franchise 
Business, and up to five (5) business days at the Master 
Franchise Owner's Mmt Condition Master Franchise Business 
and^or the site of Master Franchise Owner's customer (s) 
locations. The Franchisor and MasterFrauehlse Owner will 
mutually select the e^aet days of the training program. Master 
Franchise Owner will attend such training program at no 
charge to the Master Franchise Owner. Master Franchise 
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Owner w ^ be responsible for any travel, lodging, meals or 
other eostsfor the attendee(s) of the training program at the 
Mint Condition Home OHlee Master Franchise Hnsmess, 
and^or an existing location. Franchisor will pay Its own ont-of-
pocket expenses for training at the Master Franchise Owner's 
Master Franchise Hnsmessand^or its customer slte(s). Master 
Franchise Owner must attend the training sessions. 
Satisfactory eompletlonof allmandatory tralnmgsesslons is 
required. Failure to do so may result In a breach of this 
Agreement and termination hereof. 

b. Franchisor may conduct additional seminars or other trammg 
programs for the benefit of the Master Franchise Owner, and 
Master Franchise Owner (and^or Master FranchlseOwner's 
employees) shall attend any such seminar or program. 
Franchisor maychargeareasouablefeefor such seminar or 
program If it Is deemed appropriate. Any and all travel, living 
and other expenses Incurred by employees ofMaster Franchise 
Owner attending such training shall be paid by Master 
Franchise Owner. 

c. Master Franchise Owner may makereasonahlerequests for 
training m addition to that specified above, and Franchisor 
shall, In Its sole discretion, provide such training at Master 
FranehlseOwner^s expense, meludmg,wlthout limitation, any 
travel, lodging and meals and other related costs. Franchisor 
may charge areasonablefeefor such addltlonaltralhlng, if 
such additional training Is provided. 

d. Master Franchise Owner shall complete and shall cause Its 
employees to complete, to Franchisor's satisfaction, such other 
Initial or additional training as Franchisor may reasonably 
require from time to time. 

e Master Eranehise Owner may not open his or her Mint 
Condition Master Franchise Business without Franchisor's 
prior written approval and ouiy after Master Franchise Owner 
has completed his or her initial training to Franchisor's 
satisfaction and only after eomplianee with Franchisor's other 
pre-opening requirements. 

f Franchisor may assist Master Franchise Owner with the 
purchase of the initial inventory for the Master Franchise 
Business. 
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2. Coutiuum^ Education 

Eranchisor may conduct additional senunars or other training 
programs for the henetit of the MasterErauchiseOwner,and Master 
Franchise Owner (aud^orMasterEranchise Owner's empioyees^shati 
attend any such seminar or program. Franchisor may charge a 
reasonable fee for such seminar or program. 

D. Oomputer Software 

E Master Franchise Owner must acquire at its expense, hy license or 
usage agreement, all third-party internet service programs and 
software designated hy Franchisor ("Software"). In addition, 
throughout the term of this Agreement Master Franchise Owner shall 
he required to use, and as designated hy Franchisor, acquire such 
internet or software programs as Franchisor may require in the 
operation of a Mint Oondition Master Franchise Business. Some 
required software may he proprietary to Franchisor. Master Franchise 
Owner agrees that itaequiresno title or ownershipin the Software 
except a licensed right of use subject to the terms of third-party 
licensors, and that any proprietary program or internet service shall be 
ownedbyErauehisororsuchthird-party thathasanmterestmthe 
program. Master Franchise Owner shall receive only the nonexclusive 
license touse the SoftwaremtheoperationoftheMasterFranehise 
Business, subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, 
includiug all ofthe following terms and conditions: 

2. MasterFrauchise Owner willusethe Software solely withcomputer 
hardware systems and other software programs specified from time to 
time in the Master Franchise Manual, and solely at the Approved 
Location, or other Locations approved by Franchisor. 

3. Master Franchise Owner will make no copies of the Software. Master 
Franchise Owner willuotereate by recompilationor otherwise, the 
source code programs or any parts thereof from the object code 
program or from other information made available under this 
Agreement. Master Franchise Owner will not make the Software 
available to any person or entity, other than to its employees who 
require access to the Software in order to perform their normal 
employment duties for MasterErauchise Owner. 

4. Master Franchise Owner will make no changes or modifications to the 
Software, except withthe prior writteneonsent of Frauehisor,whieh 
consent may be granted or withheld for any reason, or for no reason, at 
the sole and exclusive discretion ofFranchisor. 
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5. Franchisor may periodica^ requ^ 
reviscd,npdat^orenhancedproprietarycompntcrsoftwar^nser's 
manuals, or mlernct services, as the same may he developed or 
acquired hy Franchisor. Any new software and user's manuals will he 
deemed to he part of the Software. Any program or internet service 
designatedhy Franchisor mayhe at MasterFranehise Owner's cost. 
Unlesssuchrevised, updatedor enhaneedSoftwarerequiresMaster 
Franchise Owner toupgradeitseomputerhardwaresystem,Master 
Franchise Owner will install or acquire the new Software within five^) 
business days after receivingit. If theenhauced Software requires 
Master Franchise Owner toupgrade its computer hardware, Master 
Franchise Owner shall do so, at its own expense, and install or acquire 
the new Software within thirty (30) days after receiving it. Immediately 
after completing such installation or acquisition, Master Franchise 
Owner will return toFranehisor all copies of all prior editions of the 
Software. 

ED Softwares Limitation on Warranty 

L Lo the extent Franchisor provides any ofthe Software or provides 
access to SoftwaretoMaster Franchise Owner^the Software wiiihe 
providedto Master Franchise Owner"Asfs" without warranty of any 
kind, either express or implied, including, hut not limited to, the 
implied warranties of merehantahility and fitness for a particular 
purpose, except only with respect to any warranties provided directly 
hyathird party licensor to MasterFranehise Owner. 

2. Franchisor does not warrant that the functions contained in the 
Software will meet Master Franchise Owner's requirements or that the 
operation of the Software wilt he uninterrupted or error free. 

F. Advertising 

L Materials 

Franchisor will prepare and provide to Master Franchise Owner 
formats for advertising and promotional materials for use hoth in 
marketmgforJamtorialFranehise Agreements withintheFerritory 
and in attracting prospective customers for commercial janitorial 
services. Master Franchise Owner must suhmit to Frauchisor,at least 
thirty (30) daysmadvanee,forFranchisor'sprior written approval, 
samples of alladvertismgandpromotioualplans and materials that 
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Master Franchise Owner desires to use and that have not been 
prepared or previously approved by Franchisor. 

2. National Advertising Fund 

Franchisor does not require Master Franchise Owner to 
participate in a National Advertising Fund at time of the execution of 
this Agreement. However, Franchisor reserves the right to create a 
National Advertising Fund by notifying the Master Franchise Owner 
with thirty (30) days prior written notice. The details of the National 
Fund, if created by Franchisor, will be set forth in the Master 
Franchise Manual and sent to Master Franchise Owner at that time, 
and will not exceed two percent (2%) of the Master Franchise 
Owner's Gross Monthly Revenues. 

G. Supplies 

1. Initial Supplies 

Before Master Franchise Owner begins business, Franchisor will 
provide Master Franchise Owner with the following package of initial 
office and business supplies: 

Quantity Description 

250 janitorial Franchise Brochures 

1 Set of Training and Cleaning Videos 

1 Master Set of Office Forms (computer) 

1 Shell to Web Site 

2. Additional Supplies 

Franchisor may make certain additional supplies of brochures, videos 
and/or forms available from time to time for purchase by Master 
Franchise Owner at Franchisor's cost plus a reasonable mark-up of 
such costs. Franchisor is not obligated to provide such additional 
supplies, and Master Franchise Owner will not be obligated to 
purchase them. 
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3. Supphers 

Franchisor w^ass^t Master France 
names and addresses of suppliers of goods and services who meet 
Franchisor's standards and specifications. In assisting Master 
Franchise Ownerinthismanner, Franchisor expressiydisciaims any 
warranties or representations as to the condition of the goods or 
services sold hy such suppliers, ineinding, without limitation, expressed 
or implied warranties as to merehantahility or fitness for any intended 
purpose. Master Franchise Owner agrees to look solely to the 
manufacturer of goods or the supplier of services for the remedy for 
any defect in the goods or services. 

4. Fmployee Recruitment 

Franchisor will advise Master Franchise Owner in regard to 
recruitment and selection of initial employees. 

5. Oontmuing Assistance 

In addition to the assistance rendered to the Master Franchise 
Owner prior to opening, Franchisor will provide continuing 
consultation and advice regarding the Franchised Business. Such 
consultation and advice may include, hut not he limited to 
operational, sales and marketing matters, type of products and 
services offered and operation of the Mint Condition Master 
Franchise Busiuess. Franchisor will provide such assistance hy 
telephone, or if the situation warrants, through on-site assistance of 
appropriateFranehisor personnel. 

VI. F A Y M F N T S B V M A S T F R F R A N O H I S F O W N F R 

A. Initial MasterFranehise Fee 

I. Amount 

Master Franchise Owner shall pay Franchisor an Initial Master 
Franchise Fee (the "InitialFee")mthe amount set forthinAttachmeut 
Ato this Agreement. At the time Franchisor executes this Agreement, 
MasterFranehise Owner must pay the InitialFeeinfull in immediately 
available funds. 

M I N T C O N O ^ O N ^ ^ O ^ M A S T E R S H tNtTALS 



B. Franchise Sales of Individual Janitorial Franchise Agreements 

Master Franchise Owner agrees to pay to Franchisor a Royalty Fee calculated at the 
time of each sale of a Janitorial Franchised Business in the amount of eight percent 
of the total cash payment of the franchise sale of each unit to a Janitorial Franchise 
Owner including Initial Franchise Fees as well as deferred down payments and 
upgrades through the Business Procurement Fee. If any part of the Franchise Fee 
to be paid by a Janitorial Franchise Owner is financed, a Royalty Fee in the amount 
of eight percent (8%) shall be due to Franchisor on the total monthly note 
payments, including any interest charged on the financing thereof. In addition, 
Master Franchise Owner agrees to pay to Franchisor a Royalty Fee in the amount of 
eight percent for any Renewal Fees and Transfer Fees paid by it Janitorial 
Franchise Owners. The royalty payable on any franchise sold shall be paid to 
Franchisor by the twentieth (20th) day of the following month from the date the 
Janitorial Franchise Agreement is signed. 

C. Percent of Gross Revenues 

In addition, Master Franchise Owner shall pay to Franchisor, commencing on the 
fourth (4h) month after this Master Franchise Agreement is executed, a Royalty Fee 
equal to the greater of four percent (4%) of the Gross Revenues, as defined below, 
collected by Master Franchise Owner and the Minimum Royalty Fee described below. 

The Royalty Fee payable for all Gross Revenues collected by Master Franchise 
Owner, as defined in this Agreement, shall be paid to Franchisor by the twentieth 
(20th) day of the following month. The Manual may contain additional policies and 
requirements regarding the method or form of payment. 

The minimum Royalty Fee for the term of this Agreement is as follows: 

Standard Territory Small Territory 
Months Minimum Monthly Fee Minimum Monthly Fee 

1-3 $0 $0 

4-12 $250 $250 

13-24 $500 $500 

25-36 $1,000 $750 

37-48 $1,500 $1,000 

49-60 $2,000 $1,250 

61-72 $2,500 $1,500 

73-240 $3,000 $2,000 
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This Royalty Fee shall he paid by the twenti^ 
eolleetedluthe previous mouth. 

D. Defiultlou of Gross Revenues 

Theterm"GrossReveuues"asmay he defined further lutheMauual, means all 
meome for any eleanlngor malntenanee services, whether for contract services, 
sales of supplies, equipment or other goods; Initial cleans; oue-tlme cleaning 
servlces;extra work performed; and any other revenue related to, connected with 
or derived from the provision of any janitorial, cleaning and malnteuanee services, 
meludmgeommerelal,mdustrlal,mstltutloualandservlces,whether such services 
are provided hy Master Franchise Owner or Its Janitorial Franchise Owners. 

F. Reports 

Master FranchlseOwuerwlllsuhmlt to Franchisor wltheach Royalty paymenta 
monthly statementofOrossReveuuesaudotherdatamtheformspeelfiedlnthe 
Master'sFranehlse Manual. 

F. Marketing for JanltorlalFranehlse Owners 

E Master Franchise Owner shallereateamarketlngplanmorder to 
recruit qualified Janitorial Franchise Owners. Master Franchise 
Owner shall place advertlslugmauy media It desires, provided that 
such advertising conforms to the standards and requirements of the 
Company as set forth in the Company s Manual, or otherwise 
designated hy Franchisor. Master Franchise Owner agrees to suhmit 
such marketing plan to the Company at least once every twe lves ) 
mouths during the term of this Agreement. 

2. Master Franchise Owner may not advertise his or her Master 
Franchise Busmessmeouueetlon with any other business, except with 
the Company s prior written approval. Master Franchise Owner shall 
obtain the Company s prior approval of all advertising and 
promotional plans and materials relating to the recruitment of 
qualified Janitorial Franchise Ownersthat Master Franchise Owner 
desires to use at least thirty (30) days before the start of any such plans 
unless such plans and materials have been previously approved hy the 
Company. Master Franchise Owner shall submit such plans and 
materials tothe Company by personal deliveryorthroughthemail, 
^Return Receipt Requested.^ MasterFranehise Owner shall not use 
such plans or materials until they have been approved by the Company 
in writingandshallpromptly diseoutiuueuseof any advertisiugor 
promotionalplaus andmaterialsupou the requestof theCompauy. 
Any plans or materials submitted byMasterFrauehise Owner to the 
Company that have not been approved or disapproved in writing, 
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withm thirty (30) days of receipt thereof hytheCompany, shaiihe 
deemed disapproved. 

3. MasterFranehise Owner herehy agrees tomarket for uewJanitoriai 
Franchise OwnersforioeationsinitsTerritory. Ait snch marketing 
materials and piansshaii he submitted to the Oompany,atieast thirty 
(30) days in advance and shall require Franchisor's prior written 
approval prior to its implementation. See the Manual for details. 

4. MasterFranehise Owner further agrees to spend, asaminimum, the 
following sums ofmoueyfor marketing for newJanitorial Franchise 
Owners initsTerritory: 

MonthsinBusmess Minimum Monies to he Spent 

124 $1,000 

2548 $1,250 

4972 $1,500 

7396 $1,750 

97 240 $2,000 

5. Master Franchise Owner agrees to send to the Franchisor, at the 
heginning of each calendar month, evidence that it has spent the 
minimum amount of monies noted ahove for the marketingof new 
JanitorialFrauchise Owners. 

G. Marketing for New Oleaning Accounts 

t. Master Franchise Owner shallcreateamarketing plan inorder to 
recruit qualifiedprospeetive customers for uewcleaning accounts in 
theMaster Franchise Owner's Territory. Master FranehiseOwuer 
shall implement such marketing plauiuauy media it desires, provided 
that such marketing conforms to the standards and requirements of 
the Company as set forthmtheOompauysManual ,or otherwise 
designated hy Franchisor. Master Franchise Owner agrees to suhmit 
such marketing plan to the Company at least onee every twelve (12) 
months during the term of this Agreement. 

2. Master Franchise Owner may not advertise his or her Master 
Franchise Business in connection with any other business, except with 
the Company's prior written approval. Master Franchise Owner shall 
obtain the Company's prior approval of all advertising and 
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promotionalplaus and materials relating to the marketing for new 
eleanlngaeeonnts that MasterFranehise Owner desires to use at least 
thirty (30) days hefore the start of any sneh plans unless sueh plans and 
materlalshave heenprevlously approved hy the Company. Master 
Franchise Owner shall suhmit sueh plans and materials to the 
Company hy personal delivery or through the mall, return Receipt 
RequestedB' Master Franchise Owner shall not use such plans or 
materlalsuntHtheyhaveheenapprovedhytheCompauymwrlting 
and shall promptly discontinue use of any advertising or promotional 
plans and materials upon the request of the Company. Any plans or 
materials suhmlttedhy Master Franchise Owner to the Company that 
have not heen approved or dlsapprovedmwrlting,wlthm thirty (30) 
days of receipt thereofhy the Company,shall he deemed disapproved. 

3. Master Franchise Owner herehy agrees to market for new cleaning 
accounts for locationsmltsTerrltory. All such marketing shall he pre-
approved hy Franchisor prior to Its Implementation. See the Manual 
for details. 

4. MasterFranehise Owner further agrees to spend, asammlmum, the 
following sums of money for marketing for new cleaning aeeountsmlts 
Territory meludmg,wlthoutllmltation,atelemarketmg program per 
theFrauchlsor's training and procedures as set forthmthe Manual: 

Months in Business Minimum Monies to be Spent 

1-24 $1,000 

25-48 $1,250 

49-72 $1,500 

73-96 $1,750 

97-240 $2,000 

5. Master Franchise Owner agrees to send to the Franchisor, at the 
beginning of each calendar quarter, evidence that it has spent the 
minimum amount of monies noted above for the marketing of new 
cleaning accounts. 

6. Master Franchise Owner agrees that the monies to be spent on 
marketing for new cleaning accounts, as noted above, will include, but 
not be limited to, the following: telemarketing, direct mail, media 
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advertismg t ^ v ^ o n , radio, magazines, newspapers) and 
prnmntinnai materials. See the Mannai for details. 

H. Audits 

Eranehisnr will have the right during normal wnrlting hours to audit the honks and 
reeordsof Master FranehiseOwuer, asset-forthmtheManual, meludmg Master 
FrauehiseOwuer'seomputerreeordsaudtaxreturns,withrespeet to theMaster 
Franchise Business. H au audit discloses an underpayment of Royalty Fees or 
National Advertising Fund coutrihutious, Master Franchise Owner will immediately 
pay these amounts to Franchisor together with accrued interest on the amount 
underpaid in accordance with the Agreement. In addition, if theunderpayment 
exceeds five percent (5^), of the total amount payahle for any period covered under 
the audit, MasterFranehise Owner will reimhurseFrauchisor for all out-of-poeket 
expenses actually incurred hyFrauchisoriu connection with the audit. 

I. Training and ContmumgFdueation 

Franchisor will not charge a feefor theinitialtrainingprogram. llowever,if a 
replacement Manager is employed, Franchisor will charge a training fee for that 
person's training at $150 to $300 per day per person plus all out-of-pocket expenses. 
See the Manual for details. 

J. Transfer Fee 

As a condition of Transfer ofthe Master Franchise Business, Master Franchise 
OwuermustpaytotheOompauyaTrausferFeeofteuperceut(10^)ofthethen 
current Initial Master Franchise Agreement ofthe Franchisor, or the amount ofTeu 
ThousaudDollars ($10,000), whicheveris greater. 

K. Interest on Late Payments 

Al l Royalty Fee payments, local advertising expenditures, amounts due for 
purchases hy Master Franchise Owner from the Company aud^or its affiliated 
companies, and other amounts which Master Franchise Owner owes to the 
Company and^or its affiliated companies, not received onorhefore the due date 
shall he deemed overdue. If any payment or eoutrihutiou is overdue, Master 
Franchise Owner shall pay to the Company immediately upon demand the overdue 
amouut,alate fee of $100.00 per iueideut, plus interest ou the overdue amount from 
the date it was due until paid, at the rate of one and one half percent (IB^^) per 
month, or the maximum rate permitted hy law, whichever is higher.The foregoing 
shall he iu addition to any other remedies the Company may possess, as permitted 
hylaw. 

Master Franchise Owner acknowledges that this paragraph shallnot constitute 
agreement hy the Company to accept sueh payments after same are due or a 
commitment hy the Company to extend credit to, or otherwise fiuauee Master 
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Franchise Owner's operation of the Master Franchise Business. Further, Master 
Franchise Owner acknowledges that his or her failure to pay all amounts when due 
shall constitute grounds for termination of this Agreement, as provided herein. 

VII. OBLIGATIONS OF MASTER FRANCHISE OWNER 

A. Contracts with Janitorial Franchise Owner 

1. Selection 

Master Franchise Owner must diligently investigate the qualifications 
of each prospective Janitorial Franchise Owner in accordance with 
Franchisor's standards, policies and procedures relating to 
qualification of Janitorial Franchise Owners then in effect, and use its 
good faith best efforts to grant Janitorial Franchise Agreements only to 
those who are qualified and capable. See the Manual for details. 

2. Contract Requirements 

a. Each Janitorial Franchised Business opened by a Janitorial 
Franchise Owner pursuant to this Agreement must be the subject 
of a separate Janitorial Franchise Agreement between Master 
Franchise Owner and the Janitorial Franchise Owner in a form 
substantially similar to Franchisor's then current form of 
Janitorial Franchise Agreement, a copy of which is in the Master 
Franchise Manual. 

b. Master Franchise Owner shall modify the form of Janitorial 
Franchise Agreement from the Master Franchise Manual to reflect 
the terms of this Agreement and the terms upon which Master 
Franchise Owner wishes to contract with its Janitorial Franchise 
Owner. The form of Janitorial Franchise Agreement to be used by 
Master Franchise Owner is subject to Franchisor's prior written 
approval, and Master Franchise Owner will have no right 
thereafter to modify or offer to modify the Janitorial Franchise 
Agreement without Franchisor's prior written approval. 

c. Master Franchise Owner shall revise its form of Janitorial 
Franchise Agreement from time to time as reasonably necessary to 
conform to the standard form of Janitorial Franchise Agreement 
then used by Franchisor. 

d. Master Franchise Owner acknowledges that, for the protection of 
the System, Franchisor must always have certain reserved rights 
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under aB Janitors Eraueh^e Agreement Master Franehise 
Owner therefore agrees to insert provisions in eaeh Janitorial 
Franchise Agreement as may he required hy Franchisor. Such 
provisions may ineiude, without limitation, those provisions 
permitting Franchisor as a third party henetieiary to enforce 
directly all rights with respect to the Janitorial Operations Manual, 
proprietary and trade secret information, covenants against 
competition and uou-solicitation, use of the Trade Name and 
Proprietary Marks, and System standards and all other terms and 
conditions that the Franchisor deems necessary, in its sole 
discretion. 

3. Notification ofBreachorTermination 

Master Franchise Owner must deliver to Franchisor within a timely and 
reasonahlemauueracopyofauycorrespoudenee with Janitorial Franchise 
Owner that asserts a hreaeh or termination of a Janitorial Franchise 
Agreemeutaud all other correspondence with any JanitorialFranchise Owner 
that is material to any franchise relationship as soon as it is sent or received hy 
Master Franchise Owner. 

4. Termination Oonditions 

a. Master Franchise Owner may not terminate any Janitorial 
Franchise Agreement with any JauitorialFrauchise Owner without 
theprioreousentof Franchisor. Master FranehiseOwuer must, 
upon the request ofFrauehisor, terminate any JanitorialFranehise 
Agreement when Master Franchise Owner is entitled to do so under 
the terms of the JauitorialFrauchise Agreement. 

h. If the JauitorialFrauchise Owner terminates its Agreement with the 
MasterFranehise Owner, then the MasterFranehise Owner must 
immediately send to the Franchisor written uotificatiou of such 
termination. 

B. Development Schedule 

f. Opeuiug 

Master Franchise Owner must open its office and eommeuee business 
within three^mouths after the Effective Date. 

2. Minimum Requirements 
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Master E r a u c h ^ o w n e r s h ^ p a y t o ^ 

amount ofRoyatties as setforthmAttaehmeutAto this Agreement 

C Services toJauitoriaiFrauehise Owners 
Master Franchise Owner wiii provide to the Janitoriai Franchise Owners in its 
Territory the same types of services Franchisor is obligated to provide under its 
JauitorialFrauchise Agreements. MasterFranehise Owner will faithfully perform all 
the services to JauitorialFrauchise Owners within theTerritory as provided in said 
JauitorialFrauchise Agreements. 

D. ^seofFroprietary Marks 

1. Franchisor's OwuershioofFroprietary Marks 

Master Franchise Owner acknowledges and agrees that 
Franchisor is the owner ofthe Proprietary Marks and any trade-dress 
(asdetiuedintheManual) associated with the Proprietary Marks or 
the Master Franchise Business, and MasterFranehise Owner's right 
touse theProprietaryMarks and the relatedtrade-dressis derived 
solely from this Agreement and is limited to the conduct of the 
business hy Master Franchise Owner pursuant to and in compliance 
with this Agreement and all applicable standards, specifications, and 
operating procedures prescribed by Franchisor from time to time 
during the term of this Agreement. Any unauthorized use of the 
Proprietary Marks by Master FranehiseOwuer isahreaehof this 
Agreement and auiufringemeut ofthe rights ofFranehisor in and to 
theProprietary Marks. Master Franchise Owner acknowledges and 
agrees that allusage of theProprietaryMarksbyMaster Franchise 
Owner audauygoodwillestablishedby Master FrauchiseOwuer's 
useof theProprietary Marks shall iuuretotheexclusivebeuefitof 
Franchisor and that this Agreement does not confer any goodwill or 
other interests in or to the Proprietary Marks upon Master Franchise 
Owner. Master Franchise Owner shall not, at any time during the 
term of this Agreement, or after its termination or expiration, contest 
thevalidityorowuershipof auyoftheProprietaryMarksorassist 
another person iucoutestiug the validity or ownership of any of the 
Proprietary Marks. Al l provisions of this Agreement applicable to the 
Proprietary Marks apply to any additional trademarks, service 
marks, and commercial symbols authorized for use by and licensed to 
Master Franchise Owner by Franchisor after the date of this 
Agreement. 

2. Master Franchise Owner's Use of Proprietary Marks 
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Master Franchise Owner shall not use "Mint Onndltlnn" nr any 
Proprietary Mark as part nf any enrpnratenr trade name, nr with any 
prefix, snffix, or other modifying words, terms, designs, or symhnls, or 
In any modified form, nor may Master Franchise Owner nse any 
Proprietary Mark In eonneetlon with the saleof any nnanthorlzed 
prodnet or service orlnany other manner not expressly anthorlzedln 
writing hy Franchisor. Master Franchise Owner agrees to give snch 
notices of trademarkand service mark registrations as Franchisor 
specifies and to ohtamsnch fictitious or assumed name registrations 
as may he required under applicable laws, or as requested hy 
Franchisor. Master Franchise Owner shall not use any of the 
Proprietary Marks lu any manner that has not heen specified or 
approved hyFrauehlsor prior thereto. 

3. Unauthorized Use ofProorletary Marks 

Master Franchise Owner shall Immediately notify Franchisor In 
writing of any apparent mfrlugemeut of or challenge to Master 
Franchise Owuer'suse of theProprletaryMarks,whlchlt becomes 
aware of, and of any claim by any person of any right lu the 
Proprietary Marks or any similar trade name, trademark, or service 
mark of which Master Franchise Owner becomes aware. Master 
FranehiseOwuer shalluot directly or Indirectly eommunlcate with 
auypersou other than Franchisor aud Its couuselmcouuectlou with 
any sueh mfrlugemeut, challenge, or claim. Franchisor shall have sole 
discretion to take sueh action as It deems approprlate and shall have 
the right to exclusive control of any litigation, U.S. Patent and 
Trademark Office proceeding or other admlulstratlve proceeding 
arising out of sueh mfrlugemeut, challenge or claim or otherwise 
relating to the Proprietary Marks. Master Franchise Owner agrees to 
execute any aud all Instruments and documents, render sueh 
assistance, aud do such acts aud things as may, lu the opinion of 
Franchisor's counsel, be necessary or advisable to protect aud 
malutam the Interests ofFrauchlsormauy such litigation, U.S.Patent 
aud Trademark Office proceeding, or other administrative 
proceeding or to otherwise protect aud maintain the Interests of 
Frauchlsorluthe Proprietary Marks. 

4. Franchisor's Right to Modify 

Ifltbeeomes advisable at any time luFrauchlsor's sole discretion, for 
Franchisor aud^or Master Franchise Owner to modify or dlscoutmue 
use of the Proprietary Marks, aud^or use one or more additional or 
substitute trade names, trademarks, service marks, or other 
commercial symbols, Master Franchise Owner agrees to comply with 
Franchisor's directions within a reasonable time after notice to 
Master Franchise Owner by Franchisor, audFrauehlsor shall have no 
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hab^ty or ohhgatiou whatsoever with respeetto Master Erauehise 
Owner's modifieation or diseontinnanee of the Proprietary Marks. 
Master Franchise Owner agrees that any eosts for modifying or 
changing theProprietaryMarkswiiihehornehyMasterFranehise 
Owner and sneh modification or change of Proprietary Marks wiii he 
completed hy Master Franchise Owner withinareasonahie period of 
time after notification hyFranchisor. 

5. Franchisor's Right to Inspect MasterFranehise Owner's Business 
Operations 

fn order to preserve the validity and integrity of the Proprietary 
Marks and copyrighted materials licensed herein, and to assure that 
Master Franchise Owner is properly employing the same in the 
operation of its Mint Oouditiou Master Franchise Business, 
Franchisor or its agents shall have the right of entry and inspection of 
MasterFranehise Owuer'shusiness premises at all reasonahle times 
and, additioually,shall have the right to observe the manner in which 
MasterFranehise Owner isreuderingitsproducts aud services aud 
conducting its operations. Franchisor or its agents shall have the 
right to confer with Master Franchise Owner's employees aud 
customers, aud to inspect equipment aud related merchandise, 
trademarked product lines, if applicable, other merchandise, 
equipmeut,supplies or inventory for testof content audevaluation 
purposes to make certain that the equipment aud related 
merchandise, trademarked product lines, aud other merchandise, 
equipment, supplies, inventory, services aud operations are 
satisfactory aud meet the quality control provisions and performance 
standards established byFrauchisor from time to time. 

F. Office 

f. Eoeatiou 

MasterFrauehiseOwuer must, atits own expense, locate, obtain aud 
occupy au office site for the Master Franchise Business. Master 
Franchise Owner aud the lessor of the premises must execute au 
Agreement for Assignment of Office Lease substantially iu the form of 
AttaehmeutDto this Agreement, grautingFrauehisorau option to be 
assiguedtheleaseiutheeveutof auydefault under thelease or the 
Termiuatiouof this Agreement. Franchisor's prior approvalof the 
proposed site must be obtained in writing. Franchisor will not 
withholditsapprovaluureasouably. ToseekFranehisor'sapproval, 
Master FranehiseOwuer must advise Franchisor, in writing, ofthe 
street address of theproposedsite. By approviugapartieularsite, 
Franchisor does uot warrant that the Master Franchise Business 
operatiugat that location willbe successful. Franchisor generally 
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requires t h e ^ e t o b e l o e a t e d m a p r o f ^ 
majorhighways,eouyeuieutiy aeeess^ 
between 150 to 350 square feetwithafioorpiau suitable for the M a s ^ 
Erauebise Business. MasterFranehise Owner may relocate the Master 
Franchise Business or establish additional offices within theTerritory 
oulywithFrauchisor's prior written consent. 

2. Office fmprovemeuts 

Thelayout, tenant improvemeuts,furnishiugs,equipmeutauddecor 
for Master Franchise Owner's office (the "Office fmprovemeuts") are 
all subject toFrauchisor's prior written approval^whieh shall uot be 
unreasonably delayed or withheld, aud as set forth in the Manual. 
Master Franchise Owner shall maiutaiu all its Office Improvements iu 
good, clean aud safe repair, condition aud appearance, and maintain, 
repair aud replace the Office Improvements as necessary to mamtaiua 
firstclassprofessioualworkiugenviroumeutaudprofessional image. 
Master Franchise Owner shall obtain Franchisor's approval before 
installing, eoustruetiug or making any significant repairs, replacements 
or changes to the Office Improvements. 

F. OualityQoutrol 

f. Ooeuiug 

Master Franchise Owner may uot commence the Master Franchise 
Business until Franchisor certifies iu writing that, in the view of 
Franchisor's management, Master Franchise Owner and Master 
Franchise Owner's employees are prepared to conduct the Master 
Franchise Business. By certifying thatFrauehisor's management staff 
is prepared to open, Franchisor does uot warrant that the Master 
Franchise Business will be successful. Master Franchise Owner must 
foUow thedetaHsfor opeuiugsitsMaster FrauehiseBusiuess asset-
forth inthe Master Franchise Manual. 

2. Master Franchise Operatious Manual 

Franchisor shallloau to MasterFranehise Owner ouecopy ofthe 
Master Franchise Manual, coutaining mandatory and suggested 
speeificatious,staudards audoperatiugproceduresprescrihedfrom 
time to time by Franchisor, aud iuformatiou relative to other 
obligations ofaMasterFrauchise Owner, aud to the operatiouof a 
Mint Oouditiou Master Franchise Business. The Master Franchise 
Manual will remain coufideutial aud the property ofFranehisor, 
eoustitutesaTrade Secret ofFranehisor, aud may uot he loaned out, 
duplicated, or copied iu whole or iu part iu any manner. Franchisor 
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w ^ have the right to add to and otherwise modify the Master 
Franchise Mannai from time to time, as it deems neeessary, provided 
that no sneh addition or modification wiiiaiter the Master Franchise 
Owner'sfnndamentai status and rightsnnder this Agreement. The 
Master Franchise Owner must always follow the directives of the 
Master FranchiseMannal,asmayhemodifiedhyFranchisor from 
time to time. Master Franchise Owner acknowledges that such 
compliance hy Master FranehiseOwuer isneeessarytoprotect the 
integrity aud reputation of theSystem. 

3. Services aud Products Offered 

MasterFranehise Owner will offer, provide aud sell all the services and 
only theservices that Franchisor hasauthorized. MasterFranehise 
Owner will use only the types of products that Franchisor has 
authorized it to use. Master Franchise Owner will monitor its 
JauitorialFrauchise Owners to ensure they offer services aud use 
products that conform to Franchisor's standards audspecificatious. 
Master Franchise Owner may purchase products that are to he sold or 
used iu the Master Franchise Business from any source, as long as the 
supplier meetsthestaudardsestahlishedhy Franchisor audthat the 
products meet the specifications set out inthe current versions of the 
Master Franchise Manuals. If Master Franchise Owner audBor its 
Janitorial Franchise Owner wish to use any product not previously 
certified hy Franchisor to meet Franchisor's specifications or which is 
sold hy a supplier uot previously approved hy Franchisor, Master 
Franchise Owner will advise Franchisor of this fact aud, upon 
Franchisor's request, will give Franchisor product specifications, 
sampleproducts,andBormformatiouahout the supplier. Franchisor 
will promptly communicate to Master Franchise Owner either its 
approval or its reasons for withholding its approval. Silence may uot 
hecoustruedaseousent.Frauchisormay withdraw its approvalof a 
supplier or product if either or hoth uo longer meet Franchisor's 
standards or speeilieations. 

4. luspectious 

Franchisor may conduct periodic quality control inspeetious of the 
Master Franchise Business and of Janitorial Franchise Owner's work 
sites during normal business hours. Franchisor has the right, hut uot 
the duty, to eommuuieate directly with Master Franchise Owner's 
Janitorial Franchise Owner ahout any matter eoueerning their 
Janitorial Franchise Agreements, duality control iuspectious may he 
made with or without prior notice. Master FranehiseOwuer will 
promptly correct or require Janitorial Franchise Owner to correct any 
deficiencies of which it is advised hyFrauehlsor. If Master Franchise 
Owner does uot take immediate, effective steps to bring its operation 
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up to Franchisor's standards, its failure to do so will constitute a 
material breach of this Agreement. 

5. Notification of Complaints 

Master Franchise Owner will notify Franchisor promptly if Master 
Franchise Owner is served with a complaint in any legal proceeding 
that is in any way related to the Master Franchise Business, or if 
Master Franchise Owner becomes aware that it is the subject of any 
complaint to or investigation by a governmental licensing authority or 
consumer protection agency. 

G. Personnel 

1. Management 

Master Franchise Owner must devote all his productive time and effort 
to the management and operation of the Master Franchise Business. If 
Franchisor, in its sole discretion, determines that its Manager is not 
properly performing his duties, Franchisor will advise Master 
Franchise Owner and Master Franchise Owner must immediately take 
steps to correct the situation. The Master Franchise Business must at 
all times be managed by someone who has successfully completed the 
training program offered by Franchisor, or by the Master Franchise 
Owner or its representative. 

2. Temporary Management by Franchisor 

If the Master Franchise Owner is unable to successfully manage the 
Master Franchise Business, or if no one who has successfully completed 
the initial training program conducted by Franchisor is available to 
manage the Master Franchise Business on behalf of the Master 
Franchise Owner, then the Franchisor may, at its option, provide a 
Temporary Manager who shall have the right to manage the Master 
Franchise Business. Any such Temporary Manager provided by 
Franchisor shall remain an employee or an independent contractor of 
Franchisor. Master Franchise Owner shall pay Franchisor Five 
Hundred Dollars ($500) per day plus all out-of-pocket expenses, 
including without limitation, all reasonable costs of transportation, 
commuting and housing, for the Temporary Manager's services. 
Master Franchise Owner shall retain the profits, and remain solely and 
fully liable for all expenses, and any losses, incurred during the period 
the Master Franchise Business is operated by the Temporary Manager. 
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3. Employees 

MasterFranehise Owner most mamtam at all timesastaff of earned 
employees snfflelent to operate the Master Franchise Business In 
eomplianee wlthFranehlsor's standards. 

H. Operation ofJanltorlal Cleaning Business 

Master Franchise Owner shall, at all times after completmg Initial tralulug aud 
eommeuclug the Master Franchise Business, he prepared aud ahle to service 
JaultorlalCustomerslutheTerrltoryonatleastauluterlmhaslswheu the need arises 
until such Janitorial Customers can he assigned toaJaultorlalFrauehlse Owner. 

f. Fmauclalfuformatlou 

Master Franchise Owner will suhmit to Franchisor, on or hefore the twentieth (20^ 
day of eaeh mouth, fluauclal reports ou the Income aud expenses of the Master 
Franchise Business lu the format aud manner specified In the Master Franchise 
Owner's Manual. Franchisor requires Master Franchise Owner to purchase or lease 
computer audBorcommuuleatlous equipment aud software that meet specifications 
set out lu the Master Franchise Owner's Manual to facilitate the creation of 
standardized fluauelal records audthelreouveyaueetoFrauehlsorthroughon-lme 
eleetronleeommuulcatlou or other means. Master Franchise Owner will also suhmit 
to Frauehlsor,at the time of filing, copies of all federal, state aud local Income, sales 
aud property tax returns. MasterFranehise Owner will also suhmit toFrauehlsor 
audited tiuauclal statements to Franchisor uo later than April 30 of each year for the 
preceding fiscal year, aud unaudited fiuauelal statements uo later than February 
of eaeh year for the preceding fiscal year. Franchisor will use this data to confirm 
that Master Franchise Owner is complying with its ohllgatlous under this Agreement 
aud to formulate earnings aud expense mformatlou to disclose to prospective Master 
Franchise Owners. 

J. Insurance 

f. Overall Insurance Coverage Required 

MasterFranehise Owner must proeure,prlor to opening theMlut 
Condition MasterFranehise Business, aud shall malutalulufull force 
audeffectdurlugthetermof this Agreement, at Master Franchise 
Owner's expense, aulusurauee policy or pohelesprotectlug Master 
Franchise Owner, Franchisor, aud Its designated affiliates, directors, 
agents aud employees against any loss, liability, personal Injury, 
death, property damage, or expense whatsoever arising from or 
oeeurrlugupouorlueouuectlouwlthoperatlug the Mint Condition 
Master FrauehiseBusiuess. Franchisor aud Its designated affiliates 
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must be named as au additions i u s u ^ Master 
FrauebiseOwuer may meet some nf the msuraueerequiremeuts set 
forth m this Agreement aud the Mauuat hy partieipatiug iu the 
Frauehisnr's Insurance Piau, as noted iu this Agreement. Master 
Franchise Owner must secure ou his own aii other iusurauee 
requirements ofFranehisor, as set forthmthis Agreement. 

2. Quaiified Insurance Carrier 

Ait insurance poiieies required under this Agreement shaii he written 
hy au iusurauee company satisfactory to Franchisor, naming 
Franchisor aud its designated affiliates as "additional insured" parties 
iu accordance with standards aud specifications set forth in the 
Manual, this Agreement or otherwise specified hytheFrauehisoriu 
writing, and shall include, at a minimum (except as additional 
coverage aud higher policylimitsmay reasonably he specified from 
time to time by Franchisor), the limits set forthiuthe Manual for the 
following categories of required insurance: 

a. Compreheusivegeueralliability msurauceiucluding,hutuot 
limited to, product liability coverage, personal injury coverage; 

b. Motor Vehicle Liability for owned, hired, and non-owned 
automobiles; 

c. Property damageliabilityinsuraucecovering at a minimum 
the perils of fire aud extended coverage aud vandalism; 

d. Workers'Compensation insurance as prescribed hy state law; 

e. Au Umbrella Policy; aud 

f. Sueh other iusurauee that may be required by Franchisor 
aud^or the statutes or other laws of the state or any local 
goverumeutaleutityiuwhiehtheMaster FrauchiseOwuer's 
Master Franchise Business is located aud^or operated. 

3. No Limitations ou Coverage 

Master Franchise Owner's obligations to obtain aud maiutaiu the 
foregoing iusurauee policies iu the policy limits set forth iu the 
Manual shall uot belimitediuauy way by reasouofauy insurance 
which may bemaiutaiued hyFrauehlsor, or by thelusuraueePlau, 
uor shall Master Franchise Owuer'sperformauee of this obligation 
relieve it of liability under the indemnity provisions set forth iu this 
Agreement. Master Franchise Owner may maiutaiu such additional 
iusurauee as it may consider advisable. 
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4. Evidence of Coverage 

Upon obtaining the insurance required by this Agreement aud ou 
eaebpoiiey reuewaidatetbereafter, Master ErancbiseOwuer must 
promptly submit evidence of satisfactory iusurauee aud proof of 
payment thereof to Eraucbisor, together witb, upon request, copies of 
ail policies andpoiieyameudmeuts and endorsements. The evidence 
of insurance shall iueludeastatemeut by the insurer that the policy or 
policies will uot be eaueeledor materially alteredwithout giving at 
least thirty (30) days'prior written notice to Franchisor. 

5. Erauehisor May Eroeure Insurance Coverage 

ShouldMasterErauchise Owuer,for any reason, failtoprocure or 
maiutaiu the insurance required by this Agreement, as described from 
time to time by the Manual or otherwise iuwritiug,abreach of this 
Agreement shall result. Erauehisor shall then have the right aud 
authority (but uo obligation) to procure such insurance aud to charge 
same to Master Erauchise Owner, which charges, together with a 
reasonable fee for Franchisor expenses iu so acting, shall be payable 
hy Master Franchise Owner immediately upon notice from 
Erauehisor or may be offset by Erauehisor from funds otherwise due 
to Master Franchise Owner. 

6. Certificate oflusurauee 

MasterErauchise Owner must submit toErauehisor, at least 
auuually,audotherwiseupou requestby Frauchisor,acopyof the 
certificate of reuewalor other evidence of thereuewal, existence or 
extension of sueh iusurauee policies. 

1̂ . EiuaueialaudEegalRespousibility 

E ComoliaucewithEaw 

Master Franchise Owner must comply with all federal, state aud local 
lawsaudregulatiouspertaiuiug,direetlyoriudirectly,totheMaster 
FrauehiseBusiuess. MasterErauchiseOwuer must keep current all 
licenses, permits, bonds aud deposits made to or required by any 
government ageuey iu couueetiou with the operation of the Master 
FrauehiseBusiuess. 

2. EaymeutObligatious 

MasterErauchiseOwuermustpaypromptly when due all taxes aud 
obligations that it incurs iu the conduct ofits business. 
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ED Access to Ma^rFrauch^e Owners Information 

At a^ times Master Franchise Owner s h a l t ^ 
internet systems and shaii give access through sueh programs and systems to 
Franchisor. Theaccessto Franchisor shaiihemaintained at atitimesandshaii 
ineiudemformationreiatmgtoMasterFranehiseOwner'sjanitoriai contracts and 
clients, aeeonnting, sates, bidding and estimating. The information for which Master 
Franchisor Owner must maintain access to Franchisor shall he supplied through such 
software aud systems as Franchisor may designate; and hoth the information 
supplied aud the methods of access (iucludiug software aud internet) designated hy 
Franchisor may change from time to time asFrauchisor may designate at the expense 
ofMasterFrauchise Owner. 

VHE F R A N d H S E E A W S 

A. D^osure aud Reg^tratiou Laws 

Master Erauchise Owuer has beeu advised that mauy states r equ i r ed 
Diseiosure Doeumeut eoutaiuiug iuformatiou ahout hoth Erauehisor aud Master 
ErauehiseOwuer must he registered with state authorities heforeauy franchise is 
offered to auypersou or eutity,aud that the EederaiEradeCommissiou aud certain 
statesimposeeertaiudiseiosurerequiremeuts with respect tothe offer aud saie of 
franchises. Master Erauchise Owner must eompiy in aii respects with ait federal aud 
state franchising aud appiicahie business opportunity taws of ait states iu the 
Territory. 

B. EreoaratiouofErauehise Disclosure Doeumeut 

Erauehisor shall prepareaprototype form ofErauehise Disclosure Document for use 
hy Master Erauehise Owners generally, coutaining required iuformatiou ahout 
Erauehisor audtheSystem,withhlaukEaragraphs for the insertion of all required 
iuformatiou ahout Master Erauehise Owner. Master Erauehise Owner must provide 
the form of JauitorialEranchise Agreement as adapted hy Master Erauchise Owner 
aud as approved hy Erauehisor, together with all required iuformatiou regarding the 
fiuaueial, litigation, bankruptcy aud employment history ofMasterErauchise Owner, 
its employees aud sales agents, aud if applicable, the officers, directors aud^or 
partners of Master Erauehise Owner, for purposes of fully complying with 
franchising aud business opportunity disclosure aud registration laws, aud franchise 
sales agent registrations. MasterErauchise Owner shall, at its sole expense, obtain 
audited fiuaueial statements for Master Erauehise Owner, prepare all of the inserts 
relating to Master Erauehise Owuer,the terms of the JauitorialErauchise Agreement, 
aud the tiual Erauehise DiselosureDoeumeut, all of which (except for the fiuaucial 
termsof the Janitorial Erauchise Agreemeut)shall be subject totheprior written 
approval ofErauehisor before being tiled or used iu any way. 
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c Reg^ratiou 

H any ^ate iu the Territory requires registration ofthe Franchise Diseiosure 
Doeumentprior to any offer ofafranehise, or any otherregistration,fiiingor legator 
regulatory eomplianee, Master Franchise Owner shall, at its sole expense, so register, 
file or otherwise comply; provided, however,thatauyapplicatioufor registration 
shall he suhjeet to the prior written approval ofFranehisor hefore heing tiled. 

D. Timing 

Master Franchise Owner aud Franchisor shall cooperate aud jointly use their hest 
efforts to haveaeurreutFrauehise Disclosure Document which is iucomphance with 
all applieahle laws, aud registered if required, for use hy Master Franchise Owner in 
all jurisdictions aud ata l l times Master FranehiseOwuer is authorized tooffer 
JauitorialFrauchise Agreements under this Agreement. Nothing iu this Agreement, 
however, shall require Franchisor to guarantee any ohligatiou of Master Franchise 
Owner, post any hond or surety,or agree to the suhordiuatiou, escrow or delay iu 
payment of any fees payable hy Master Franchise Owner to Franchisor. 
Furthermore, Master Franchise Owner acknowledges that because of the scope aud 
complexity ofthe business aud tiuaucial affairs ofFranehisor and its Affiliates, it may 
uot always be possible forFrauchisor to obtain its audited tiuaucial statements within 
the time periods required by law for updating Franchise Disclosure Documents. 
Should that happen, MasterFranehise Owner agrees that it will stop all franchise 
salesaetivitiesuutiltheupdatedFrauehiseDisclosureDocumeut is available, aud 
registered, if required. If any such interruption caused solely hyFrauehlsor occurs, 
the development schedule aud the time periods iu which minimum royalties must he 
paid, as set forth iuAttaehmeutAto this Agreement, shall both automatically be 
extended by the period of any sueh delay. 

F. Amendments 

Fach party shall he responsible, at its own expense, for preparing, aud registering if 
applicable, any ameudmeut required because of the party's changed eircumstauees. 
No amendment prepared by Master Franchise Owner shall be tiled or used without 
the priorwritteu approval ofFranehisor. 

F. Delivery 

Master Franchise Owner shall he responsible for responding to inquiries regarding 
franchise opportunities iu the Territory, delivering both the proper Franchise 
DiselosureDoeumeut aud theeompleted agreemeutsfor execution toprospeetive 
Janitorial Franchise Owners at the times required by law, aud obtaiuiug receipts for 
thedeliveryoftheFrauehise Disclosure Documents aud the completed agreements, all 
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iu comphauce with appiicahie trauehise aud^or husiuess opportunity iaws. 
Photocopies of aii sueh receipts shaii he promptly forwarded toErauehisor. 

G. Represeutatious 

Master Erauehise Owuershaii uot make auy representations to auy prospects ahout 
JanitoriaiErauchise Agreements or Erauchisor,orotherwise,which are misleading, 
incomplete, fraudulent or untrue, or which are contradicted hy the Erauchise 
Disclosure Document or its exhibits. Master Erauchise Owner shall cause all 
franchise sales efforts made hy it or under its direction to he courteous, dignified aud 
iu keeping withaprofessional, ethical aud responsible business. 

fX. REEAEIONSHIEOEEAREIES 

A. Proprietary Marks 

As noted iu this Master Erauchise Agreement, Master Erauchise Owner 
acknowledges aud agrees thatErauehisor is the owner of the Proprietary Marks aud 
any trade-dress associated with the Proprietary Marks or theMaster Erauchise 
Business, aud MasterErauchise Owner's right to use the Proprietary Marks aud the 
related trade-dress is derived solely from this Agreement aud is limited to the 
conduct of the business by Master Erauchise Owuer,pursuaut to aud iu compliance 
with this Agreement aud all applicable standards, specifications, aud operating 
procedures prescribed by Erauehisor from time to time duriugthe termof this 
Agreement. 

B. Fiduciary Relatiouship 

It is understood aud agreed by the parties hereto that this Agreement does uot 
estahlishafidueiary relationship betweeuthem,thattheMasterErauchise Owner 
shallbe anmdependeutowuer,aud that nothing iuthis Agreement isiuteudedto 
constitute either party au agent, legal representative, subsidiary, joint venture, 
partuer,employee, or servant of the other for any purpose whatsoever. 

O. Master Erauchise Owner is auludepeudeut Owner 

During the term of this Agreement, aud any renewals or extensions hereof, Master 
Erauehise Owner shall hold itself out to the public as au iudepeudeut owner 
operatiugits business pursuant toaMaster Erauehise Agreement from Erauehisor. 
Master Erauehise Owner agrees to take sueh affirmative actions as may be 
uecessaryto do so,meludiug,withoutlimitatiou,exhibitiugapuhlic notice of that 
fact, the content aud display of whiehErauehisor shall have the right to specify from 
time to time. 
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x . C O N F I D E N T I A L ^ O F P R O P R I E T A R V I N E O ^ A T I O N 

A. Defimtious 

For purposes of this Agreement the foBowmg terms have the fo^ow^ 

"CouHdeutial Iuformatiou" meaus vaiuahie, proprietary audBor eoulideutiai 
husiuess iuformatiou or data iueiudiug hut uot limited to "Trade Seerets" (as 
defiuediu this Paragraph heiow). "Coufideutiailuformatiou" also iueiudes auy 
items speeifieaiiy designated asaTradeSeeret iuthis Paragraph that are uitimateiy 
determined under appiieahie law not to constitute a "trade secret" hut that 
otherwise meetthe definition of C o u f ^ 
O W N F R A C I ^ O W L F D G F S T I I A T T I I F TERMS OFTII ISAORFFMFNT AND 
THE M A N L A E A R E CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 

"Trade Secrets" meaus iuformatiou, iueiudiug, hut not limited to, confidential 
husiuess iuformatiou, technical or uou-teehuical data, formulas, patterns, 
compilations, programs, marketing plans, husiuess strategies, devices, methods, 
techniques, drawings, processes, financial data, equipment lists, financial plans, 
product plans, listofactualorpoteutialeustomers or suppliers,that: (a)derives 
ecouomicvalue,actualorpotential,fromuotheiug generally kuowuto,aud uot 
heing readily ascertaiuahle hy proper meaus hy, other persons who can ohtaiu 
economic value from its disclosure or use; aud (h) is the suhjeet of efforts that are 
reasonable under theeireumstauees to maintain its secrecy. To the extent that 
applicable law mandates a defiuitiou of "trade secret" iucousisteut with the 
foregoing definition, then the foregoing definition shall be construed iu such a 
manner as to be consistent with the mandated defiuitiou under applicable law. 

H. Nou-DisclosureCoveuaut 

MasterFranehise Owner ackuowledgesthat he or shemay be exposedto certain 
Coufideutial Information aud Trade Secrets ofFranehisor during the term ofthe 
Erauchise Agreement, aud that his, her or its unauthorized use or disclosure of sueh 
iuformatiouor datacouldcauseimmediateaudirreparableharmtoFrauchisor. 
Aeeordiugly,except to the extent that it is necessary to use sueh iuformatiou or data 
to perform his or her express obligations under this Agreement, Master Erauchise 
Owner shall uot (aud shall take diligent measures to ensure that none of its 
employeesor other personnel shall),without the expresspriorwritteueonseutof 
Franchisor, publish, disclose, transfer, releaseor divulgeto any other persouor 
entity, or use or modify for use, directly or indirectly iu any way for any person or 
entity. 
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C. Master Franchise Owner's Employees Will Not Disclose Proprietary 
Information 

The Master Franchise Owner may disclose the Proprietary Information only to such 
of its employees, agents and representatives as must have access to it in order to 
operate the Master Franchised Business. Master Franchise Owner shall obtain 
from each such employee, representative or agent, a non-disclosure agreement in 
the form required by Franchisor. 

D. Franchisor's Patent Rights and Copyrights 

Franchisor does not own rights in, or to, any patents that are material to the 
Franchise. However, Franchisor claims a copyright in the Manual and certain 
marketing, sales, and operations literature. 

E. Ownership ofNewly Developed Products aud Serves 

MasterErauchise Owuer must fully aud promptly disclose to Erauehisor all ideas, 
uames, customer accounts, concepts, methods aud techniques relating to the 
development, operation or promotion of his or her Master ErauchisedBusiuess, 
eoueeivedor developed hy himor her or hy employeesduriugtheterms of this 
Agreement. Franchisor has theperpetualright touse aud authorize otherMiut 
Oouditiou Master Erauchise Businesses to use sueh ideas, names, concepts, methods 
aud techniques aud, if incorporated into Franchisor's system for the development, 
operation or promotion of the Mint Condition Franchised System, such ideas, 
names, concepts, methods aud techniques hecome the sole aud exclusive property of 
Franchisor without auyeousideratioutoMaster Erauchise Owner, iuasmueh as 
they are derivative ideas or products ofErauehisor's Proprietary Information. 

X E COVENANES 

A. Master Erauchise Owner Receives Coufideutial Information 

Master Erauchise Owner specifically acknowledges that pursuant to this 
Agreement, Master Erauehise Owner will receive valuable training aud coufideutial 
iuformatiou, iucludmg,withoutlimitatiou, Coufideutial Iuformatiou,Erade Secrets, 
iuformatiou regarding promotional, operational, sales, aud marketing methods aud 
techniques ofFranehisor aud the System. 

B. NoDiversiouofBusiuess 

During the term of this Agreement aud foraperiod of two^years following the 
expiratiouortermiuatiouof this Agreement, Master FranehiseOwuer covenants 
that it will uot, either directly or iudirectly,for itself, or through, ouhehalf of, or iu 
coujuuetiou with any person, persons, or legal entity: 
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L Divertor attempt todivert any busing 
Erauehise Owner's Business with whieh nr with whnm Master 
Erauehise Owner has had enutaet during the term of this Agreement tn 
any enmpetitnr of Erauehisor hy direet or indirect iudueemeut or 
otherwise; 

2. Do or perform, direetiy or iudireetiy, any other aet injurious or 
prejudicial to the goodwiii associated with the Proprietary Marks or the 
System or hoth; or 

3. Induce, directly or iudireetiy, any person who is at that time employed 
hy Franchisor or hy any other Master Erauehise Owner ofErauchisor, 
to leave his or her employment thereat. 

The p r o t o n s of this Paragraph shall apply only lu the geographic area 
eueompasslugtheExeluslveTerrltoryaud^ 
Master Franchise Owner's Master Erauehise Husiuess. 

C OoveuautNottoCouioete 

Master Franchise Owner eoveuauts that, except as otherwise approved lu writing hy 
Franchisor, Master Franchise Owner shall uot, for a continuous uninterrupted 
period couiuieuclug upon execution of this Agreement, aud eoutluulug for two years 
after expiration or teruuuatlou of this Agreement, regardless of the reason for sueh 
termination or expiration, either directly or Indirectly, for himself, or ouhehalf of, 
or lu eoujuuctlou with any person, persons, partnership, or corporation, own, 
manage, operate, maiutaiu, advise, consult with, Invest lu, he employed hy, or 
eugagelu, any retail husluessspeclallzmg,luwhole or lupart,m(a)ahusluess 
offerlugtothepuhllcsuhstautlallyslmllarproductsaud^or services substantially 
similar totheproducts aud^or services then helugofferedhy amajorltyof the 
Franchisor's Master Franchise Businesses; or (h) any entity which Is granting 
franchises or licenses to others to operatealocatlou principally offering products or 
services luamauuer substantially similar to Franchisor wl th luaf lve^mlle radius 
of aMlutGoudltlouMaster FrauchlseBusluessor; (c) dlrectlyormdlrectly,for 
himself, or ou behalf of any other person or entity, manage, operate, maiutaiu, 
advise, consult with, Invest lu, be employed by, or engage lu, any business offering 
janitorial services wlthluf lve^mlles from any Mint Condition customer location, 
whetheroruottheMlutOoudltloucustomerlsau account of Franchisor or any 
Mlut Condition franchisee. The above-uoted covenant Isuotluteudedto prevent 
any Individual Master Franchise Owner from being able to procure gainful 
employment. 

MINT CONDITION - 2/20/20143 - MASTER FA 33 INITALS 



D. Exception to GoveuautNot to Compete 

Paragraph (C) hereof shaB not apply to ownership hy Master Franchise 
Owner of less thanative percent (5^henetielal Interest In the outstanding equity 
securities of any puhllcly held corporation. 

E. Coveuauts are Iudepeudeut 

Ehepartles agree that eaeh of the foregolugcoveuautsshall hecoustrued tohe 
Independent ofauyother covenantor provlslouof this Agreement. I f a l l o r auy 
portion of the covenants lu this Paragraph of this Agreement Is held to he 
uueuforceahle or uureasouahlehyaeourt or agency having competent jurisdiction 
lu any final decision to which Franchisor Is a party, Master Franchise Owner 
expressly agrees to he hound hy any lesser covenant suhsumed within the terms of 
such covenant that imposes the maximum duty permitted hylaw,as if the resultant 
covenant were separately stated lu aud made a part of this Paragraph of this 
Agreement. 

F. Claims Are Not Defense to Ooveuauts 

Master FranehiseOwuer expressly agrees that the existence of any claim It may 
have agalust Erauehisor, whether or uot arlslugfromthls Agreement, shallnot 
constitute a defense to the enforcement hy Franchisor of the covenants of this 
Paragraph of this Agreement. Master Erauehise Owner further agrees that 
Erauehisor shall he entitled to set off from any amount owed hy Franchisor to 
MasterErauchise Owner any loss or damage toErauehisor resulting from Master 
Erauehise Owner's hreachofthls Paragraph of this Agreement. 

G. fuluuctlveRellefAvallahle to Franchisor 

Master Franchise Owner acknowledges that any failure to comply with the 
requirements of this Paragraph of this Agreement will cause Franchisor Irreparable 
Injury for which uo adequate remedy at law may he available, aud Master 
Franchise Owner herehy accordingly consents to the Issuance hy a court of 
competent jurisdiction of au lujuuctlou prohibiting any conduct by Master 
FranehiseOwuer lu violation of the terms of this Paragraph of this Agreement. 
Erauehisor may further avail itself of any legator equltablerlghtsaud remedies 
which It may have under this Agreement or otherwise. 

XfE NOSOEICEFAEION 

A. Employees 

MasterErauchlseOwueraudeach of Its Substantial Owners agree never to employ or 
solicit for employment any person who Is at the time employed by Franchisor or any 
otherMaster or JauitorialFrauchise Owner lutheSystem,aud MasterFranehise 
Owner aud eaeh of Its Substantial Owners agree uot to directly or Indirectly Induce 
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any such person to leave their employe 
JauitorialFrauehise Owner iu the System. 

B. Customers 

MasterErauchise Owner audeaehof its Suhstantiai Owners agree that while this 
Agreement is iu effect, all solieitatious MasterErauchise Owner aud its Suhstautial 
Owners aud employees make relating to janitorial aud other facility services will he 
made ou hehalf ofthe Master Erauchise Business conducted hereunder. Master 
Erauehise Owner aud each of its Suhstautial Owners agree that after theErausfer or 
Eermiuatiouof this Agreemeutfor any reason, Master Erauchise Owner audits 
Suhstautial Owners will uot solicit asacustomer for commercial janitorial or other 
facility services: (a) any Eauitorial Customer serviced hy Master Erauchise Owner or 
JauitorialErauehiseOwuer of Master Erauehise Owuerduriugtheperiodof this 
Agreement was iu effect; (h) any other janitorial customer serviced hy Erauehisor or 
any ofits Master Erauchise Owners or theirJauitorial Erauehise Owner duriugthe 
period of this Agreement was iu effect; or (e) any prospective janitorial customers to 
whomEranchisor or any ofits Master Erauehise Owners or their JauitorialEranchise 
Owner had proposals or hids outstanding at the time this Agreement ended. 

XHE MODIEfCATfON 

This instrument coutaius the entire Agreement hetweeu the parties relating to the 
rights herein granted aud the ohligatious herein assumed. Any oral representations 
or modifications coueeruiug this Agreement shall he of uo force or effect uulessa 
subsequent modification iu writing is signed hy the parties hereto. 

XIV SEEARAEEAOREEMENTS 

Master Erauchise Owner must ohtaiu written Non-Disclosure aud Nou-Competitiou 
Agreements, iu the form of Attachment C to this Agreement, signed hy each of 
Master Erauehise Owner's Suhstautial Owners, aud hy the employees who have 
access to the Coufideutial Information, aud promptly seudErauchisoracopy of each 
such agreement. Master Erauehise Owner shall he primarily responsible for 
requiring compliance of its Substantial Owner aud employees with the terms of their 
Nou-Diselosure aud Non-Competition Agreements, aud for euforeiug them. 

XV. INDEMNIEfCAEION 

MasterErauchiseOwueruuderstaudsaud agrees that nothing iuthis Agreement 
authorizes Master Erauchise Owner to make any contract, agreemeut,warrauty or 
represeutatiououErauehisor'sbehalf, or to incur any debt or other obligation in 
Erauehisor'suame. Master Erauchise Owner further understands aud agrees that 
Erauehisor shalliuuo event assume liability for,or be deemed liable hereunder asa 
result of, any such action or by reason of any aet or omission of Master Erauehise 
Owner iu its conduct of the Master Erauehise Owner's Master Erauehised Business, 
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or any ^aim or judgment arismg^ Master Erauehise 
Owner shaii indemnity aud hoid Erauehisor aud Erauehisor's MasterErauchise 
Businesses, directors, shareholders aud employees, aud agents harmless from aud 
against any aud all claims, eosts aud causes of action, arising directly or indirectly 
from, asaresult of, or iu couueetiou with, Master Erauehise Owner's operation of 
the Master Erauehise Owner's Master Erauehised Business, its employees or 
agents, or hy reason ofany act oeeurriugou or at the premises ofits Mint Oouditiou 
Master Erauehise Business or hy reason of au omission relating to the operation of 
its Mint Oouditiou Master Erauchise Business, as well as the costs, iueludiug 
attorneys'fees aud court eosts, of defending against same. 

XVI. TRANSFER OF MASTER FRANCHISE AGREEMENE 

A. Purpose of Conditions 

Franchisor's grant of this Master Franchise is made in reliance upon Master 
Franchise Owner's integrity, ability, experience and financial resources. 
Consequently, no Transfer (as defined in this Agreement) may be made unless Master 
Franchise Owner has first obtained Franchisor's written consent, which will not be 
unreasonably withheld. In order to ensure that no Transfer jeopardizes the Trade 
name, the Proprietary Marks or Franchisor's interest in the successful operation of 
the Master Franchise Business, Franchisor will consent to a Transfer only if Master 
Franchise Owner complies with all the provisions of this Agreement. 

B. Notice of Proposed Transfer 

If Master Franchise Owner wishes to make a Transfer, Master Franchise Owner 
must submit to Franchisor: (a) the form of Master Franchise Owner application form 
currently in use by Franchisor completed by the prospective transferee, and (b) a 
written notice, setting forth all the terms and conditions of the proposed Transfer and 
all available information about the proposed transferee, together with copies of all 
documentation including any written offer. 

C. Consent by Franchisor 

Franchisor must respond to the written notice of Master Franchise Owner within 
fifteen (15) days after receipt of the notice, or if Franchisor requests additional 
information, within fifteen (15) days after receipt of the additional information. 
Franchisor may either consent to the Transfer, or state its reason for refusing to 
consent. Silence shall not be construed as consent. If Franchisor consents to the 
Transfer, then Master Franchise Owner may transfer the interest described in the 
notice only to the named transferee and only upon the terms and conditions set forth 
in the notice and Franchisor's consent. Consent by Franchisor to a particular 
Transfer will not constitute consent to any other or subsequent Transfer. 
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D. Conditions for Consent toTrausfer 

Uniessawaiyer,asset-forthmthisAgreeni^ 
set forth below in this Paragraph of this Agreement, everyTransferi^ 
the following requirements: 

E Satisfaetion ofFranehisor that the proposed transferee meets all ofthe 
criteria of eharaeter, business experience, finaneial responsihility, net 
worth and otherstandardsthatFranchisorcnstomarily applies to new 
Master Franchise Owners at the time of the proposedTransfer; and if 
the Transfer is to an existing Mint Condition Master Franchise Owner, 
thatMaster FranehiseOwuer mnstbeinOoodStandingandfully 
capable, iu Franchisor's sole reasonable judgment, of handling the 
additional business; 

2. Faymeutof all Master Franchise Owuer'soutstaudiug obligations to 
Franchisor; 

3. Cureof alldefaultsuuder this Agreement aud auyother agreement 
between Franchisor or any of its Affiliates aud Master Franchise 
Owner; 

4. Siguiug by the transferee of the theucurreut form ofMasterFrauchise 
Agreement, amended to shorten the term of the remainder of Master 
Franchise Owner's current term and to waive payment of aufuitial 
Master Franchise Fee bythe proposed transferee; 

5. Providing Franchisor with: (i) the names, titles aud residential 
addresses ofthe owners aud the officers or managers ofany entity to 
whomaTrausfer is being made, aud their percentages of ownership; 
aud (ii) the address where the entity will keep its business records; 

6. Payment by Master Franchise Owner of the Transfer Fee described iu 
this Agreement; 

7. Completion by the transferee ofFrauehisor'siuitial training program 
to Franchisor's reasonable satisfaction, aud payment by Master 
Franchise Owner or transferee of the traiuiugfeedescribediu this 
Agreement; 

8. Siguiug of a NouDDiselosure aud Nou-Competitiou Agreement 
substantially iu the form of AttachmeutCto this Agreement by eaeh of 
theSuhstautialOwuers of the entity to whomaTrausfer is made; 
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9. Signing nf a Guaranty nf Master Franchise Owner's Undertakings 
snhstantiaiiy in the fnrm of AttaehmentBtn this Agreement hy eaeh nf 
the Snhstantiai Owners of the entity tnwhnmaTransfer is made (and 
hy eaeh sueh mdividnai'sspnnsemaenmmnmty property stated 

10. Signing ofagenerai release of eiaimshy Master Franchise Owner and 
its Snhstantiai Owners and their spouses in favor ofFranehisor and its 
Affiliates; aud 

f E Offering a Franchisor a first right of refusal to acquire the assets 
aud^or interests that are suhjeettotheTrausfer,asprovided iuthis 
Agreement. 

X V H . W A f V F R S O F S O M F O O N D ^ O N S U F O N ^ 

A. lucorporatiou 

fu the event ofaTrausfer to any corporation or other form of husiuess eutity,if the 
heuefieial ownership of the husiuess entity immediately following theTrausfer is the 
same aud inthe same proportions as the heueficial ownership immediately hefore the 
Transfer, then provided that the original part(y^ies)remaiu(s) fully obligated under 
this Agreement, theuFrauehisor may waive certain provisions of this Agreement. 

B. Transfer ofFartial Interest Between Oo-Owuers 

Iu the event of aTrausfer of apartialowuershipinterestiuaeorporatiouor other 
legal entity whieh is the MasterFranehise Owner to au existiugco-owuer of the 
Master Franchise Owner, the Franchisor may waive certain provisions of this 
Agreement; ^ c ^ ^ ^ if the co-owuerwhowill he acquiriugagreater ownership 
interest has uot successfully completed Franchisor's initial training program aud will 
haveaeoutrolliug interest or will he active inthe business, then that requirement iu 
this Agreement must be satisfied. 

O. Death or SubstautialDisability 

If au individual MasterFranehise Owner or au owner ofathirty percent (30^) or 
greater Substantial Interest iu MasterFranehise Owner dies or becomes substantially 
audpermaueutlydisabledwhilethis Agreement isiueffeet,thatpersou'sheirs or 
representative will have sixty (60) days within whieh to request approval by 
Frauchisorof aTrausfer of that persou'siutereststo them audto demonstrated 
Franchisor's satisfaction that they meet all of the criteria of character, business 
experience, tiuaueialrespousibility, net worth aud other standards that Franchisor 
requires of new Master Franchise Owners at that time. IfFrauchisor approves the 
heirs or representative as transferees of the deceased or disabled person, Franchisor 
maywaive certain provisions of this Agreement iu couueetiou with theTrausfer. If 
Franchisor advises theheirs or represeutativeiuwritiugthat Franchisor will uot 
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approve them as transferees, of if Franehisor fails to approveor disapprove the 
Transfer within sixty (60) days foiiowiog its reeeipt ofthe request for approval o fa 
Transfer to theheirs or representative, the heirs or representative willhaveone 
hundredtwenty(f20) additional days from the date of disapproval of theTransfer 
within whieh to Transfer the interest of the deceased or disabled person toaqnalitied 
transferee in conformity with the provisions of this Agreement. If the heirs or 
representative do not makeaTransfer approved hy Franchisor within the specified 
period, this Agreement will automatically terminate at the end of the period nnlessa 
written extension oftime has heeu granted hyFrauehlsor. 

D. Franchisor's Right ofFirst Refusal 

Except as otherwise provided iuthe Agreement, hefore makiugaTrausfer, Master 
FranehiseOwuer must firstgiveFrauchisorwritteunotice of allthetermsof the 
proposed Transfer aud all available iuformatiou ahout the proposed transferee, 
together with copies of all doeumeutatiou iueludiug any written offer. Within fifteen 
(15) days after receipt of the notice aud doeumeutatiou,Frauchisormay,at its option, 
elect tobeeome(orhaveitsuommeebecome)thetrausferee. The exercise of the 
option shall he upon the terms specified in the notice aud documents, subject toaset 
off for all amounts owed by Master Franchise Owner aud any Related Farty to 
Franchisor aud its Affiliates. If Franchisor declines to exercise its option within the 
time specified, Master FranehiseOwuer may thereafter make theTrausfer to au 
approved transferee (but uot ou more favorable terms that those offered to 
Franchisor) provided that all of the requirements of this Agreement are satisfied. If 
theTrausfer is uot made within three (3) mouths from thedateof theuotice to 
Franchisor, then Master Franchise Owner must give Franchisor another notice aud 
option as provided iuthis Agreement hefore making any Transfer. 

F. Assigumeut hyFrauehlsor 

This Agreement grautsFrauchisor the right to freely transfer or assign all or part of 
its rights or obligations under this Agreement to any assignee or other legal 
suceessorto the interests ofFranehisor withoutFrauchisor's consent. 

XV111. TERMINATION OFMASTFRFRANOHISFAORFFMFNT 

A. Termiuatiouhy Mutual Couseut 

This Agreement may he terminated at any time upon the mutual written consent of 
the parties. 
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B. Termination by Franchisor 

1. Acts of Default 

Upon the occurrence of any of the following defaults by Master 
Franchise Owner, Franchisor, at its option, may terminate this 
Agreement: 

a. If Master Franchise Owner fails to make any payment when 
due under this Agreement or any other agreement between 
Master Franchise Owner and Franchisor or an Affiliate of 
Franchisor; 

b. If Master Franchise Owner fails to open its office and commence 
business on time, or fails to pay the Minimum Royalty Payments as 
specified in Attachment A to this Agreement; 

c. If Master Franchise Owner has not fulfilled the Initial Business Plan 
and/or Additional Business offered to its Janitorial Franchise 
Owners in a reasonable period of time, as determined by Franchisor, 
in its sole discretion, and as more fully set-forth in the Master's 
Manual. 

d. If Master Franchise Owner misuses the Proprietary Marks or 
the System or engages in conduct which reflects materially and 
unfavorably upon the goodwill associated with them including 
conduct that results in complaints from Janitorial Franchise 
Owner's or Janitorial Customers or if Master Franchise Owner 
uses in a Master Franchise Business any names, Proprietary 
Marks, systems, logotypes or symbols that Franchisor has not 
authorized Master Franchise Owner to use; 

e. If Master Franchise Owner defaults in the performance of any 
other material obligation under this Agreement or any other 
agreement with Franchisor or its Affiliate; 

f. If Master Franchise Owner or any Substantial Owner has made 
any material misrepresentation in connection with the 
acquisition of the Master Franchise Business or to induce 
Franchisor to enter into this Agreement; 

g. If Master Franchise Owner ceases to operate the Master 
Franchised Business for a period of three (3) days or more, 
unless: (i) operations are suspended for a period of no more 
than one hundred eighty (180) days and (ii) the suspension was 
caused by an act of God or disaster not within Master Franchise 
Owner's control; 
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h. H Master Erauehise Owuer fails to permaueutiy eorreet a 
hreaeh of this Agreement after heiugtwiee requested iu writing 
hy Erauehisor to enrreet the prnhiemiu any twelves) month 
period; 

i . ff Master Erauehise Owner is eouvieted of a feiouy or any 
erimiuai miseonduet whieh is relevant to the operation or 
reputation ofthe Master Erauehised Business; or 

^ IfMasterErauehiseOwuerhas heen adjudicated hyaeourt of 
competent jurisdietiou that it has materially hreaehed any of its 
Erauehise Agreements with its JauitorialErauehise Owners. 

2. Notice ofDefault 

Teruuuatiouw^ be effective tive^bosm^ 
to Master Eraucbise Owner if tiie defaults 
not been cured witbintbat time period. Termination wiii be effective thirty 
(30) days after written notice of default is given to Master Franchise Owner if 
any of the defaults described iusubparagraphs(b)through(e)above have uot 
been cured within that time period. Termination will be effective immediately 
upon written notice to Master Franchise Owner if any of the defaults 
described iu subparagraphs (f̂  through^) ahove occurs. 

O. Termiuatiou by MasterFranehise Owner 

If Master Franchise Owner is iueompliauce with this Agreement aud Franchisor 
materially breaches this Agreement aud fails to cure sueh breach within thirty (30) 
days after written notice thereof is delivered to Franchisor, then Master Franchise 
Owner may terminate this Agreement aud the Master Franchise effective thirty (30) 
days after delivery to Franchisor of notice thereof. Any termiuatiou of this 
Agreement aud the Franchise hy Master Franchise Owner, without complying with 
the foregoing requirements, or for any reason other thauamaterial breach of this 
Agreemeuthy Franchisor audFrauehisor'sfailuretocuresuehmaterialhreaeh 
withiuthirty (30) days after receipt of written notice thereof, shall be deemeda 
termiuatiou by MasterFranehise Owner without cause. 

D. Rights aud Ohligatious AfterTermiuatiou 

1. Rights aud Duties 

UpouTermiuatiou of this Agreement for any reason, the parties will have the 
following rights aud obligations: 
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a. A^JamtorialFraueh^Agreemeu^a^Prouussory Notes by 
Janitors Erauehise Owners iu favor of Master Erauehise 
Owuer aud aii eoutraets with Jauitoriai Customers shaii 
automatieaiiyheassiguedto Erauehisor upouEermiuatiou, aud 
Master Erauehise Owuer shaii have uo further rights with 
respeet thereto; that Master Erauehise 
Owuer shaii remaiusoieiyiiahie for aiidehts,paymeutsaud 
other ohiigatiousiueurredhy Master Erauehise Owuer prior to 
the date ofEeruuuatiou(exeept for iease ohiigatiousexpressiy 
assumed hy Erauehisor pursuant toEaragraphs^aud^or^) 
h e i o w ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ t h a t M a s t e r Erauehise Owner shaii 
he entitled to aii payments aud reeeivahiesaetuaiiy received hy 
Erauehisor after the date ofEermiuatiou for ohiigatious whieh 
arose or accrued to Master Erauehise Owner prior to the date of 
Eermiuatiou (except that Franchisor may apply sueh payments 
against Master Erauehise Owner's ohligatious to Franchisors 

h. MasterErauchise Owner shall immediately permit Franchisor 
to occupy thepremises fromwhich Master FranehiseOwuer 
has heeu eouductiug the Master Erauehised Business for the 
purpose of coutiuuiug the operation of the husiuess for the 
benefit of Erauehisor, Janitorial Customers aud Janitorial 
FranehiseOwuer. 

e. Master Franchise Owner shall immediately turn over to 
Erauehisor all files aud records relating to the conduct of the 
Master Erauchise Business, iu whatever format Franchisor may 
reasonably request, including without limitation all records 
relating to existing, former aud prospective Janitorial 
Customers aud JauitorialFrauchise Owners. 

d. Erauehisor will have uo further obligations under this 
Agreement. 

e. Master Erauehise Owner must give Erauehisor a final 
aecouutiug for the Master Franchised Business, pay Franchisor, 
within thirty (30) days afterEermiuatiou, all payments due to 
Erauehisor, aud return to Franchisor all copies of the Master 
Erauchise Manuals, the Software aud any other property 
belougiugtoFrauchisor,iuthepossessiou or under the control 
ofMasterFrauchise Owner. 

f. Master FranehiseOwuer mustimmediately aud permaueutly 
cease the use of the Erade Name, the Proprietary Marks or any 
eoufusiugly similar Proprietary Marks, the System, aud all 
advertising, signs, stationery, or forms that bear ideutityiug 
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Pmpr^ary Marks or colors that ought give others the 
Impression that Master Erauchise Owner is operatlugaMaster 
Erauehised Business. 

g. Master Erauchise Owner must promptly sign any documents 
aud take any steps that iu the judgment of Franchisor are 
necessary to delete or assign to Erauehisor or its nominee all of 
Master Erauchise Owner's listings iu classified telephone 
directories aud all telephone uumhers that have heeu used in the 
Master Erauehise Business, aud to terminate all other references 
that iudieate Master Erauehise Owner is or ever was associated 
with Franchisor; hy signing this Agreement, Master Erauehise 
Owner irrevocably appoiutsErauchisor its attorueyinfact to 
take the actions described in this Paragraph ifMaster Franchise 
Owner does uot do so within seveu^daysafterTermiuatiou of 
this Agreement. 

h. Master Erauchise Owner must maiutaiu all records required hy 
Franchisor pursuautto this Agreement foraperiod of uot less 
thauoue (f) year after fiualpaymeut of auyamouutsMaster 
ErauchiseOwuer owes toErauehisor wheuthis Agreement is 
terminated. 

i . Franchisor has au option to purchase any or all of the physical 
assets of the Master Franchise Business owned by Master 
Erauchise Owner, mcludiug its equipment, furniture, supphes 
audiuveutory,valuedasofthedateoftheTermiuatiouiuthe 
following manner: 

(i) Ehe lower cost or fair market value of the supplies and 
inventory, whichever is less; and 

(ii) Depreciated value ofother tangible personal property 
ealeulatedouthestraight-liue method overative (5) year life, 
less any liens or eucumbrauees. 

Franchisor must send written notice to Master Franchise Owner 
within thirty (30) days after Termination of this Agreement of its 
election to exercise the option to purchase. If the parties do not 
agree on a price within the option period, the option period will be 
extended for up to fifteen (15) business days to permit appraisal 
by an independent appraiser who is mutually satisfactory to the 
parties. If the parties fail to agree upon an appraiser within the 
specified period, each will appoint an appraiser and the two (2) 
appraisers thus appointed will agree on a third appraiser within 
sixty (60) days after the Termination. Each of the three (3) 
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appraisers so selected shall he Instructed to render a written 
appraisal of the value of the physical assets of the Master 
Franchise Business lu aecnrdauee with the standards specified 
ahove within fifteen (15) days after his appnlutment. The value 
shall he the average of: (1) the appraisal wlthavaluehetweeu the 
highest aud lowest values of the three (3) appraisals (the "Middle 
Appraisal") aud (11) the appralsalwlth the valueclosestto the 
value of the Middle Appraisal. This deteruuuatlou will he final 
aud hludlug upon hothFrauehlsor aud Master Franchise Owner, 
who will share the costs ofthe appraisal equally. The sale must he 
completed wlthlu sixty (60) days after the purchase price Is 
determined. Master Franchise Owner must slguahlll of sale and 
any other documents necessary to complete the sale ou the terms 
set out ahove. 

j . Frauchlsorhasauoptlouto replace MasterFranehise Owner as 
lessee under auy lease for equipment aud^or furniture that Is used 
lucouueetlou with the Master Franchise Business. Upon request 
hy Franchisor, Master Franchise Owner will give Franchisor 
copies of theleasesfor all equipment aud furniture usedluthe 
Master Franchise Business Immediately upouTermluatlou. Upon 
request hy Franchisor, Master Franchise Owner will allow 
Franchisor the opportunity, atamutually satisfactory tlme,to 
Inspect theleasedequlpmeutaudfurulture. Franchisor must 
request the Iuformatiou aud access described lu this Paragraph 
wlthlu fifteen (f5)daysafterTeruuuatlou; It must advise Master 
Franchise Owner of its wish to exercise the option wlthlu fifteen 
(15) days after It has received the Information. Franchisor may 
assume auequlpmeut or furnltureleaselu eouslderatlouof Its 
assumption offuture ohligatious under the lease. Upon exercise of 
this option hyFrauehlsor, Master Franchise Owner will he fully 
released aud discharged from future rents aud other future 
hahllltles under the lease If the terms of the lease permit It, hut uot 
from any debts to the lessor that already exist ou the date when 
the option Is exercised. 

k. Frauchlsorhasauoptlouto replace Master Franchise Owner as 
lessee or owner of the Approved Location, aud of all fixtures that 
are partof the ApprovedLocatlou,for theMaster Franchise 
Business. If Master Franchise Owner rents the premises of the 
Master Franchise Business, Franchisor may assume the lease lu 
eouslderatlouof Its assumptlouof future obllgatlousuuder the 
lease. Upon exercise of this option hy Franchisor, Master 
Franchise Owner will be fully released aud discharged from 
future rents audother futurellahlhtles under the leaself the 
terms of the lease permit It, but uot from any debts to the lessor 
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that already exist ou the date when the o p t i o u ^ e x e r ^ ^ The 
details of sueh optiou to replace Master Erauehise Owuer as 
lessee are setforthiuAttaehmeutDfor details. 

E. Erauehisor's Remedies 

MasterErauchise Owueraekuowledges that its violatiouofauyeoveuaut of this 
Paragraph X V m ( D ) will result iu irreparable iujury to Erauehisor for whieh uo 
adequate remedyat law wiil he availahle. MasterErauchise Owuer accordingly 
eouseuts to the issuance of auiujuuetiou,withoutahoud,prohihitiugauy conduct 
hy Master ErauchiseOwuer iuviolatiouofsucheoveuaut. ff this Agreement is 
terminated because ofMaster Erauchise Owner's default, the rights ofErauehisor 
describedabove will uot necessarily be Erauchisor'sexelusiveremedies,hutwill 
instead supplement auyother equitable or legal remedies available toErauehisor, 
aud nothing iuthis Paragraph will he construed to deprive Erauehisor of the right 
to recover damages as compensation for lost profits. 

E. Ooutiuuiug Obligations 

Eermiuatiou of this Agreement will uot extinguish any ohligatiou of either party that 
has accrued prior toEermiuatiou. All ohligatious of the parties that by their terms or 
by reasonable implication are to be performediuwhole or iu part after Eermiuatiou 
will continue. 

XIX. ENEOROEMENP 

A. EudieialEuforeemeut^luiuuctiou aud Soecifie Performance 

Erauehisor shall have the right to enforce by judicial process its right to terminate 
this Agreement for the causes enumerated iuthis Agreement, to collect any amounts 
owed to Erauehisor for any unpaid Royalty Eees,or other uupaidehargesdue 
hereuuder,arisiugoutofthehusiuesscouductedbyErauchise Owner pursuant 
hereto, aud topursueauy rights it may haveuuder any leases,subleases,sales, 
purchase, or security agreements or other agreements with Erauehise Owner. 
Erauehisor shall be entitled without bond to the entry of temporary or permanent 
iujuuetious aud orders of specific performance euforciug any of the provisions of 
this Agreement. IfErauehisorseeures any sueh iujuuetiouor orders of specific 
performance, Erauehise Owner agrees to pay to Erauehisor au amount equal to the 
aggregateeosts of obtaiuiugsuehrelief,iueludiug, without limitation, reasonable 
attorneys' fees, eosts of iuvestigatiou aud proof of facts, court costs, aud other 
litigatiouexpeuses aud travel aud living expenses, aud any damages incurred hy 
Erauehisor asaresult of the breach of any provision of this Agreement. 

H. Severability aud SubstitutiouofVaiidProvisious 

Al l provisions of this Agreement are severable, aud this Agreement shall be 
interpreted aud enforced as if all completely invalid or unenforceable provisions 
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were uot eoutamedherem, aud any p a r ^ 
be euforeed to tbe exteut vafid aud euforeeable. H auy appbeable law or rule 
requlresagreaterprloruotleeoftbeteruuuatlouof^ 
hereunder, or requires tbetaklug of some other aetlou uot required hereunder, tbe 
prior uotlee or other aetlou required hy sueh law or rule shall he substituted for the 
uotlee or other requirements hereof. 

C MasterFranehise Owner May Not Withhold Payments DueErauehlsor 

MasterFranehise Owner agrees that he or she will uot withhold payments of any 
Royalty Fees or any other amounts of money owed to Franchisor for any reason ou 
grounds of alleged uouperformauee hyFrauehlsor of any obligation hereunder. 

D. Rights ofFartles Are Oumulatlye 

The rights ofFranehisor aud MasterFranehise Owner hereunder are eumulatlye, 
aud the exercise or euforeemeut by Franchisor or Master Franchise Owner of any 
right or remedy hereunder shall uot preclude the exercise or enforcement by 
Franchisor or Master FranehiseOwuer of any other rlghtorremedyhereuuder 
whlchFrauchlsor or Master Franchise Owner Is entitled by law or equity to enforce. 

F. GoyerulugEaw 

Fxcept to the extent governed bythe U.S.Trademark Aet of f946(Lauham Aet, f5 
U.S.O.,Faragraphf05fet. seq.) this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 
State ofNorthOarollua. 

F. RludlugFffeet 

This Agreement Isbludlugupouthe parties hereto aud their respective permitted 
assigns aud successors lu Interest. 

O. AttorueyFees 

fu the event any legal proceedings between the parties hereto arise under this 
Agreemeut,thepreyalllug party shall he entitled to recover reasonable attorneys' 
fees aud court eosts from the other party. 

H. Modification 

This lustrumeut contains the entire Agreement between the parties relating to the 
rights herein granted aud the obligations herein assumed. Any oral representations 
or modifications coueeruiug this Agreement shall be of uo force or effect uulessa 
subsequent modification lu writing Is signed by the parties hereto. 
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E Venue 

The parties hereto agree that the terms aud 
interpreted iu aeenrdauee with aud governed hy the iaws ofthe State of North 
Caroiiua aud the veuue for any proceeding relating to the provisions of this 
Agreemeutis to he MeekieuhurgCouuty,StateofNorth Carolina. 

X X . CONSTRUCTION O E M ^ T E R F R A N C H f S E A G R E E M E N T 

This Agreement aud other agreements or instruments referred to herein or whieh relate to 
the purchase or lease hy Master Erauehise Owner from Erauehisor of any fixtures, signs, 
equipment, merchandise, or the like, constitute the entire agreement of the parties, aud 
there are uo other oral or written understandings or agreements between Erauehisor aud 
Master Erauehise Owner relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. The headings of 
the several paragraphs aud paragraphs hereof are for convenience only aud do not define, 
limit, or construe the contents of those paragraphs. The term "Master Erauehise Owner" 
as used herein is applicable to one or more persous,acorporatiou or partnership, or such 
other form of legal entity as Erauehisor shall approve from time to time, as the ease may 
be; the singular usage iueiudes the plural; aud the masculine aud neuter usages include the 
other aud femiuiue. References to "Master Erauchise Owner" applicable to au individual 
or individuals shall mean the priueipal owner or owners of the equity or operating control 
of Master Erauchise Owner, if Master Erauehise Owner isaeorporatiou or partnership. 
Nothiugiuthis Agreement requiresMaster Erauehise Owner to waivereliaueeouthe 
represeutatious made iutheErauehise Disclosure Document. 

XXI. NOTICES 

All written notices permitted or required to be delivered by the provisions of this 
Agreement or of the Manual shall be deemed so delivered three^days after placed iu the 
mail,byRegisteredor Certified Mail, ReturuReceiptRequested,postageprepaid and 
addressed to the party to be notified at its most current principal address which the 
uotifyiug party has ou record. 

XXII. AEEROVAEANDOEARANTEES 

Eaeh Substantial Owner ofMaster Erauchise Owner must approve this Agreement, permit 
Master Erauchise Owner to furnish the fiuaucial iuformatiou required by Erauehisor, aud 
agreetotheeoufideutialitycoveuautsaudotherrestrictiousplacedouthem, iueludiug 
restrictions ou the trausferability of their interests iuthis Agreement aud theMaster 
Erauchise Business aud limitatiousou their rights to compete, aud siguaseparate Personal 
Guaranty of Master Erauehise Owner's payments aud performance iu the form of 
AttaehmeutBto this Agreement. 
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XXHE ACCEPTANCEBVFRANCHISOR 

This Agreement wfil uot be bmdmgou Erauehisor uu^ss aud 
authorized officer ofErauehisor. 

XXIV. VARVINOSEANHARHS 

Heeause eompiete aud detailed uniformity under many varying eouditious may uot he 
possible or praetieai,Erauehisorspeeifieaiiy reserves the right aud privilege, at its sole aud 
absolute diseretiou aud as it may deem iu the hest interests of all eoueeruediu any speeifie 
iustauee, to vary standards for auyErauehise hased upon the peeuliaritiesofapartieular 
site or eireumstauee,deusityofpopulatiou,busiuesspoteutial,populatiouor trade area, 
existing business practices, or any other eouditiou which Erauehisor deems to be of 
importance to the successful operation ofsuch Master Erauchise Owner's business. Master 
Erauehise Owner shall uot have any right to complaiuahoutavariatioufrom standard 
speeificatious aud practices granted to any other Master Erauehise Owner aud shall uot be 
entitled to require Erauehisor to grant to Master Erauehise Owner a like or similar 
variation. 

X X V . SEEOIAEREERESENTATIONS 

Master Erauchise Owner (aud eaeh partner or shareholder ifMaster Erauchise Owner isa 
partnership or corporation) herehy represents as follows: 

A. Ehat he or she has conducted au iudepeudeut iuvestigatiou of the Mint 
Oouditiou business and system and recognizes that the business venture 
eoutemplatedby this Agreement involves husiuessrisksaudthatitssuccess 
will be largely dependent upouthe ability of MasterErauchise Owner as au 
iudepeudeut busiuesspersou. Erauehisor expressly diselaimsthemakiug of, 
aud Master Erauehise Owner acknowledges that it has uot received any 
warranty or guarantee, express or implied, as to the potential volume, profits 
or success of the business contemplated by this Agreement. 

H No representations or promises of any kind have been made by Erauehisor to 
induce Master Erauehise Owner to sign this Agreement except those 
specifically set forth iu this Agreement aud the Erauchise Hiselosure 
Hoeumeuts that have beeudelivered toMaster ErauchiseOwuer. Master 
Erauehise Owner acknowledges that neither Erauehisor uor any other person 
has guaranteed that Master Erauehise Owner will succeed inthe operation of 
the Master Erauchise Husiuess or has provided any sales or income projections 
of any kind to Master Erauehise Owuer.MasterErauehise Owner has made au 
iudepeudeut iuvestigatiou of all-important aspects ofthe Master Erauchise 
Husiuess. Master Erauehise Owner understands thatErauehisor is uot a 
Eidueiary aud has uo special respousibilities beyond the normal 
responsibilities heyoudofaselleriuabusiuess transaction. 
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c Master Eraueh^e Owner acknowledges ha^ 
this Agreement, Inelndlng all Attachments or Exhibits hereto; and Master 
Franchise Ownerfnrther acknowledges thatEranchlsor has accorded Master 
Franchise Owner ample time and opportunity to consult with advisors of 
his/her own choosing ahout the potential heuetlts aud risks of entering Into this 
Agreement. 

D. MasterErauchise Owner acknowledges that It has heeu provldedaeomplete 
copy of this Agreement, with all attachments referred to herein, aud 
agreements relating hereto, If any, at least seven (7) calendar days hefore 
Master Erauehise Owner executed this Agreement with, or makeapayment to, 
Franchisor or au affiliate lu couueetiou with the proposed franchise sale;aud 

E. Master Erauehise Owner also acknowledges that prior to the date of this 
Agreement, uootherAgreemeut was entered Into, uo promises were made hy 
Erauehlsor,auduo funds were offered to or accepted hyFrauehlsor. 
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IN WITNESS TO THE PROVISIONS OF EHIS MASTER FRANCHISE 
AGREEMENT, the undersigned have signed it to be effective on the date set forth in 

Attachment A to this Agreement. 

FRANCHISOR: MASTER FRANCHISE OWNER: 

Mint Condition Franchising, Inc. 

By: By: 

(Print or type name) 

Its: 
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ATTACHMENT A 

TO 
MASTER FRANCHISE AGREEMENE 

TERMS 

A. Master Franchise Owner. Master Franchise Owner is: 

(Full legal name) 

(check one and insert 
state of formation) 

1 a 
» a 
\ a 
i a 

proprietorship 
corporation 
partnership 
limited liability 

company 

(Street Address) 

(City, State, Zip Code) 

Telephone Number: ( ) 

Facsimile Number: ( ) 

B. Effective Date. Ehe Effective Date of the Master Franchise Agreement is: 

,20143 

C. Territory. Master Franchise Owner's Eerritory is: 
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D. Initial Fee. The non-refundable Initial Fee payable by Master Franchise Owner to 
Franchisor upon the execution ofthe Master Franchise Agreement is: 
$ 

E. Minimum Royalties. Master Franchise Owner agrees to pay Franchisor the amount of 
Royalties calculated as provided in Paragraph VI (C), but in no event less than the 
following amounts: 

Master Franchise Standard Territory Small Territory 
Minimum Minimum 

Agreement Monthly Royalties Monthly Royalties 

Effective Date through end No monthly minimum No monthly minimum 
of 3rd full calendar month 

Months 4 through 12 $ 250 $ 250 
Months 13 through 24 $ 500 $ 500 
Months 25 through 36 $1,000 $ 750 
Months 37 through 48 $1,500 $1,000 
Months 49 through 60 $2,000 $1,250 
Months 61 through 72 $2,500 $1,500 
Months 73 through 240 $3,000 $2,000 
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A T T A C H M E N T B 

G U A R A N T Y O F M A S E E H F R A N C H I S E O W N E R ' S U N D E R E A K I N G S 

In consideration of, and as an inducement to, the execution of the foregoing 
Franchise Agreement (the "Agreement") dated the day of , , by 
Mint Condition Franchising, Inc., each of the undersigned hereby guarantees jointly and severally 
unto Mint Condition Franchising, Inc., that ("Master 
Franchise Owner") will perform during the terms of the Agreement each and every covenant, 
payment, agreement, and undertaking on the part of Master Franchise Owner contained and set 
forth in such Agreement. The undersigned agrees that all provisions of the Franchise Agreement 
relating to the obligations of Master Franchise Owners, including, without limitation, the covenants 
of confidentiality and non-competition and other covenants set forth in the Agreement, shall be 
binding on the undersigned. 

M m t C o u d i t i o u E r a u c h ^ m g , I u c ^ 
without notice to the u n d e r s i g n e d ^ ^ 
iiahiiities, whether or uot it or its sueeessors have resorted to any property securing any of 
the iiahiiities or proceeded against any other of the undersigned or any party primariiy or 
secondarily iiahieou any of the iiahiiities,(h) release or comprouuse any iiahiiity of any of 
the undersigned hereunder or any liahility of any party or parties primarily or secondarily 
liahleou any of the liahilities, aud (c) extend, renew or credit any of the liahilities for any 
period (whether or uot longer than the original periods alter, amend, or exchange any of 
the liahilities;or,give any other form of indulgence whether under the Agreement or uot. 

The undersigned further waives presentment, demand, notice of dishonor, protest, 
nonpayment, aud all other notices whatsoever, iucludiug,withouthmitatiou: notice of the 
acceptance hereof; notice of all contracts aud eommitmeuts; notice of the existence or 
ereatiouof any liahilities under the foregoing Agreement aud of the amount aud terms 
thereof; auduotiee of all defaults, disputes or controversies hetweeuMaster Franchise 
Owner aud Mint CouditiouFrauehisiug,lue. resulting from such Agreement or otherwise, 
aud the settlement, compromise or adjustment thereof. 

The undersigned agrees t o p a y a l l expenses paid or incurred hy Mint Oouditiou 
Frauchisiug,Iue. iu attemptiugto enforce the foregoing Agreement aud this Guaranty 
against Master Franchise Owner aud against the undersigned and iu attempting to collect 
any amounts due thereunder aud hereunder, iueludiug reasonable attorneys'fees if such 
enforcement or collection i s h y o r through auattoruey-at-law. Any waiver, exteusiouof 
time, or other iudulgeuee granted from time to time hy Mint OouditiouFrauehisiug,Iue., 
its agents, successors or assigus,with respect to the foregoing Agreement, shall iu noway 
modi fyorameudth isOuarauty , whiehshall he coutiuuiug, ahsolute,uueouditioual aud 
irrevoeahle. f f more than one person has executed this Guaranty, the term "the 
uudersigued,"as used herein, shall refer to eaeh sueh person, aud the liahility of eaeh of the 
undersigned hereunder shall he joint aud several aud primary as sureties. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each ofthe undersigned has executed this Guaranty 
effective as of the date of the foregoing Master Franchise Agreement. 

Witness Name of Guarantor 

Witness Name of Guarantor 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

I, , a notary in the State of 
, County of , do hereby certify 

that the foregoing Guaranty of Master Franchise Owner's Undertakings was 
acknowledged before me this day of 

, , by , who is 
personally known to me or who has produced identification demonstrating his/her identity. 

Signature of Person Taking Acknowledgement 

My Commission Expires: 
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ATTACHMENT C 

NON-DISCLOSURE AND NON-COMPETITION AGREEMENE 

This Non-Disclosure and Non-Competition Agreement (this "Agreement") is made 
as of this day of , 20 by and between 

("Master 
Franchise Owner") and Mint Condition Franchising, Inc. ("Franchisor") regarding a 
Master Franchise Agreement (the "Master Franchise Agreement") between Master 
Franchise Owner and ("Franchisor"); and 

The undersigned ("Recipient"), who owns 10% or more of the ownership interests 
in Master Franchise Owner, and/or holds or has been offered a position as an employee of 
Master Franchise Owner (any such current and future interest or position held by 
Recipient is hereinafter referred to as the "Position"). 

Recipient acknowledges that Master Franchise Owner is entering into this 
Agreement for itself and for the benefit of Franchisor pursuant to the requirements of the 
Master Franchise Agreement. 

RECITALS: 

WHEREAS, in connection with his Position, Recipient will have access to, generate, 
or otherwise come into contact with certain proprietary and/or confidential information 
and trade secrets of Master Franchise Owner and Franchisor (collectively the 
"Confidential Information"), including without limitation training materials, programs, 
methods, techniques, specifications, standards, systems, procedures, base of revenues, sales 
and marketing programs and strategies, computer software programs, manuals, financial 
data, knowledge of specifications for and suppliers of equipment, supplies and services, 
bidding, pricing and billing methods, existing and prospective customer lists and 
information about them and their service contracts, at any time existing or under 
consideration, for the operation of Mint Condition regional offices and commercial 
janitorial and other facility service businesses (the "System"); and 

WHEREAS, Recipient, Master Franchise Owner and Franchisor desire to prevent 
the dissemination or misuse of such Confidential Information; 

NOW, THEREFORE, as an inducement to Franchisor to enter into the Master 
Franchise Agreement with Master Franchise Owner, or to approve a transfer to or the 
appointment of Recipient, and/or in consideration of Recipient's employment or continued 
employment by Master Franchise Owner, Recipient and Master Franchise Owner (on 
behalf of both Master Franchise Owner and Franchisor) agree as follows: 
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E Coufideutialluformatiou 

E l Ownership. Recipient aeknnwiedges that Eranehisnr and/or Master 
Franchise Owner is/are the snie owner of aii the Onnfidentiai Information; that the 
Oonfidentiai Information is heing imparted to Recipient in trnst and confidence and oniy 
hyreasonofReeipient'sEosition;andthat the Confidential Information is not generaiiy 
known to the tradeor puhiic and is not known toRecipient excepthy reasonof sneh 
disclosure. Recipient further acknowledges that Recipient shall acquire no interest in the 
Coufideutial Iuformatiou, other than the right to utilize it iu couueetiou with the 
performance of duties associated with Recipient's Eositiou. iu addition, Recipient 
acknowledges that the use, duplication or disclosure of the Coutideutial Iuformatiou except 
as expressly permitted hy this Agreement shall constitute au unfair method of competition 
aud thatErauehisor aud MasterErauchise Owner shall suffer irreparable injury therehy. 

E2 Coufideutiality. A l l of the Coufideutial Information aud all other 
iuformatiou aud knowledge ahout the System which is uot iu the public domain aud such 
other iuformatiou aud material asErauehisor or Master Erauchise Owner may designate 
ascoufideutialshallbedeemedeoufideutialforpurposesof this Agreement. Recipient 
acknowledges that the Coufideutial iuformatiou is disclosed to Recipient solely ou the 
eouditiou that Recipient agree, aud Recipient hereby does agree, that Recipient: (a) will use 
the Coufideutial Iuformatiou iu strict accordance with the instructions aud directions given 
hy Master Erauchise Owner or Erauehisor from time to time; (b) will uot use the 
Coufideutial Iuformatiou iu any other business or capacity; (c) will uot, at any time,while 
holding auyEositiou with Master Erauehise Owner or thereafter, iu any manner or form, 
directly or indirectly, disclose, duplicate, license, sell, reveal, divulge, publish or 
communicate the Coufideutial Iuformatiou, or any portion thereof, to any person or entity 
other thauMaster Erauchise Owner or Franchisor, or employees of Master Franchise 
Owner or Erauehisor who need to have such iuformatiou iu couueetiou with their jobs; (d) 
will uot copy any materials coutaiuiug the Coufideutial Iuformatiou, iueludiug without 
limitatioutheSystemmauuals aud software,without Franchisor's prior written consent; 
(e) will observe aud implement all reasonable procedures imposed from time to time by 
Franchisor aud/or Master Erauehise Owner to prevent the unauthorized use aud disclosure 
of the Coufideutial Iuformatiou; (f) willkeep all System manuals, software aud other 
written materials coutaiuiug any portion of the Coufideutial Iuformatiou in a secure 
manner aud place; aud (g) if Recipient is legally compelled to disclose any of the 
Coufideutialfuformatiou,willdo so only if Recipient has used his or her best efforts to 
afford Erauehisor aud Master Franchise Owner the opportunity of ohtaiuiug appropriate 
protective orders or other assurances of coufideutiality satisfactory to Franchisor aud 
Master Erauehise Owner. 

E3 WorkFroduet. Reeipieut agrees that all documents, papers, notes aud 
other material aud work product coutaiuiug or derived from the Coufideutial Iuformatiou 
or connected with Recipient's Eositiou with Master Erauchise Owner shall be Coufideutial 
Information. Recipient agrees that he will have uo proprietary interest iu any work 
product developed or used by him aud arising out of his Eositiou with MasterErauchise 
Owner. Reeipieutwill,fromtimetotime, as may be requested by MasterFranehise Owner 
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or Eraueh^or, do ^ things whieh may he necessary to estahiish or doenmentMaster 
Franchise Owner or Franchisor's ownership of any sneh work prodnet,ineinding without 
iimitation, execution of assignments. 

f Assignment of improvements. Recipient agrees to diseiose promptly to 
Franchisor any and aii inventions, discoveries and improvements, whether or not 
patentable or eopyrightahie, conceived or made hy Recipient white holding any Position 
with Master Franchise Owner and related to the commercial janitorial and other facility 
service business, and Recipient agrees to assign all his interest therein, if any,to Franchisor 
without compensation. Whenever requested to do so by Frauchisor,Recipieut will execute 
any aud all applications, assignments or other instruments that Franchisor shalldeem 
necessary to apply for aud ohtaiu patents aud or/eopyrights or to otherwise protect 
Franchisor's interest therein. These obligations shall eoutiuue beyond the termiuatiou of 
Recipient's Position with respect to iuveutious, discoveries aud improvements conceived or 
made by Recipient while holding any Position with Master Franchise Owuer,aud shall be 
biudiug upon Recipient's assigns aud personal representatives. 

f .5 Return of Ooufideutial Material. Upon termiuatiou of his Position with 
Master Franchise Owuer,Reeipieut shall promptly return to Master Franchise Owner all 
copies of any materials coutaiuiug the Ooufideutial iuformatiou aud all property helougiug 
to Master Franchise Owner aud Franchisor, or either of them, iu Recipient's possession, 
custody of control, iueludiug any of such items produced or prepared by Recipient. 

2. Noueompetitiou 

2.f Ooveuaut. Recipient recoguizes that: (a) the commercial janitorial aud 
other facility services business is very competitive; (b) the Mint Oouditiou System is 
currently operated iu multiple states within the United States aud is intended to expand to 
be national iu scope; (e) Recipient hy virtue of his or herPositiou will have access to the 
Coufideutial Iuformatiou aud will have close contacts with Mint Oouditiou customers aud 
franchisees for the purpose of maiutaiuiug aud further developing the business aud 
goodwill of the System; (d) for these very reasons, the Position also provides Recipient with 
the attendant ability to divert customer trade aud franchisees; aud (e) consequently, 
Franchisor aud Master Franchise Owner each have strong legitimate interests iuobtaiuiug 
the covenants herein for the protection of their respective businesses aud goodwill. 
Recipient therefore agrees that,without the express prior written consent ofFranehisor 
and Master Franchise Owner, whieh either may withhold iu its sole aud absolute 
discretion, Recipient shall uot,duriugtheTimePeriod(as defiuedbelow),direetly or 
iudireetly, engage iu, render services or provide financing to, or have any interest iu,auy 
Competitive Business (as defined below) located or eouductiug business within the Area (as 
defined below). 

2.2 Time Period. For the purposes of Paragraph 2.fof this Agreement, the 
term "TimePeriod" shall mean (a) for the period while Recipient holdsaPositiou with 
Master FranehiseOwuer; aud(b) aftertheRecipieutuolouger holdsaPositiou with 
MasterFranehise Owner, foraperiod of (1) twelve mouths if Recipient is or ever was au 
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owner of 10%or more of MasterFrauch^e Owner, or^u) sixmonthsifReeipientwas 
never an owner offO% or more ofMasterFraneh^e Owner. 

2.3 Oomoetitive Bnsmess. For the purposes of Paragraph 2.f of this 
Agreement, the term "OompetitiveHnsiness" shaii mean operating, or granting franeh^ 
or heenses to others to operate,ahnsiness providing janitoriai or other faeiiity services to 
eommereiai customers. 

2.4 Area. For the purposes of Paragraph 2.f of this Agreement, the term 
"Area" shaiimeau (a) theTerritory as defined in theMaster Franchise Agreementin 
whieh Master Franchise Owner provides or provided support and services to Mint 
Oouditiou customers aud franchisees, aud (h)aradiusof75miies from the regional office 
through which Master Franchise Owner conducts or conducted its Mint Oouditiou 
husiuess, aud (c) a radius of 75 miies from any other Mint Oonditiou regional office 
operatedhy Franchisor or any of itsotherMaster Franchise Owner inthe state where 
Master FranehiseOwuer eouductsorcoudueteditsMiutOouditiouhusiuess,aud(d) a 
radius of 75 miles from any other Mint Oouditiou regional office operated hyFrauehlsor, 
Master Franchise Owner or any of the Franchisor's other Master Franchise Owner in any 
other state, aud (e) any other country where Franchisor or its affiliates or their franchisees 
are located or conducting husiuess. 

3. NoSolicitatiou 

3.f Fmployees. Recipient agrees never to employ or solicit for employment 
any person who is at the time employed hyFrauehlsor, Master Franchise Owner or any 
otherFrauchise Owner inthe Mint Oouditiou System, aud Recipient agrees uot to directly 
or indirectly induce any such persouto leave their employment with Franchisor, Master 
Franchise Owner or any otherFrauehise Owner iu the Mint Oouditiou System. 

3.2 Oustomers. Recipient agrees thatduriugthetimeReeipieut holds a 
Position with Master Franchise Owner, aud after Recipient's Position with Master 
Franchise Owner ends, except for solieitatious Recipient makes ou hehalf of Master 
Franchise Owner, Recipient will never solicit asacustomer for eommercialjauitorial or 
other facility services: (a) any Mint Condition eustomersservicedhy Master Franchise 
Owner or its franchisees during the period Recipient heldaPositiou with MasterFranehise 
Owner, or (h) any other persons or entities who were Mint Oouditiou customers serviced 
hy others during the period Recipient held a Position with Master Franchise Owner. 
Recipient also agrees that after Recipient uo longer holds any Position with Master 
Franchise Owner, Recipient will uot thereafter solicit as a customer for commercial 
janitorial servieesauy prospective eustomerstowhom Mint Condition had proposals or 
hids outstaudiugatthetimeReeipieut'sPositiouwith MasterFranehise Owner ended. 

3.3 FranehiseOwuer. Recipient agrees that during the time Recipient holds 
a Position with Master Franchise Owner, aud after Recipient's Position with Master 
Franchise Owner ends, except for solieitatious Recipient makes ou hehalf of Master 
Franchise Owner, Recipient will never solicit as a Franchise Owner or employee to 
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perform commerce janitors or ^ 
Owner of Master Erauehise Owner during the period Recipient heid a Eositiou with 
Master Erauehise Owuer,or(h)auyMiut Condition Erauehise Owner ofErauehisor or 
any other master Erauehise Owner during the period Recipient heidaEositiou with Master 
ErauchiseOwuer. 

4. Moditicatiou 

Ehe eoveuauts set forth iuthis Agreement shaii eaeh he construed as iudepeudeut of any 
other covenant or provision of this or any other agreement. Franchisor may reduce the 
scope of the ohiigatious under the covenants of this Agreement uuiiateraiiy aud without the 
consent of any other person or entity,effeetive upon giving notice thereof to Master 
Erauchise Owner aud Recipient. 

5. Remedies 

5.f Aekuowiedgemeuts. Recipient aekuowiedges aud agrees that inthe event 
of the termiuatiou of Recipient's Eositiou with Master Erauehise Owner, Recipient's 
experience aud eapahiiities are such that the Recipient can ohtaiu empioymeut aud engage 
iu husiuess activities whieh are ofadiffereut or uou-eompetiug nature from those of the 
Eositiou; audthat the enforcement of aremedyofiujuuctiouwiii uot prevent Recipient 
fromearniuga reasouahieiiviug. Recipient further acknowledges audagrees that the 
covenants contained iu this Agreement are necessary for the protection of Master 
Erauchise Owner's audErauchisor'siegitimatehusiuessiuterestsaudarereasouahieiu 
scope aud iu content. 

5.2 TradeSeeretEaws. Theremediesset forth iuthis Agreement areiu 
addition to aud cumulative of any rights or remedies that may he avaiiahie to Franchisor 
and/or Master Erauehise Owner under any appiieahie laws relating to trade secrets aud/or 
unfair eompetitiou, aud nothing contained iuthis Agreement shall he construed asawaiver 
of any rights or remedies availahle toErauehisor aud/or MasterFranehise Owner under 
any appiieahie law. 

5.3 fuiuuetiveRelief. Iu the event of auactualorthreateuedhreach hy 
Recipient of any of the provisions of this Agreement, Master Erauchise Owner aud 
Erauehisor, or either of them, or their agents, shall immediately he entitled to injunctive 
relief,withoutpostiughoud,restraiuiug Recipient from the hreaeh or threatened hreaeh 
without having to show any actual damage, ft is specifieally agreed that Master Erauehise 
Owner audErauehisor, or either of them, may incur iucalculahle aud irreparable damage 
from sueh violation, aud that Master Franchise Owner aud Franchisor, or either of them, 
have uo adequate remedy at law aud are entitled to iujuuetive relief, without houd, for any 
sueh actual or threatened violation. Nothing herein shall he construed as prohihitiug 
Master Erauehise Owner aud Erauehisor, or either of them, frompursuiug any other 
available remedies for sueh hreaeh. 
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6. Survival 

The pruvisious of this Agreement shaii survive the expiration or teruuuatiou of any 
agreement or relationship hetweeu Master Erauehise Owner aud Reeipieut for any reason, 
aud shall he euforeeahle,uotwithstaudiug the existence of auyelaim or eause of aetiou of 
ReeipieutagaiustMasterErauehise Owner audErauehisor, or either of them, predicated ou 
any contact or other hasis whatsoever. 

7. Severahility 

fu the event any term or provision of this Agreement is declared to he invalid or 
uueuforceahle for any reason, the provision shall he modified to the extent necessary to make 
it euforeeahle, or if it eauuot he so modified, then severed, aud the remaiuiug terms of this 
Agreement shall remain iu full force aud effect, aud it is herehy declared the iuteutiou of the 
parties that they would have executed the Agreement as so modified. 

8. Notice 

Any uotieetohegiveutoRecipieut under this Agreement willhesufficieutauddeemed 
deliverahle if it is iu writing aud delivered to theE.S.Eost Office to he sent prepaid hy 
certified or registered mail addressed to Recipient at his or her residential address as 
providedhelow,ortosuchother residential addressasRecipieut shall haveprovidediu 
writiugto hoth Master Erauchise Owner audErauchisor. 

9. General 

Except as otherwise expressly stated herein, this Agreement eoutaius the entire 
understaudiughetweeutheparties with respect tothesuhjeetshereof,aud supersedes all 
prior oral aud written negotiations aud agreements. Except as provided in Earagraph^of 
this Agreement, this Agreement may he amended only hyau instrument iu writing signed hy 
Master Erauchise Owner aud Recipient aud approved iu writing hyErauchisor. Ehe waiver 
of any hreaeh or violation of this Agreement shall uot he deemed to amend this Agreement 
audshalluoteoustitutea waiver of any other or suhsequeuthreach. Headings arefor 
eouveuieuce aud shall uot limit or control iuterpretatiou. Words iuthis Agreement shall he 
deemed to refer to whatever uumher aud gender the context requires. Ehis Agreement shall 
he governed hythelaws of the state iuwhieh MasterErauchise Owner's Mint Gouditiou 
husiuess is conducted. This Agreement shall he hiudiug upon aud inure to the heuefit of the 
parties hereto aud their successors aud assigns. Franchisor shall heathird party heueficiary 
of this Agreement aud entitled to enforce it as thoughErauchisorwereasiguatory. Should 
Erauehisor or Master Erauehise Owner he required to enforce its rights hereunder, it shall 
he entitled to recover its reasonable eosts aud expenses, iueludiug without limitatiou 
attorueys'fees. 

Hated: ,20 
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RECIPIENT ACCEPEED BY MASEER F R A N C H I S E O W N E R 
(Individually, and on behalf of all persons (For itself and on behalf of Franchisor); 
entities under Recipient's control): 

(Signature) 

(Name Printed or Typed) 

Position(s) with Master Franchise Owner 
(check all that apply and fill in blanks): 

I % Owner 
I Director 
» Officer 

(provide title) 
I Manager 
I Assistant Manager 
i Other (specify) 

(Residential Street Address) 

(Full Legal Name of Master Franchise Owner) 

By: 
(Signature) 

(Name Printed or Typed) 

Its: 
(Title) 

(City, State, Zip Code) 
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ATTACHMENT D 

AGREEMENE FOR ASSIGNMENT OF OFFICE LEASE 

THIS AGREEMENT FOR ASSIGNMENT OF OFFICE LEASE (this 
"Agreement") is made and to be effective as of this day of , 20 , by 
and among Mint Condition Franchising, Inc. a North Carolina corporation ("Mint 
Condition"), and ("Lessee"), and 

("Lessor"), with 
respect to the lease ("Lease") by Lessor to Lessee of premises located at 

(the "Approved Location") for the 
operation of a Mint Condition Master Franchised Business. 

1. Assignment. Lessee hereby assigns to Mint Condition all of its rights and 
interests in and to the Lease; provided, however, that the assignment will become effective 
only upon Mint Condition's exercise of the option granted to Mint Condition under 
Paragraph 3 below. Mint Condition will have the right, in its sole discretion, to exercise the 
option if either of the two events specified in subparagraphs 1.1 or 1.2 occurs. 

1.1 Default Under Lease. If Lessee defaults in the performance of any 
material term of the Lease, Lessor agrees to notify Mint Condition of the default at the 
same time and in the same manner as it notifies Lessee. Mint Condition will then have 
thirty (30) days from its receipt of the notice to exercise its option. If Mint Condition does 
not exercise the option, Lessor may terminate the Lease at the expiration of thirty (30) days 
from Mint Condition's receipt of the notice of default. Mint Condition will indemnity 
Lessor against all losses of rent suffered by Lessor as a result of the delay (beyond any time 
period required under the terms of the Lease or by applicable state law) in terminating the 
Lease caused by this subparagraph. 

1.2 Termination of Master Franchise Agreement. Mint Condition may 
exercise its option immediately upon the termination of the Master Franchise Agreement. 

2. Consent to Assignment. Ehis Agreement will remain in effect during the 
entire term of the Lease and any and all renewals or extensions of the Lease. Lessor agrees 
that the Lease may not be amended, assigned, extended, renewed or surrendered, nor may 
the Approved Location, or any part of it, be sublet, nor may the Lease, or any interest in it 
be assigned or encumbered by Lessee, without the prior written consent of Mint Condition. 

3. Exercise of Option by Mint Condition. Mint Condition may exercise the 
option granted in this Agreement by giving written notice to Lessee and Lessor. Lessee 
must vacate the premises immediately upon receiving the notice. 
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4. Further Assignment to New Master Franchise Owner. Upon notice to 
Lessor, Mint Condition shall have the right, concurrently with or subsequent to Mint 
Condition's exercise of the option granted in this Agreement, and without having to obtain 
any further consent from Lessor, to assign its rights under the Lease to a new, substitute 
Master Franchise Owner to operate the Mint Condition's Master Franchise business, as 
selected by Mint Condition. 

5. Attorneys' Fees and Costs. If legal action is necessary to enforce the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover 
reasonable compensation for its preparation, investigation and court costs and reasonable 
attorneys' fees, as fixed by a court of competent jurisdiction. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement for 
Assignment of Office Lease to be effective as of the date set out in the opening paragraph. 

MASTER FRANCHISE OWNER: 

By: 

Its: 

FRANCHISOR: ("MINT CONDITION") 
Mint Condition Franchising, Inc. 

By: 

Its: 

LESSOR: 

By: 

Its: 
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EXHIBIT D - l 
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{INSERT; Master Franchise Entity Name! 

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

Franchise Owner(s) Name 

Street 

City State Zip 

Effective Date of Agreement: 

THIS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made by and between {Master 
Franchise Entity Name}, hereinafter known as "Franchisor" and the persons listed above and 
referenced to herein individually or collectively as "Franchise Owner", to evidence the 
agreement and understandings between the parties as follows: 

WHEREAS, Mint Condition Franchising, Inc. ("MCF"), under its trade names, 
trademarks, logos and service marks (the "Proprietary Marks") has developed expertise 
(including confidential information) and a unique and comprehensive system (the "System") for 
the promotion and identification of the mark "Mint Condition" for the sale of products and 
services within nonexclusive territories (the "Mint Condition Franchised Business" or the 
"Franchised Business"); and 

WHEREAS, MCF has developed, operates and licenses a system or business program, 
including know-how for operating the Franchisor's System under the registered mark "Mint 
Condition"; and 

WHEREAS, MCF has developed a uniform System for the establishment and operation 
of Mint Condition Franchised Businesses including, unique techniques, materials for preparation 
and other related benefits for use by Franchise Owner under the Proprietary Marks; and 

WHEREAS, MCF has licensed to Franchisor as a master franchisee the right to franchise 
to individual Franchise Owners within an agreed territory; and 

WHEREAS, Franchisor has established substantial goodwill and business value in its use 
of the Proprietary Marks, expertise and System within its assigned territory; and 
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WHEREAS, Franchise Owner reco^ 
with and licensed hy Franchisor; and 

WHEREAS, Franchise Owner recognizes the benefits to he derived trom heing identified 
with and licensed hy Franchisor; and 

WHEREAS, Franchise Owner desires to ohtainatranchisefi^om Franchisor tor the right 
to nse the Proprietary Marks and theexpertise tor operatingaMint OonditionFranchised 
Business and to ohtain the benefits and l^owledge of Fr^^ 
limitation, operating methods, advertising, signs, control systems, and in gen̂ ^̂ ^ 
and procedure of business operation utilizing the Proprietary Marks asaFranchise Owner of 
Mint Condition. 

NOW, THEREFORE, tNOONSlOERAElON OP EHE MUEUAE PROMISES ANO 
COVENANTS SEE FORTH, SUBJECT TO EHE TERMS ANOOONOIEIONS HEREOF, 
THEPART1ESACREEASFOEEOWS: 

1 ORANTANO FRANCHISE FEE 

A. CrantofPranchiseandNonexclusiveTerritory 

E OrantofFranchise 

Franchisor hereby grants to Franchise Owner and Franchise Owner hereby 
acceptsafianchise under the terms and conditions as set tbrth herein tor the right 
to operateaMint Condition Franchised Business withinanonexclusive territory 
describedmExhibit"A"(the"NonexclusiveTerritory^ Franchise Owner may 
operateaMint Condition office approved by Franchisor. Franchisor also hereby 
grants and the Franchise Owner hereby acceptsanonexclusive license to use the 
ProprietaryMarks, its advertising, andmerchandising methods, andtheMint 
Condition System, provided the Franchise Owner shall adhere to the terms and 
conditions hereof. 

1 Nonexclusive Mint ConditionTerritory 

Franchise Owner is hereby granted by Franchisor,a^anchise to operateaMint 
Condition Franchised Business withintheNonexclusiveTerritory. Franchise 
Owner is hereby granted a Nonexclusive Territory, to be delineated by 
boundaries, streets or highways. Attached to this Agreement isadescription of 
the Nonexclusive Mint ConditionTerritory in Exhibit^A." 

B Franchise Owner'stnitialPranchisePee 

1. Payment ofFee 

Byexecuting this Agreement, FranehiseOwuer agreestobecomeaPranchise 
Owner and to pay an Initial Franchise Pee. Franchisor chargesavarying Initial 
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Franchise Pee depending on the 
(see Fxhihit ^B"), whieh is in tnm hased on the amount of tnitiai Business 
Franchise Owner wants Franchisor to otfer Franchise Owner. Toassist franchise 
Owner^Franchisor may finance partof thelnitiaiFranchiseFee. However^if 
WHFRFAS,Franchise Owner desires to ohtainatranchise fiom Franchisor tor 
the right to use Franchise Owner pays the entire tnitiai Franchise Fee when 
Franchise Owner signs the Franchise Agreement, Franchisor wiii reduce the 
tnitiai Franchise Fee hy ten percent (tO^) (For example, if Franchise Owner 
purchases FianOand pays tuiiy upon signing,the Initial Franchise Fee will he 
reduced fiom ^5,000 to $4,500^ Franchise Owner must pay the amount of the 
Initial Franchise Fee that is not financed hy Franchisor (the "Deposit Amount") 
when Franchise Owner signs the franchise Agreement. SeeFxhihit"0"tothis 
Agreement tor the tbrm of FromissoryNotethatmusthesignedif Franchise 
Owner chooses to finance the Initial FranchiseFee. SeeFxhihit "B" to this 
Agreement tor the details relating to the terms of the Initial Business Plans that 
Franchisor currently ofters. 

In addition to Franchise Owner paying the Initial Franchise Pee, Franchise Owner 
is also responsible tor paying all appropriate sales taxes and other taxes. Sales 
taxes are normally computed in accordance with state and local laws. Fhe Initial 
Franchise Fee is tully earned, and except as expressly provided elsewhere in this 
Agreement, is nonretundahlehy Franchisor at the time Franchisor executes this 
Agreement. 

2. RetundofaPortionoflnitial Franchise Fee 

Thetnitial PranchiseFee tor anylnitial Business Plan is not retundahle and is 
tullyeamedhyPranchisorwhenpaid,except,however,if Franchisor doesnot 
offer Franchise Owner the amount of Oross Monthly Revenues representing the 
Initial Business withintheappropriatelnitial Offering Period, thenPranchise 
Owner shall have two options: 

a) Franchise Owner andFranchisormayextendthelnitialOffering 
Period to such time Franchisor and Franchise Owner hoth agree is 
appropriate and, depending on the circumstances, Franchisor may 
increase the amount of the Initial Business to an amount mutually 
agreed upon; or 

h) Franchisor willcreditFranchiseOwner'saccounthyanamount 
equal to one time the monthly amount of Initial Business that 
Franchisor did not offer Franchise Owner within the Initial 
Offering Period. Franchisor will apply the credit first against any 
current, unpaid fees or charges otherwise due Franchisor, and then 
to any other outstanding balance Franchise Owner owes to 
Franchisor, including under anyPromissoryNote, for the Initial 
Franchise Fee or otherwise. Franchisor will pay any remainder to 

- 3 -



Franchise Owner. If Franchisor provides a credit to franchise 
Owner in this manner, Franchisor wiii then have tnitified its 
ohiigation to Franchise Owner regarding the Initial Business. 

Fxample: If Franchise Owner purchased Flan O, financed the Initial 
Franchise Fee, signed a Promissory Note tor ^3,000 and made tour 
monthly payments toFranchisor, and the Franchisor offered only^I,500 
of Initial Business within the Initial Offering Period (120 days from 
opening Franchise Owner's Franchised Business), a credit is owed to 
Franchise Owner and would he calculated as follows: 

Amount Oescription 

$2,000 Amount oflnitial Business 
-1^00 Amount actually offered 

500 Amount oflnitial Business not offered 
x 1 Multiplied timesl 
$ 500 Total credit(Appliedto BalanceofPromissoryNote) 

In addition to the promises and agreements made in this agreement, in 
consideration for the Initial Franchise Feê  Franchisor: (a) grants Franchise 
Ownerafianchise to operateaMint Condition Franchised Business; (h)provides 
Franchise Owner with initial training;(c)provides the Account Replacement Plan 
for Franchise Owner's Initial Business during the term of the Franchise 
Agreement;and(d)providesFranchise Owner with theFquipmentandSupply 
Packaged! as described in Fxhihit^O" to this Agreement). 

3. Location and Opening of the Mint Condition Franchised Business hy 
FranehiseOwuer 

The Franchise Owner may operate the Pranchised Business from his or her 
personal residence, aspermittedhy local law, or fromacommercial location 
approvedhy Franchisor. If theFranchise Owner chooses not to operate the 
FranchisedBusinessfrom his or her personal residence,or is not permitted hy 
local law or regulation to operate the Franchised Business from his or her 
personal residence, then Franchise Owner may lease an office location for 
operation ofthe Franchised Business. In the event that the Franchise Owner does 
not commence operating the Mint Condition Franchised Business within the time 
period set forth in this Agreement,then this Agreement may he terminated hy 
Franchisor, and all installments of the Initial Franchise Feemay he kept hy 
Pranchisor as liquidated damages and not asapenalty,to reimburse itself for costs 
and/or expenses. 

If Franchise Owner fails to make any of the payments required under any of the 
legal instruments executed by Franchisor and Franchise Owner, then this 
Franchise Agreement and any other agreements executed between Franchisor and 
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Franchise Owner shall then be declared in breach and this Franchise Agreement 
may be terminated pursuant to Paragraph X V hereof. Any payments paid by 
Franchise Owner may be retained by Franchisor as further reimbursement for 
costs incurred in helping Franchise Owner establish, and equip the Mint 
Condition Franchised Business. After such termination, neither Franchisor nor 
Franchise Owner shall have any obligations to the other, except as otherwise 
provided in this Agreement. 

II. TERM AND RENEWAL 

A. Term 

This Agreement shall be effective and binding from the date of its execution for 
an initial term equal to ten (10) years from the date of this Agreement, unless 
earlier terminated pursuant to the provisions hereof. 

B. Renewal 

Franchisor may, at its option, offer to renew this franchise at the expiration of the 
initial term of the franchise for up to two (2) additional periods of five (5) years, 
provided that all of the following conditions have been fulfilled: 

1. Franchise Owner delivers to Franchisor written notice of his or her 
election to renew not less than six (6) months and not more than twelve 
(12) months prior to the expiration of the then-effective term; 

2. Franchise Owner has, during the entire term of this Agreement, 
substantially complied with all provisions of this Agreement; 

3. Franchise Owner maintains possession of the Mint Condition Franchised 
Business and by the expiration date of this Agreement has brought the 
Mint Condition Franchised Business into full compliance with the 
specifications and standards then applicable for opening or renewing the 
Mint Condition Franchised Business; 

4. Franchise Owner has satisfied all monetary obligations owed by Franchise 
Owner to Franchisor and any of its subsidiaries and affiliates and has 
timely met these obligations throughout the term of this Agreement; 

5. Franchise Owner has executed Franchisor's then-current form of 
Franchise Agreement (with appropriate modifications to reflect the fact 
that the said agreement relates to the grant of a renewal franchise), which 
agreement shall supersede in all respects this Agreement, the terms of 
which may differ from the terms of this Agreement, including, without 
limitation, a higher continuing Royalty Fee and/or advertising fee; 
provided, however, Franchise Owner shall not be required to pay the then-
current initial franchise fee, but shall pay the renewal fee of ten percent 
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(10%) ofthe then-current Inifial Franchise Fee charged 
its then cnrrent Franchise Agreement; 

6. Franchise Owner has complied with Franchisor then-current qnahtication 
and training requirements; and 

7. Franchise Owner has executedagenerai release, inatbrm prescribed hy 
Franchisor,of any and allclaims against Franchisor and its subsidiaries 
and atfiliates, if any,and their respective Franchised Businesses, directors, 
agents and employees. 

lit M1NF0ONO1T1ONLO0AT1ON 

A. Operation ofMintOondition Franchised Business 

Franchise Owner may operate the Mint Condition Franchised Business trom his 
or her personal residence or at a commercial site, but may only operate the 
Franchised BusinessatthelocationapprovedbyFranchisor. If theFranchise 
Owner chooses to operate the Franchised Business tromacommercial site, then if 
the lease tor the site of the Mint Condition Franchised Business expires or 
terminates without tault of Franchise Owner, or if the site is destroyed, 
condemned or otherwise rendered unusable,or if in the judgment of Franchisor 
there isachangeincharacter of the location of theMint Condition Franchised 
Business sufficiently detrimental to its business potential to warrant its relocation, 
Franchisor will grant permission for relocation ofthe Mint Condition Franchised 
Business atalocation and site acceptable to Franchisor. 

IV F0U1FMFN^F1XTURF5^FURN1TURFAN0 51CN5 

A. Specification Standards For Equipment 

Franchise Owner shall comply with all specifications for types ofequipment, 
fixtures, furniture and signs used in the Mint Condition Franchised Business as 
providedinthis Agreement. 

V TRA1N1NO ANO ASSISTANCE BYFRANCH1SOR 

A. Training Program 

1. Franchisor will provideatraining program concerning the operation ofthe 
Mint Condition Franchised Business consisting of up to 17 hours of 
training at the Franchisor's office and/or an existing Franchise Location. 
The exact days of the training session will be mutually selected by 
Franchisor and Franchise Owner. Franchise Owner shall attend such 
training programs at no charge to the Franchise Owner, franchisor may 
chargeareasonable tuition in the event that theFranchise Owner sends 
additional managers or other employees to the training program. 
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FranehiseOwuer sha^berespon^ meaisor 
other eosts for itself andother a^endee(s) whieh it sends to the traî ^ 
program at the Franehisor'sotfiee,and/or an existing location. Franchisor 
wiii pay its own ont ofpocket expenses tor training at the Franchise 
Owner's Franchised Business, franchise Owner shaii attend training 
sessions. Satisfactory completion of all mandatory training sessions is 
required. Failureto do so shall result inahreachofthis Agreement. 

2. Franchisor may conduct additional seminars or other training programs for 
the henetit of the Franchise Owner, and Franchise Owner (and/or 
Franchise Owner's employees) may attend any such seminar or training 
program. Franchisor may chargeareasonahlefeefbr such seminar or 
program if it is deemed appropriate. Any and all travel, living and other 
expenses incurred hy anyone attending training on hehalf of the Franchise 
Owner shall he paid hy Franchise Owner. 

3. Franchise Owner may make reasonahle requests for training in addition to 
that specified ahove, and Franchisor shall,mits discretion, provide such 
trainingatFranchiseOwner'sexpense,including,without limitation, any 
travel, lodging and meals and other related costs. Franchisor may chargea 
reasonahle fee for such additional training, if i t is deemed appropriate. 

4. Franchise Owner shall complete and shall cause its employees to 
complete, to Franchisor's satisfaction, such other initial or additional 
training as Franchisor may reasonably require from time to time. 

B. Fost-OpeningTrainin^ 

Franchisorwillfumishto FranehiseOwuer, at Franchise Owner'spremisesand/or 
the site ofFranchiseOwner'scustomer(s)location(s), from its own staff, one of 
Franchisor's representatives for the purpose of facilitating the opening of 
Franchise Owner'sFranchised Business. During this period, such representative 
may also assist Franchise Owner in establishing and standardizing procedures and 
techniques essential to the operation of the Mint Condition Franchised Business 
and shall assist in training personnel. Should Franchise Owner request additional 
assistance from Franchisor in order to facilitate the opening ofthe Mint Condition 
Franchised Business,and should Franchisor deem it necessary and appropriate, 
Franchise Owner shall reimburse Franchisor for the expense of Franchisor's 
personnel and out ofpocket expenses, as set forth in the Manual. 

C. Non-Completion ofTrainin^ by Franchise Owner 

IfFranchisor determines, in its sole discretion, that Franchise Owner is unable to 
satisfactorily complete the trainingprogram described above, Franchisor shall 
have the right to terminate this Agreement in the manner herein provided. If this 
Agreement isterminatedpursuant to thisparagraph, Franchisor shallhave the 
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opfionof keeping t h e l m f i a l F ^ 
penary, to reimburse i t se i f fb reo^and^ expensed Further, Franebise Owner 
agrees to sign an agreement wherein Franchisor shaii be tuiiy and tbreverreie^^^ 
fromany eiaimsor eausesof aetiontheFranehiseOwnermayhaveunderor 
pursuant to this Franchise Agreement and Franchise Owner shaii have no further 
right, titie or interest in the Proprietary Marks. 

O. AdditionaiTraining Requirements 

Franchisor from time to time may require that previously trained and experienced 
Franchise Owners and/or their managers or employees attend and successtuiiy 
complete refresher training programs or seminars to be conducted at Franchisor's 
training center, or at such other location as designated by Franchisor. Franchise 
Owner shall be responsible for the costs of such additional training programs or 
seminars. 

VI FROFRtFTARYMARKS 

A Franchisor'sOwnershipofFroprietary Marks 

Franchise Owner acknowledges and agrees that MOF is the owner of the 
Proprietary Marks and any trade-dress associated with the Proprietary Marks or 
theFranchisedBusiness, andthatMOFhaslicensedtheProprietaryMarks to 
Franchisor;and Franchise Owner's right touse the Proprietary Marks and the 
related tradedress is derived solely from this Agreement asasublicensee of the 
ProprietaryMarksandislimitedtotheconductofthebusinessbyFranchise 
Owner pursuant toandincompliancewiththis Agreement and allapplicable 
standards, specifications, and operating procedures prescribed by Franchisor from 
timeto time during thetermof this Agreement. Anyunauthorizeduseofthe 
ProprietaryMarksby FranchiseOwner is abreachof this Agreement and an 
infringement of the rights of Franchisor in and to the Proprietary Marks. 
Franchise Owner acknowledges and agrees that all usage ofthe Proprietary Marks 
byFranchiseOwnerand any goodwill established by Franchise Owner'suse of 
theProprietaryMarks shall inure to the exclusive benefit of MOFand that this 
Agreement does not confer any goodwill or other interests in or to the Proprietary 
Marks upon Franchise Owner. Franchise Owner shall not, at any time during the 
term of this Agreement, or affer its termination or expiration, contest the validity 
or ownership of any of the Proprietary Marks or assist another person in 
contesting the validity or ownership of any ofthe Proprietary Marks. All 
provisions of this Agreement applicable totheProprietary Marks apply to any 
additional trademarks, service marks, and commercial symbols authorised for use 
by and licensed to Franchise Owner by Franchisor after the date of this 
Agreement. 



B. Franchise Owner^useofproo^ary Marks 

Franchise Owner shaii not use "Mint Condition" or any 
of any corporate or trade name^or with any preti^sntfix, or other modifying 
words,terms, designs, or symhois,or in any modified tbrm, nor may Franchise 
Owner use any Proprietary Mark in connection with the saie of any nnanthorized 
product or service or in any other manner not expressly authorized in writing by 
Franchisor. Franchise Owner agrees to give such notices of trademark and 
service mark registrations as Franchisor specifies and to obtain such fictitious or 
assumed name registrations as may berequired under applicable laws, or as 
requestedbyFranchisor. Franchise Owner shallnot use any of theProprietary 
Marksin any manner which has not been specifiedorapprovedbyFranchisor 
prior thereto. 

O. Unauthorized Use ofProprietary Marks 

Franchise Owner shall immediately notify Franchisor and MOP in writing of any 
apparent intringement of or challenge to franchise Owner'suse of the Proprietary 
Marks,which it becomes aware ot̂  and of any claim by any person of anyright in 
the Proprietary Marks or any similar trade name,trademark,or service mark of 
which Franchise Owner becomes aware. Franchise Owner shall not directly or 
indirectly communicate with any person other than Franchisor and its counsel in 
connectionwithanysuchintringement, challenge, or claim. MOP asathird party 
beneficiary to this Agreement, shall have sole discretion to take such action as it 
deems appropriate and shall have the right to exclusive control of any litigation, 
U S Patent and Trademark Office proceeding or other administrative proceeding 
arising out of such infringement, challenge or claim or otherwise relating to the 
Proprietary Marks. Franchise Owner agrees to execute any and all instruments 
and documents, render such assistance, and do such acts and things as may,in the 
opinion of Franchisor's or MOF's counsel, be necessary or advisable to protect 
and maintainthe interests of Franchisor in any such litigation,U.S. Patent and 
Trademark Office proceeding, or other administrative proceeding or to otherwise 
protect and maintain the interests ofFranehisor in the Proprietary Marks. 

O. Franchisor'sRi^ht to Modify 

ff it becomes advisable at anytime inMOF's sole discretion, for Franchisor 
and/or Franchise Owner to modify or discontinue use of the Proprietary Marks, 
and/or use one or more additional or substitute trade names, trademarks, service 
marks,or other commercial symbols, Franchise Owner agrees to comply with 
Franchisor's and MOF's directions within a reasonable time afier notice to 
Franchise Owner by Franchisor, and Franchisor shall have no liability or 
obligation whatsoever with respect to Franchise Owner's modification or 
discontinuance ofthe Proprietary Marks. Franchise Owner agrees that any costs 
for modifyingor changing the Proprietary Marks will bebomeby Franchise 
Owner and such modification or change ofProprietary Marks will be completed 
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by Franchise Owner within a reasonable period of time after notitieationby 
Franchisor. 

F. Franchisor'sRight to Inspect Franchise Owner'sBnsiness Operations 

tnorder to preserve the validity and integrity of theFroprietary Marks and 
copyrightedmaterials licensedherein, andto assnrethat FranchiseOwner is 
properly employing the same in the operation of its Mint Condition Franchised 
Business, Franchisor or its agents shall have the right of entry and inspection of 
Franchise Owner'sbnsinesspremisesat all reasonabletimesand, additionally, 
shall have the right to observe the manner in which Franchise Owner is rendering 
its products and services and conducting its operations. Franchisor or its agents 
shall havetherighttoconterwithFranchiseOwner'semployees and customers, 
and to inspect equipment and related merchandise, trademarked product lines, if 
applicable, other merchandise, equipment, supplies or inventory tor test of content 
and evaluation purposes to make certain that the equipment and related 
merchandise, trademarked product lines, and other merchandise, equipment, 
supplies, inventory, services and operations are satisfactory and meet the quality 
control provisions and pertbrmance standards established by Franchisor and MOP 
trom time to time. 

V l i OONFlOFNTtALlFYOFFROFRtFTARYtNFORMAFlON 

A. Oetinitions 

For purposes of this Agreement, the tbllowing terms have the tbllowing 
meanings: 

"Confidential Information" means valuable, proprietary and/or confidential 
business information or dataincludingbut not limited to "Frade Secrets" (as 
defmedinFaragraphBbelow). "Confidentiallnfbrmation"alsoincludesany 
itemsspecificallydesignatedasaTradeSecretinFaragraphBbelow that are 
ultimately determined under applicable law not to constitutea^trade secret" but 
thatotherwise meet the definitionofConfidentiallnfbrmation. FRANCHISF 
OWNFR AC^NOWLFDOFS THAT THF TFHMS OF THIS 
AOHFFMFNT AND THF MANUAL AHF CONFIHFNTIAL 
INFORMATION. 

"Trade Secrets" meansinfbrmation.includin^but not limitedto.confidential 
business information, technical or non-technical data, formulas, patterns, 
compilations,programs, marketing plans, business strategies, devices, methods, 
techniques,drawings,processes,financialdata,equipmentlists,financialplans, 
product plans, list of actual or potential customers or suppliers,that:(a) derives 
economic value, actual or potential, from not being generally known to, and not 
being readilyascertainableby proper meansby,other persons who canobtain 
economic value from its disclosure or use; and (b)is the subject of efforts that are 

-10-



reasonable under the circums^^ Tothe extent that 
appheahle taw mandates a definition of "trade secret" inconsistent with the 
foregoing definition, thenthetbregoingdefinitionshaiihe construed in sncha 
manner as to be consistent with the mandated definition under appiieahie law. 

H Non-Disclosure Covenant 

Franchise Cwner acknowledges that he or she may be exposed to certain 
ConfidentiallntbrmationandFrade Secrets of Franchisor and MCFduring the 
termof theFranchise Agreement,and that his, her or its unauthorized use or 
disclosure of such intbrmationor data couldcause immediate and irreparable 
harm to Franchisor and MCF. Accordingly, except to the extent that it is 
necessary to use such intbrmation or data to perform his or her express 
obligations under this Agreement, Franchise Cwner shall not (and shall take 
diligent measures to ensure that none of its employees or other personnel shall), 
without the express prior written consent ofFranehisor, publish, disclose, transfer, 
release or divulge to any other person or entity, or use or modify for use, directly 
or indirectly in any way for any person or entity: 

1. any of the Confidential Information during the term of this Agreement 
and for a period of two (2) years after the termination of this Agreement; 
and 

2. any of the Trade Secrets at any time during which such information shall 
constitute a Trade Secret before or after termination of this Agreement. 
The Parties acknowledge and agree that Franchisor's and MCF's Trade 
Secrets include, but are not limited to: product marketing and promotional 
techniques and plans; financial data and plans; customer names and 
accounts; and any components of the System that fall within the definition 
of Trade Secret." THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE 
THAT FRANCHISOR'S AND MCF'S CONFIDENTIAL 
INFORMATION INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO: THE 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT; THE 
CONTENTS OF THE MANUAL (EXCEPT FOR ANY 
INFORMATION IN THE MANUAL THAT WOULD CONSTITUTE 
A "TRADE SECRET"); AND ANY COMPONENT OF THE 
SYSTEM THAT DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A "TRADE SECRET" 
BUT THAT OTHERWISE MEETS THE DEFINITION OF 
"CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION " 

C. Injunctive Relief Available to Franchisor and MCF 

Franchise Owner acknowledges that any failure to comply with the requirements 
of this Paragraph of this Agreement will cause MCF and Franchisor irreparable 
injury, and Franchisor and/or shall be entitled to obtain specific performance of, 
or an injunction against any violation of, such requirements. Franchise Owner 
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agrees to payaflcourt costs and 
or MCF in obtaining specific pert^^ 
ofreqnirementsoftbis Agreement. The tbregoingremediessbafi be in addition to 
anyotberiegat or equitable remedies wbicbFrancbisormaypossess. 

D. FrancbiseCwner'sFmpioyeesWifi Not Disclose Proprietary tntbrmation 

Fbe Franchise Cwner may disclose tbe Proprietary Intbrmation only to sncb ofits 
employees, agents and representatives as must have access to it in order to operate 
the Mint Condition Franchised Business. Franchise Cwner shall obtain fiom each 
such employee, representative or agent,anon-disclosure agreement in the tbrm 
required by Franchisor. 

F. Franchisor'sPatent Rights and Copyrights 

Franchisor does notownrightsin,orto,any patents that are materialtothe 
Franchise. However, MCF claims a copyright in the Manual and certain 
marketing, sales, and operations literature 

P. CwnershipofNewly Developed Products and Services 

Franchise Cwner must fully and promptly disclose to Franchisor all ideas, names, 
customer accounts, concepts, methods and techniques relating to the development, 
operation or promotion of his or her Mint Condition Franchised Business, 
conceived or developed by him or her or by employees during the terms of this 
Agreement Franchisor has the perpetual right to use and authorise other Mint 
ConditionFranchisedBusinessestousesuchideas, names, concepts, methods and 
teclmiquesand,if incorporated intoFranchisor'ssystemtbr the development, 
operationorpromotionof theMint Condition Franchised System, such ideas, 
names, concepts, methods and techniques become the sole and exclusive property 
of Franchisor without any consideration to Franchise Cwner, in as much as they 
are derivative ideas or products ofFranchisor'sProprietary Intbrmation. 

Vllt MCDtFtCATtCNCFFHF SYSTEM 

Franchise Cwner recognises andagrees thattromtimetotimehereafierMCFmay 
change or modity the System as presently described in the Manual, and as identified by 
Francl^sor'sProprietaryMarks,includingthe adoption and use of new or modified trade names, 
trademarks, service marks or copyrighted materials, new computer programs and systems, new 
types or brands of merchandise and products, new marketing and operating requirements, new 
equipment requirements, or new techniquesandthat Franchise Cwner willaccept,use and 
display tor the purpose ofthis Agreement any such changes in the System, as ifthey were part of 
this Agreement at the time of execution hereof. Franchise Cwner will make such expenditures as 
such changes or modifications in the System may reasonably require. Franchise Cwner shall not 
change, modity or alter in any way the System, without the prior written consent ofFranehisor. 
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IX A D V E R T I N G AND MARKETING 

Recognising the vaine of advertising and the importance of the standardisation of 
advertising and promotion to the furtherance of the goodwill and the pnhiic image of the Mint 
Condition Franchised Business, Franchise Owner agrees as tbiiows: 

A. Focai Advertising Expenditures 

FranchiseOwnershaii spend, asaminimum, tor iocai advertising each month an 
amount of money equai to one percent of his or her Gross Monthly 
Revenues. Franchise Owner is aisorequiredtojoinandparticipateinaMint 
GonditionAdvertisingGooperative(Go op),whichis an association of aii other 
Franchise Owners whose Mint Condition Pranchised Businesses are located 
within his or her Area ofOominant Influence ("AOl"). AnAOIisageographic 
marketdesignthatdeflnesahroadcastmediamarket, consisting of all counties in 
which the home market stations receiveapreponderanceofviewing. 

One function of the Co-op is to estahlishalocal advertising pool,the funds in 
which are to he used for Mint Condition advertising only to the mutual benefit of 
each Co-op member. Franchise Owner shall contribute to the pool in accordance 
withtherules and regulations of the Co op, as determined by its members from 
time to time. Amounts contributedto the advertisingpoolbyaFranchise Owner 
may be considered as spent for local advertising, and therefore toward meeting 
the minimum localadvertising requirement. Innocase,andwithoutregardto 
local Co-op rules and regulations, may the contribution to the advertising pool be 
considered more than flfly percent (50%) of the minimum local advertising 
requirement, the remaining fiflypercent(50%)or more of which must be spent by 
each Franchise Owner to the exclusivebeneflt of his or her Mint Condition 
Franchised Business. 

Ehe Eocal Advertising requirement in this Agreement is not in operation as ofthe 
date ofthis Agreement. However, the Franchisor reserves the right to activate the 
Franchise Owner'sEocal Advertising requirement and will notify the Franchise 
Owner in writing of such activation at least thirty (30) days prior to the 
implementation of such requirement. 

B. Eocal Advertising Flan 

Franchise Ownermaynot advertise theMint Condition Franchised Business in 
connection with any other business, except with Franchisor's prior written 
approval. Franchise Owner shall obtain Franchisor's prior approval of all 
advertising and promotional plans and materials that Franchise Owner desires to 
use at least thirty (30) days before the start of any such plans unless such plans 
and materialshavebeenpreviously approved byFranchisor. FranchiseOwner 
shall submit such plans and materials to Franchisor by personal delivery or 
throughthemail,"Return Receipt Requested." Franchise Owner shall not use 
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such plans or materia unfiltheyha^ 
and shall promptly discontinuous 
materials upon the request of Franchisor. Any plans or materials submitted hy 
Franchise Owner to Franchisor which have not heen approved or disapproved in 
writin^withinthirty^O) days of receipt thereofhy Franchisor, shall he deemed 
disapproved. 

O. National AdvertisingFees 

Franchisor does not require Franchise Owner to participate in a National 
Advertising Fund at time of the execution of this Agreement. However, 
FranchisorreservestherighttocreateaNational Advertising Fund hy notifying 
the Franchise Owner with thirty (30) days prior written notice. Fhe details ofthe 
National Fund, if created hyFranchisor,will he set forth in the Manual and sent to 
Franchise Owner at that time, and will not exceed four percent (4%) ofthe 
Franchise Owner'sOross Monthly Revenues. 

X SFRVIOFFFFS 

A. Royalty Fees 

In consideration of the franchise granted, Franchise Ownermust payto Franchisor 
aRoyalty Fee ofnine percent (9%) ofthe Oross Monthly Revenues. However, 
notwithstanding thefbregoing, FranchiseOwnermustpay to theFranchisor a 
minimum monthly Royalty Fee of $25 for the first twelve (12) months of 
operationand $50per month for thebalanceof the termof this Agreement. 
Franchisor may increase theminimumRoyaltyFeeannuallytomatchannual 
increases in the Consumer Frice Index. The monthly Royalty Fee is non 
refundable and must be paid by the fiffeenth(15th)day of each month. 

H Oefmition of Cross Monthly Revenues 

The term "Cross Monthly Revenues",as defined further in the Manual, means all 
income, whether receivedby Franchise Owner or paid to another person for 
Franchise Owner'sbeneflt, for any cleaning or maintenance services,whether for 
contract services, sales of supplies, equipment or other goods; initial cleans; one­
time cleaning services;extra work performed; and any other revenue related to, 
connected with or derived from theprovision of anyjanitorial, cleaning and 
maintenance services, whether performed or sold by Franchise Owner or his or 
her employees, including commercial, industrial, institutional and services, 
whether or not suchserviceshavebeenprovided by theFranchise Owner in 
connection with the Proprietary Marks. 

Cash refunded and credit given to customers will be deducted from Cross 
Monthly Revenues, but not credits for poor performance or lack of service. The 
Franchisor handles the billing for the Franchise Owner'sservices. Payments are 
sent directly to the Franchisor by the Franchise Owner'scustomers and then paid 
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to the Franchise Owner for amounts^ 
day of the next calendar month, less any amounts the Franchise Owner may owe 
theFranchisoror its attihatedcorporation tor the tees,paymentsor charges 
anthori^edherennder. TheFranchise Owner agreesnottotakeanyactionto 
divert payments from any customer to Franchisor. 

0. Interest tor Late Payment 

Aii Royalty Fee payments, advertising contributions to the National Fund or an 
advertisingcooperative, ifappiicahie, amounts duetbrpurchaseshyFranchise 
Owner from Franchisor and/or its atfiiiated corporations, and other amounts 
which Franchise Owner owes toFranchisorand/or its atfiiiated corporation, not 
received on or betbre the appiieahie due date shaii be deemed overdue. If any 
payment or contribution is overdue, FranchiseOwner shaiipay to Franchisor 
immediately upon demand the overdue amount,aiate tee of$2500, plus interest 
on the overdue amount from the date it was due until paid, at the rate often (iO) 
percent per annum, as permitted by iaw.Fhetbregoing shaii be in addition to any 
other remedies Franchisor may possess, as permitted by taw. 

Franchise Owner acknowledges that this paragraph shaii not constitute agreement 
byFranchisorto accept such payments afrer same are due oracommitment by 
Franchisorto extend credit to, or otherwise finance Franchise Owner'soperation 
of the Mint Condition Franchised Business. Further, Franchise Owner 
acknowledges that his or her failure to pay aii amounts when due shaii constitute 
grounds for termination ofthis Agreement, as provided in this Agreement. 

O. Customer Service Fees and Franchisor's Ri^ht to Apoiy Franchise Owner 
Payments 

tfacustomerofPranchise Owner faiis to pay any invoices from Franchisor within 
30 days from the date of invoice, Franchisor may chargeback theamount of 
unpaid invoices from any monies owed Franchise Owner by Franchisor. If 
Franchisororits affiliates correct work done by Franchise Owner fbracustomer, 
asaresult ofacustomer'scompiaints or, if in Franchisor'sdiscretion,work has 
beenpooriypertbrmedby FranchiseOwner, Franchisor maychargeFranchise 
Owner its then hourly rate for such corrective work, and may deduct such 
amountsfromfundsreceivedfromcustomersbyFranchisor. In addition, any 
costs or fees incurredby Franchisor because acustomer ascribes fault to the 
FranchiseOwner, inctudingcosts arising from but not limited to rekeying,faise 
alarm penalties, damage claimed by the customer to be caused by the Franchise 
Owner, may be charged to Franchise Owner by Franchisor. 

Notwithstanding any designation by Franchise Owner, Franchisor shaii have the 
sole discretion to appiy any payments by Franchise Owner or customers of 
Franchise Owner to any past due indebtedness of Franchise Owner for Royalty 
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Fee payment purchases from Fran^^ 
other mdehtedness. 

F Aeeouotm^Fee and Cash Flow Assistance Flau 

Franchise Ownermust pay the Franchisor eight percent ^%)ofits Cross M o n ^ 
Revenues accruing to Franchise Cwner as an accounting tee and cash tiow 
assistance. TheFranchisorhas theexciusiveright topertbrmaiihiiiingand 
accounting functions tor the services provided hy Franchise Owner's Mint 
Condition Business, uniess the Franchisor notifies Franchise Owner otherwise in 
writing. The Franchisor wiii invoice aii of the customers Franchise Owner 
services for the costs of services rendered or supplies provided. TheFranchisor 
wiii then exercise aii reasonable efforts to collect monies charged on those 
customer invoices and pay them to Franchise Owner onamonthly basis, afrer the 
Franchisor deducts all of the appropriate fees and charges due to the Franchisor, 
and its affiliates, if applicable, and to third parties with special credit 
arrangements made on Franchise Owner'sbehalf. 

The Franchisor provides only those services under the Accounting Fee and Cash 
Flow Assistance Flan that are described in this Section X(F), and does not provide 
general bookkeeping, general accounting or tax preparation assistance. 

F. Business FrocurementFee 

The Franchisor may charge a Business Frocurement Fee, if and when the 
Franchisordecides to offer Franchise Owner any newor additional business or 
contracts, other than the Initial Business, whether or not the additional business or 
contracts result from an increase in price for existing customers, an expansion of 
service for existing customers at the same or other locations, or completely new 
business. Business Frocurement Fees are not refundable. Franchise Owner may 
acceptor reject suchofferings at thetimetheyare made toFranchise Owner. 
Business Frocurement Fees are not assessed on the fnitial Business the Franchisor 
offers to Franchise Owner. The Franchisor has no obligation to designate 
Franchise Owner for additional business or contracts beyond the Initial Business 
as determined by the Flan purchased by Franchise Owner. 

IfFranchise Owner is certified by Franchisor to undertake sales activities, and if 
FranchiseOwner procuresnew accounts without assistancebyFranchisorbut 
approvedhy Franchisor, then no Business Frocurement Fee shallbepaidby 
Franchise Owner with respect to these new accounts. 

For accounts ofless than $2000 per month in gross revenues that are procured by 
Franchisor ("Tieri^accounts), the Business Frocurement Fee shall be equal to 
twotimes the additional monthly revenue produced by the additionalbusiness. 
For accounts of$2000 per month in gross revenues or greater that are procured by 
Franchisor, Franchise Owner may elect to payaBusiness Frocurement Fee in the 
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amount of three^fimes thegros^ 
hut shaltuotherequfredtopay the Account 
X^tbrsuehquahtyingaeeounts^Tier2"aeeount^ tfwithiuoneyearof 
eou^eueing service toaehentofaTier^^ 
to the eheut is discontinued hy the eheut tor any reason other than dissati^ 
with the services ofthe Franchisee or dishonesty ofthe Franchisee, the Franchisor 
shaii replace the account with one or more different accounts with anticipated 
gross revenues equai to that ofthe discontinued account. 

ff at the time of commencing service toaciient of an account that quaiifiesasa 
Tier^account, Franchise Owner does not eiect to treat the new account asaFier 
^account, then the account shaii he treated asaFier t account for as iong as 
Franchise Owner services the account. 

Upon Franchise Owner'sacceptance of any additional business or contracts that 
are subject to the Business Frocurement Fee, Franchise Owner must pay the 
Franchisor the amount Franchisor assesses asaBusiness Frocurement Fee. Upon 
acceptance of any additional business or contract the Business Frocurement Fee 
becomes due in full. At Franchisor's option, Franchise Owner shall sign a 
Business Frocurement Fee Promissory Note that will include the Business 
Frocurement Fee calculations, franchise Owner is deemed to acceptacustomer 
if Franchise Owner does so verbally or begins to provide services for that 
customer. 

At the Franchisor's option, Franchise Owner may finance payment of the 
Business Frocurement Fee. IfFranchise Owner pays this Fee in one installment 
then the Franchisor will give Franchise Owneratenpercent(10%)discount. The 
terms ofthe Promissory Note used for financing of the Business FrocurementFee 
willbe insubstantiallythe same form as in Exhibit "0" to this Agreement. 

O InsuranceFee and Plan 

Franchise Owner may at its option participate in Franchisor's Insurance Plan, ff 
Franchisor chooses not toparticipate in Franchisor'slnsurancePlan, Franchise 
Owner mustobtainallinsurancecoveragescoveredbyFranchisor'sfnsurance 
Plan as described in the Manual, and must show evidence ofall such coverages to 
Franchisor. If Franchise Owner participates inFranchisor's tnsurancePlan, 
Franchise Owner agrees to pay to the Franchisor an Insurance Plan Fee of four 
percent(4%)ofFranchiseOwner'sOross Monthly Revenues. 

Franchisor may change the cost and coverages provided by the Insurance Plan or 
those that it requires that Franchise Owner purchases outside the Insurance Plan. 
The Franchisor reserves the right to discontinue offering the Insurance Plan to the 
Franchise Owner upon reasonable notice The Franchisor will have the right, but 
not the obligation, to administer the Insurance Plan. Before beginning operation 
oftheFranchiseBusiness, Franchise Owner must obtain insurance naming the 
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Franchisor and its designated attiiiates as "additional insured" parties, in the 
amounts shown in the Manual. 

H. Account Replacement Fee 

Franchise Owner agrees to pay the Franchisor an Account Replacement Fee, as 
described in Section Xltt(t) of this Agreement, in the amount of nine (9%)of the 
Franchised Business'Gross Monthly Revenues. 

XI AGGOUNTtN^RFGOROS AND BUSINESS STRUGTURF 

A. Boold^eeping^ Accounting and Records 

Franchise Owner shall maintain during the term or terms ofthis Agreement, and 
shallpreservetbraminimumofseven^yearsthereafter,tull, complete accurate 
recordsof all sales, marketingactivities,closeoutsheets,payrollandaccounts 
payable in accordance with the standard accounting system described by 
Franchisor in the Manual or otherwise specified in writing. 

B. Submission ofFinancial Statements 

FranchiseOwner shall, atitsexpense,submittoFranchisor, withinthirty(30) 
days of the end of each calendar quarter during the term of this Agreement,on 
tbrms prescribed by Franchisor,atinancialstatement,which may be unaudited, 
tor the preceding quarter, including both an income statement and balance sheet. 
PranchiseOwnershall also, at its expense, submit to Franchisor,withinsixty(60) 
days ofthe end of each fiscal year of theFranchise during the term ofthis 
Agreement, acomplete financial statement for thesaid fiscal year, including, 
without limitation,both an income statement and balance sheet, which may be 
unaudited, together with such other information in such form as Franchisor may 
require. Fach financial statement shall be signed by Franchise Owner or by 
Franchise Owner's Treasurer or Ghief financial Officer, attesting that the 
statement is true and correct and prepared in accordance with Franchisor's 
requirements. Franchise Owner shall also submit to Franchisor its current 
financial statement and other forms, records, reports, infbrmationand dataas 
Franchisor may reasonably designate, in the form, and at the times and the places 
reasonably required byFranchisor,uponrequest,and as specifiedfromtime to 
time in the Manual or otherwise specified in writing. 

G. Franchisor'sRight to Audit 

Franchisor has theright at any timeduringbusinesshours and withoutprior 
notice to examine,compile,review,or audit allbusinessrecords,financialand 
otherwise, relating to FranchiseOwner'sMintGonditionFranchisedBusiness. 
Such right to audit shall include the Franchisor'sreview of all franchise Owner's 
business operations and procedures. If the audit indicates that the Franchise 
OwnerhasunderreporteditsGross MonthlyRevenuesby f ive^percentor 

-18-



more during any month, or Franchise Owner has tailed to provide certain 
supporting records to the Franchisor, then Franchise Owner shaii pay the costs of 
such audit. 

O. Oorporate Franchise Owner 

tfFranchise Owner hecomesacorporationoraiimitediiahiiity company, either 
prior to executing this Agreement, or at any time during the term of this 
Agreement, the tbiiowing requirements shaii appiy: 

t. Copies of Franchise Owner's Articles of Incorporationor Articles of 
Organisation, By-laws, Operating Agreement and other governing 
documents, andanyAmendmentsthereto, including copies of initial Share 
Certificates and Shareholders'Agreements,if any,and the Resolutions of 
the Board ofOirectors authorising entry into this Agreement as required 
byFranchisor and set tbrth in the Manual,shall he promptly tumished to 
Franchisor; 

2. Franchise Owner shall maintainacurrent list of all owners of record and 
all beneficial owners ofany class ofstockofFranchise Owner and shall 
furnish such list to Franchisor annually; and 

3. All shareholders and members of Franchise Owner shall jointly and 
severallyguaranteeFranchiseOwner'spertbrmance hereunder and shall 
bindthemselvestothe terms of this Agreement inatbrmagreedtoby 
Franchisor(Fxhibit"F^ 

Xt l STANOAROSOFOUAF1TYANOFFRFORMANCF 

Franchise Owner shall comply with the entire System developed by Franchisor including, 
without limitation, the tbllowing: 

A. Open Mint Condition Franchised Business inaTimely Manner 

FranchiseOwner shall commenceoperationof theMint Condition Franchised 
Business not later than ninety (90) days afier executing this Agreement. Frior to 
such opening, Franchise Owner shall have procured all necessary licenses, 
permits, and approvals and shall have hired and trained personnel, and purchased 
necessary equipment, andprocured arepresentativeinventory asrequiredby 
Franchisor. IfFranchise Owner tor any reason tails to commence operations as 
herein provided,unlessFranchise Owner is precluded fiom doing so by war or 
civil disturbance or naturaldisaster, such tailureshallbeconsideredadefault 
hereunder and Franchisor may terminate this Agreement as herein provided 
without any refund ofFranchiseOwner'slnitial franchise Fee. 
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H Authored Products and Services 

The Franchise Owner agrees that he or she wiii ofier tor saie and seii at th^ 
Condition Franchised Business aiitypes of merchandise,prodncts and services 
that Franchisor trom time to time authorises. Franchise Owner further agrees that 
he or she wiii not offer for sate or seii any other category of merchandise, 
products or services other than as authorised in the operation ofaMint Condition 
Franchised Businessinfuii compliance with this Agreement. 

C. Approved Manufacturers^ Suppliers and Oistrihutors 

From time to time, Franchisor shall provide to Franchise Owner, a list of 
approved manufacturers, suppliers, and distributors for all products and services 
necessary to operate theMint Condition Franchised Business. Franchisor may 
revise the approved list ofmanufacturers, suppliers and distributors from time to 
time in its sole discretion. Such approved list shall be submitted to the Franchise 
Owner as Franchisor deems advisable. 

O. Authorised F^uipment̂  Fixtures, and Supplies 

All supplies,equipment, materials and related items,fbrms and other materials 
used in the operation of the Franchised Business shall conform to the 
specifications and quality standards established by Franchisor from time to time. 
Franchise Owner shallpurchase all inventory, supplies and other products and 
materials required for the operation of the Mint Condition Franchised Business 
solelyfrom suppliers (including manufacturers and distributors)who demonstrate, 
to the continuing reasonable satisfaction of Franchisor, the ability to meet 
Franchisor'sreasonable standards and specifications fbrsuch items; who possess 
adequatequalitycontrol and capacity to meet Franchise Owner'sneeds properly 
and reliably; and who havebeen approved in writingby Franchisor and not 
thereafter disapproved. Prior to the time Franchise Owner commences the Mint 
Condition Franchised Business, Franchise Owner is obligated to purchase certain 
products, supplies and equipment from certain designated suppliers. Once 
Franchise Owner commences the Mint Condition Franchised Business, Franchise 
Owner may purchase additional products, supplies or equipment from any 
approved supplier or vendor, tf Franchise Owner desires to purchase any items 
from anunapproved supplier, FranchiseOwner shall submit to Franchisor a 
written request for approvalof such supplies, or shall request supplier to do so. 
Franchisor'sapproval shall not be unreasonably withheld. Franchisor shall have 
the right to require that its representatives be permitted to inspect the supplier's 
faciiityandthat samples ftomthe supplier be delivered at Franchisor'soption 
either to Franchisor or to an independent consultant designated by Franchisor for 
testing. Acharge not toexceedthe reasonable cost of the inspection andthe 
actual cost ofthe testing shall be paid by Franchise Owner or the supplier. 
Franchisor reserves the right, at its option, to reinspect the facilities and products 
of such approved suppliers, from time to time, and to revoke its approval upon 
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suppfier'sfaflure to continue to 
and specifications Franchisor shaii he entitled upon request, to periodically 
review inventory reports fiom the Franchise Owner, including product 
identification and serial numbers, ifapplicahle, tor compliance with the foregoing 
requirements. 

F. Specifications. Standards and Operating Frocedures 

Franchise Owner agrees to tully comply with all mandatory specifications, 
standards, operating procedures and rules asinetfect fiom time to time relating 
to: 

1. Fhesatety,maintenance, cleanliness,function and appearance of the Mint 
Condition Franchised Business and its equipment, fixtures, furniture, 
decor and signs and maintenance thereof; 

2. Procedures regarding purchasing of any trademarked product lines or 
copyrighted materials and other inventory items; 

3. Procedures and techniques regarding merchandising activities; 

4. Training, dress, general appearance and demeanor of the Mint Condition 
Franchised Business employees; 

5. Plours during which the Mint Condition Pranchised Business will he 
attended and open for business; 

6. Advertising and promotional programs; 

7. Use and retention of standard forms; 

8. Fype,quantityandvariety of equipment,trademarked product lines and 
copyrighted materials and inventory items; 

9. Use and illumination of signs, posters, displays and similar items; 

tO. Identification of Franchise Owner as theowner of theMint Condition 
Pranchised Business; and 

IF The handling of customer complaints. 

Mandatory specifications, standards, operating procedures and techniques and 
other rules prescribed from time to time by Pranchisor in the Manual or otherwise 
communicated toFranchise Owner in writing, shall constitute provisions of this 
Agreement, asif fully set forth herein. All references herein to this Agreement 
shall include all such mandatory specifications, standards and operating 
procedures and rules. 
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F. Licensed Permit and Ce^ific^es 

Franchise Owner shafl secure and maintain in force ah req^^ 
and certificates relating to the operation of the Mint Condition Franchised 
Business and shaii operate the Mint Condition Pranchised Business in fuii 
compliance with all applicable laws, ordinances and regulations, including, 
without limitation, allgovemment regulationsrelatingtooccupationalha^ards 
and health,consumerprotection,equalopportunities,trade regulation, worker's 
compensation, unemployment insurance,withholding and payment of federal and 
state income taxes and social security taxes and sales, use and property taxes. 

C. Products with the Proprietary Marks 

Franchise Cwner shall in the operation ofthe Mint Condition Pranchised Business 
only display, and use, and only in accordance with the Franchisor's use 
requirements, labels, forms and other paper products imprinted with the 
Proprietary Marks and colors as may be prescribed from time to time by 
Franchisor. 

PI. Supervision ofthe Mint Condition Pranchised Business 

TheFranchiseCwnerwilldevoteama^orityofhis or her time and efforts to the 
management and operation ofthe Franchised Business. In addition, the Franchise 
Cwner must haveafully trained manager operate the Franchised Business at all 
times whentheFranchise Cwner is not personally managing and operating the 
Mint ConditionFranchised Business. FranchiseOwner shall keep Franchisor 
informed at all times of the identity of any employee(s) acting as manager(s) of 
theMint ConditionFranchisedBusinessandallotheremployeesof Franchise 
Owner. Franchisor shall make training available, as is reasonable and necessary, 
for all managers designated by Franchise Owner. Franchisor may provide such 
training at the then-current rates charged by Franchisor. Franchise Owner agrees 
thatheorshewillatalitimesfaithfully,honestlyanddiligentlyperfbrmhisorher 
obligationshereunderandthatheorshewill notengageinany business or other 
activities that will conflict with his or her obligations hereunder. 

1. Inventory and Supplies Prior to Opening 

Prior to commencement of operation of the Mint Condition Franchised Business, 
Franchise Owner shall adequately supply the Mint Condition Franchised Business 
withrepresentative equipment, fixtures, signs, andinventory asprescribedby 
Franchisor, and any other items of the type, quantity and quality as specified by 
Franchisor in the Manual. 

^ Continued Use oflnventory and Supplies 

Franchise Owner agrees that the Pranchised Business shall at all times maintain 
an adequate inventory of all products and services required by Franchisor. 
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K UseofAdve^mgandPromofion^Acfivifies 

Afl advening and promotional acfivifies that F ^ 
medium shall he conducted inadignitied manner and shall acc^^ 
describe and otherwise represent the products and services ofthe Mint Condition 
Franchised Business and shall have heen approvedhy the Franchisorprior to their 
use hy Franchise Cwner. Franchise Cwner agrees to refrain trom any advertising 
or promotional practice which is unethical or may he injurious to the business or 
reputation ofFranehisor or the goodwill associated with the Proprietary Marks. 

F. Notice ofFegal Proceedings 

Franchise Cwner shallnotifyFranchisorinwritingwithintive^days of the 
commencement ot̂  or the threatening ot̂  any action, suit, or proceeding, or ofthe 
issuance ot̂  or threatened issuance of, any order, writ, injunction, award, or 
decree of any court, agency,or other governmental instrumentality,which may 
adversely aftecttheoperationortinancial conditionorreputationof theMint 
Condition Franchised Business. 

M. Return ofKeys and Cther Security ttems 

Franchise Cwner shall be responsible tor sateguarding keys, tbbsand/or security 
cards to each customer'spremises. tf any of the keys, tbbs or security cards are 
lost, the Franchise Cwner shall be responsible tor any costs or liabilities or 
damages arising from such loss, tfacustomer's services are cancelledtbr any 
reason Franchise Cwner shall return all keys, tbbs and/or security cards 
immediatelyuponrequest of theMint Condition office. Failure to doso shall 
constitute abreach ofthis Agreementby the FranchiseCwner and Franchise 
Cwner shaiipay Franchisor^lOO per day tor each day until all such items are 
returned toMint Condition, tf the customer'spremises have to be re-keyed the 
cost shall be the responsibility of the Franchise Cwner. 

XIII. OBLIGATIONS OF FRANCHISOR: SUPERVISION, ASSISTANCE OR 
SERVICES 

Franchisor shall provide the Franchise Owner with the following assistance and services: 

A. Delegation of Duties 

Franchise Owner understands and agrees that Franchisor may delegate and assign 
any or all of its responsibilities specified in or undertaken pursuant to this 
Agreement to qualified third parties. 

-23 -



H Teaming and P^Opemn^ Askance 

E Franchisor will provideafraining program conce^^ 
MintConditionFranchiscdBnsincssconsistingofnptoninc^honrsof 
training at the Franchisor'sOfflccand/or an existing Franchised Business, 
and np to eight (8) hours at the Franchise Owner's Mint Condition 
FranchisedBusiness and/or thesite of Franchise Owner'scustomer(s) 
locations. Fhe exact days of the training program will he mutually 
selected hy the Franchisor and Franchise Owner. Franchise Owner will 
attend such training program at no charge to the Franchise Owner. 
Franchise Owner willheresponsihle tor any travel, lodging, mealsor 
other costs tor the attendee(s) of the training program at the Mint 
Condition Home Franchised Business, and/or an existing location. 
Franchisor will pay its own out ofpocket expenses tor training at the 
Franchise Owner's Franchised Business and/or its customer site. 
Franchise Owner must attend the training sessions. Satisfactory 
completion ofall mandatory training sessions is required. Failure to do so 
mayresultinahreach ofthis Agreement and termination hereof. 

2. Franchisor may conduct additional seminars or other training programs tor 
the henetit of the Franchise Owner, and Franchise Owner (and/or 
Franchise Owner'semployees) shall attend any such seminar or program. 
Franchisor may chargeareasonahlefeefbr such seminar or program if it 
is deemed appropriate. Any and all travel, living andother expenses 
incurred by designated persons attending training shall be paid by 
FranchiseOwner. 

3. Franchise Owner may make reasonable requests fbr training in addition to 
that specifiedabove, and Franchisor shall, in its sole discretion,provide 
such training at Franchise Owner'sexpense, including, without limitation, 
any travel, lodgingand meals andother relatedcosts. Franchisor may 
chargeareasonable fee for suchadditional training, if suchadditional 
training is provided. 

4. Franchise Owner shall complete and shall cause its employees to 
complete, to Franchisor's satisfaction, such other initial or additional 
trainingasFranchisormayreasonablyrequire from time to time. 

5. Franchise Ownermaynot openhis or her Mint ConditionFranchised 
Business for business without Franchisor'spriorwritten approval and only 
after Franchise Owner has completed his or her initial training to 
Franchisor's satisfaction and only after compliance with Franchisor's 
otherpre-opening requirements. 

b. Franchisor mayassist Franchise Owner withthe purchase of the initial 
inventory for the Franchised Business. 
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C Approval ofSiteLocafio^ Lease 

If the Franehise Owner ehooses not to operate the FranehisedBusin^^ 
orher personal residence, thenthefranehiseOwnerhas sole responsihility in 
tentatively selecting a site. Franchisor shall then review and approve the 
Franchise Owner'ssite selection. 

O. Operations Mannal 

Franchisor shallloantoFranchiseOwner one copyoftheManual,containing 
mandatory and suggested specifications, standards and operating procedures 
prescribed trom time to timehy Franchisor, andintbrmationrelativeto other 
ohligationsof aFranchiseOwner, and totheoperationof aMintOondition 
Franchised Business.TheManualwill remain confidential and the property of 
Franchisor,constitutesaTrade Secret of Franchisor, and may not he loaned out, 
duplicated, or copied in whole or in part in any manner. Franchisor will have the 
right to add to and otherwise modify the Manual from time to time, as it deems 
necessary, provided that no such addition or modification will alter the Franchise 
Owner's fundamental status andrightsunder this Agreement. TheFranchise 
Owner must always follow the directives of the Manual, as may he modified hy 
Franchisor from time to time. Franchise Owner acknowledges that such 
compliance hy Franchise Owner is necessary to protect the integrity and 
reputation ofthe System. 

F. Oontinuing Assistance 

tn addition to the assistancerendered the Franchise Owner prior to opening, 
Franchisor will provide continuing consultation and advice regarding that 
business, mcluding,hutnotlimitedto operational, sales and marketing matters, 
type of products and services offered and operation of the Mint Condition 
FranchisedBusiness, all asmaybeapplicableto theFranchiseOwner'sMint 
Condition Franchised Business. Franchisor will provide such assistance by 
telephone,or if the situationwarrants,through on-site assistance of appropriate 
personnel ofFranehisor. 

F. Advertising and Fromotion 

f. Franchisor may develop and provide creative materials tor local and 
regional advertising and make such advertising materials available to its 
Franchise Owners for publication or distribution in the Franchise Owner's 
NonexclusiveTerritory at Franchise Owner'sown expense. 

2. Franchisor may provide specific guidelines for advertisinginitiatedby 
individual Franchise Owners and shall reserve the right to disapprove any 
advertising which, in Franchisor'sopinion, is not in accordance with these 
guidelines. 
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3. Immedia^yuponnofificafion 
any advening that would, in Franchisors opinion, he detrimental to 
Franchisor'sopcration, reputation or otherwise. 

C Suppliers 

Franchisor may assist Franchise Owner in selecting suppliers tor the supplies and 
services offered hy Franchise Owner to its customers Franchisor will not limit 
the suppliersfrom which such items may he purchased,solong as such items 
comply with the standards ofquality and specifications discussed in franchisor's 
Manual, hulletinsor other writtencommunicationandhaveheenapprovedhy 
Franchisor prior to their use.ln certain circumstances Franchisor may designate 
exclusive suppliersfbrcertainproducts or servicesand Franchise Owner shall 
purchase such products or services exclusively from said suppliers. 

H. Initial Business Frogram 

1. Franchisor will offer Franchise Owner signed contracts for janitorial 
services withintheFranchiseOwner'sNonexclusiveFerritory that will 
provide the minimum Oross Monthly Revenues(the "Initial Business") for 
the Initial Business Flan that Franchise Owner purchases pursuant to this 
Agreement(seeFxhihit"B" for Initial Business Flans). IfFranchisor fails 
to offer the applicable initial Business within the applicable fnitial 
Offering Feriod, and if the Franchise Owner and Franchisor do not agree 
to anextensionofthefnitial Offering Feriod, Franchise Owner'sremedies 
and Franchisor's obligationsshallbe expressly limitedtoarefundofa 
portion ofthe Initial Franchise Fee in accordance with the terms ofSection 
FB^.of this Agreement. 

2. Franchisor shall have the entiretnitialOffering Feriod (seeFxhibit^B" 
for InitialOffering Feriod) to offer Franchise Owner the Initial Business 
undersuchFlan The Franchisor will makeagood faith effort to secure 
and offer customers to Franchise Owner as soon as possible affer 
execution ofthis Agreement. However, the Franchisor is not obligated to 
offer any portionof the InitialBusinessprior totheendofthe tnitial 
Offering Feriod. The Initial Offering Feriod may be extended upon 
mutual agreementbetweentheFranchisorandFranchise Owner. The 
Franchisor agrees to secure and offer Franchise Owner the opportunity to 
service signed commercialcleaningand/or maintenance contracts thatin 
total would provideaminimum in Oross Monthly Revenues in an amount 
defined as the tnitial Business. The Franchisor agrees to secure and offer 
these contracts to Franchise Owner within the number ofdays set forth in 
the Initial Offering feriod The tnitial OfferingFeriodbegins when 
Franchise Owner has obtained all required equipment and supplies and has 
satisfactorily completed training. 
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3. A ^ customers that Franchisors 
the minimum amount oftnitiai B u s i n g 
accepts or declines the business ottered. Additional business trom 
existing customers that Franchise Owner services during the initial 
Ottering Feriod also counts towards tultilling the amount of Initial 
Business the Franchisor ottors. 

4. At the Franchisor'ssole discretion, it may automatically extend the timeof 
the Initial Offering Feriod if Franchise Owner is in default of the 
Franchise Agreement, upon a transfer or cancellation of contracts 
previously included in the Initial Business due to Franchise Owner'snon 
performance withacustomer, or if Franchise Owner fails to comply with 
the Franchisor'spolicies or procedures. 

5. Al l customers that Franchisor offers to Franchise Owner apply toward the 
tnitial Busmess,whether or not Franchise Owner accepts or declines them. 
The Franchisor'sonly obligation is to secure and offer such customers to 
Franchise Owner withinthe specified time. Franchisor can only makea 
good faith effort to offer the amount ofbusiness for thelnitial Business 
Flan specified, and Franchise Owner must choose to accept or decline the 
"offer". IfFranchise Owner declines an offer of a customer, or if a 
customer thereafter cancels its contract due to poor performance or other 
act or failure ofFranchise Owner, Franchisor is relieved ofits obligation 
for that amount ofFranchiseOwner'slnitial Business. 

6. Franchisor will not replaceacustomer'scontractifacustomercancelsa 
contract due to poor performance, franchise Owner's alleged theft or 
other act, Franchise Owner'sfailure to service such customer properly or 
Franchise Owner'sfailure to comply withtheFranchisor'spolicies and 
procedures. 

1. Account Replacement Frogram 

1. Subject to the proceeding limitations, the Franchisor shall provide to 
Franchise Owner an Account Replacement Program. The Account 
Replacement Program provides replacement contracts equal to the 
monthly billings oflost accounts, ifthe account is lost through no fault of 
the Franchise Owner, as determined by the Franchisor in its sole 
discretion. The Franchisor has created the Account Replacement Program 
to protect Franchise Owner'sftanchise investment for the Initial Business 
and additional business, and is mandatory for all tnitial Business. 
Contracts for janitorial services may be lost from time to time due to no 
fault of Franchise Owners. If such an event occurs,the Franchisor will 
replace the contract at any timeduringthe ten (10) year term ofthis 
Agreement; except that with respect to qualifyingTier 2 accounts, as 
described in SectionX(F), the Franchisor will only replace the contract if 

-27-



the new account is lost within one 
connnences servicing the account, tnanyeventareasonahieamonntof 
time wiiiheneededinorder tor theFranchisor torepiace this contract 
withanew contract of equai or greater vaiue. Franchise Owner agrees to 
tbiiow the procedures of the Account Repiacement Program as set tbrth in 
the Manuai, from time to time. 

TheFranchise Owner may seek additional business and new accounts oniy 
afrer certification hy the Franchisor. Once the Franchise Owner has heen 
so certified, the Franchise Owner may participate in the Account 
Replacement Program at his or her option tor any accounts secured 
independently hy Franchise Owner. The option the Franchise Owner 
chooses will pertain to all business they ohtain through their own eftbrts. 

Franchise Owner'sparticipation in the Account Replacement Program is 
mandatory tor any additional business oftered by Franchisor and accepted 
by Franchise Owner, except that Franchise Owner shall not be required to 
pay the nine percent (9%)teestbr participation inthe program tor any 
additional business accounts that quality asTier^accounts as described in 
5ectionX(F) 

2. Ifthe Franchisor is unable to obtain an account ofequal or greater value to 
replace an account that is covered by the Account Replacement Program, 
thenarefund will be due to FranchiseOwner. The refund will be based 
onarate of one times the monthly billing of the account that was lost. 
This will be multiplied by the percentage ofthe time remaining during the 
Franchise Agreement. 

For Example: 

lfa$500accountis lost and qualifies tor replacement under the Account Replacement 
Program, and no replacement account is available, and Franchise Owner has been maintaining 
theaccounttbrthree^tull years, and the account is lost during the fourth year, t h e n ^ 
ofthe refund shall be calculated as follows: 
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^ 0 x 7 0 % ^ 3 5 0 ^ f r m d 

C o m ^ e d Y ^ ^o fRef t^d O o m p ^ d Y ^ ^ o f R ^ n d 

1 90^ 6 40% 

2 80% 7 30% 

3 70% 8 20% 

4 60% 9 10% 

5 50% 10 0% 

L Billmg Services 

The Franchisor shall provide 
servicesFranchise Owner provides its customers. TheFranchisor willcollect 
these monies trom Franchise Owner's cnstomers,pay the amounts of money 
owed to the Franchisor, and its affiliates if appiicahie, and then pay to Franchise 
Owner the amount he or she is owed onamonthlyhasis. 

K. Modification ofStandards 

The Franchisor agrees that it will issue, modity and supplement its standards for 
Mint Condition Franchised Business,fiom time to time TheFranchisor may 
periodicallymoditythem,whichmayaccommodateregionalorlocai variations as 
itdetermines, in its sole discretion, andthesemodificationsmay requirethe 
Franchise Owner to invest additional capital intheMint OonditionBusiness 
and/orincurhigher operatingcosts. Franchise Owner agreestomake such 
modification onatimelyhasis as they may he required 

F Contact Customers Regularly 

TheFranchisorwiil contact customers onaroutinehasis, either hy telephone orin 
person. AntnspectionReportwillhefilledouthy astaffmemherofthe 
Franchisor This will allow the Franchise Owner the opportunity to ohtain direct 
feedback from its customers regarding the maintenance and servicing of their 

building. 
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XIV INSURANCE 

A. Cverall Insurance Coverage Required 

Franchise Cwner must procure, p ^ 
Business, and shaii maintainin tuii tbrceand effect during thetermof this 
Agreement, at Franchise Cwner's expense, an insurance policy or policies 
protectingFranchise Cwner, Pranchisor,anditsdesignatedaffiliates,directors, 
agents and employees against any loss, liability, personal injury, death, property 
damage, or expense whatsoever arising from or occurring upon or in connection 
with operating the Mint Condition Franchised Business, franchisor and its 
designated affiliates must he named as an additional insured on aii such policies. 
Franchise Cwner may meet some of the insurance requirements set forth in this 
Agreement and the Manual hy participating in the Franchisor'sInsuranceFian, as 
notedinthis Agreement. FranchiseCwner must secure onhisownaiiother 
insurance requirements ofFranehisor, as set forth in this Agreement. 

B. Cuaiified Insurance Carrier 

Aii insurancepoiiciesrequired under this Agreement shaiihe written hy an 
insurance company satisfactory to Franchisor, naming Franchisor and its 
designated affiliates as "additional insured" parties in accordance with standards 
and specifications set forth in the Manual, this Agreement or otherwise specified 
hy the Franchisor in writing, and shall include, at a minimum (except as 
additionalcoverage and higher policylimitsmay reasonably he specifiedfrom 
time to time by Franchisor), the limits set forth in the Manual for the following 
categories ofrequired insurance: 

1. Comprehensive general liability insurance including, but not limited to, 
product liability coverage, personal injury coverage; 

2. MotorVehicleFiability for owned, hired, and non-owned automobiles; 

3. Property damage liability insurance covering ataminimum the perils of 
fire and extended coverage and vandalism; 

4. Workmen'sCompensation insurance as prescribed by state law; 

5. An Umbrella Policy; and 

6. Such other insurance that maybe required by Franchisor and/or the 
statutes or other laws ofthe stateor any local governmental entity in 
which the Mint Condition Franchised Business is located and/or operated. 
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G No Limftafions on Coverage 

Fraoehise Owners obhgafions toobtaioandmaintainthefbregoinginsnranee 
poheies in the poheyhmfts set forth in the Manuals^ 
by reason of any insurance whieh may be maintained byfranehisor^or by the 
insurance Pian, nor shaii Franchise Owner's pertbrmance of this obligation 
relieve it ofiiabiiity under the indemnity provisions set tbrth in this Agreement. 
FranchiseOwner may maintain suchadditional insuranceasit may consider 
advisable. 

O. Evidence ofOoverage 

Uponobtainingthe insurancerequiredby this Agreement andoneachpolicy 
renewal date thereafter, Franchise Owner must promptly submit evidence of 
satisfactory insurance and proof of payment thereof to Franchisor, together with, 
uponrequest,copiesofallpoliciesandpolicyamendmentsandendorsements. 
Fhe evidence of insurance shall includeastatement by the insurer that the policy 
or policies will not be canceled or materially altered without giving at least thirty 
(30) days'prior written notice to Franchisor. 

F. Franchisor May Procure Insurance Coverage 

Should Franchise Owner, for any reason, fail to procure or maintain the insurance 
required by this Agreement, as described from time to time by the Manual or 
otherwise in writing,abreach of this Agreement shall result. Franchisor shall 
then have the right and authority (but no obligation)to procure such insurance and 
to charge same to Franchise Owner,which charges, together withareasonable fee 
for Franchisor expenses in so acting, shall be payable by Franchise Owner 
immediately upon notice from Franchisor or may be offset by Franchisor from 
funds otherwise due to Franchise Owner. 

F. Certificate oflnsurance 

FranchiseOwnermustsubmitto franchisor, at least annually,and otherwise upon 
request by Franchisor,acopy ofthe certificate ofrenewal or other evidenceofthe 
renewal, existence or extension ofsuch insurance policies. 

X V EFRMINAEION OFFRANCHISE 

A. By Franchise Owner 

If Franchise Owner is in compliance with this Agreement and Franchisor 
materially breaches this Agreement and fails to cure such breach within thirty (30) 
days afrer written notice thereofis delivered to Franchisor, then Franchise Owner 
may terminate this Agreement and the Franchise effective thirty (30) days afrer 
delivery to Franchisor of notice thereof. Any termination of this Agreement and 
the Franchise by Franchise Owner, without complying with the foregoing 
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requirement or for any reasons 
Pranehisorandfranehisor^^ 
days after receipt of written nofiee thereof shaiihe deemedaterm^ 
Franchise Owner without cause. 

B. ByFranchisor 

Franchise Owner aci^owiedges that the strict pertbrmance of aii the terms of this 
Agreementisnecessarynotoniy tbrprotectionofFranchisor,butaiso tbrthe 
protectionof FranchiseOwner andother FranchiseOwnersofFranchisorand 
otherFranchiseOwnersintheMint Condition System. Asaresuit, Franchise 
Owner therefore acknowledges and agrees that strict and exact pertbrmance by 
Franchise Owner of each of the covenants and conditions contained in this 
Agreement isaconditionprecedenttothecontinuationof this Agreement, if 
Franchise Owner shaii breach any provision of this Agreement,then Franchisor 
shaii notify Franchise Owner in writing of such breach, specifying its nature and 
giving franchise Owner thirty (30) days in which to remedy same. IfFranchise 
Owner shaii fail to remedy such breach during said thirty (30) days, then 
Franchisor can terminate this Agreement and the Franchise effective immediately 
upon receipt by Franchise Owner of notice of termination. 

0. Termination ofFranchise — Without Cure 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Franchise Owner shall be deemed to be in breach 
ofthis Agreement and Franchisor, at its option, may terminate this Agreement and 
all rights granted thereunder,without affording Franchise Owner any opportunity 
to curethebreach, effectiveimmediately upon Franchisor notifying Franchise 
Owner in writing of such breach, IfFranchise Owner does any ofthe following: 

1. Abandons, surrenders,ortransferscontrolof the operationof theMint 
Condition Franchised Business or fails to continuously and actively 
operate theMint Condition Franchised Business,unless precludedftom 
doingsobydamageto thepremisesoftheMintConditionFranchised 
Business due to war, act of Cod, civil disturbance, natural disaster or other 
events beyond Franchise Owner'sreasonable control; 

2. Consistently (defined as twice or more in any twelve (i2) month period) 
fails or refuses to submit when due any financial statement, tax return or 
schedule, or pay when due theRoyaityFeesor any other payment or 
submit any required report due to Franchisor or any other party related to 
this Franchise; 

3. Operates the Mint Condition Franchised Businessinamanner that violates 
any federal, state, or local law,rule, regulation or ordinance; 

4. Has madeamaterial misrepresentation on his or her application to own 
and operate the Franchised Business; 
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5. Attempts to transfer, assign or subfranchise this Agreement or any rights 
or obligations under this Agreement without having the prior written 
consent ofFranehisor; 

6. Discloses or divulges the contents of the Manual, or any other 
Confidential Information or Trade Secret provided to Franchise Owner by 
franchisor to any third party; 

7. Repeatedly fails to substantially comply with any of the requirements 
imposed by this Agreement, whether or not cured after notice; 

8. Engages in any activity which has a material adverse effect on franchisor 
and/or the Proprietary Marks and/or engages in any other business at the 
franchised Business or within the Territory; or 

9. Is convicted of a felony or has pleaded nolo contendere to a felony. 

10. If Franchisee, any of its officers, directors, owners or managerial 
employees engage in conduct that is harmful to the reputation ofFranchise 
Owner or Franchisor, in Franchisor's discretion, or otherwise reflects 
unfavorably on you or Franchisor including (i) any conduct that shows a 
disregard for the physical or mental well being of employees, customers, 
or representatives of the public at large, or (ii) battery, assault, sexual 
harassment or discrimination, racial harassment or discrimination, alcohol 
or drug abuse or other forms of unacceptable behavior as determined by 
Franchisor in its discretion. 

D. Termination by Franchisor — Immediately and Without Notice 

Notwithstanding the foregoing. Franchise Owner shall be in breach under this 
Agreement and all rights granted under this Agreement will automatically 
terminate without notice to Franchise Owner, if Franchise Owner does any of the 
following: 

1. Makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors or an admission of 
Franchise Owner's inability to pay its obligations as they become due; or 

2. Files a voluntary petition in bankruptcy or any pleading seeking any 
reorganization, arrangement, composition, adjustment, liquidation, 
dissolution or similar release under any law, or admits or fails to contest 
the material allegations of any such pleading filed against him, or is 
adjudicated bankrupt or insolvent, or a receiver is appointed for a 
substantial part of the assets of the Franchise Owner or the Mint Condition 
Franchised Business, or the claims of creditors of Franchise Owner or the 
Mint Condition Franchised Business are abated or subject to moratorium 
under any laws. 
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XVI FRANCHISE OWNERS OBLIGATIONS UPON TERMINATION OR 
EXPIRATION 

A. Payment ofMonies Owed to Pranchisor 

Pranetnse Owner shall pay to Pranetnsor, within fifteen (15) days after the 
effective date of termination or expiration of this Agreement, any Royalty Pees, 
payments for inventory,eqnipment or merchandise, or any other snms owed to 
Franchisor, or its affiliated corporation, hy Franchise Owner, which are then 
unpaid. 

B. Return ofMannai and Other Materials 

Franchise Owner further agrees that upon termination or expiration of this 
Agreement, he or she wiii immediately return to Franchisor aii copies ofthe 
Manual, training aids and any other materials which have heen loaned to 
Franchise Owner hy Franchisor. Franchise Owner must further agree to turn over 
toFranchisoranyothermanuais,computersoftware,customeriists,roiodexes, 
records,fiIes, instructions, correspondence and brochures, and any and ail other 
Confidential Information and Trade Secrets relating to the operation of the Mint 
Condition Franchised Business in Franchise Owner's possession, custody or 
control and all copies thereof(aiiofwhich are acknowledged to he Franchisor's 
soie property), andwill retain no copy or recordofthefbregomg,except only 
Franchise Owner'scopy of this Agreement and any correspondence between the 
parties hereto, and any other documents which Franchise Owner reasonably needs 
for compliance with any provisionofiaw. In addition,Franchise Owner must 
return aii materials toFranchisor, including keys,equipment and contracts, and 
Franchise Owner agrees to pay to Franchisor the amount of One Hundred Ooiiars 
($100.00)per day if such materialshave not been returned asrequired herein. 
Franchisor may deduct such liquidated damages from monies that would 
otherwise be paid to Franchise Owner by Franchisor. 

C Cancellation ofAssumedNames^ Transfer ofPhone Numbers 

Franchise Owner further agrees that upon termination or expiration of this 
Agreement,that Franchise Owner will take such action that may be required to 
cancel all assumed names or equivalent registrations relating to Franchise 
Owner'suse ofanyProprietaryMarks and to notify the telephone company and 
listing agencies ofthetermination or expiration ofFranchise Owner'sright to use 
any teiephonenumber in any classified ad and any other teiephonedirectory 
listings associated with the Proprietary Marks or with the Mint Condition 
Franchised Business and to authorize transfer of same toFranchisor. Franchise 
Ownermust acknowledgeinwriting that asbetween Franchisor and Franchise 
Owner, Franchisor has the sole rights, title and interests in ail telephone numbers 
and directory listings associated with any Proprietary Marks or the Mint 
Condition Franchised Business. Franchise Owner must further authorize 
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Franchi^ and does hereby^ 
telephone company and a^ fisting 
Franchisor Should Franchise Owner tail or retnse to do so, the telephone 
company and all listing agencies may accept such direction in this Agreement as 
conclusive evidence of the exclusive rights ofFranehisor in such telephone 
numbers and directory listings and its authority to direct their transfer. 

O Pease Using Froprietary Marks 

Franchise Owner further agrees that, upon termination or expiration of this 
Agreement, Franchise Owner shall immediately and permanently cease to use, hy 
advertising, oranymannerwhatsoever,anyconfidential methods, procedures, and 
techniques associated with Franchisor and the Proprietary Marks and any marks 
and distinctive forms, slogans, symbols, computer formats, signs, logos or devices 
associated withtheSystem. fnparticular, Franchise Owner willceasetouse, 
without limitation, all signs, advertising materials, stationery, forms, and any 
other articles which display the Proprietary Marks. 

F. Pease Operating the Mint Oondition Franchised Business 

Franchise Owner agrees to immediately cease to operate the Mint Condition 
Franchised Businessunder this Agreement,and shallnot thereaffer,directly or 
indirectly, represent itself to the public or hold itself out asapresent or former 
Franchise Owner ofFranehisor. 

P. No Confusion with Proprietary Marks 

Franchise Owner agrees, inthe event it continues to operate or subsequently 
begins to operate any other business, after termination or expiration of this 
Agreement, not to use any reproduction, counterfeit, copy or colorable imitation 
ofthe Proprietary Marks, either in connection with such other business or in the 
promotionthereof^ which is likely to cause confusion, mistake or deception,or 
which is likely to dilute MCF'sexclusiverightsinand to the Proprietary Marks, 
andFranchise Owner further agreesnottoutilizeanydesignationoforiginor 
description or representation which falsely suggests or represents an association 
or connection with Franchisor or a former association or connection with 
Franchisor. 

C Franchisor'sPurchaseoftnventoryandFquipment 

Franchisor has the right (but not the duty), to be exercised by notice of intent to 
do so sent in writing by the Franchisor within thirty (30) days affer termination or 
expiration of this Agreement, to purchase any or all inventory, equipment, 
supplies, signs, advertising materials and items bearing Franchisor's Proprietary 
Marks, at fair market value (less the amount of any outstanding liens or 
encumbrances). If the parties cannot agree on a fair market value within a 
reasonable time, an independent appraiser shall be designated by Franchisor, and 
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theapprai^sdetermmafionshaflbebmdm^ Upon the expiation or termmafion 
of this Agreement, no monetary amount is assigned as attrihntahie to any 
goodwiii associated withafranehise Owner'suse of the Proprietary Marks or in 
connection with the operation ofhis or her Mint Condition Pranchised Business, 
if Franchisor eiects to exercise the option to purchase as herein provided, it wiii 
have the right to set off aii amounts due trom Franchise Owner, and the cost of 
the appraisai,if any,against any payment thereof. 

H. Modification ofPremises 

tmmediateiyuponterminationorexpirationof this Agreement tor any reason, 
Franchise Owner shaii make such modifications for alterations to the premises of 
the Mint Oondition'sFranchised Business operated under this Agreement, as shaii 
he requested hy Franchisor. 

XVtt OOVFNANF5 

A. Franchise Owner Receives Oonfidentiai intbrmation 

Franchise Owner specificaiiy acknowledges that pursuant to this Agreement, 
Franchise Owner wiii receive valuable training and confidential intbrmation, 
including, without limitation, Confidential Intbrmation, Frade Secrets, 
intbrmation regarding promotional, operational, sales, and marketing methods and 
techniques ofFranehisor and the System. 

B. NoOiversionofBusiness 

During the term of this Agreement and tbraperiod of two^years tbllowing the 
expiration or terminationof this Agreement,Franchise Owner covenants that it 
will not, either directly or indirectly, tbritself,orthrough,onbehalfof,orin 
conjunction with any person, persons, or legal entity: 

t. Divert or attempt to divert any business or customers of the Mint 
Condition Franchised Business with which or with whom Franchise 
Owner has had contact during the term of this Agreement to any 
competitor ofFranchisorby direct or indirect inducement or otherwise; 

2. Do or pertbrm, directly or indirectly, any other act injurious or prejudicial 
tothegoodwillassociatedwiththeProprietaryMarks or the System or 
both; or 

3. Induce, directly or indirectly, any person who is at that time employed by 
Franchisor or by any other Franchise Owner ofFranehisor, to leave his or 
her employment thereat. 
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The provisions of this Paragraph shaii appiy oniy in the geographic area 
encompassing the NonexeinsiveTerritoryan^ 
the Franchise Owner'sFranchised Business. 

0. Covenant Not to Compete 

Franchise Cwner covenants that, except as otherwise approved in writinghy 
Franchisor, Franchise Cwner shaii not, tor acontinnons uninterrupted period 
commencing upon execution ofthis Agreement, and continuing tor one year after 
expirationor terminationof this Agreement,regardiessof the reasontbr such 
termination or expiration, either direetiy or indirectiy,tbrhimsei^ or on hehaifot^ 
orinconjunction withanyperson,persons,partnership,orcorporation,own, 
manage,operate, maintain, advise,consuit with, invest in, he employed hy, or 
engagein, any retail business specializing, in whole or in part, in (a)ahusiness 
offering to the public substantially similar products and/or services suhstantiall^ 
similar to the products and/or services then being offered byamajority of the 
Franchisor'sFranchised Businesses; or (b)any entity which is granting franchises 
or licenses to others to operatealocation principally offering products or services 
inamanner substantially similar to Franchisor wi th inaf ive^mile radius ofa 
Mint Condition Franchised Business or; (c) directly or indirectly, for himself or 
on behalf of any other person or entity,manage, operate, maintain, advise, consult 
with,mvestm,beempioyedby,or engage in, any business offering janitorial 
services within five (5) miles from any Mint Condition customer location, 
whether or not the Mint Condition customer is an account of Franchisor or any 
Mint Condition franchisee. The above noted covenant is not intended to prevent 
any individual Franchise Cwner from being able to procure gainful employment. 

O. Fxception to Covenant Not to Compete 

Paragraph XVl f (C) hereof shall not apply to ownership by Franchise Cwner of 
less thanafivepercent(5%)beneficial interest in the outstanding equity securities 
of anypublicly held corporation. 

F. Covenants are Independent 

The parties agree that each of the foregoing covenants shall be construed to be 
independent of any other covenant or provision of this Agreement. If all or any 
portion of the covenants in this Paragraph of this Agreement is held to be 
unenforceable or unreasonable byacourt or agency having competent jurisdiction 
in any final decision towhich Franchisor isaparty, Franchise Cwner expressly 
agrees to be bound by any lesser covenant subsumed withinthe terms of such 
covenant that imposes the maximumduty permitted by law,as if the resultant 
covenant were separately stated in andmadeapart of thisParagraphofthis 
Agreement. 
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P. daims Are Not Oe^nse to Covenant 

Franchise Owner expressly agreed 
against Franchisor, whether or not arising from this Agreement, shaii not 
constituteadetensetotheentbrcementhyFranchisor of the covenants of this 
Paragraph of this Agreement. Franchise Owner tnrther agrees that Franchisor 
shaiihe entitiedtoset off fromanyamonntowedhyFranchisor toFranchise 
Owner any ioss or damage to Franchisorresniting from Franchise Owner'shreach 
ofthis Paragraph ofthis Agreement. 

O. tninnctiveReiiefAvaiiahie to Franchisor 

Franchise Owner acknowledges that any taiinre to comply with the requirements 
of this Paragraph of this Agreement will cause Franchisor irreparable injury tor 
which no adequate remedy at law may be available, and Franchise Owner hereby 
accordingly consents tothe issuance byacourt of competent jurisdiction of an 
injunction prohibiting any conduct by Franchise Owner in violation of the terms 
of this Paragraph of this Agreement. Franchisor may further avail itself of any 
legal or equitable rights and remedies which it may have under this Agreement or 
otherwise. 

Fl. Operation ofthe Mint Oondition Franchised Business 

Franchise Owner covenants that during the term of this Agreement, Franchise 
Owner will devoteamajority of time, energy and best efforts to the management 
and operation ofthe Mint Condition Franchised Business, tn addition, the 
Franchise Owner will haveafully trained manager operate the Mint Condition 
Franchised Business at all times when the Franchise Owner is not operating the 
Mint Condition Franchised Business, tn the event the Franchise Owner is not an 
individual, the foregoing requirement shall apply to the majority equity 
shareholder ofthe Franchise Owner. 

X V t l l A S S t C N M F N F 

A. Assignment by Franchisor 

This Agreement grants Franchisor the right to freely transfer or assign all or part 
of its rights or obligations under this Agreement to any assignee or other legal 
successor to the interests ofFranehisor without Franchisor'sconsent. 

B. Assignment by Franchise Owner 

FhisAgreementrestricts theFranchise Owner'srightto assign this Agreement to 
athirdparty.Neither this Agreement, nor any of the Franchise Owner'srights or 
privileges, shall be directly, or indirectly,assigned, transferred, shared, redeemed, 
subfranchised or divided by operation oflaw or otherwise, in any manner,without 
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thepriorwri^en consent o f f r a n c h i ^ tn granting any snch consent, Franchisor 
mayimposereasonahieconditions, inciting, without limitations 

1. Theproposed assignees itspartners,managers,directors, Franchised 
Businesses, or controlling shareholders or memhers, if it isacorporation 
or partnershipor some other tbrmoflegalentity)must meet thethen-
appiieahie standards ofFranehisor; 

2. The proposed assignee does not operate, or participate in an entity which 
operates,afranchise, license, or other business ottering services similar to 
those offered hy the Mint Condition Franchised Business; and 

3. Fhe execution hy the assignee of the then current form of this Agreement, 
whichfbrmmaycontainprovisions which materially alter the rights or 
obligations ofFranchise Cwner under this Agreement. 

Franchisor shall not charge such assignee an tnitial Franchise Fee for the 
Franchise, but will chargeatransfer fee of five percent(5%)ofthe proposed sales 
price,orTwoThousand Dollars ^2,000),whicheverisgreater ff Franchisor 
determines that training is required, assignee will attend training at its own 
expense at Franchisor's training center as required under the then-current 
Franchise Agreement. Franchisor shall have the right to require Franchise Cwner 
(or its owners) to executeageneral release ofFranehisor inafbrm satisfactory to 
Franchisor'scounselasacondition to its approval of assignment or other transfer 
ofthe Franchise. 

This Agreement may onfy be assigned toapartnership, limited liability company 
or corporation which conducts no business other than operating the Mint 
Condition Franchised Business, which is actively managed by the Franchise 
Cwner and in which Franchise Cwner owns and controls not less than fiffy-one 
percent(5i%)of the general partnership or not less than fiffyone percent (51%) 
of the votingstock ofthe corporationor other legal entity, provided that all 
partners, members and/or shareholders shall execute a Guarantee Agreement 
(Fxhibit"F"to this Agreement) undertaking to be bound, jointly and severally,by 
all provisions of this Agreement and allother agreements with Franchisor, and 
undertaking to guarantee, jointly and severally, the payment of all sums due or to 
become due to Franchisor hereunder. All issued and outstanding stock certificates 
ofsuch corporation shall bear the following legend: 

F F A ^ F F R CF TffFSF 5HARFS IS SUB^FCF TC CERTAIN 
RFSTRtCTlCNSCCNTAtNFDtNAFRANCHlSFACRFFMFNTBFTWFFN 

AND {INSERT Master Franchise Entity 
Name},DATED 
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C Franchiso^sRightofffr^ R e f i l l 

If Franchise Owner (or its owners) shaii ohtain ahona tide written otter to 
purchase the Mint Condition Franchised Business or sneh ownership, sneh offer 
shaii he submitted to Franchisor. Foraperiod of thirty (30) days from the date of 
Franchisor'sreceipt of such offer, Franchisor shaii have the right, exercisahiehy 
written notice to Franchise Owner(or its owners), to purchase the Mint Condition 
Franchised Business or such ownership, for the price and on the same terms and 
conditions contained in such offer, provided that Franchisor may substitute cash 
for any other fbrmof payment proposed in suchoffer. if Franchisor does not 
exercise its right of first refusal, the bona fide written offer may be accepted by 
FranchiseCwner (or itsowners),butoniyuponthesameterms andconditions 
proposed to the Franchisor, and subject to the prior written approval of 
Franchisor, as provided in this Agreement. 

O. Transfer Upon Death or Mentai incapacity 

Upon the death or mentai incapacity of any person with an interest in the Mint 
Condition Franchised Business, the executor, administrator, or personal 
representativeof that personmust transferhis orher interest to athirdparty 
approved by Franchisor within three (3) months affer death or mentai incapacity. 
These transfers, inciuding,without limitation, transfers by devise or inheritance, 
wiii be subject to the same restrictions and conditions as any inter vivos transfer. 
However, in the case of a transfer by devise or inheritance, if the heirs or 
beneficiaries of any deceased person are unabie to meet the conditions contained 
in this Agreement,the personal representative of the deceased Franchise Cwner 
shaii haveareasonabie time, in the soie discretion of the Franchisor, to dispose of 
the deceased's interest in the Mint Condition Franchised Business which 
disposition wiii be subject to aii the terms and conditions for transfer contained in 
this Agreement, if the interest is not disposed of withinareasonabie time, in the 
soie discretion ofthe Franchisor, Franchisormay terminate this Agreement. 

XDC C F F R A T t C N t N T H F F V F N T C F A B S F N C ^ t N C A F A C i T Y C R D F A T H 

inorder topreventanyinterruptionofthebusiness of theMint Condition Franchised 
Business whichwouidcauseharmtosaidbusinessandtherebydepreciatethe value thereof, 
Franchise Cwner authorizes Franchisor, in the event that Franchise Cwner is absent or 
incapacitated, or dies and is not, therefore, in the solejudgment ofFranehisor, able to operate the 
Mint Condition Franchised Business hereunder, to operate said business for so long as 
Franchisor deems necessary and practical, andwithout waiver of any other rights or remedies 
Franchisor may have under this Agreement. Provided, however, that in the event that Franchisor 
should commence to operate the Franchise, Franchisor shall not be obligated to so operate the 
Franchisefbraperiodofmorethan ninety (90) days. Alimonies fromtheoperationofthe 
business during such period of operation by Franchisor shall be kept inaseparate account and 
the expenses ofthe business, including reasonable compensation and expenses for Franchisor's 
representatives, shall be charged to said account.tf, as herein provided, Franchisor temporarily 
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op^estheMmt Condon ^ 
harmless Franchisor and any r ^ 
all claims arising from the acts and omissions ofFranehisor and its representative arising 
therefrom. 

X X tNDFFFNDFNTOWNFRANDtNDFMNlFlOAFtON 

A. No Fiduciary Relationship 

ItisunderstoodandagreedhythepartiesheretothatthisAgreementdoesnot 
estahlishatidnciary relationship between them, that the Franchise Owner shall he 
an independent owner, and that nothing in this Agreement is intended to 
constitnteeither party anagent, legal representative, subsidiary, joint venturer, 
partner, employee, or servant ofthe other tor any purpose whatsoever. 

H Franchise Owner is an Independent Owner 

Ouring the term of this Agreement, and any renewals or extensions hereof, 
Franchise Owner shall hold itself out to thepublic as an independent owner 
operating its business pursuant to a Franchise Agreement from Franchisor. 
Franchise Owner agrees to take such aftirmative actions as may be necessary to 
doso, including, withoutlimitation,exhibitingapublic notice of that tact,the 
content and display ofwhich Franchisor shall have the right to specity from time 
to time. 

XXI WAtVFF 

Nofailure of Franchisor to exercise any power reservedto it by this Agreement or to 
insist upon strict compliance by Franchise Owner with any obligation or condition hereunder, 
and no customor practice of the parties at variance withthe terms hereof,shallconstitutea 
waiver ofFranchisor'sright to demand exact compliance with any of the terms herein.Waiver 
by Franchisor of any particular default or breach by Franchise Owner shall not afreet or impair 
Franchisor'srights withrespectto any subsequentdetaultorbreachof thesame, similar or 
different nature; nor shall anydelay, forbearance, oromissionof Franchisor to exercise any 
power or right arising out of any breachor default byFranchise Owner of any of the terms, 
provisions, orcovenantshereof,affectorimpairFranchisor'srighttoexercisethe same; nor shall 
suchconstituteawaiver byFranchisor of any succeeding breachbyFranchise Owner of any 
terms, covenants or conditions ofthis Agreement. 

X X l i FNFOROFMFNT 

A. judicial Fnfbrcement̂  Injunction and Specific Ferfbrmance 

Franchisor shall have the right to enforce byjudicial process its right to terminate 
this Agreement for the causes enumerated in this Agreement, to collect any 
amounts owed to Franchisor for any unpaid Royalty Fees, or other unpaid charges 
due hereunder, arising out of the business conducted by Franchise Owner 
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pursuant here^ and to pursued 
sales, purchase, or security agreements or other agreements with Franchise 
Owner. Franchisor shaiihe entitled without hondtothe entry of temporary or 
permanent injunctions andorders of specific pertbrmance entbrcinganyof the 
provisions ofthis Agreement. IfFrauchisor secures any such injunction or orders 
ofspecific pertbrmance, Franchise Owner agrees to pay to Franchisor an amount 
equal to the aggregate costs of obtaining such relief, including,without limitation, 
reasonable attomeys'fees,costs of investigation and proof of facts,court costs, 
andotherlitigationexpensesandtravelandlivingexpenses,andanydamages 
incurred by Franchisor as a result of the breach of any provision of this 
Agreement. 

B. Severability and Substitution ofValidFrovisions 

All provisions ofthis Agreement are severable, and this Agreement shallbe 
interpreted and entbrced as if all completely invalid or unentbrceable provisions 
were not contained herein, and any partially valid and entbrceable provisions shall 
be entbrcedtothe extent valid andentbrceable. Ifanyapplicablelaworrule 
requires a greater prior notice of the termination of this Agreement than is 
required hereunder, or requires the taking of some other action not required 
hereunder,the prior notice or other action required by such law or rule shall be 
substituted tor the notice or other requirements hereof. 

O. Franchise Owner May Not Withhold Payments Que Franchisor 

Franchise Owner agrees that he or she will not withhold payments of any Royalty 
Fees or any other amounts of money owed to Franchisor tor any reason on 
grounds ofallegednonpertbrmance by Franchisor ofany obligation hereunder. 

O. Rights ofFarties Are Oumulative 

Fhe rights ofFranehisor and Franchise Owner hereunder are cumulative, and the 
exercise or entbrcement by Franchisor or Franchise Owner of any right or remedy 
hereunder shall not preclude the exercise or entbrcement by Franchisor or 
FranchiseOwnerof any other rightorremedyhereunderwhichFranchisor or 
Franchise Owner is entitled by law or equity to entbrce. 

F. OovemingFaw 

Except to the extent governed by the U.S. Trademark Act of 1946 (Fanham Act, 
i5U.S.O.,Sectionl05iet.seq.)this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of 
theStateof 

F. BindingFffect 

This Agreement is binding upon the parties hereto and their respective permitted 
assigns and successors in interest. 
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G. Ponstmcfion 

This Agreement and other agreem^ 
relate to the purchase or tease hy Franchise Owner from Franchisor of any 
fixtures, signs, equipment, merchandise, or the iike, constitute the entire 
agreement ofthe parties, and there are no other orai or written understandings or 
agreements between Franchisor and Franchise Owner relating to the subject 
matter ofthis Agreement. The headings ofthe several paragraphs and paragraphs 
hereof are tor convenience only and do not define, limit, or construe the contents 
of those paragraphs. The term "Franchise Owner" as used herein is applicable to 
one or more persons,acorporationorpartnership,orsuchothertbrmof legal 
entityasFranchisor shall approvefromtimetotime, asthecasemaybe;the 
singular usage includes the plural; and the masculine and neuter usages include 
the other and teminine. References to "Franchise Owner" applicable to an 
individual or individuals shall mean the principal owner or owners of the equity 
or operatingcontrolof Franchise Owner, IfFranchise Owner isacorporation or 
partnership. 

H. Attorney Fees 

In the event any legal proceedings between the parties hereto arise under this 
Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorneys' 
fees and court costs from the other party. 

Modification 

This instrument contains the entire Agreement between the parties relating to the 
rights herein granted and the obligations herein assumed. Any oral 
representations or modifications concerning this Agreement shall be of no force 
or effect unless a subsequent modification in writing is signed by the parties 
hereto. 

J. Venue 

The parties hereto agree that the terms and provisions of this Agreement are to be 
interpreted in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State 
of and the venue for any proceeding relating to the 
provisions of this Agreement is to be County, State of 

XXIII. INDEMNIFICATION 

Franchise Owner understands and agrees that nothing in this Agreement authorizes 
Franchise Owner to make any contract, agreement, warranty or representation on Franchisor's 
behalf, or to incur any debt or other obligation in Franchisor's name. Franchise Owner further 
understands and agrees that MCF and Franchisor shall in no event assume liability for, or be 
deemed liable hereunder as a result of, any such action or by reason of any act or omission of 
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Franchise C w n e r m i ^ c o n d u c t o f ^ 
judgment arising therefrom against Franchisor. Franchise Owner shaii indemnity and hoid MCF 
and Franchisor and Franchisor's Franchised Businesses, directors, shareholders and empioyees, 
and agentsharmiessfromand against anyandaiiciaims,costsandcausesofaction,arising 
directiyorindirectiyfrom,asaresuitof, or in connection with, Franchise Owner'soperation of 
the Mint Condition Franchised Business, its employees or agents, or hy reason of any act 
occurring on or at the premises of its Mint Condition Franchised Business or hy reason of an 
omission relating to the operation ofits Mint Condition Franchised Business, as well as the costs, 
including attorneys'tees and court costs, ofdetending against same. 

XXIV FAXF^FFRMtTS AND tNOFBFFONFSS 

A. Franchise Cwner Must FayFaxesFromptly 

Franchise Cwner shall promptly pay when due all taxes levied or assessed, 
including, without limitation,payroll, unemployment and sales taxes,and shall 
promptly pay when due all accounts and other indehtedness of any kind incurred 
hy Franchise Cwnerintheconductofthe Mint Condition Franchised Business. 

Franchise Cwner shalipayFranchisor an amount equalto any sales tax,gross 
receipts tax or similar tax imposed on Franchisor with respect to any payments to 
Franchisor required under this Agreement, unless the tax is credited against 
income tax otherwise payable byFranchisor. 

B. Franchise Cwner Can ContestTax Assessments 

In the event of any bona tide dispute as to any liability tor taxes assessed or other 
indebtedness, Franchise Cwner may contest the validity or the amount of the tax 
or indebtedness in accordance with the proper procedures of the taxing authority 
orapplicablelaw; however, inno event shall Franchise Cwner permitatax sale or 
seizure by levy of execution or similar lien,writ or warrant, or attachment bya 
creditor to occur against the premises ofthe Mint Condition Franchised Business 
or anyimprovements thereon. 

C. Franchise Cwner Must Comply With Faws 

Franchise Cwner shall,at Franchise Owner's expense,comply with allfederal, 
state and local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances and shall timely obtain and 
shall keep in tbrce as required throughout the term ofthis Agreement all permits, 
certiticatesandlicensesnecessary tor thefullandproper conduct of theMint 
Condition Franchised Business, including, without limitation, any required 
permits, licenses to do business, tictitious name tilings and registrations, sales tax 
permits, health inspections and tire clearances. 
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D. Franchise Owner Must N o f i f y F ^ ^ 

Franchise Owner shaii notify Franchisor in writing within five^days of n ^ 
ofthe cornmencement ofor against the threat ofany action, suit, or proceeding hy 
or against Franchise Owner, and of theissuanceor againstthe threat ofany 
inquiry,suhpoena,order,writ, injunction, award or decree of any court, agency or 
other governmentaiinstrurnentaiity,which arises out of, concerns, or may aftect 
the operation or tinanciaicondition of the Mint Condition Franchised Business, 
including, without limitation, any criminal action or proceedings brought hy 
Franchise Owner against its employees, customers or other persons. 

X X V RFSTRIOFIONSONOOOOSA^^ 

This Agreement provides that the Franchise Owner may not he associated either directly 
or indirectly withahusiness competitive with the Mint Condition Franchised Business withina 
certaingeographicarea. Further, theFranchise Owner may only provide such products and 
services at the Mint Condition Franchised Business as are permitted hy Franchisor. Fhe 
Franchise Owner is not limited as to the customers to whom it may sell the products and services 
authorized byFranchisor. 

^Franchise Owner may not:ofter tor sale at the Mint Condition Franchised Business 
any products or services not authorized by Franchisor; seil any products trom any location other 
thanhis or her the Mint Condition Franchised Business; andmay not usehis or her Mint 
Condition Franchised Business tor any other purpose than the operation of the Mint Condition 
Franchised Business. 

Franchisor, trom time to time, may conduct market research and testing to determine the 
viability of new products and services. AFranchise Cwner must cooperate by participating in 
such programs and by purchasing and promoting the sale of such test products, if required by 
Franchisor. 

No vending machines, newspaper racks, juke boxes, gum, candy, or cigarette machines, 
games, pinball machines, video games, rides or other mechanical or electronic devices may be 
installed or operated in the Mint Condition Franchised Business, unless specifically authorized in 
writing prior to installation by Franchisor. 

XXV1NOT1CFS 

Ail written notices permitted or required to be delivered by the provisions of this 
Agreement or ofthe Manual shall be deemed so delivered three^days after placed in the mail, 
by Registered or Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested, postage prepaid and addressed to the 
party to be notified at its most current principal address which the notifying party has on record. 

XXVt lVARYfNCSFANOAROS 

Becausecomplete and detailed uniformity under many varyingconditions may not be 
possibleor practical, Franchisor specifically reserves theright andprivilege, at its soieand 



absolute discrefion and asftma^ 
instance, to vary standards tor ^ 
eirenmstanee, density of population, business potential, population or trade area, existing 
business practices, or any otber condition wbie^ 
successful operation of sucbfrancbiseOwner'sbusiness Franchise Cwner sball not bave any 
right to complainaboutavariation from standard specifications andpracticesgrantedtoany 
otherFranchise Cwner and shallnotbeentitledtorequireFranchisortogrant toFranchise 
Cwneralike or similar variation. 

XXV11FAUFHCR1FY 

Franchise Cwner or, if Franchise Cwner isaeorporatiou, limited liability company or 
partnership,the individuals execut ing^ 
liability company or partnership,warrant to Franchisor, both individually and in their capacî ^̂  
as partners orFranchised Businesses, that allthepartnersinthepartnershipandallof the 
shareholders of the corporation, as the case may be, have read and approved this Agreement, 
including any restrictions which this Agreement places upon their right to transfer their 
respective interests in the partnership or corporation, or other form oflegalenti^ 

XXtXSFFClAFRFFRFSFNTAFlCNS 

FranchiseCwner (and eachpartner, member or shareholder if FranchiseCwner is a 
partnership, limited liability company or corporation) hereby represents as follows: 

A. Fhat he or she has conducted an independent investigation ofthe Mint Condition 
business and System and recognizes that the business venture contemplated by 
this Agreement involves business risks and that its success will be largely 
dependent upon the ability ofFranchise Cwner as an independent business 
person. Franchisor expressly disclaims themakingof^ and Franchise Cwner 
acknowledges that it has not received any warranty or guarantee, express or 
implied, as to the potential volume, profits or success of the business 
contemplated by this Agreement. 

B. Franchise Cwner acknowledges having received, read, and understood this 
Agreement, including all Attachments orFxhibitshereto;and Franchise Cwner 
further acknowledges that Franchisor has accorded Franchise Cwner ample time 
and opportunity to consult with advisors of his/her own choosing about the 
potential benefits and risks of entering into this Agreement. 

C. Franchise Cwneracknowledges that it has been providedacomplete copy of this 
Agreement, with all attachments referred to herein, and agreements relating 
hereto, if any, at least seven (7) calendar days before Franchise Cwner signs this 
Agreement with, or makeapayment to, Franchisor or an affiliate in connection 
with the proposed franchise; and 
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D. Franchise Owner also acknowledges that prior to the date of this Agreement, no 
other Agreement was entered into, no promises were made by Franchisor, and no 
funds were offered to or accepted by Franchisor. 

X X X . RELATIONSHIP WITH MCF. 

Franchise Owner acknowledges that MCF is not a party to this Agreement but that it has 
certain enforcement and other rights as a third party beneficiary of provisions of the Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed, sealed and delivered 
this Agreement in triplicate on the day and year first above written. 

FRANCHISOR: {INSERT: Master Franchise Entity Name} 

By: 

Its: 

FRANCHISE OWNER: 

By: 

Its: 
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EXHIBIT A 

NONEXCLUSIVE TERRITORY AND FRANCHISED BUSINESS LOCATION 

Signature 

Print Name 

Signature 

Print Name 

Signature 

Print Name 

Date 
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INITIAL BUSINESS PLAN 

EXHIBIT B 

Plan Initial 
Business 

Initial 
Franchise 

Fee 

Deposit 
Amount 

Amount 
of 

Financing 

Initial 
Offering 
Period 

Interest 
Rate 

Terms 24 Month 
Payments 

30 Month 
Payments 

36 Month 
Payments 

A $500 $3,000 $1,000 $2,000 60 days 10% 24 or 30 
mos. 

$92.28 $75.61 

B $1,000 $4,000 $1,500 $2,500 90 days 10% 24 or 30 
mos. 

$11535 $94.52 

C $1,500 $5,000 $2,000 $3,000 120 days 10% 24 or 30 
mos. 

$138.42 $113.42 

D $2,000 $6,000 $2,500 $3,500 120 days 10% 24 or 30 
mos. 

$161.49 $13232 

E $3,000 $8,000 $3,500 $4,500 120 days 10% 24 or 30 
mos. 

$207.63 $170.13 

F $4,000 $10,000 $4,500 $5,500 150 days 10% 30 or 36 
mos. 

$207.94 $177.45 

G $5,000 $12,000 $6,000 $6,000 180 days 10% 30 or 36 
mos. 

$226.84 $193.58 

H $6,000 $14,000 $8,000 $6,000 210 days 10% 30 or 36 
mos. 

$226.84 $193.58 

I $7,000 $16,000 $10,000 $6,000 240 days 10% 30 or 36 
mos. 

$226.84 $193.58 

J $8,000 $18,000 $11,000 $7,000 270 days 10% 30 or 36 
mos. 

$264.65 $225.84 

K $9,000 $20,000 $12,000 $8,000 300 days 10% 30 or 36 
mos. 

$302.46 $258.11 

L $10,000 $22,000 $13,000 $9,000 330 days 10% 30 or 36 
mos. 

$340.26 $29037 

Initial Plan: hereby chooses Plan 

Sign: 

Sign: 

Sign: 

Date: 

Franchisee 

Franchisee 

Franchisor 
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EXHIBIT C 

PROMISSORY NOTE 

$ 

.,20. 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned 
, jointly and severally (the 

"Makers"), promise to pay to the order of {Master Franchise Entity Name}, a STATE 
corporation (the "Holder"), the principal sum of Dollars ($ ), 
together with interest thereon, in lawful currency of the United States, without set-off or 
deduction, in installments as described below. 

1. Payments. Makers shall pay principal and interest in ( ) 
monthly installments of Dollars ($ ) each, 
beginning , 20XX, and the entire unpaid balance of 

Dollars ($ ) on 20XX. Interest shall 
accrue from the date hereof at the rate of percent ( %) per annum. Payments 
shall be remitted to Holder at its office in or such other place as Holder 
may designate in writing. Payments shall continue until the principal amount and all accrued 
interest is paid in full. Payments shall be applied first against all accrued interest, and then 
against principal. Pre-payments of principal are permitted, but will not operate to delay or 
eliminate any regular due date until the entire principal amount is paid in full. Partial 
prepayment shall be applied to installments due in the reverse order of their maturity. 

2. Set-Off. This Note is unsecured. Makers agree that Holder and its affiliates, 
without waiving any other rights it may have, shall have the right to set-off to withdraw or retain 
any amounts due and unpaid by Makers from any accounts or amounts otherwise payable to 
Makers, by Holder or any of its Affiliates. 

3. Default. Any of the following shall be an event of default under this Note: (a) 
failure to make any payments of principal or interest under this Note, as and when due; (b) death, 
dissolution, or termination of existence of Makers; business failure; appointment of a receiver for 
any part of any property of Makers; any assignment for the benefit of creditors, or 
commencement of any proceedings under any bankruptcy or insolvency law by or against 
Makers. 
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4. Remedies. Upon the occurrence of any event of default, Holder may, at its 
option, elect any or all of the following remedies, which shall be cumulative: (a) declare all 
unpaid installments and any and all monies due or to become due under this Note immediately 
due and payable; and (b) exercise any and all other rights and remedies permitted to a creditor at 
law or in equity. 

5. General. 

A. 
them. 

Makers agree that all liability under this Note is joint and several among 

B. In no event shall the amount of interest paid hereunder, together with all 
amounts reserved, charged, or taken by Holder as compensation for fees, services, or 
expenses incidental to the making, negotiation, or collection of the debt evidenced hereby 
exceed the maximum amount of interest, if any, on the unpaid principal balance hereof 
allowable by applicable law. If any sum is collected in excess of any applicable 
maximum amount, the excess collected shall be applied to reduce the principal debt. 

C. No delay or failure by Holder to exercise any right or remedy shall operate 
as a waiver thereof, and no single or partial exercise by Holder of any right or remedy 
shall preclude other or future exercises of any other right or remedy. 

D. Upon any default by Makers hereunder, Makers agree to pay and Holder 
shall be entitled to collect,all costs and expenses incurred by Holder in exercising any of 
Holder's rights and remedies including, without limitation, reasonable legal expenses and 
accepting fees and court costs and expenses. 

E. Makers hereby waive presentment, demand and notice of dishonor, and 
agree to any extension of time of payment of any payment due under this Note. 

F. In the event of the death of any of the undersigned individuals, their 
executors or administrators agree to comply with each and every agreement contained 
herein. 

G. This Note and the documents referred to herein are the entire agreement 
between the parties with respect to the matters herein. No amendment or modification of 
this Note shall be effective unless in writing and signed by an authorized representative 
of each of the parties. This Note shall be governed by and interpreted under the laws of 
the State of . If any provision of this Note is invalid or contrary to law, the 
remaining provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has hereunto set his/her hand and seal, as of 
the date first set forth above. 

(SEAL) 
Signature 

Print Name 

Date 

Signature 

Print Name 

Date 

(SEAL) 
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EXHIBIT D 

UNIFORM / ADMINISTRATION PACKAGE # 1 

The following list is given to the Franchise Owner at no charge prior to opening the 
Franchised Business: 

Item Quantity 

Business Cards 1 Box 

Logo Cobbler Aprons 2 

Logo T-Shirts 5 

I.D. Badges 2 

Training Manuals 1 Set 

Executive Pad Holder 1 

Franchisee Signature 

Franchisee Signature 

Date 
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EXHIBIT E 

GUARANTEE AGREEMENT 

In consideration of and as an inducement of the execution by Master Franchise Entity 
Name, as Franchisor, of the Franchise Agreement to which this Guarantee is attached (the 
"Franchise Agreement"), each of the undersigned hereby jointly and severally guarantee the 
performance and payment by the Franchisee named in the Franchise Agreement, of the 
obligations of Franchisee under such Franchise Agreement and under any other agreement 
between Franchisee and Franchisor and/or its affiliates, and any other obligations owing by 
Franchisee to Franchisor and/or its affiliates (collectively, the "Franchisee Obligations"). Each 
of the undersigned hereby jointly and severally agrees to be bound by the covenants and 
provisions of the Franchise Agreement and the Franchisee Obligations relating to Franchisee as 
though each of the undersigned were the named Franchisee. 

The undersigned each hereby consent and agree that Franchisor may at any time, or from 
time to time, in its discretion renew, extend or change the time of payment, and/or the manner, 
place or terms of payment or performance of all or any part of the Franchise Obligations all in 
such manner and upon such terms as Franchisor may deem proper, and without notice to or 
further assent from any one or more of the undersigned, it being hereby agreed that the 
undersigned shall each be and remain bound upon this guarantee. The undersigned each hereby 
waives notice of acceptance of this guarantee, and also presentment, demand, protest and notice 
of dishonor of any and all of the Franchise Obligations. 

The undersigned each further agree that this guarantee shall be binding upon and shall 
inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective heirs, personal representatives and 
assigns and that this guarantee may be enforced by Franchisor and its successors and assigns. 

The obligations of this guarantee are primary, and not secondary, obligations of each of 
the guarantors, and Franchisor is not required to give notice or demand to Franchisee prior to 
making demand on either guarantor set forth below. Each guarantor hereby waives notice of any 
change or amendment to or renewal of the terms of Franchise Agreement and/or the Franchise 
Obligations and agrees to be bound by the terms of any such change or amendment or renewal 
thereto. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has hereunto set his/her hand and seal this day of 

Signature 

Print Name 

Signature 

Print Name 

(Please have your signature notarized here:) 

(SEAL) 

(SEAL) 
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EXHIBIT E 

AUDITED AND UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF FRANCHISOR 
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E X H A L E 

C O N E I D E N E I A L I E Y A ^ 

E H I S A G R E E M E N ^ made aud e u ^ d r n t o ^ day of 
20 ^hy aud between Mmt Gouditiou Erauehise 
(beremafterreferredtoas ^ tbe Company ^ aud ^wbuse 
address^ (beremafter 
referred to as ^ruspeetiveMasterErauebise Owners 

W f T N E S S E E H E H A ^ 

WHEREAS Prospeetive Master Erauebise Owuer desires to obtain eertaiu 
eoutideutiai and proprietary iuformatiou from tbe Company for tbe soie purpose of 
iuspeetiug aud auaiyziug said iuformatiou iuau effort to determine wbetber to purebasea 
frauebise from tbe Company; aud 

W H E R E A S tbe Company is wiiiiug to provide sueb information to Prospective 
Prauebise Owner for tbe iimited purpose aud under tbe terms aud conditions setfortb 
bereiu; 

NOW^EHEREPORE^ iu consideration of tbe premises aud tbe mutuai covenants aud 
promises bereiu contained^ aud otber good aud vaiuabie considerations tbe receipt aud 
sufficiency of wbicb are berebyaei^uowiedged by tbe parties bereto^ tbe parties bereto agree 
asfoiiows: 

L DEPfNfEION. ^Coufideutiai Informations is used bereiu to mean aii 
informations documentation aud devices disclosed to or made available to Prospective 
Prauebise Owner by tbe Company^ wbetber orally orinwritiug^ as well as any iuformatiou^ 
doeumeutatiou or devises heretofore or bereafter produced by Prospective Master Pranebise 
Owueriurespouse to or iu reliance ou said iuformatiou^ documentation aud devises made 
available by tbe Company. 

2. E E R M . Ebe parties hereto agree that tbe restrictions aud obligations of 
Paragraph ^ of this Agreement shall be deemed to have been iu effect from the 
eommeucemeut ou the day of ^ 20 ^ of theougoiuguegotiatious between 
ProspectiveMaster Prauehise Owner andthe Company audcoutiuueiuperpetuity until 
disclosed by tbe Company. 

3. ERADE SECRET ACKNOWLEDOEMENE. Prospective Master Erauehise 
Owner acknowledges aud agrees tbe Coufideutial Information isavaluable trade secret of 
theCompauy audthat any disclosure or uuauthorizedusethereofwilleauseirreparable 
harm aud loss to the Company. 

4. EREAEMENEOECONEIDENEIAEINEORMAEION. In eouslderatlouof 
the disclosure to Prospective Master Erauehise Owner of Coulideutial Informations 
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Prospeefive Master Franchise O w n e r s 
and tn undertake the fniinwmgaddi^ 

(a) FnuseCnnfidentiailnfnrmatinnfnr the snie purpose nfmspeetmg and 
anaiyzmg the infnrmationman effort tndeternime whether tnpnrehaseafraneh^ 
Company and soiety in its operation ofthe Company Franchise; 

(h) Not to disclose Contidentiai Information to any third party; 

(e) Toiimitdisseminationof Confidential fnformationto only those of 
FrospectiveFranehise Owner's janitorial Services^ directors and employees who havea 
need to l̂ now to perform the limited tasl̂ s set forth in ftem4(a) ahove; and who have 
agreed to the terms and ohligatious of this Agreement hy affixing their signatures hereto; 

(d) Not to copy Coufideutial Information or any portions thereof; aud 

(e) To return Confidential Information aud all documents^ notes or 
physicalevideueethereof^tothe Company upouadetermiuatiouthatFrospectiveMaster 
Franchise Owner uo longer hasaueed therefore^ orarequest therefore^ from the Company^ 
whichever occurs first. 

5. SURVIVAL OF OBLIGATIONS. The restrictions aud ohhgatious of this 
Agreement shall survive any expirations termiuatiou or caucellatiou of this Agreement aud 
shall eoutiuuetohiudFrospectiveFrauehise Owners his heirs^ successors aud assigusiu 
perpetuity. 

6. NEGATION OF LICENSES. Fxeept as expressly setforth herein^ uprights to 
licenses^ expressed or implied^ are herehy granted to Prospective MasterErauchise Owner as 
aresult of or related to this Agreement. 

7. A E E L I G A B L E L A W . This Agreement shall he construed aud enforced iu 
accordance with the laws ofthe State ofNorth Carolina. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly 
executed. 

MINT CONDITION FRANCHISING, INC. 

BY: 
John F. Saumby, President 

(Signature of Prospective Master Franchise Owner) 

Print Name of Prospective Master Franchise Owner 
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EXHIBIT G 

GUARANTY OF MASTER FRANCHISE OWNER'S UNDERTAKINGS 

In consideration of, and as an inducement to, the execution of the foregoing 
Master Franchise Agreement (the "Agreement") dated the day of 

, , by Mint Condition Franchising, Inc., each of the 
undersigned hereby guarantees jointly and severally unto Mint Condition Franchising, 
Inc., that ("Master Franchise Owner") 
will perform during the terms of the Agreement each and every covenant, payment, 
agreement, and undertaking on the part of Franchise Owner contained and set forth in 
such Agreement. The undersigned agrees that all provisions of the Master Franchise 
Agreement relating to the obligations of Master Franchise Owners, including, without 
limitation, the covenants of confidentiality and non-competition and other covenants set 
forth in the Agreement, shall be binding on the undersigned. 

Mint Condition Franchising, Inc., its successors and assigns, may from time to time, 
without notice to the undersigned (a) resort to the undersigned for payment of any of the 
liabilities, whether or not it or its successors have resorted to any property securing any of 
the liabilities or proceeded against any other of the undersigned or any party primarily or 
secondarily liable on any of the liabilities, (b) release or compromise any liability of any of 
the undersigned hereunder or any liability of any party or parties primarily or secondarily 
liable on any of the liabilities, and (c) extend, renew or credit any of the liabilities for any 
period (whether or not longer than the original period); alter, amend, or exchange any of 
the liabilities; or, give any other form of indulgence whether under the Agreement or not. 

The undersigned further waives presentment, demand, notice of dishonor, protest, 
nonpayment, and all other notices whatsoever, including, without limitation: notice of the 
acceptance hereof; notice of all contracts and commitments; notice of the existence or 
creation of any liabilities under the foregoing Agreement and of the amount and terms 
thereof; and notice of all defaults, disputes or controversies between Master Franchise 
Owner and Mint Condition Franchising, Inc. resulting from such Agreement or otherwise, 
and the settlement, compromise or adjustment thereof. 

The undersigned agrees to pay all expenses paid or incurred by Mint Condition 
Franchising, Inc. in attempting to enforce the foregoing Agreement and this Guaranty 
against Master Franchise Owner and against the undersigned and in attempting to collect 
any amounts due thereunder and hereunder, including reasonable attorneys' fees if such 
enforcement or collection is by or through an attorney-at-law. Any waiver, extension of 
time, or other indulgence granted from time to time by Mint Condition Franchising, Inc., 
its agents, successors or assigns, with respect to the foregoing Agreement, shall in no way 
modify or amend this Guaranty, which shall be continuing, absolute, unconditional and 
irrevocable. If more than one person has executed this Guaranty, the term "the 
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undersigned," as used herein, shall refer to each such person, and the liability of each of the 
undersigned hereunder shall be joint and several and primary as sureties. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the undersigned has executed this Guaranty 
effective as of the date of the foregoing Master Franchise Agreement. 

Witness Name of Guarantor 

Witness Name of Guarantor 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

I, , a notary in the State of 
, County of , do hereby certify 

that the foregoing Guaranty of Franchise Owner's Undertakings was acknowledged before 
me this day of , 
20 , by , who is personally known to me 
or who has produced identification demonstrating his/her identity. 

Signature of Person Taking Acknowledgement 

My Commission Expires: 
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EXHIBIT H 

LIST OF MINT CONDITION FRANCHISED BUSINESSES 

I. LIST OF MASTER FRANCHISED BUSINESSES 

(As of December 31, 20132) 

Gonzalez, Henry E. 
DMMD Enterprises, LLC 
114 N 21s t Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 

215-557-0717 Office 

Aron, Ted 
Aron Enterprises, LLC 
1000 CentreGreen Way, Suite 200 
Gary, NC 27513 

919-380-6468 Office 

White, Christopher 
CTW Advisors, LLC 
Two Ravinia Drive, Suite 500 
Atlanta, GA 30346 

678-855-7181 Office 

Frank, Dan 
FrankFive Inc. 
PO Box 388 
Emmaus, PA 18049 

610-366-0555 Office 

Miller, Michael 
MCCADISON Corporation, Inc. 
101 Southeast Pkwy Court, Suite 230 
Franklin, TN 37064 

615-807-1913 Office 

Deck, Amanda & Andy 
Caslndia Company, LLC 
590 Centervilie Road #3362-
Drive 
Lancaster, PA 17601^ 

717-682-6866131 3105 Office 

8 Embassy 

McLeod, Rick & Ann 
Magellan Ventures, Inc. 
1751 Mound Street, Suite 201 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

941-556-1467 Office 

Teal, David & Tammy 
TADA Company 
1200 Woodruff Road, A-3 
Greenville, SC 29607 

864-527-1263 Office 

Jennings, Ralph 
Jenco Services, Inc. 
5959 Shallowford Road, Suite 2056 
Chattanooga, TN 37377 

423-702-5525 Office 

Bacus, Aaron 
ANB Capital Inc. 
10033 Sawgrass Drive West, Suite 200 
Ponto Vodra Beach, FL 32082 

904 450 4386 x700 Office 
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Harroff, David 704-707-5310 Office 
DPH Investments, Inc. 
P.O. Box 638 
Pineville, NC 28134 
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II. LIST O F I N D I V I D U A L F R A N C H I S E D BUSINESSES 
O F F R A N C H I S O R 

(As of December 3 L 20132) 

Florida 

Alibocas, Agustus 
ARN Cleaning Solutions 
10579 Royal Palm Blvd. 
Coral Springs, FL 33065 

954-688-6390 

Allen, Archie 
Refreshing Janitor Experts 
1541 NW 2 n d Street 
Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

352-442-1663 

Barther, Larry 
Building Maintenance Partners 
2688 Coachman Lakes Drive 
Jacksonville, FL 32246 

904-714-8883 

Boucher, Koren 
Clean 4U Cleaning 
PO Box 1018345320 NW 11* Street. #101 
Fort Lauderdale. FL 333IQPlantation. FL 333 

954-272-8067 

Cokley, Chimere 
C&G Cokleys 
6803 SW 35th Court 
Miramar, FL 33023 

305-801-5591 

Cubano, Carlos 
JC Future Enterprises Inc. 
4115 Moonrise Court 
Middleburg, FL 32246 

904-707-4322 

Guarda, Marisela 
Santa Elena Enterprises, Inc. 
2520 N Andrews Ave #302 
Wilton Manors. FL 33311 

786-235-2636 

Ketema Shawel 
Shawel Ketema Cleaning Service 
6710 Collins Road #1511 
Jacksonville. FL 32244 

904-614-5549 

Medina. Mariceli Molina 
M&L Commercial Cleaning of S FL 
5617 SW 40'" Street. Apt 1 
West Park. FL 33023 

305-767-5223 
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Johnson, Alfonso 
A&J Cleaning 
2632 NW l ( f Street 
Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

951 655 0577 

Madramootoo, Pauline 
DKB Cleaning Service 
3365 Pinewalk Drive N, Apt M 210 
Margate, FL 33063 

951 234 6165 

Molina, Jennifer 
The People That Clean Inc. 
6241 Autlan Drive 
Jacksonville. FL 32210 

904-444-3565 

Nelson-Jones, Roneese 
Mr. Spotless Cleaning Services 
6525 Brandemere Road South 
Jacksonville. FL 32211 

904-742-3469 

Rivas, Miguel 
Mr Clean Cleaning 
4162 NW 54 Streets 702 NW 11* Avenue 
Coconut Creek, FL 33073 

954-471-5830 

Sandoval. Ana 
RJ Total Services Corp. 
5627 Sheridan Street 
Hollywood. FL 33021 

954_394_6644 

Slavic. Senad 
Simply Clean 
8080 Ibach Road 
Jacksonville. FL 32216 

904-723-0085 

Thomas, Andrew 
A&T Commercial Cleaning of S FL 
2271 NW 47 Terrace. Apt 207 
Lauderhill. FL 33313 

610-734-3634 

Spann, Eric 
MBB Cleaning Service 
20 SW 4* Avenue, Apt 19 
Dania Beach, FL 33004 

331 355 0H2 

Washington, Maner 
Washington Janitorial & Landscaping 
1408 Secretariet Lane 
Jacksonville, FL 32218 

904-683-8269 

North Carolina 
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Allen, lasha 
Murphys Property Preservation & Janitorial 
11305 Erwin Ridee AvenueS313 Gera Emma Dr 
Charlotte, NC 282153 

704-390-0349 

Ashley, Albert 
AREA Cleaning 
2070 Woodstream Drive 
Harrisburg, NC 28075 

704-454-5111 

Austin, Helma 
Denham Cleaning Service 
15137 Bridle Trace Lane 
Pineville, NC 28134 

704-281-0283 

Boyer, Douglas 
Rayden Services 
2001 Ranchwood Drive 
Charlotte, NC 28217 

980-395-0227 

Bradley, ICenyatta 
Bradley & Daughters 
8001 Ivy Hollow Drive 
Charlotte, NC 28227 

980-253-1026 

Breaud, Adrienne 
ACE Cleaning Service 
8809 Hunter Ridge 
Charlotte, NC 28226 

704-277-2801 

Brevard, Rav 
The Maintenance Man Tum-Kev Janitorial Services 
PO Box 16838 
Charlotte. NC 28297 

980-200-1077 

Brown, Nikki 
Nhouse Royalty Services 
6108 Bridlewood Lane 
Charlotte, NC 28215 

704-780-5403 

Cha, Leng 
Church & Office Janitorial Service 
901 Cathedral Drive 
Belmont, NC 28012 

704-287-1272 

Cociua, Stanislav 
Carolina Quality Cleaning 
72432 Windsor Glade Drive 
Matthews, NC 28105 

704-773-7002 
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Codio, Renand 
Codio 5 Star Prof. Cleaning Service 
4718Hobbs Hill Drive 
Charlotte, NC 28212 

704-537-9125 

Coleman, Ronnie 
Coleman & Coleman Cleaning Service 
340 E Deanna Lano 
Charlotte, NC 28217 

701 962 6617 

Digsby, Luphinia 
DDC Janitorial 
320 Coxe Avenue 
Charlotte, NC 28208 

704-777-7667 

Dixon, Travis 
TLD Cleaning Services 
11305 Silver Glen Lane 
Charlotte, NC 28262 

704-975-6173 

Ellis, Deborah 
HAD's Cleaning Service 
1137 Tom Hunter Road 
Charlotte, NC 28213 

704-596-7568 

Espinoza, Hermelinda 
Linda's Cleaning Services 
7327 Ginger Spice Lane 
Charlotte, NC 28227 

704-573-1177 

Floyd. Ebony 
Superb Cleaning, Inc 
2013 E Hudson Blvd. Apt G 
Gastonia, NC 28054 

704-208-8379 

Frazier, Michelle 
Roseboro Janitorial 
11310 Red Finch Lane 
Charlotte, NC 282 M 

701 401 8864 

Freeman, Solomon 
S & M Maintenance 
5219 Moonlight Trail 
Concord, NC 28028 

704-723-4743 

Gambrell. James 
Quality Clean Janitorial 
1417 McBeth Drive 
Kannapolis. NC 28083 

704-787-05 
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Friday (Miller), Dorothy 
Happy Valloy Cleaning 
6311 Ziegler Lane 
Charlotte^NC 28269 

704 912 3409 

Gause, Carrie 
Glow Busters 
247 W Kingston Avenue 
Charlotte. NC 28203 

701 605 6227 

Geiger, Linda 
C & L Cleaners 
7407 Beacon Hill Lane, Apt. 12 
Charlotte, NC 28270 

704-442-9671 

Goigor, Curtis / Jackson, Trammel 
J & G Cleaning 
8306 Carob Tree Lane846 Plaza Walk Drive 
Charlotte, NC 28215 

704-780-7743701 726 2031 

Greene, Tirrell 
LOF Cleaning Service 
5832 Painted Fem Ct. 
Charlotte, NC 28269 

704 598 5162 

Hamilton, Ricky 
Hamilton Janitorial Service 
7328 Hounslow Lane 
Charlotte, NC 28213 

704-596-2091 

Harp, Cornelius 
Solutions Period 
1007 Richard Barry Drive 
Charlotte, NC 28270 

704-846-7932 

Hart, Wonique 
Smart Cleaning 
8815 Komiv Drive 
Charlotte, NC 28216 

704-719-6213 

Hasan, Umar 
The Fiveaz Company 
12803 Matisse Lane 
Charlotte, NC 28215 

704-499-4615 

Hicham, MichelleA&l 
A M L Cleaning 
7621 Waterford Ridge Drive Apt 112 
Charlotte, NC 28212 

704-494-9376 
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Hopkins, Jackie 
Jay's Cleaning Service 
9402 Tavistock Court7408 Beacon Hill Lane #73 
Matthews, NC 28105Charlotte. NC 28270 

704-819-3140 

Humphrey, Andre 
A.R.H. Enterprises 
3220 Tyler Finley Way 
Charlotte. NC 28269 

704-750-9477 

Jackson, Leonard 
Rick Cleaning Service 
7728 Hickory Hollow Lane 
Charlotte, NC 28227 

704-566-9280 

Jones, Anthony 
AJ Jarrell Cleaning Service 
7816 Waterfod Lakes Dr Apt 1125 
Charlotte, NC 28210 

704-969-8651 

Kelley, Lowrey 
GS Cleaning Services 
1710 Willow Haven Lane Apt 2E 
Charlotte, NC 28262 

704-906-1956 

Kesting, Hadia 
Preferred Cleaning 
11213 Vista Haven Drive 
Charlotte, NC 28226 

704-543-4846 

Kubilus, Geoffrey 
GloClean 
M2S5 Wynhollow Downs Lane, Apt 116 
Charlotte. NC 28277 

980 207 3331 

LeGrand, Tabitha 
Little's Legrands Enterprises "We Clean Your Way' 
3206 Erskine Drive 
Charlotte. NC 28205 

980-275-3172 

Little, James 
Little's Cleaning Service 
137Brinkley Park Court 
Mt. Holly, NC 28120 

704-827-4187 

Lopez, Anthony 
South Xpress Cleaning 
932 Willow Creek Drive 
Gastonia, NC 28054 

704-685-1263 
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Mackey, Jarica 
A Touch of Qulaity 
1808 A Village Lake Drive 
Charlotte, NC 28212 

704-231-9044 

Maclean, Pete 
Maclean Commercial Cleaning 
4208 Oueensberry Drive 
Gastonia, NC 28056 

828^43-6818 

Major, Jerome 
Major Cleaning 
2425 Statesville Avenue, Apt E201 
Charlotte, NC 28206 

413-459-1403 

McCauley, Muriel & Arry 
M & A Janitorial Service 
4525 Sampson Street 
Charlotte, NC 28208 

704-391-9390 

McCoy, Doniele 
Professional Image Cleaning Service 
4911 Rolling Oak Lane 
Charlotte, NC 28227 

704-596-8406 

McHam, Mario 
McHam Cleaning Service 
432 Wyalong Drive 
Charlotte, NC 28227 

704-545-5665 

Merrell, Tara 
Klean Solutions 
3890 Willow Grove Lane 
Concord, NC 28025 

704-721-5375 

Moffett, Patrick 
Clean Touch Janitorial & Cleaning Service 
7432 Icon Way 
Charlotte, NC 28216 

704-858-0833 

Moffett, Rashad 
RM Express 
9411 Isaac Hunter Drive 
Charlotte, NC 28214 

980-721-5000 

Morris, Gerrie 
The Pelzer Group 
5823 Torrence Street 
Charlotte, NC 28269 

704-712-7899 
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Moses, Derita 
SESOM 
2640 Captains Watch Road 
Kannapolis, NC 28083 

704-738-5926 

Neal, Goleavia 
Pro Kleen 
5816 Wilora Lake Road 
Charlotte, NC 28212 

704-531-0308 

Neal, Melinda 
Key to Clean 
11323 Silver Glen Lane 
Charlotte, NC 28262 

704-595-9140 

Nsafoah, Linda 
VL Professional Cleaner; 
PO Box 385 
Pawcreek, NC 28130 

704 395 1322 

Perkins, Cynthia 
The Clean Look 
1807 15 Gander Cove Lane 
Matthews, NC 28105 

704 618 2126 

Petty, Dana 
The Helping Hands 
224 Roy Bell Road 
Kings Mountain, NC 28086 

828 117 3227 

Phifer, Jimmy 
Last Chance Cleaning Service 
PO Box 1363 
Bessemer City, NC 28016 

704-629-5587 

Porter, Cheryl 
CJ's Cleaning 
P.O. Box 562902 
Charlotte, NC 28256 

704-776-9127 

Okomba, Jackie & Steven 
Swift Clean Car Wash & Detail, Inc. 
3406 Anastasia Court 
Charlotte, NC 28216 

704-449-5224 

Richards, Brenda 
Brenda's Residential 
4900 Snow White Lane 
Charlotte, NC 28213 

704-454-8544 
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Richards, Pamela 
Bradley & Sons Cleaning Service 
10029 Avery Court 
Charlotte, NC 28215 

980-230-6056 

Richmond, Reginald 
READ Cleaning 
2809 Waycross Drive 
Monroe, NC28110 

704-277-3917 

Roasio, Rodney 
R & K Cleaning 
6960 Poppy Hills Lane Apt 324 
Charlotte, NC 28226 

843-813-6094 

Robinson, Betty 
S & R Janitorial Service 
805 E. 19th Street 
Charlotte, NC 28205 

704-377-6490 

Robinson. Celia 
D and A Cleaning 
8437 Newfane Road 
Charlotte, NC 28269 

704-649-5698 

Scott, Eric & Kitchen, Michelle 
Carver Cleaning Service 
401 Hawthorne Lane. Suite 110-112338 S Sharon 
Amity Road 
Charlotte, NC 2820444 

980-213-5509101 912 8217 

Shepard. Lucinda 
White Gloves Maximum Cleaning Service 
13812 Allison Forest Trail 
Charlotte, NC 28278 

980-207-2183 

Small-White, Darlene 
Mae Francis Group, The 
441 Skyland Ave. 
Charlotte, NC 28205 

704-712-8449 

Stinson, Stephanie 
Step N2 Cleaning 
7712 Sullivan's Trace Dive 
Charlotte, NC 28217 

704-588-7517 

Strong, Andrew 
Strongman Cleaning Service 
1808 Charleston Place Lane, Apt 3F1535 Galleria 
Court Drive #314 
Charlotte, NC 2821270 

980-297-2098 
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Tipton, Tanara 
Spotless Custom Cleaning 
904 Sharview Circle, Apt 323 
Charlotte, NC 28217 

123 355 0762 

Thomas, Jarod 
World's Best Cleaning Service 
6116 Winged Elm Court 
Charlotte. NC 28212 

704-277-9510 

Truesdale, Marcia 
Truesdale Janitorial 
4304 Hovis Road 1836 Finchley Drive 
Charlotte, NC 282084a 

704-509-6691 

Uhuru. Aseelah 
A&P Cleaning 
3024 Cricketeer Drive 
Charlotte, NC 28216 

704-258-4220 

Viarenich, Valery 
VALHANN 
9125 Lenox Pointe Dr., Apt 31 
Charlotte. NC 28273 

718-916-7998 

Walker, Quantis 
DS&Q Commercial Cleaning 
9409 Dewey Drive 
Charlotte, NC 28214 

704-426-9152 

Wallace, Quinta 
Shine Plus Cleaners 
4426 Hamilton Circle 
Charlotte. NC 28216 

704-496-0668 

Williams, Sandra 
Williams Faithful Cleaning Service 
4126 Tullock Creek 
Charlotte, NC 28269 

704-890-0930 

Willis, Anthony 
Family Health & of the Carolinas 
P.O. Box 621322 
Charlotte, NC 28262 

704-231-1521 

Wilks, Kevin 
K & M Cleaning 
3940 Fieldcrest Road 
Charlotte, NC 28217 

704-525-0767 
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Winckler McKinnon, Karen 
KK Rerora Enterprises 
2909 Ravencroft Drive 
Charlotte, NC 28208 

347 907 9816 

Witherspoon, Rhonda 
No Business Tooo Small 
4326 Hamilton Circle 
Charlotte, NC 28216 

704-399-0557 

South Carolina 

Barber, Laturia 
Barber's Cleaning Service 
2483 Twilight Road 
Edgemoor, SC 29712 

803-524-7563 

Bolin, Chris & Jakab, Matthew 
MC Services 
1641 DulinRoad 
Clover, SC 29710 

803-810-4958 

Bolin, Eugene 
A&T Cleaning 
1645 Dulin Road 
Clover, SC 29710 

803-818-7480415 3670 

Bolin, Johnathan 
First Time Enterprises 
119 Ervin Street 
Clover, SC 29710 

803-526-8952 

Boyd, Eugene 
Boyds Quality Cleaning Service 
228 East Black StreetllSO Marlev Court 
Rock Hill, SC 29730 

803-324-5679 

Campbell, Tonya 
Total Package Cleaning Service 
1870 Neely Store Road 
Rock Hill, SC 29730 

803-389-7503 

Carpenter, William 
CommercialCare 
8386 Chatsworth Drive 
Fort Mill , SC 29707 

803-802-5561 

Coleman, Gerard 
Commercial Cleaning ofthe Carolinas 
3057 S Legacy Park Blvd. 
Port Mil l , SC 29715 

803-396-8186 
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Davis, Grace 
Excellent Results Cleaning Services 
2270 Flat Creek Road 
Lancaster, SC 29720 

803-313-9806 

Dover, Christina 
MP Commercial Cleaning 
932 Johnson Street 
Clover, SC 29710 

803-627-7822 

Dover, Samuel 
Bay Bridge Company 
232 Cedar Oak Drive 
Clover. SC 29710 

980-989-4162 

Jamison, Marcus 
Jamison Cleaning 

803 418 6235 

•ervico 
1880 Walker Wade Road 
Sharon, SC 29712 

Knox, Herbert and Dianne 
Knox's Cleaning Service 
509 Cornerstone Road 
Rock Hill, SC 29732 

803-324-9047 

Knox Sr., Herbert & Linda 
K's Cleaning Service 
1216 Knox Pointe Lane 
Rock Hill, SC 29732 

803-329-1245 

Mahoney, Madelyn 
Clean Sweep 
401 Heritage Pkwy 
Fort Mill , SC 28715 

803-548-4621 

McGriff, Carolyn 
Carolyn's Cleaning Service 
2240 Steward Road 
Lancaster, SC 29720 

803-804-5054 

McKee, Calvin 
McKee Janitorial 
614 Walnut Street 
Rock Hill . SC 29730 

803-981-7696 

Moffatt, Ernest 
E & M Cleaning Service 
1167 Glenarden Drive 
Rock Hill, SC 29738 

803-328-6627 
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Petty, Dana 
The Helping Hands 
2070 Cutterpoint Drive. Apt 105 
Lake Wylie, SC 29710 

§28-447-3227 

Pickett, Sheena 
J and K Cleaning 
211 Sherwood Circle 
Rock Hill, SC 29730 

803-370-5582 

Roseborough, Erica 
Attention to Detail 
197 Hunter Park Drive 
York, SC 29745 

704-907-7816 

Stevens, Joe 
Stevens Janitorial & Floor Care Service 
3007 Ridgewood Acres Rd. 
Lancaster, SC 29720 

803-762-8359 

Venable, Ervin 
Ervin Venable Landscaping Service 
915 Jefferson Avenue 
Rock hill. SC 29730 

803-370-1998 

Ware, Reginald 
Ware Cleaning Service 
1519 Dillwin Road 
Rock Hill, SC 29732 

803-984-2498 

White, Derrick 
White Gloves Janitorial Services 
606 Sugarberry Court 
Fort Mill, SC 29715 

704-919-0620 

Wilson, Diane 
Wilson's Cleaning 
141 Stonepost Road 
Rock Hill, SC 29730 

803-230-1850 

Woodward, Robert 
Purpose Driven Cleaning 
259 Sunnybrook Lane 
Lancaster, SC 29720 

803-320-7147 
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HI. LIST O F O T H E R M I N T CONDITION 
I N D I V I D U A L F R A N C H I S E D BUSINESSES 

(As of December 31, 20132) 

Florida 

Barther, Larry 
Building Maintenance Partners 
2688 Coachman Lakes Drive 
Jacksonville, FL 32216 

901 711 8883 

Battis, Rodney 
Hot Rod Ventures 
2611 19th Street 
Sarasota, FL 34234 

941-592-1434 

Cubano, Carlos 
JC Future Enterprises Inc. 
4115 Moo mi so Court 
Middleburg. FL 32216 

904 707 4322 

Fitzpatrick, Kevin 
Environmental Cleaning Service; 
800 Broward Road, Apt D106 
Jacksonville, FL 32218 

904 866 3687 

Jarquin, Jose 
Vic's Cleaning Service 
2389 Mills Road 
Jacksonville, FL 32216 

901 994 7020 

Molina, Jennifer 
The People That Clean, Inc. 
2534 Columbine Drive N 
Jacksonville, FL 32211 

904 444 3565 

Nelson Jones, Roneese 
Mr Spotless Cleaning Service 
6525 Brandemere Road South 
Jacksonville, FL 32211 

901 712 3469 

Roberts. Kevin 
Kevin's Cleaning Service 
5238 23 Norwood Avenue 
Jacksonville. FL 32208 

904 235 5890 
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Zelellew, Abiyot 
1171 Lane Avenue, Apt 210 
Jacksonvillo, FL 32205 

901 315 1124 

Georgia 

Austin, Courtney 
CBA Commercial Cleaning 
3546 Meadowglenn Village Lane 
Atlanta, GA 30340 

404-709-6219 

Barksdale, Michael 
Richland Cleaning Service 
278 Players Circle 
Fayetteville, GA 30215 

404-218-2408 

Bennett, Clarence - Howell, Dahlya 
Bennett-Ficial Quality Cleaning 
917 Villa View Way 
Hampton, GA 30228 

770-828-5485 

Berry, Geoffrey 
R&G Cleaning Company 
353 Pine Brook Drive 
Waleska, GA 30183 

770-213-4453 

Fernandez, PedroBeot, Churl 
Emprise Commercial Services 
2810 Club Forrest Dnvea44-40*-gtFeet 
Convers. GA 30013Atlanta. GA 30318 

404-434-8960678 458 0028 

Bishop, Mike 
Bishop Janitorial LLC 
1557 Terrell Mill Road 
Marietta, GA 30067 

678-852-7452 

Camessali, William 
CPK Trading 
4177 Reed Ct 
Oakwood, GA 30566 

470-201-7983 

Carpenter, Garfield 
Carpenter Cleaning Solutions 
2311 Rambling Way 
Lithonia, GA 30058 

678-677-3070 

Carter, Loretta 
J & L Cleaning Sorvico 
1730 Wostwood Avenue 
Atlanta, GA 30310 

404 353 1950 

-81 -



Garcia, Darlene 
Pro Source USA Inc. 
6025 Capital Knoll 
Fairbum, GA 30213 

404-694-9682 

Gordon, Stacy 
Southern Cleaners of Georgia LLC 
1404 Stephens Pond Road 
Loganville, GA 30052 

687-973-5036 

Hernandez, Jose 
Marvins Cleaning Center 
1356 Indian Way 
Lilbum. GA 30047 

678-923-8833 

Hill, Rosland 
Rosland's Cleaning Service 
514 Winchster Trail 
Smyrna, GA 30080 

678-751-5631 

McColley, Shawn 
S&L Cleaning 
12850 Highway 9 N 
Alpharetta. GA 30004 

770-687-7877 

McKinney, Natoya 
Chan's Cleaning Solutions 
4817 Basingstroke Drive 
Suwanee, GA 30024 

404-668-0744 

Morris, Jason 
MOGO Services 
2500 Shallowford Road 
Atlanta, GA 30345 

404-840-5251 

Ordonez, Felicia 
RHF Cleaning Solutions Limited 
514 Ashton Manor Drive 
Loganville, GA 30052 

404-862-6607 

Perez, Elizabeth 
DAW Enterprise 
34 Oxford Brookway 
Lawrenceville, GA 30046 

404-322-7245 

Quintero, Juan 
JBI Cleaning Services 
320 Congress Parkway 
Lawrenceville, GA 30044 

404-328-8047 
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Scott, Damien 
Tyrelsco 
3522 Clare Cottage Trace 
Marietta, GA 30008 

770-276-6235 

Shorter, Hattie 
Hattie's Commercial Cleaning 
1857 Arkose Drive 
Atlanta, GA 30316 

770-771-4781 

Siggers, Brian 
Siggers Commercial Cleaning 
689 Birchwood Lane SW 
Marietta, GA 30060 

866-691-0609 

Smith, Romel 
RQF Cleaning Service 
1402 Summerview Drive 
Stone Mountain, GA 30083 

678-227-1238 

Swindel, Brian 
Qualified Cleaning Services 
410 Magnolia Court 
Woodstock, GA 30188 

404-392-8095 

Thomas, Valencia 
TOR Cleaning 
455 Bluffs Circle 
Union City, GA 30291 

404-661-2913 

Vargas, Melvin 
Mel's Commercial Cleaning Services 
7430 Dexter Drive 
Riverdale, GA 30296 

973-592-9054 

Veal, Clem 
Veal Family Cleaning Service 
3148 Elmwood Ct, 
College Park, GA 30349 

770-909-6583 

Weaver, Arthur 
Art Cleaning Solution 
7586 Garnet Drive 
Jonesboro, GA 30236 

404-246-8479 

Williams, Tara & Keeton, Regina 
K&W Commercial Cleaning 
760 Commercial Blvd. 
Riverdale, GA 30004 

678-791-5621 
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North Carolina 

Abdi, Rebuma 
Abdi Commercial CleaningR&F Cleaning Service 
6431 Davbrook Circle, Apt 2033971 Patriot Ridge 

Raleigh, NC 27606+0 

919-637-0741 

Alemu. Asegedech & Tegegn, Elizabeth 
AER Cleaning Service 
400 Discovery Way, Apt. 421 
Durham. NC 27703 

919-536-2600 

Amett, Matthew 
Arnett, Barbara Jean 
PO Box 131 
Elk Park, NC 28622 

828-897-1150 

Ashworth, Gemma 
Fil-Am Cleaning 
7305 Mine Shaft Road 
Raleigh, NC 27615 

919-390-5963 

Bolden, Marvin 
Haime Cleaning Service 
901 Unit 3B Hanahan Court 
Greensboro, NC 27409 

336-471-1971 

Booker, Kareem 
2000 Falcon Wood Court, Apt F 
Winston-Salem, NC 27127 

336-473-8588 

Bowser, Russell 
425 S Jackson Street. Apt M 1 SO Trexler Street 
Salisbury, NC 28147 

980-422-5420 

Brown, Frank 
Brown's Cleaning Service 
PO Box 781 
Gamer. NC 27259 

919-621-3700 

Bynum, Gwen 
B B & P Cleaning Services 
1215 Piney Glen Lane 
Zebulon, NC 27597 

919-269-5901 

-84-



Chiboub, Mohamed 
1811 G Fairfax Road 
Greensboro, NC 27407 

336-295-4024 

Collier, Patrice 
PC Commercial Industrial Cleaning 
2639 Englehardt Street 
Charlotte, NC 28216 

701 713 6919 

Cook, Kenneth 
Cook's Spotless Janitorial Service 
4409 Stephen Oaks Way 
Greensboro, NC 27405 

336-617-0682 

Cox, Terry 
T and B Cleaning Service 
1326Tredwell Drive 
Winston-Salem, NC 27116 

336-577-4009 

Daba, Marci 
Soulen Cleaning 
1572 Pebble Ridge Drive 
Raleigh, NC 27610 

919-327-1078 

Dangeso, Manale 
MB Family Cleaning Service 
411 Waldo Street 
Gary, NC 2751 1 

919 771 6915 

Davis, Ronald Grant 
Braveheart Ventures 
136 Carpenter Street 
Newland. NC 28657 

828 167 9320 

Denboba, Deeefu 
Great Cleaning Company 
3531 Mackinac Island Lane 
Raleigh. NC 27610 

919-931-3191 

Dennis, Anthony 
Dennis Janitorial Service 
1113 Enterprise Drive 
High Point. NC 27260 

336-847-6178 

Desalegn, Aster 
Betel Cleaning 
216 Palmdale Court 
Holly Springs, NC 27540 

919.559-4893 
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Duressa, Fufa 
Care Kleaning 
3956 Marcom Street, Apt B 
Raleigh, NC 27606 

919-791-8103 

Ellis, Tim 
Ellis Cleaning Service 
PO Box 1402 
Gary, NC 27512 

919-457-3557 

Famham, Jeff 
JLF Enterprises 
7214 Galon Glen Rd 
Raleigh, NC 27613 

919-796-5886 

Getahune, Eyob 
Ebenazer 
105 Virens Drive 
Gary, NC 27511 

919^68-9865 

Harper, labn 
H2 Anti-Septics 
11331 Breeze Hill Lane 
Charlotte, NC 28262 

347-848-9751 

Holmes, Calvin 
Floors Plus Janitorial Services 
411 First Avenue 
Statesville, NC 28677 

704-253-2447 

Johnson, Joy Rodney 
Atefa Cleaning 
4805 Tolley Court 
Raleigh, NC 27616 

919-878-4620 

Jones, Conley 
CoJo Janitorial 
5340 Garden Springs Lane, Apt 106 
Raleigh, NC 27610 

919-327-7296 

KelKav, Abiv 
Abiyfair Cleaning 
3066 Woods Place, Apt B 
Raleigh, NC 27607 

919-539-3183 

Kendall, Lawrence 
L & N Cleaning Service 
8 Mint Hill Court 
Durham, NC 27703 

919-402-1738 
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Kennedy, Mark 
Spotless Janitorial 
562 Greenwav Drive 
Statesville, NC 28677 

330-581-9561 

Leeesse, Ti«ist 
Grace Cleaning 
107 Station Drive 
Morrisville, NC 27560 

919-949-6496 

Lobo, Isis 
Lobo Company 
2505 Landale Court 
Raleigh, NC 27610 

919-208-9162 

Manning, Kennith 
Manning Cleaning Service 
410 Bernard Castle Court 
Rolesville, NC 27571 

919-435-7941 

Mebratu, Bayush 
Abissinia Cleaning 
217 Jasper Point Drive 
Holly Springs, NC 27540 

919-762-9002 

Medhane, Elias 
St. Mary's Cleaning 
3815 Mayfair Street 
Durham. NC 27707 

617-749-5747 

Mierez, Christopher 
PO Box 39603 
Greensboro, NC 27438 

336-392-5947 

Morgan, Charlie & Jacqueline 
Maiestic Janitorial Services 
PO Box 17162 
Winston-Salem, NC27116 

336-918-2555 

Moscotte, Luis 
Moscotte's Janitorial Services 
1017 2 n d Street SE 
Conover, NC 28613 

828-238-3194 

Negeri. Adugna 
Adugna Cleaning Service 
1220 Universitv Court, Apt 102 
Raleigh, NC 27606 

919-756-0200 
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Nettles, T. Harold 
Nettles Cleaning 
1302 Moody Street 
Greensboro, NC 27401 

336-253-2782 

Nock, Sean 
Lightning Concepts 
6209 Ridgemount Street 
Wake Forest, NC 27587 

919-453-2566 

Perry, Juanita 
Juanity Perry Janitorial 
8814 Driftwood Commons Ct 
Mint Hill, NC 28227 

704-777-2074 

Selassie, Abebe & Abeba 
Mesgana Services 
128 LaCombe Court 
Holly Springs, NC 27540 

919-341-5338 

Sherfield, Tim 
T&W Finishing Touch Cleaning 
308 Hidden Pond Drive, Apt 201 
Fayetteville, NC 27311 

910^76-2893 

Shipman, Rommel 
Malloy, James 
Top General Cleaning 
1210 N. Roxboro Street 
Durham, NC 27701 

919-519-6215 

Simmons, Gerald 
Always Clean 
3608 Peppersauce Street 
Raleigh, NC 27610 

919 522 6108 

Suggs Jr., Sandy 
Sandy's Cleaning Service 
PO Box 302 
Dunn, NC 28335 

919-412-3015 

Suyu, Hawi 
Fenet Cleaning Service 
2706 Brownlow Court 
Raleigh, NC 27610 

919-520-7653 

Taddele, Haile 
X press 
1024 E Horseshoe Rd 
Durham, NC 27703 

210 688 991 



Tafesse, Daniel 
Weldekirkose, Nitsuh 
Dan-Taf Cleaning 
3956 "D" Marcom Street 
Raleigh, NC 27606 

919-720-6597 

Tvus, Jammev 
J&S Commercial Cleaning & Floor Care 
33 Red Oak Drive 
Smithfield. NC 27577 

919-300-9903 

Wagner, Curtis 
1652 Cessna Lane 
Conover, NC 28613 

828-612-9036 

Yesuf, Kedir & Zelelew, Yeshi 
Yes Cleaning Service 
4405 Offshore Drive 
Raleigh, NC 27610 

919-986-5117 

Pennsylvania 

Allebach, Roy 
Green Sweep Plus LLC 
18 Stonecreek Ct. 
Ephrata, PA 17522 

717-598-0114 

Ardon, Michael 
MA Janitorial Services 
995 Pear Road 
Walnutport, PA 18088 

610-676-0680 

Bushey, Heidi 
Bushey Cleaning Service 
606 Ridge Street, Apt 2 
Bethlehem, PA 18015 

610-868-4488 

Cruz, Antonio 
511 S Shippen Street 
Lancaster, PA 17603 

717-490-9446 

Danchack, Mike 
2 Guys Cleaning 
1420 Hottle Ave 
Bethlehem, PA 18018 

610-974-8136 

Dantzler, Myron 
Dantzler Associates, LLC 
1604 W Thistle Drive 
Wyomissing, PA 19610 

484-769-3082 
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Dida, Bashkim 
Bashkim Cleaning 
1138 St Vincent Street 
Philadelphia PA 19111 

215-722-2019 

Flores, Sandra 
2272 Coventry Road 
Lancaster, PA 17601 

717 538 931 

Forrey, Danae 
40 Bryn Way 
Mount Wolf, PA 17347 

717-424-2664 

Gardner, Chrio 
Chris Gardner Cleaning 
161 Tom Ave. 
Ephrata, PA 17522 

717 733 1499 

Gomish, Ken 
Lean, Green and Clean Services LLC 
306 Mentzer Avenue 
New Holland, PA 17557 

717-341-8486 

Kondo, Edmond & Vladimir 
Kondo Cleaning Services 
4321 Oakmont Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19136 

215-331-4334 

Lewis, Julius 
Dewey Cleaning Services 
2928 S. Dewey Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19142 

267-259-3842 

Lopez, Rosa 
Sparkling Klean 
7 Newswanger Road 
Lancaster, PA 17603 

717-584-5065 

Martinez, Mary Luiz 
1314 N 3 r d Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17102 

717-795-8009 

Moore, William J. 
WJM Janitorial Services 
1940 Northampton Street 
Easton, PA 18042 

484-546-1854 

-90-



Smith, David 
24 N 28th Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17103 

717-829-7226 

Stanfield, AJ 
PO Box 6ISO 
Wyomissing, PA 19610 

m 688 1856 

*He has executed 2 separate franchise agreements 
under 2 different Master Franchise Owners. 

Torres. Pedro 
2272 Coventry Road 
Lancaster, PA 17601 

717-538-9341 

Vemiero, William 
Service Pro of Lehigh Valley, LLC 
390 Palmetto Drive 
Easton, PA 18045 

610-258-3312 

Williams, Demetrius 
DLW Cleaning Services 
2801 B Easton Rd 
Box # 28 
Willow Grove, PA 19090 

215-370-1591 

Wolf, Ester 
825 W Brubaker Valley Road 
Lititz, PA 17543 

713-689-9672 

South Carolina - Greenville 

Bums, Carroll 
CNL Kingdom Cleaning Services 
515 Scottswood Road 
Taylors, SC 29687 

864-349-3059 

Crocker, Sonya 
J & S Cleaning 
108 Idlewood Circle 
Spartanburg, SC 29307 

864-329-5763 

Dean, Chariene 
Dean & Associates 
147 Cherokee Road 
Williamston, SC 29697 

864-437-0624 
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Ellis. Christopher 
Big Ellis Professional Cleaning 
133 Colonial Drive 
Chesnee, SC 29323 

861 60? 5313 

Hufstetler, Jim 
Weathersby Guild Greenville, Inc. 
3106 Bethel Road, Unit 8 
Simpsonville, SC 29681 

864-346-8476 

Jackson, Paulette 
Helping Hands 
1901 Woodruff Road, Apt 1232 
Greenville, SC 29607 

864-787-2719 

Kelly, Alecia 
Alpha Bridge Corp 
204 Hampton Ridge Drive 
Greer, SC 29651 

864-329-5763 

Lewis, Andre 
Jani-Tech 
12 Arrowood Ct. 
Mauldin, SC 29662 

864-275-4965 

Lodato, Barbara 
Spanglish Cleaning Service 
9 Gallivan Street 
Greer, SC 29650 

864-327-5576 

Martin, Dante 
Dee & Jay's Quality Service 
P.O. Box 51292 
Greenwood, SC 29649 

864-554-6659 

Mims, Anthony 
E-Trust Holdings 
504 Candlewick Ct 
Moore, SC 29699 

864-706-3690 

Thompson, Donnie 
D & H Cleaning 
50 Bamett Road 
Lyman, SC 29365 

864-270-6092 

Tennessee 
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Batey, Norman 
Commercial Cleaning Inc. 
617Tosha Ct. 
Nashville, TN 37218 

615-390-9773 

Blunt, Ledrica & Alexzandria 

3941 Chickamuasa Ave3816 Youngstown Road. Apt 

Chattanooga, TN 37406 

423-760-7611 

Brooks, Toni 
313 Hillcrest Avenue 
Chattanooga, TN 37411 

423-353-9348 

Cabrera, Juan 
Genesis Janitorial Services 
247 Twin Oaks Drive 
Nashville, TN 37211 

615-967-0122 

Campbell, Kevin 
Kevin Campbell Cleaning 
317 Rosemary St 
Smyna,TN 37167 

615-870-2454 

Coldwell. Jeanette 
Jack-Cald Enterprises 
4137 Turner's Bend 
Goodlettesville, TN 37072 

615-579-1650 

Coleman, Tammy 
Thomas, Anthony 
2100 14th Ave N 
Nashville, TN 37208 

615-642-4405 

Colon, Brian 
IQ Services Group 
2128 Rose Garden 
Goodlettsville, TN 37072 

615-720-2914 

Cook, Stanley & Keith, Denise 
4108 Longfellow Drive 
Nashville, TN 37214 

615-517-4141 

Cotton, David 
DC Enterprises 
15 Smith Lane 
Loretto, TN 38469 

931-201-3583 
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Crutcher, Tory 
The Crutcher Group 
582 Ewing Drive 
Nashville, TN 37207 

615-586-7122 

Dallas, Calvin 
2703 Curtis Street 
Chattanooga, TN 37406 

423-698-9142 

Day, Michael 
Day Janitorial 
3020 Penn Meade Way 
Nashville, TN 37214 

615-833-3353 

Dixon, Vida 
Life's Cleaning Service 
2900 Hamilton Church Road, Apt #208 
Nashville, TN 

615-753-6982 

Duncan, Ken & Fletcher, Sue 
ICS Cleaning Service 
2812 Thrush Drive 
Clarksville, TN 37040 

931-216-2213 

Ferrell, Eva 
3302 Provence Street 
Chattanooga, TN 371 

423 39-1 0917 

Ford, Robert 
161 North Hickory Street 
Chattanooga. TN 37404 

423-468-3076 

Genry, Leonard 
A+ Cleaning 
5430 Candy Cane Court 
Murfreesboro, TN 37129 

615-947-6460 

Gregory, Connie 
GNG Commercial Cleaning 
1047 Hinton Road 
Bethpage, TN 37022 

615 388 6513 

Head, Jeffrey 
Head Enterprises, LLC 
353 Janette Avenue 
Goodlettsville, TN 37072 

615-947-0676 
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Helton, Steve 
Steve Helton Cleaning 
2630 Woodberry Drive 
Nashville, TN 37214 

615-524-8598 

Hennessee, Ed 
C & E Cleaning 
328 Camton Court 
Murfreesboro, TN 37130 

615-691-0606 

Holt Jr., Frank 
Alpha & Omega 
1249 LampshirePk G45 
Columbia, TN 38401 

931-982-9748 

Holtz, Amy 
DACAJ 
2655 Sutherland Drive 
Thompson Station, TN 37179 

615-419-1093 

Jackson, Constance & Beach, Shelia 
1807 Foust Street #A 
Chattanooga, TN 37407 

423-314-2128 

Jaeger, Tim 
Jaeger Enterprises 
4401 Scott Hollow Road 
Culleoka,TN 38451 

731-336-1042 

Johnikin, El Patro 
6101 Vance Road 
Chattanooga, TN 37412 

423-760-9919 

Ketchen, Diana & Michael 
Ketchens Quality Cleaning 
6010 Lee Avenue 
Murfreesboro, TN 37129 

615-668-4104 

Knisht, Mary 
Mary Knisht Enterprises 
2334 Irbv Lane 
Murfreesboro-TN 37127 

615-788-7234 

Lasure, Sarah 
Lasure Cleaning Company 
105Dawson Drive 
Columbia, SC 38401 

931-286-0947 
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Lockett Betty 
1626 Dogwood Drive 
Chattanooga, TN 37406 

423-521-7963 

Marar, Debra & Nasser 
Dustbusters 
801 Del Rio Pike, Apt 1-9 
Franklin, TN 37064 

615-224-3146 

McColley, Shawn 
Lawrence, Latoya 
2236 Tunnel Blvd 
Chattanooga. TN 37106 

770 678 7808 

McClure, John Paul 
McClure Contracting 
3280 Maxey Road 
Cedar Hill, TN 37032 

615-830-9480 

Morgan, Demetrius 
MVP Cleaning 
1802 South Willow St., Apt B 
Chattanooga, TN 37404 

423-771-3446 

Moreland, Joseph 
C & I Cleaning 
121 Ruben Road 
Springhill, TN 37174 

615-934-7097 

Mormile, Michael 
2305 Clare Mathis Road 
Spring Hill, TN 37174 

615-482-5053 

Muncy (King), Rosemary 
312 Inman Street 
Ringgold, GA 30736 

423-255-5844 

Palmer, Keyonna 
Keep It Clean Cleaning Services 
234 Burning Tree Dr 
Nashville, TN 37076 

615-605-4388 

Payne, Terrance 
Montgomery, Chris 
5518 01eary Street, Apt A 
Chattanooga, TN 37410 

423-3169228 
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Porter, Gary 
5003 Marvlin Lane, Apt 81007 Duncan Avonuo 
Chattanooga, TN 3741104 

423-227-6672 

Pruitt, Lamont 
Perry Services 
3011 Waywood Drive 
Mufreesboro, TN 37125 

615-945-3241 

Ray, Michael 
3595 Mooresville Hwy 
Culleoka,TN 38431 

931-286-1486 

Ross, Candice 
2019 Emma Kate Drive 
Chattanooga. TN 37406 

423 305 0520 

Scott, Tedarrell 
9019Kesler Lane 
Chattanooga, TN 37421 

423-667-2779 

Shaim. Amy 
301 Lee Avenue 
Portland. TN 37148 

615-337-0769 

Smith, Sloan 
SS Cleaning 
1223 Baker Creek Drive 
Spring Hill, TN 37174 

615-618-6071 

Speaker, James 
J&M Specialized Services 
422 High Street 
Dickson. TN 37055 

615-446-2579 

Surratt IU, Tahnadue 
Tee's Cleaning Service 
604 Kerry Hawkins Cove 
Lavergne. TN 37086 

615-925-1499 

Talley. James 
8833 Millard Lee Lane 
Chattanooga-TN 37416 

423-505-8729 
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Tovar, Jesus 
Tovar Cleaning 
4749 Greystone 
St Antioch,TN 37013 

615-609-8982 

Underwood, Jonathan 
Jo Nathan Services 
7324 Cox Run Drive 
Fairview, TN 37062 

615-308-4071 

Ward, Roshun & Brooks, April 
402 North Hickory Street 
Chattanooga, TN 37404 

423-305-8494 

Wiggins, Renee 
3321 Tinney Place 
Nashville. TN 37217 

615^54-8625 

Withrow, Margie 
Miracle Enterprize 
108 Clover Drive 
Columbia, TN 38401 

931-698^866 

Wolfe, Jeff 
Restore Commercial Cleaning 
1011 Murfreesboro Road, A - l 
Franklin, TN 37064 

615-533-4460 
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EXHIBIT I 

NON-DISCLOSURE AND NON-COMPETITION AGREEMENT 

Ehis Non-Disclosure and Non-Competition Agreement (this "Agreement") is made 
as of this day of , 20 by and between 

("Master 
Franchise Owner") and Mint Condition Franchising, Inc. ("Franchisor") regarding a 
Master Franchise Agreement (the "Master Franchise Agreement") between Master 
Franchise Owner and ("Franchisor"); and 

The undersigned ("Recipient"), who owns 10% or more of the ownership interests 
in Master Franchise Owner, and/or holds or has been offered a position as an employee of 
Master Franchise Owner (any such current and future interest or position held by 
Recipient is hereinafter referred to as the "Position"). 

Recipient acknowledges that Master Franchise Owner is entering into this 
Agreement for itself and for the benefit of Franchisor pursuant to the requirements of the 
Master Franchise Agreement. 

RECITALS: 

WHEREAS, in connection with his Position, Recipient will have access to, generate, 
or otherwise come into contact with certain proprietary and/or confidential information 
and trade secrets of Master Franchise Owner and Franchisor (collectively the 
"Confidential Information"), including without limitation training materials, programs, 
methods, techniques, specifications, standards, systems, procedures, base of revenues, sales 
and marketing programs and strategies, computer software programs, manuals, financial 
data, knowledge of specifications for and suppliers of equipment, supplies and services, 
bidding, pricing and billing methods, existing and prospective customer lists and 
information about them and their service contracts, at any time existing or under 
consideration, for the operation of Mint Condition regional offices and commercial 
janitorial and other facility service businesses (the "System"); and 

WHEREAS, Recipient, Master Franchise Owner and Franchisor desire to prevent 
the dissemination or misuse of such Confidential Information; 

NOW, THEREFORE, as an inducement to Franchisor to enter into the Master 
Franchise Agreement with Master Franchise Owner, or to approve a transfer to or the 
appointment of Recipient, and/or in consideration of Recipient's employment or continued 
employment by Master Franchise Owner, Recipient and Master Franchise Owner (on 
behalf of both Master Franchise Owner and Franchisor) agree as follows: 
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E Confidenrial Information 

EI Ownership. Recipient aeknowiedges that Franchisor and^or Master 
Franchise Owner is^are the soie owner of aii the Oonfidentiai Information; that the 
Oonfidentiai Information is heing imparted toReeipient in trnst and confidence and oniy 
hyreasonofReeipient'sFosition;and that the Oontidentiai Information is not generaiiy 
known to the trade or pnhiieandis notknown to Reeipientexcepthy reason of sneh 
diseiosnre. Recipient further acknowledges that Recipient shaii acquire no interest in the 
Oonfidentiai Information, other than the right to utilise it in connection with the 
performance of duties associated with Recipient's Position. In addition, Recipient 
acknowledges that the use, duplication or disclosure of the Ooniidentiai Information except 
as expressly permitted hy this Agreement shaii constitute an nnfair method of competition 
andthatFranehisor and MasterFranehise Owner shaii suffer irreparahie injury therehy. 

1.2 Oonfidentiaiity. Ai i of the Oonfidentiai Information and aii other 
information and knowledge ahout the System whieh is not in the puhiic domain and such 
other information and material as Franchisor or Master Franchise Owner may designate 
as confidential shall he deemed confidential for purposes of this Agreement. Recipient 
acknowledges that the Oonfidentiai Information is disclosed to Recipient solely on the 
condition that Recipient agree, and Recipient herehy does agree, that Recipient: (a) will use 
the Oonfidentiai Information in strict accordance with the instructions and directions given 
hy Master Franchise Owner or Franchisor from time to time; (h) will not use the 
Oonfidentiai Information in any other husiness or capacity; (e) will not, at any time,while 
holding any Position with Master Franchise Owner or thereafter, in any manner or form, 
direetiy or indirectly, disclose, duplicate, license, sell, reveal, divulge, puhlish or 
communicate the Oonfidentiai Information, or any portion thereof, to any person or entity 
other than Master Franchise Owner or Franchisor, or employees of Master Franchise 
Owner or Franchisor who need to have sneh information in connection with their johs;(d) 
will not copy any materials containingthe OonfidentialInformation,including without 
limitationtheSystemmannals and software,without Franchisors prior written consent; 
(e)willohserve and implement all reasonahleprocednresimposed from time totimehy 
Franchisorand^orMasterFranehiseOwnertopreventthe unauthorised use and disclosure 
of the Oonfidentiai Information; (f) will keep all System manuals, software and other 
written materials containing any portion of the Oonlidential Information in a secure 
manner and place; and (g) if Recipient is legally compelled to disclose any ofthe 
Oonfidentiai Information,will do so only if Recipient has used his or her hest efforts to 
afford Franchisor and Master Franchise Owner the opportunity of ohtaining appropriate 
protective orders or other assurances of confidentiality satisfactory to Franchisor and 
MasterFranehise Owner. 

1.3 Work Product. Recipient agrees that all documents, papers, notes and 
other material and work product containing or derived from the Oonfidentiai Information 
or connected with Recipient s Position with Master Franchise Owner shall he Oonfidentiai 
Information. Recipient agrees that he will have no proprietary interest in any work 
product developed or used hy him and arising out of his Position with Master Franchise 
Owner. Recipient will, from time to time, as may he requested hy Master Franchise Owner 
or Franchisor, do all things which may heneeessary to estahiish or document Master 
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Eraneh^e Owners ofFranehisor own^ 
imitation, execution of assignments. 

Assignment of fmprovements. Recipient agrees to diseiose promptly to 
Franchisor any and aii inventions, discoveries and improvements, whether or not 
patentable or copyrightahie,coneeivedormadehy Recipient while holding anyFosition 
with Master Franchise Owner and related to the commercial janitorial and other facility 
service business, and Recipient agrees to assign all his interest therein, if any,to Franchisor 
without compensation. Whenever requested to do so byFranchisor, Recipient will execute 
any and all applications, assignments or other instruments that Franchisor shalldeem 
necessary to apply for and ohtain patents and or^copyrights or to otherwise protect 
Franchisor's interest therein. These obligations shall continue beyond the termination of 
Recipient's Position with respect to inventions, discoveries and improvements conceived or 
made hy Recipient while holding any Position with Master Franchise Owner, and shall he 
hinding upon Recipient's assigns and personal representatives. 

1.5 Return of Oonfidentiai Material. Upon termination of his Position with 
Master Franchise Owner, Recipient shall promptly return to Master Franchise Owner all 
copies of any materials containing the Oonfidentiai Information and all property belonging 
toMaster FranchiseOwner andFranchisor,oreitherof them, in Reeipient'spossession, 
custody of control, including any of sueh items produced or prepared hy Recipient. 

2. Noncomoetition 

2.1 Oovenant. Recipient recognises that: (a) the eommereial janitorial and 
other facility services business is very competitive; (h) the Mint Condition System is 
currently operatedinmultiple states within the United States and is intended to expand to 
he national in scope; (c) Recipient hy virtue of his or her Position will have access to the 
Oonfidentiai Information and will have close contacts with Mint Condition customers and 
Franchise Owners for the purpose of maintaining and further developing the business and 
goodwill of the System; (d) for these very reasons, the Position also provides Recipient with 
the attendant ability to divert customer trade andFranchise Owners; and (e)consequently, 
Franchisor and Master Franchise Owner eaeh have strong legitimate interestsinohtaining 
the covenants herein for the protection of their respective businesses and goodwill. 
Recipient therefore agreesthat, without the expresspriorwrittenconsent ofFranehisor 
and Master Franchise Owner, which either may withhold in its sole and absolute 
discretion, Recipient shall not, during the Time Period (as defined helow), direetiy or 
indirectly, engage in, render services or provide financing to, or have any interest in, any 
Competitive Business (as defined helow) located or conducting business within the Area (as 
defined helow). 

2.2 Time Period. For the purposes of Paragraph 2.lof this Agreement, the 
term"TimePeriod"shallmean(a)fortheperiodwhileRecipientholdsaPositionwith 
Master Franchise Owner; and (h) after the Recipient no longer holds a Position with 
MasterFranehise Owner, foraperiod of (i) twelve months if Recipient is or ever was an 
ownerof 10%or more of MasterFranehise Owner, or (ii) six months if Recipient was 
never an owner of lO% or more ofMaster Franchise Owner. 

- l O l -



2.3 Com^eririve Busmen For the purposes of Paragraph 2.1 of this 
Agreement, the term "ComperitiveBusI^ 
or heeoses to others to operate,ah^smessprovidmgjamtorial or other faeihty 
eommereial customers. 

2.4 Area. Por the purposes of Paragraph 2 . lof this Agreemeot,the term 
"Area"shaiimeao(a)theTerritoryasdefioedmtheMasterPranehise Agreementin 
whieh Master Franchise Owner provides or provided support and services to Mint 
Condition customers andPranehise Owners, and (h)aradinsof75 miies from the regional 
of^ce through which MasterFranehise Owner eondncts or conducted its Mint Condition 
business, and (e) a radios of 75 miies from any other Mint Condition regional office 
operatedhyFranchisororanyofitsotherMasterFranehise Owners inthe state where 
Master FranchiseOwner eondnetsoreonducteditsMintConditionhnsmess,and(d)a 
radius of 75 miles from any other Mint Condition regional office operated hy Franchisor, 
Master Franchise Owner or any of the Franchisor's other MasterFranehise Owners in any 
other state, and (e) any other country where Franchisor or its affiliates or their Franchise 
Owners are located or conducting business. 

3. No Solicitation 

3.f Employees. Recipient agrees never to employ or solicit for employment 
any person who is at the time employed byFranchisor, Master Franchise Owner or any 
other Franchise Owner in the Mint Condition System, and Recipient agrees not to directly 
or indirectly induee any s^chpersonto leave their employment with Franchisor, Master 
FranchiseOwneroranyotherFranehiseOwnerin the Mint Condition System. 

3.2 Customers. Recipient agrees thatdnringthe timeRecipientholds a 
Position with Master Franchise Owner, and after Recipient's Position with Master 
Franchise Owner ends, except for solicitations Recipient makes on hehalf of Master 
Franchise Owner, Recipient will never solicit asaenstomer for eommercial janitorial or 
other facility services: (a)anyMmtConditioncustomers serviced hy MasterFranehise 
Owner or its Franchise Owners during the period Recipient heldaPosition with Master 
Franchise Owner, or (h) any other persons or entities who were Mint Condition customers 
serviced hy others during the period Recipient held a Position with Master Franchise 
Owner. Recipient also agrees that after Recipient no longer holds any Position with Master 
Franchise Owner, Recipient will not thereafter solicit as a customer for commercial 
janitorial services any prospective customers to whom Mint Condition had proposals or 
hids outstanding at the time Recipient's Position with MasterFranehise Owner ended. 

3.3 FranchiseOwner. Recipient agrees that during the time Recipient holds 
a Position with Master Franchise Owner, and after Recipient's Position with Master 
Franchise Owner ends, except for solicitations Recipient makes on hehalf of Master 
Franchise Owner, Recipient will never solicit as a Franchise Owner or employee to 
perform commercial janitorial or other facility services: (a) any Mint Condition Franchise 
Owner of Master Franchise Owner during the period Recipient held a Position with 
MasterFranehise Owner, or (h) any Mint Condition Franchise Owner of Franchisor or 
any other master Franchise Owner during the period Recipient heldaPosition with Master 
FranchiseOwner. 
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4. Modmea^on 

The eovenantssetforthmth^ Agreement 
other covenant or p r o t o n of this or any other agreement Franchisor may rednee the 
scope of the ohiigationsnnder the covenants of this Agreement nniiateraiiy and without the 
consent ofany other person or entity, effective npon giving notice thereof to Master 
Franchise Owner and Recipient. 

5. Remedies 

5.1 Acknowied^ements. Reeipientaeknowiedges and agrees thatinthe event 
of the termination of Recipient's Position with Master Franchise Owner, Recipient's 
experience and capahiiities are snch that the Recipient can ohtain empioyment and engage 
inhnsiness activities whieh are ofadifferent or non-competing nature from those of the 
Fosition;andthat the enforcement of aremedyofinjnnetionwiii not prevent Recipient 
fromearninga reasonahieiiving. Recipient further acknowledges and agrees that the 
covenants contained in this Agreement are necessary for the protection of Master 
Franchise Owner's and Franchisor's iegitimatehnsinessinterestsandarereasonahiein 
scope and in content. 

5.2 TradeSeeretLaws. Fheremediesset forth inthisAgreementarein 
addition to and cumulative of any rights or remedies that may he avaiiahie to Franchisor 
and^or Master Franchise Owner ^nder any appiieahie laws relating to trade secrets and^or 
unfair competition, and nothing contained in this Agreement shall he eonstrnedasawaiver 
ofanyrights or remedies available toFranehisorandBor MasterFranehise Owner under 
any appiieahie law. 

5.3 In^nnetiveRelief. Intheeventof anactnalorthreatenedhreaehhy 
Recipient of any of the provisions of this Agreement, Master Franchise Owner and 
Franchisor, or either of them, or their agents, shall immediately he entitled to injnnctive 
relief,witho^t posting hond, restraining Recipient from the hreaeh or threatened hreaeh 
without having to show any actual damage. It is specifically agreed that Master Franchise 
Owner andFranchisor, or either of them, may incur inealenlahle and irreparable damage 
froms^ehviolation, and that Master Franchise Owner andFranehisor, or either of them, 
have no adequate remedy at law and are entitled to injunctive relief, without hond, for any 
suchaetnalor threatenedviolation. Nothing heremshallheconstrnedasprohihiting 
Master Franchise Owner and Franchisor, or either of them, frompnrsnmg any other 
availahle remedies for s^eh hreaeh. 
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6. Survival 

The provisions of this Agreement shaii survive the expiration or termination of any 
agreement or relationship hetween Master Eranehise Owner and Recipient for any reason, 
and shall he enforceable, notwithstanding the existence of anyelaim or eanse of aetionof 
Recipient against Master Franchise Owner andEranchisor, or either of them, predicated on 
any contact or other hasis whatsoever. 

7. Severahility 

in the event any term or provision of this Agreement is declared to he invalid or 
unenforceable for any reason, the provision shall he modified to the extent necessary to make 
it enforceable, or if it cannot he so modified, then severed, and the remaining terms of this 
Agreement shall remammfnll force and effect, and it is herehy declared the intention of the 
parties that they would have executed the Agreement as so modified. 

^. Notice 

Any noticeto hegiven toRecipient under this Agreement willhe sufficient anddeemed 
deliverable if it isinwriting and dehvered to the U.S.EostOftiee to he sent prepaid hy 
certified or registered mailaddressed to Recipient a th i so r her residentiai address as 
providedhelow,or tosnehother residentialaddressasRecipientshallhaveprovidedin 
writing to hoth MasterFranehise Owner andEranehisor. 

9. Oeneral 

Except as otherwise expressly stated herein, this Agreement contains the entire 
understanding hetweentheparties with respect tothesuhjectshereof, and supersedes all 
prior oral and written negotiations and agreements. Except as provided in Paragraph 4of 
this Agreement, this Agreement may he amended only hy an instrument in writing signed hy 
Master Franchise Owner and Recipient and approved in writinghy Franchisor. Ehe waiver 
of any breach or violation of this Agreement shall not he deemed to amend this Agreement 
andshallnoteonstitnte a waiver of any other or subsequent breach. Headings arefor 
convenience and shall not limit or control interpretation. Wordsinthis Agreement shall he 
deemed to refer to whatever number and gender the context requires. Ehis Agreement shall 
he governed hy the laws of the state in whieh Master Franchise Owner's Mint Condition 
business is conducted. This Agreement shall he binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 
parties hereto and their successors and assigns. Franchisor shall heathird party beneficiary 
of this Agreement and entitled to enforce it as thoughEranehisorwereasignatory. Should 
Franchisor or Master Franchise Owner he required to enforce its rights hereunder, it shall 
he entitled to recover its reasonahle costs and expenses, inclnding without limitation 
attorneys'fees. 
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Dated: ,20 

R E C I P I E N T A C C E P T E D B Y M A S T E R F R A N C H I S E O W N E R 
(Individually, and on behalf of all persons (For itself and on behalf of Franchisor); 
entities under Recipient's control): 

(Signature) 

(Name Printed or Typed) 

Position(s) with Master Franchise Owner 
(check all that apply and fill in blanks): 

\ % Owner 
* Director 
i Officer 

(provide title) 
] Manager 
I Assistant Manager 
I Other (specify) 

(Residential Street Address) 

(Full Legal Name of Master Franchise Owner) 

By: 
(Signature) 

(Name Printed or Typed) 

Its: 
(Title) 

(City, State, Zip Code) 
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EXHIBIT J 

AGREEMENE FOR ASSIGNMENE OF OFFICE LEASE 

THIS AGREEMENT FOR ASSIGNMENT OF OFFICE LEASE (this 
"Agreement") is made and to be effective as of this day of , 20 , by 
and among Mint Condition Franchising, Inc. a North Carolina corporation ("Mint 
Condition"), and ("Lessee"), and 

("Lessor"), with respect to the 
lease ("Lease") by Lessor to Lessee of premises located at 

(the "Approved Location") for the operation of 
a Mint Condition Master Franchised Business. 

1. Assignment. Lessee hereby assigns to Mint Condition all of its rights and 
interests in and to the Lease; provided, however, that the assignment will become effective 
only upon Mint Condition's exercise of the option granted to Mint Condition under 
Paragraph 3 below. Mint Condition will have the right, in its sole discretion, to exercise the 
option if either of the two events specified in subparagraphs 1.1 or 1.2 occurs. 

1.1 Default Under Lease. If Lessee defaults in the performance of any 
material term of the Lease, Lessor agrees to notify Mint Condition of the default at the 
same time and in the same manner as it notifies Lessee. Mint Condition will then have 
thirty (30) days from its receipt of the notice to exercise its option. If Mint Condition does 
not exercise the option, Lessor may terminate the Lease at the expiration of thirty (30) days 
from Mint Condition's receipt of the notice of default. Mint Condition will indemnity 
Lessor against all losses of rent suffered by Lessor as a result of the delay (beyond any time 
period required under the terms of the Lease or by applicable state law) in terminating the 
Lease caused by this subparagraph. 

1.2 Termination of Master Franchise Agreement. Mint Condition may 
exercise its option immediately upon the termination of the Master Franchise Agreement. 

2. Consent to Assignment. This Agreement will remain in effect during the 
entire term of the Lease and any and all renewals or extensions of the Lease. Lessor agrees 
that the Lease may not be amended, assigned, extended, renewed or surrendered, nor may 
the Approved Location, or any part of it, be sublet, nor may the Lease, or any interest in it 
be assigned or encumbered by Lessee, without the prior written consent of Mint Condition. 

3. Exercise of Option by Mint Condition. Mint Condition may exercise the 
option granted in this Agreement by giving written notice to Lessee and Lessor. Lessee 
must vacate the premises immediately upon receiving the notice. 

4. Further Assignment to New Master Franchise Owner. Upon notice to 
Lessor, Mint Condition shall have the right, concurrently with or subsequent to Mint 
Condition's exercise of the option granted in this Agreement, and without having to obtain 
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any further consent from Lessor to 
Master EranehiseOwnertooperate theMint Condition's Master Eranehisehnsiness, as 
seieetedhy Mint Condition. 

5. Attorneys'Fees and Costs. If iegai action is necessary to enforce the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement, the prevaiiing party shaii he entitled to recover 
reasonable compensation for its preparation, investigation and court eosts and reasonahle 
attorneys'fees, as fixed hyaeourt of competent jurisdiction. 

IN WfTNESSWHEREOE,the parties hereto have executed this Agreementfor 
Assignment of Office Lease to he effective as of the date set out in the opening paragraph. 

MASTER FRANCHISE OWNER: 

By: 

Its: 

FRANCHISOR: ("MINT CONDITION") 
Mint Condition Franchising, Inc. 

By: 

Its: 

LESSOR: 

By: 

Its: 
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EXHIBIT K 

MINT CONDITION MASTER FRANCHISE 
OPERATIONS M A N U A L T A B L E OF CONTENTS 

TITLE 

Chapter 1: Use and Revision of Manuals 

1.0 Overview 

PAGE 

1:1 

1:1. Notice of Changes to the Manual 1 

1.2 Temporary Changes Pending Revision of Manual 1 

1.3 Revision of Manual 1 

1.4 Distribution of the Manual 1:3 

Attachment 1 - Manual Receipt 

Chapter 2: Introduction to the Company 

2.0 Introduction to the Company 2:1 

2.1 Company Mission and Goals 2:6 

2.2 Company Personnel 2:10 

2.3 Criteria for Success as a Franchise Owner 2:12 
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RECEIPT 

This Franchise Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other 
information in plain language. Read this Franchise Disclosure Document and all agreements carefully. 

If Mint Condition Franchising, Inc. offers you a franchise, it must provide this Franchise Disclosure 
Document to you 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the 
franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. 

New York and Rhode Island require that we give you this Franchise Disclosure Document at the 
earlier of the first personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or 
other agreement or the payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship. 
Michigan and Washington require that we give you this Franchise Disclosure Document at least 10 
business days before the execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of 
any consideration, whichever occurs first. 

If Mint Condition Franchising, Inc. does not deliver this Franchise Disclosure Document on time or if it 
contains a false or misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law 
may have occurred and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 
and the state agency listed on Exhibit A. 

The franchise seller for this offering is John Saumby, President, Mint Condition Franchising, Inc., located 
at 1057 Red Ventures521 Corporate Center Drive, Suite 165, Fort Mill, South Carolina 29707 and his 
telephone number is (803) 548-6121. 

Issuance date: February 20, 20143. 

Mint Condition authorizes the respective state agencies identified on Exhibit B to receive service of 
process for it in the particular state. 

I have received a Franchise Disclosure Document dated February 20, 20143 that included the following 
Exhibits: 
Exhibit A: List of Administrators Exhibit H: List of Mint Condition Franchise 
Exhibit B: Agents for Service of Process Businesses 
Exhibit C: Intentionally Deleted Exhibit I: Non-Disclosure and 
Exhibit D: Master Franchise Agreement Non-Competition Agreement 
Exhibit D-l - Individual Franchise Agreement Template 
Exhibit E: Audited Financial Exhibit J: Agreement for Assignment of 
Statements Office Lease 
Exhibit F: Confidentiality and Non-Disclosure Exhibit K: Table of Contents for Master 
Agreement * Franchise Manual 
Exhibit G: Guaranty of Master Franchise's Exhibit L: State Addenda to Disclosure 
Owner's Undertakings Document 

Date: 
Signature of Prospective Franchisee 

(Print Name) 

You may return the signed receipt either by signing, dating, and mailing it to Mint Condition 
Franchising, Inc. at 1057 Red Ventures521 Corporate Contor Drive, Suite 165, Fort Mi l l , South 
Carolina 29707, or by faxing a copy of the signed and dated receipt to Mint Condition at (803) 

548-4578. (THIS COPY IS TO BE RETAINED BY YOU) 

Master FDD 02/20/143 
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RECEIPT 

E^sPranchise Disclosure Docum^ 
iuformatiou iu plain language. Read this Prauehise Disclosure Document and all agreements carefully. 

if Mint ConditionPranchising, Inc. offersyouafranchise, it mustprovidethisPranchiseDisclosure 
Document to youl^calendar days before you signahinding agreement with, or makeapayment to, the 
franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. 

NewYork and Rhodelsland require that wc give you this Franchise DisclosnreDocumcnt at the 
earlier of the first personal meeting or lO business days hefore the execution of the franchise or 
other agreement or thepaymentof any considerationthat relates tothefranchiserelationship. 
Michigan and Washington require that we give you thisEranchise Disclosure Document at least 10 
business days hefore the execution of any hinding franchise or other agreement or the payment of 
any consideration, whichever occurs first. 

if Mint Condition Pranclusing, inc. does not deliver this Franchise Disclosure Document on time or if it 
containsafalseornusleadingstatement, oramaterialomission,aviolation of federal law and stat̂  
may have occurred and should be reported to the Pcderal Frade Con^ssion,Washington, D.C.20580 
and the state agency listed on Exhibit A. 

Fhe franchise seller for tins offering is JolmS^ 
at 1057 Red Ventures521 Corporate Center Drive. Suite i ^ .Por t Mill . South Carolina 
telephone number is (803) 5486121 

Issuance date^February 20, 20143 

Mint Conditionauthorizes therespectivestateagenciesidentifiedonFxhibitE toreceive service of 
process for it in the particular state. 

lhave receivedaFranchise Disclosure Document dated February 20,201^that included the following 
Exhibits: 
Exhibit A: State Administrators ExhibitHEistofMint Condition Eranehise 
Exhibit E: Agents for Service ofProcess Businesses 
Exhibit C: Intentionally Deleted Exhibit 1: Non-Disclosure and 
Exhibit D: Master Franchise Agreement Non-Competition Agreement 
Exhibit D-l^individual Franchise AgreementFemplate 
ExhibitF: Audited Financial Exhibits: Agreement tor Assignment of 
Statements CftlceEease 
ExhibitF: Confidentiality and Non-Disclosure Exhibits: Fable of Contents for Master 
Agreement Franchise Manual 
Exhibit C: Guaranty ofMaster Franchise's ExhibitF: State Addenda to Disclosure 
Cwner'sGndertakings Document 

Date: 
SignatureofProspective Franchisee 
^ (Print Name) 

You may return the signed receipt either by signing, dating, and mailing it to Mint Condition Franchising, 
lncatl057RedVentures521Co^orateCenter Drive. Suitel65,Fort Mill . South Carolina2970 

faxingacopyofthe signed and dated receipt to Mint Condition at (803) 548-4578. 
( E D B E i ^ E U R N E D E D M E ^ E C D N D i E i D N E R A N C R l S f N C , l N C . ) 

Master FDD02/20/143 

^ 3 


